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ISSUER'S DISCLAIMER

ALL THE FEATURES OF TRUST BANK SUBORDINATED BOND VIII ARE DRAFT ONLY AND FINALIZATION OF THESE
FEATURES ARE SUBJECT TO THE APPROVALS OF COMPETENT REGULATORS. THESE FEATURES MAY BE MODIFIED
AS PER THE DIRECTIONS OF BANGLADESH BANK AND BANGLADESH SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION OR
ANY OTHER COMPETENT REGULATORS.
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ABBREVIATIONS
ALCO ASSET LIABILITY MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE
ATM . Automated Teller Machine
BDT Bangladeshi Taka
BRMC Board Risk Management Committee
BSEC Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
CAGR Compound Annual Growth Rate
CRAR Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio
CRM . Credit Risk Management
CRR Cash Reserve Requirement
FBP Foreign Bill Purchase
FDBP Foreign Documentary Bills for Purchase
FDR Fixed Deposit Receipts
IBP inland Bill Purchase
IC Investment Committee
LATR . Loan Against Trust Receipt
MAT - Management Action Triggers
MCR Minimum Capital Requirement
NFCD Non-Resident Foreign Currency Deposit
NIl Net Interest Income
NiM Net Interest Margin
NPA Non-performing Assets
NPL Non-performing Loan
OBU Off-shore Banking Unit
oD Over Draft
PCB Private Commercial Bank
POS Point of Sale
RFCD Resident Foreign Current Deposit
RMU Risk Management Unit
RWA Risk Weighted Assets
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SECTION 1: REPORT TO THE ELIGIBLE INVESTOR

By investing in the Bonds, you are hereby deemed to have acknawledged, represented and warranted to, and agree
{as the case may be) for the benefit of the Arranger, as set out below:

High risk: You are fully aware that investmenl in the Bonds involves a high degree of risk.

Consultation with advisers: You have {i} consulted with your own legal, regulatory, tax, business, investment,
financial and accounting adwisers in connection herewith to the extent you have deemed necessary, (i) collected
and reviewed all information that you or your advisers believe is necessary or appropriate in connection with the
purchase of the Bonds, and [iii) made your own investment decisions based upon your own judgment, due diligence

and advice from such advisers as you have deemed necessary and not upon any view expressed by or on behalf of
the Arranger

No reliance: You acknowledge and agree that you may not rely on any investigation that the Arranger or any of its
affiliates or any person acting on their behalf may have conducled with respect to the Issuer or any of their
affiliates, and neither the Arranger nor its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or representatives
have made any representation to you, express of implied, with respect to your investment in the Bonds.

Informed decision: You are in possession of all the information that you believe is necessary or appropriate in order
to make an informed decision regarding your purchase of the Bonds, including without limitation, adequate
information concerning the Issuer’s business, financial condition, results of operations and prospects.

Knowledge and experience: You have such knowledge and expenence in financial, business and international
investment matters that you are capable of evaluating the merits and sisks of purchasing the Bonds and are aware
that you may be required to bear, and are able to bear, all risks including economic risk of an investment in the
Bends.

Information of the Company: You acknowledge that the information provided to you with regard to the Issuer and
the Bonds in this Information Memorandum has been supplied to you by the Arranger only on behalf of the Issuer
and that neither the Arranger nor any of its affiliates, employees, officers, directors, legal advisers or
representatives has verified such information or makes any representation or warranty as to its accuracy or
completeness.

Review of Information Memorandum: You have reviewed this Information Memaorandum in its entirety, including
the risks associated with investment in Bonds, and you understand and acknowledge all of the risks described
herein. By investing in the Bonds, you have determined that:

i the Bonds are a suitable investment for you and your investment in the Bonds does not and will not, when
consummated, violate any investment or other guidelines, policies or restrictions (corporate or
otherwise), or any law, rule, regulation or order applicable to you; and

i, you have obtained all approvals and consents {whether internai or externall and have made all
natifications necessary for you to invest in the Bonds as contemplated; and you can bear the economic
risk of the investment and are able 1o sustain a complete loss in connection with your investment.

Own account: You are purchasing the Bonds for your own account and not with a view to any distribution thereof.

No representation or warranty: The Arranger has not made, ang you have not relied upon any representation,
warranty or condition (express and/or implied), and the Arrangekshall not owe any duty whatsoever to you in

onnection with the Bonds)
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No obligation to purchase: The Arranger shall have no obligation to purchase or acguire all or any part of the Bonds
purchased by you or to support losses, if any, directly or indirectly sustained or incurred by you for any reason

whatsoever in connection with the Bonds, including the non-performance by the issuance, whether 10 you or
otherwise.

SECTION 2: RISK FACTORS AND MANAGEMENT PERCEPTION ABOUT RISK

The following matters should be considered carefully before making any investment decision with respect to the
Issuer or the Bonds. This Section contains a list of risks usually associated with the Issuer and the Bonds that 1t is
issuing. The seguence in which the risks below are listed is not intended to be indicative of any order of priority or
of the extent of their consequences. This list of risk factors is not meant to be a comprehensive description of all
risks which may be relevant to a decision to invest in the Bonds. It does not take into consideration an investor’s
specific knowledge and/or understanding about the risks typically associated with the Issuer and the purchase and
ownership of the Bonds. You are advised to review the risks below, if necessary, with the assistance of your own
professional advisors, prior to making any investment decisions. If any of the nisks described materialize, they could
have a serious effect on the Issuer’s financial results, and the ability of the Issuer to fulfill its obligations under the
Bonds to be issued.

a) Interest Rate Risks

Interest Rate Risk can be defined as the risk of change in the value of an asset due to volatility in interest rates
rendering the security in guestion non-competitive or increasing its value. Though the risk is said to arise due to an
unexpected move, generally, investors are concerned with downside risk. This risk directly affects the fixed-rate
security holder. Whenever the interest rate rises, the price of the fixed-income bearing security falls and vice-a-
versa. For a bank, this risk arises from differences in the repricing profile, interest rate basis, and optionality of
banking book assets, liabilities and off-balance sheet items. Interest Rate Risk represents an economic and
commercial risk to the Bank and its capital adequacy.

Management’s Perception

The vulnerability of an institution towards the advanced movement of the interest rate can be gauged by using
Duration GAP under Stress Testing Analysis. Bank has also been exercising the Stress Testing using the Duration
GAP for measuring the Interest Rate Risk on its On-Balance Sheet exposure for estimating the impact of the net
change in the market value of equity on the Capital to Risk-Weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) due to change in interest
rates only on its On-Balance Sheet position {as the Bank holds no interest-bearing Off-Balance Sheet positions and
or Derivatives). Under the assumption of three different interest rate changes, i.e,, 1%, 2%, and 3%.

b) Foreign Exchange Risks with Risk Mitigation Policy

Foreign exchange risk is the risk that a business’s financial performance or finandial position will be impacted by
fluctuations in the exchange rates between currencies. The risk can manifest itself through a bank’s holdings of
assets (or liabilities) with net payment streams denominated in a foreign currency. Foreign exchange rate
fluctuations alter the domestic currency values of such assets. Foreign exchange risk is not confined to proprietary
positions taken by a bank and client -driven transactions but can also arise from known profit flows in foreign
currency, and provisions for bad debts denominated in foreign currency. It is important that these exposures are
identified and, where necessary, hedged, on a timely basis with the proper mitigants in place.

Management’s Perception
The treasury division independently conducts the transactions, and the back office is responsible for verifying the
deal and passing on necessary accounting entries. As advised by Bangladesh Bank on month-end all foreign

exchange-related transactions revalued at mark-io-mar&a\w. All Noslﬁcunts are reconciled on a daily
s . w
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basis and cutstanding entries beyond 30 days are reviewed by management for settlement. It is mentionable that
bank management 1s looking forward to estatlishing treasury mid-office to effectively perform the reconciliation
activities Similar to credit risk, RMU is in the process of implementation of Value-at-Risk (VaR) to assess the foreign
exchange risk more effectively

¢} Non-repayment Risks

Non-repayment risk is defined as the potential risk that a bank’s borrower or counterparty may fail to meet its
obligations in accordance with agreed terms, resulting in an adverse impact on the quality of the bank's assets and
profitability. Non-repayment risk also refers to the bank’s risk of having its cash flows interrupted when a borrower
fails to make their repayment. Such a scenario results into having the loan classified in separate categories, the
extreme one being Non-Performing Loans (NPL) which adversely impacts the bank’s profitability due to higher
reguired provisioning.

in the case of an unpaid loan, non-repayment risk can result in the loss of both interest on the debt and unpaid
principal, whereas in the case of an unpaid account receivable, there 15 no loss of interest. In both cases, the party
granting the credit may also incur incremental collection costs

Management’s Perception

To ensure portfolic health, the bank has distributed the overall credit concentration among different
segments/industries/trading. For example. branches are primarily responsible for sourcing potential clients and
initiate limit (credit) approval process for review of Credit Division (CD), this division (CD) ensure the guality of
credit proposal before limit approval, a separate division known as Credit Administration Monitoring and Recovery
Division (CAMRD) monitors the documentation aspects of approved credits and finally, the Law Division manages
the deteriorated accounts. It is mentionable that the bank has its own credit risk management guidelines. All other
remaining risks in regard to the credit portfolio are addressed by the Risk Management Division (RMD), the primary
responsibility of this unit is to identify and assess the severity of risks and highlight the same to the management
for strategic decision making.

d} Pre-payment, Call or Refunding Risks

Call risk is the risk that the bond an investor has invested in will be redeemed by the issuer before its maturity date,
thereby raising the risk for the investor, as they would have to reinvest the redeemed amount at a much lower rate
or in an unfavorable investing market scenario. If the bond is called at or close to par value, as is usually the case,
investors who paid a premium for their bond also risk a loss of principat. In reality, prices of callable bonds are
uniikely to move much above the call price if lower interest rates make the bond likely to be called.

Management’s Perception
The bond that Trust Bank intends to issue is non-callable, thus mitigating such risk.

e} Security Risks

The risk of loss arising from érrors in nature, quantity, pricing, or characteristics of collateral securing a transaction
with credit risk. Institutions that actively accept and deliver collateral and are unable to manage the process
accurately are susceptible to loss.

Management’s Perception
Since this is an unsecure debt, this particuiar risk is not applicable here.

f} Liquidity Risks
Liguidity is a bank's ability to meet its cash and collateral obligaions without

Wzdnw risk refers 1o how,a bank’s mabmty to meet its obilgatm
ahman 5
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financial position or existence. Institutions manage their liquidity risk through effective asset liability management
(ALM).

Management’s Perception

The management of Trust Bank is well aware of the risks involving liquidity constraints and is capable of handling
such risks by practicing modern Asset Liability Management {ALM) technigues. The ALM commiltee regularly
monitors the overali liquidity position of the bank and proactively makes policy changes in the due course of time
Therefore, it is highly unlikely that the bondholders will face any material loss from liquidity risk.

g) Management Risks
The risk associated with the management in charge of running the company. Ineffective, myopic, or inadequate
strategies undertaken by the management hurt the shareholders and in turn, expose the company to management

risk. Lack of proper succession planning and experience of the management are also some key variables in
considering the said risk.

Management’s Perception

Trust Bank PLC.'s management comprises a group of highly professional individuals with considerable expenence
and reputation in the country's financial industry. Therefore, it is very unlikely that the management will conduct
in such an unprofessional manner. Mareover, the management of the bank is constantly supervised by a board of
directors consisting of seasoned professionals and entrepreneurs who work hard to ensure that the interest of all
the stakeholders is served by management Being operated in the highly regulated banking industry is also a
safeguard against this risk as Bangladesh Bank monitors the management to ensure best practice in the industry.

h) Operational Risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss due to failed internal processes or external events at an organization. Operational
risk involves the legal and compliance risks in response to the disruption of day-to-day business operations. It also
involves risk of losses suffered by the institutions stemming from the operational errors or mismatches in the
process flows inherent in the lines of businesses.

Due to rising customer expectations, increasing regulatory requirements, proliferating financial engineering,
uprising technological innovation and mounting competition, banks and financial institutions are undergoing
changes. This has increased the probability of failure or mistakes from the operational point of view that can result
inincreased focus on managing operational risks.

Management’s Perception

Internal control and internal audit systems are used as the pnimary means. Trust Bank PLC. manages this risk
through a control-based environment in which processes are documented, authorization is independent, and
transactions are reconciled and monitored. This is supported by an independent program of periodic reviews
internal audit, and by monitoring external operational risk events, which ensure that the bank stays

ith industry best practices and takes account of lessons learned from publicized operational failures within
inancial services industry.

a‘%PLC has operational risk management process which explains how the bank manages its operational rigk
§ing, assessing, monitoring, controiling, and mitigating the risk, rectifying operational risk events, and
gptmg any additional procedures reguired for compliance with central bank requirements. Operational risk
a3gement responsibility is assigned to a different level of management within the business operation.

appropriate regular manage ing. f m
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Risk assessment incorporates a regular review of identified risks to monitor significant changes. On top of that, as

part of recent development, the bank is in the process of adopting of globally recognized operational risk

assessment tools, e.g., Risk Control Self-Assessment for assessment of all possible operational risk and adoption of
Key Risk Indicator (KRI) to help the bank to set operational risk trigger parameters.

i)

Business Risks

Business risk is the possibility that an organization's operations or competitive environment will cause it to generate
financial results that are worse than expected. An entity with high business risk should be operated in a more
conservative manner, keeping the debt level as low as possible. Business risk is influenced by a lot of factors,
including revenue, costs, competition, and overall economic climate and government regulations.

Management's Perception

Trust Bank PLC. has a robust risk management system 1o counter any adverse business risk and to maneuver in a
hostile business environment Maost business risks have been covered in Credit, Liquidity, and Interest Rate Risk. To

counter and mitigate business risk, the following measures are in place:

Regular review of the impact of the global economic meltdown and take appropriate measures
innovative and convenient financial products and services.

Taking prompt action on customer complaints,

Frequent assessment of clients’ satisfaction.

Regular review of performance against budget and targets.

Review and analysis of competitors' performance.

Prevention of risk by forecasting future market conditions gives Trust Bank PLC. a competitive edge over other
competitors in the local market. in order to mitigate prospective risks of the market, the equity and research team
regularly assesses the market information, This assessment updates the Management about the current market

situation, growth of certain industries, current global phenomena, the price index of raw materials, refinance
scheme taken by the central bank, and regulatory steps taken by various regulatory bodies. This also helps to make
a future prediction on any industry and the market as a whole.

i)

Industry Risks

Industry risk is the systematic risk inherent in a particular industry affecting all the entities. The risk can manifest
itself through increased competition in the industry, threats of substitutes, bargaining power of supply chain
entities etc. Macro-economic conditions also impact the ecosystem of the industry a particular company is a part
of. Specially for the financial sector, there can be certain economic events or anomalies that adversely affect the
industry sending it on a decline.

Management’s Perception

Trust Bank PLC. has always been careful in offering innovative, convenient, and cost-effective financial products

and services which in turn minimizes its industry risk exposure. Since it has a wide Networks, the bank contributes
significantly in harnessing deposits by launching different attractive schemes befitting the requirement of different
segments of customers. The bank actively encourages feedback from the customers and regards complaints as
constructive comments that help to build customer relationships and improve business. The Bank has also
succeeded in diversifying its business portfolio across the thrust sectors of the economy and always takes special

care for superior value addition in its services to clients.
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k) Market and Technology-related Risks

Market risk can be defined as the risk of losses in en and off-balance sheet positions arising from adverse

movements in market prices. Market risk stems from ali the positions included in the Bank's trading bock, foreign

exchange risk as well as from commaodity positions

Technology risk, or information technology risk, is the potential for any technology faiiure to disrupt the flow of a
Bank's business. Banks face many types of technology risks, such as information security incidents, cyberattacks,
password theft, service outages, and more. Every type of technology risk has the potential to cause financial,
reputational, regulatory, and/or strategic risk. As such, it's critical to have an effective technology risk management
strategy in place to anticipate potential problems,

Management’s Perception

Over the last few years, Trust Bank PLC. had taken different initiatives to minimize ICT risks. Throughout the year,
the bank had initiated different projects considering Risk Management into consideration. We have established
our Data Center at IT Division, Head Office, and Disaster Recovery Center at Uttara, Dhaka. Banking Data of our all
the Online Branches are being stored both at our Data Center and Disaster Recovery Center simultaneously to
ensure business continuity even in disaster.

Mareover, we have recently added an Exadata storage solution for enhancing the storage capacity of our Data
Center and Disaster Recovery Center that assured uninterrupted data availability for end-users and proliferated
period end data processing speed. The audit recommendations and suggestions were considered and accordingly
steps were taken to minimize associated ICT Risks. Bank has arranged awareness programs and trainings on the
field of 1CT Risk and its mitigation for both business and technical human resources, from top management to the
trainee officers. The idea behind this practice was to increase the average ICT knowledge of the Bank through which
the probability of occurrence of policy noncompliance in the Bank will be minimized.

The Treasury Division manages market risk covering liquidity, profit rate, and foreign exchange with oversight from
the Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) comprising Senior Executives of the Bank. ALCO is headed by
the Managing Director.

1) Risks related to potential or existing Government Regulations

Excessive growth of risk weighted assets against the growth of eligible regulatory capital of Trust Bank Limited
might breach the Bangladesh Bank’s criteria of minimum capital requirement. Also, the Bank might fail to comply
with the laws, regulations or codes applicable to the financial services industry.

Management’s Perception
Unless any policy change may negatively and significantly affect the industry as a whole, the business of the bank
is expected not to be affected materially. Like all scheduled banks in Bangladesh, Trust Bank PLC. has been funding

their assets from their deposits after maintaining the required SLR including CRR has the bank has been consistently
compliant to any such changes,

The bank is capable of dealing with the consequences of unfavorable policy or regulatory changes made by the
government. The Government is taking initiatives to improve the attractiveness of the country as an investment
destination, Accordingly, it is expected that any changes to the existing laws will seek to improve the overall

business and investment environment. /_r\ :
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m) Risks related to potential changes in Global or National Policies

Risk associated with any potential global issues (i.e., a global finaricial crisis or a massive volatility in an international
currency) or & national policy change (i.e., reguiatory changes made by the Bangladesh Bank or the Bangladesh

Securities and Exchange Cammission)

Management’s Perception

Since this security would be 1ssued in the local market, potential global changes are unlikely to have any impact
Since this security would be issued in the local market, potential global changes are unlikely to have any impact on
the security issued, Moreover, Trust Bank PLC. has a robust risk management team and has the capability to adapt
to any global scenario that might affect the local market in the security issued. Moreover, Trust Bank has a robust

risk management team and has the capabilily to adapt to any giobal scenario that might affect the local market.

SECTION 3: DETAILED DESCRIPTION AND INFORMATION

Detailed description and information as per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt
Securities) Rules, 2021; Schedule- A [Part 1) is given as below:

1. Particulars of the Issuer, Trust Bank PLC.

| {a) | Name of the Issuer T Trust Bank PLC (Trust Bank) !
-— S— — + N S— — {
(B - Legal status of the issuer : Public limited company (listed)
[ (o) | Details of Contact | Registered Address: ;

| Information | Shadhinata Tower
|

: i
. Bir Srestha Shaheed Jahangir Gate, Dhaka Cantonment 1
-@@‘ o Dhaka-1206.
i~ .
QIS (-
S0+

o e‘i %Ciigﬂ\*c"  Contact Person: |
C o - Md. Mahfuzur Rahman .
i . Chief Financial Officer }
Corporate Head Office
l “,_.“af‘ N | Shadhinata Tower (Level-7)
LS "Lgof\{\cc\ i Bir Srestha Shaheed Jahangir Gate
R‘\‘}“\\:L&“:C I Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka- 1206.
A L&Y AN i Phone: 02-44870046, 02- 9570261, Ext- 2060 J
“:&‘*‘Q‘ i E-mail: mahfuzur.rahman@tblbd.com |
L) | Date of incorporation | 17 June 1999
le) | Dateof commencementof | 17June 1999
' business ' '
") | Authorized capital | BOT 25,000.00 miltion as of 31 December 2024 (Conso) ]
TR  Paid-up capital | BDT 9,247.25 million as of 31 December 2024 (Conso)
}(tT ~ Totalequity | BDT 25,482.15 million as of 31 December 2024 (Conso)
1 {i} | Total liabilities ‘ BDT 535,879.57 million as of 31 December 2024 (Conso)
) | Total assets | BDT561,361.72 million as of 31 December 2024 {Conso)
i (k) B _‘I_';)t_al—‘l:;;ngi—b_le Assets ) BOT 3,90433 million as of 31 Dece tu; 2024 (Conso)
* '{'{t_' _i' Net Worth ' BOT 25,482.15 n?il?:}{n as of 3_1'a_e 5 '& 4{59:1}5%? o s
[ {m) ' Total Financial Obligations N/A ALKy .:g;w
e e frj e
C—FE:\.\W A Rwdburd3

Nasimul Bais
Managng Disector & TES W“ PLC.
I)BH, Finanue 53 LN



Trﬂst 8{3 f?k f‘}i.f:w Draft Information Memaorandum of

Trust Bank Subordinated Bond il

A Bark for Fi

2. Particulars of Issue Manager: Not applicable

3. Particulars of the Issue:

| {a) ' Name E)fthe i!;sd;;ww "T'['lrus_la\'k Subordinated Bond VIl
(bf _‘: Type of instruments to be issued Unsecured, 'Non—C_d-n_vertible, R_edeeméble,- Floating Rate
_ Subordinated Bond
{c) 1 Purpose of the issue _ — To raise Tier-2 CapHWou_gh issuance of Trust Bank '
I Subordinated Bond Vill in order to strengthen its capital base in
 accordance with Bangladesh Bank's Guidelines on Risk-Based |
Capitat Adequacy (Revised Regulatory Capital Framework in line :
; ' with Basel ).
{d) ? Number of securities and total | No. of Bonds to be issued: 35,666 (an?yr }I';ous;nd} R
size of the issue to be offered | Market Lot: 05 {five) units/bonds per lot
. No. of Lots to be issued: 10,000 (Ten Thousand) nos
? | Issue Size: up to BDT 5,000,000,000 (Taka Five Thousand
; Million}
(e} Face value and i_S_SlE price nf Face Ualue: BDT 100,000!-(_Téka one hundred th_oﬁsan&} p?
securities mentioning discount or bond
E premium thereof | Minimum Subscription: 1 Lot {i.e. BDT 500,000 {Five Hundred
'i Thousand Taka) per lot]
(f) 1 Coupon rate [discount rate and | Reference Rate + Coupon Margiﬁ - o !
YT™ ' 5
'[ Reference Rate: Latest average of the highest 6-months FDR
i. rate of all private commercial banks (excluding all the foreign,
' Islamic, 4th generation & 5th generation Banks) as available by
any regular publication of the Bangladesh Bank website on the |
| Quotation Day. '
[ - {*subject to market conditions and regulatory approvals)
:. | Coupon Margin: 3.00% p.a. '
(*subject to market conditions and regulatory approvals) [
g Tenor or maturity 7 Years
(h) Details of conversion/ exchange _

Not applicable as the bond is non-convertible.
| option features

(i) | Mode of redemptio-h' or | Face Value {princ_ipaﬁ- redemptions will be in S—Ifivei annual |
conversion/ exchange tranches commencing at the end of 36th month from the Issue
Date in the following manner:

_ Month Redemption
pln | %\{\}:’—\) ! 36 20.0%

% e T P H th ] |

4. Mant gy Ranmies Nasimul Baten | " 20.0% :
T'.‘llhil-*f' Finpncial Officef Managing Director & CEO | 60" 20 0%

st Barjk PLC DBH Finance PLC.

T 20.0%
20.0%

14
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- R Draft Information Memarandum of
fru;» i BG_{?K F_f.g-_ Trust Bank Subordinated Bond VI
l ' | However, for the w;,;.-z.|rp'c;§,\-es of listing of the Bonds, the |
: Redemption Dates shall be subject to redetermination based on
the Alignment Date: provided that, last Redemption Date shall |
be the Maturity Date
{1 Mode of oplidﬁ_[catt aor put}, if
any, in case of redemption or ) ) )
. The Bond is non canvertible and not callable in nature
[ conversion/exchange and |

- discount or premium thereof

k) Rate of return CD\BEIT Rat;-_ReTewﬁr;'e Rate + Coupon Margin

a {I-}_ i Applicable tax rate o ] :‘Accsrdmg to the Iaws of Bang adé-sh_“

F]nm} | Deféu!t protection' mechénism | Not Applicable. The bond is Unsemred in natum - _““!
§ {details of credit enhancement
i arrangement/ agreement, l

. redemption reserve, sinking fund |

‘ ' etc,), if any !

iT”} " Type of collateral securities | Unsecured -

|  being offered, if any i
(o) - Status of securities holders in | Trust Bank Subordinated Bond VIl is superior to the claims of
; ' case of priority of payment investors in equity shares and Subordinated to the claims of the

depositors and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined

in the Basel Il Guidelines) of the Bank. It is neither secured nor
covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor related entity or other

seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors
(This shall be subject to any revision and/or modification of

‘ arrangement that legally or economically enhances the
i

| regulatory guidelines from time to time)

o) * Period within which securities to |
y | As per the Consent Letter from BSEC
be issued

b_(q} B Nature of tradability or listing in -

" the stock exchangels) (Main
Board / ATB /any other platform, | |

' mentioning the name of the[
1

i

| As per the Consent Letter from BSEC

stoclt exchange]

Ozhers

[i} Investors: lnstltullana! mveslurﬁ hngh net-worth individual | investors and

_ | as per the Regulatory approval
. Mode of Placement | Private Placement on the best effort basis
i :

r Coupon ‘Payment | Fréquency Semi-annual coupon payment starting at the end of 6 months
' from the date of the Issue Date:

*»  Coupon will be paid to the bondhoiders semi-annually. |
However, the first coupon payment period will be from
the issue date/subscription closing date up to the
ensuing either 30 June or 31 December of the
respective year, whichgver is earlier of the issue

.? datefsubscnptron closln dale |

C:I'é\-\-
Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finanse PLUL
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© Thermf.rxr mupon paymem wﬂi b? made sen‘:—

annually in June and December (i.e. Coupon Period will

; be from 01 January to 30 June and 01 July to 31
i December)

However, for the purposes of listing of the Bonds, the
: Redemption Dates shall be subject to redetermination based on
5 the Alignment Date; provided that, last Redemption Date shall
i be the Maturity Date.

? {iv) j Late Payment | The Issuer shall pay a late payment penaiw of 2.00% p a {two il
per cent) higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the

i | amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual |
! payment ‘

%w‘;i .................. ':‘":l'ransferahility}l.iquid'i't-\jd Freety transferable in accordance with the provisions of the
! | ‘ ‘ TrustDeed
| {vi) i Governing Law ‘ The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in

| accordance with the existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute ;
! - arising thereof shall be subject to the jurisdiction of courts of |
{  Bangladesh

4. Particulars of the Trustee:

[ (a) i Name of the trustee DBH Finanéé FN’NLN_Eﬁ - - _w“;
b} | Paid-up capital of the trustee BDT 1,989 mnilion (as of 31 December 2024) ‘
?c} """ i Net worth of the trustee -“—_;I BDT 9,398 million (as of 31 December ﬁfﬁm - ‘
(d) | Name of the issue(s) 1. UCBL 5th Subordinated Bond - - 1
 where performing as 2. 5th Premier Bank Ltd Subcrdinated Bond ‘
| trustee 3. IBBL 4th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond |
4. SJIBL 3rd Mudaraba Subordinated Bond I
| 5. PBL 3™ Non-Convertible Subordinated Bond '
i 6. Trust Bank Ltd VI Subordinated Bond :
i . 7. SIBL 4th Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
| ganmap '8 Dhaka Bank 4th Subordinated Bond
. M?hlf;;ﬁ offie 9. Jamuna Bank Subordinated Bond V i
Chicl L.:&I“- pLC 10. Runner Auto Sustainability Bond :
Prost 11. Sajida 2nd Zero Coupon Bond
12. CDIP 1st Zero Coupon Bond
e\ 13. Pubali Bank 4th Subordinated Bond
c@@ 14. ACI Sukuk 1
{“ M\p 15. IBBPLC 5" Mudaraba Subordinated Bond
1&?@5 @sﬁ‘ 16. Standard Bank ath Subordinated Bond
¢ '“oé 17. EXIM 6th Subordinated Bond
18. AIBPLC Sth Subordinated Bond
19. Dutch- Bangta Bank Sth Subordinated Bond
{e) Others Not Apphcabié -
5. Particulars of the Credit Rating Com_pan\r‘ 7
{_a_]_ - Hamenaf credit rat{né 1 j ;
i l company
N v 16

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
LBH Finance PLC.
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]

(b} | Credit rating status of the issuer ' Long Term: AA
or originator ' Short Term: ST 1
| Qutlook: Stable
Vahd Till: 30 June 2026
’_"{_c} ' Credit r ratmg status of the Long Term: AA: e
issue QOutlock: Stable
Validity: 21 December 2025
W B | Date and vaind!ty of ratmg along 1 CFEdIt"EBtII‘Ig of the Issuer: Valid till 30 June 2026
| with surveillance rating for the | Credit Rating of the issue: Valid till 21 December 2025
| issuer or originator and for the '
| issue
?} I Latest default rate of the credit i 0.00%
' . rating company
ﬁ Av_é-r_ég; time to default of the‘; ‘Not Aﬁﬁgat;le
| rated category
E‘_-:g‘.- Ratmg tflgg"; ...... z .{énv “BBB” in the iong lt rm .'md ST-3in the Shor! tlme
(*subject to regulaw y approval‘,
i (h) " Others Risk Premium:

| rating, Risk Premium to be added as under:

In case of a downgrade of credit rating under surveillance

’ lssue Rating Risk Premium to be _} i
. - added o

T BB ) 0.25% ‘ ;

.8 . 050% |
: - : _Q-_?E% -
D 1.00% !

IS

6. Particulars of originators, if any: Not applicable

7. Partu:ulars of other contractual parties:

"5“{51 Name of the Lead Arranger
- & Co Arranger
(b) Legal status of the Lead Arranger &

Co Arranger

" Details of contact information of
- the Mandated Lead Arranger & Co
| Arranger

I UCB Investment Limited (Lead Arranger)
- Trust Bank Investment Limited (Co Arranger]

| UCB Investment L:mlted Prwate Limited Company

T!'I.tsl Bank Investment Limited: Public Limited Company

{u} Anisul Haque
VP & Senior Manager, Debt Capital Market, UCBIL
Contact: +88-02-55668070, ext: 800042
| Email: anisul.haque@ucbil.com.bd

(i) Mohammad Shahadat Hossain
Managing Director & CEO
Contact: +880 17 3032 8689
| Email: thilmbank@tblbd.com

Legal Advisor

Shameem Aziz & Associates

Details of contact information
of legal advisor

Nasimul Baten
Managing Direg
DRH Finance PLC.

Paramount Height, Suite 5D2(5" Floor)
65/2/1 Box Culvert Road, Purana Paltan, Dpaka 1000.
E-mail: shameemaziz123@gmail.com

Mab:le +S801?13[}43450

tor & CEQ
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Quotation Days
Alignment Date

Coupon Margin

Coupon Payment Frequency

.

Unmesh Ray Hmel,
Company Secretary kActing)
Trust Bank PLC.

Repayment Schedule

Call Refunding, Conversion
Features
Tax Feature

Late Payment

Description of  Collateral
Security and Type of Charges
to be Created Against the Issue
Listing

Transferability/Liquidity

Cast of the issuance

Draf iInformation Memorandum of
Trust Bank Subordinated Bond Vii|

Banks) as available by any regular publication of the Bangladesh Bank website
on the Quotation Day

(As per NOC from Bangladesh Bank)

Five [0S) business days before the first day of any period for which the Coupon
is to be paid

To be mutually decided by the Issuer and the Trustee and duly notified to the
Bondholders, for the purpose of ensuring uniformity and aligning of the future
Coupon Payment Date(s) and the Redemption Date(s) of the Bends for the
respective Bondholder(s) throughout the remaining tenor of the Bonds.
3.00% p.a.

(As per NOC from Bangladesh Bonk)

Semi-annual coupon payment starting at the end of & months from the date
of the Issue Date:

s  Coupon will be paid to the bondholders semi-annually. However, the
first coupon payment period will be from the issue date/subscription
closing date up to the ensuing either 30 June or 31 December of the
respective year, whichever is earlier of the issue date/subscription
closing date

o Thereafter, coupon payment will be made semi-annually in June and
December (i.e. Coupon Period will be from 01 January to 30 June and
01 July to 31 December)

However, the for the purposes of listing of the Bonds, the Coupon Payment
Dates shall be subject to redetermination based on the Alignment Date;
provided that, last Coupon Payment Date shall be the Maturity Date.

Face Value (principal) redemptions will be in 5 (five) annual tranches
commencing at the end of 36th month from the Issue Date in the following
manner:

Month Redemption
3™ 20.0%
48" 20.0%
60" 20.0%
[ 7 s 20.0%
84" 20.0%

However, the for the purposes of listing of the Bonds, the Coupon Payment
Dates shall be subject to redetermination based on the Alignment Date;
provided that, last Coupon Payment Date shall be the Maturity Date.

The Bond is non-convertible and not callable in nature

According to the laws of Bangladesh

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% p.a. (two per cent]} higher
than the Coupon Rate and be payable on the amount not paid on the due date
up till the date of actual payment

Unsecured ;

As per the consent letter of the BSEC
Freely transferable in accordance wi

@ provisions af}he Trust Deed
/

The approximate cost of the issuanc\ AT 4
= ‘

Nasimul Has
Managing (st

DBH Finance PL! " Trast Baok PLC. 03 SEP 0
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Credit Enhancement Not Applicabie

. . “BBB" In iong term and ST 3 hort time
Rating Trigger, if any Zem TRSie i SN
{*subject to requlatory approvol)
Risk Premium:

In case of a downgrade of credit rating under surveillance rating, Risk Premium

to be added as under:
—

B It_:_s_l_se’ﬂali_ﬂg Risk Premium to be added |

Others, if any S ! _025% N
: .8 . 050%

c i 0.75% ]

D , 1.00% |

The Bonds are governed by and shall be construed in accordance with the
Governing Law existing laws of Bangladesh. Any dispute arising thereof shall be subject to the
jurisdiction of courts of Bangladesh

Rate of Return, Yield to Maturity, Coupon/Discount Rate
Yield to Maturity: Reference Rate + Coupon Margin,

Transferability/Liquidity
Freely transferable in accordance with the provisions of the Trust Deed

Prepayment, Call, Refunding, Conversion Feature
The Bond is non-convertible and not callable in nature and has no prepayment option.

Tax Features
The Company and any income from the Bond for the investors will be according to the Laws of Bangladesh.

Late Payment:

The Issuer shall pay a late payment penalty of 2% (twao per cent) p.a. higher than the Coupon Rate and be payable
on the amount not paid on the due date up till the date of actual payment.

Credit Enhancement:
Itis not applicable for the subordinated bond of Trust bank PLC.

Enforcement of Charges over securities

The Trustee shall enforce all payment obligations under the Bonds only by way of petitioning for the winding up or
dissolution of the Issuer and/or by proving for the amount due and payable under the Bonds in the liquidation or
administration of the Issuer. In the event of default by the Issuer in the performance or observance of any covenant,
condition or provision contained in the Bond or the Trust Deed or any of the issue Documents (save for failure to
pay any amount of principal, coupon or expenses or in respect of any other payment obligation), (i) the Trustee or
any Bondholder shall not be entitled to any remedy available to the Trustee or any Bondholder which in substance
amounts to a remedy to recover any amounts under any payment obligation of the Issuer under the Bonds and (i)
any other remedy available.

Repayment Schedule:

As per BASEL Ili guideline {(Annex 1V: Specific Eligibility Criteria for Subordinated Debt to Qualify as Tier 2 Capital),
the Bond is Subordinate in nature as the instrument is subordinated to deposits and other liabitities of the bank, It
implies that the claims of the subordinated debt holders will be junior to the ciaims of the depositors and the other
creditors. The bond will be unsecured and fully paid-up. The bond is redeemable as per Repayment Schedule as

; $ depicted in features (5.1) section.

i
7 ~ Nasimul Baten
e -, Managmg Director & CEO 20
A 3H Finance PLC.
MW DBH
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Trust Bank PLC.

Draft information Memorandum of

Issue Size (BDT) 5,000,000,000

End of 17 year 5,000C,000,000
End of 2™ year - | 5,000,000,000
End of 3 year 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
End of 4" year 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
End of 3rd year 1,000,000,000 | 1,000,000,000
End of &' year 1,000,000,080 | 1,000,000,000
End of 7 year 1,600,00C,000 0

Trust Bank Suborcinated Bond Vil

SECTION 6: DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL SECURITY AND TYPE OF CHARGES TO BE CREATED

Trust Bank Subordinated Bond VIII is superior 1o the claims of investors in equity shares and Subordinated to the
claims of the depositars and the other creditors as Tier 2 Capital (as defined in the Basel 11l Guidelines) of the Bank.
Itis neither secured nor covered by a guarantee of the issuer nor a related entity or other arrangement that legally
or economically enhances the seniority of the claim vis-a-vis bank creditors,

(This shall be subject to any revision and/or madification of regulatory guidelines from time to time.)

SECTION 7:  RIGHTS AND OBLIGATIONS OF THE ISSUER

Rights and Obligations of the Issuer have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(Trust Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.).

Covenant to Repay: The Issuer covenants with the Trustee that it will, as and when the Bonds or any of them
become due to be redeemed or any principal on the Bonds or any of them becomes due to be repaid in accordance
with the Conditions, unconditionally pay or procure to be paid to or to the order of the Trustee in Bangladesh Taka
in Dhaka in immediately available freely transferable funds the prineipal amount of the Bonds or any of them
becoming due for redemption or repayment on that date and shall {subject to the provisions of the Conditions)
until all such payments (both before and after judgment or other order) are duly made unconditionally pay or
procure ta be paid to or to the order of the Trustee as aforeszid on the dates provided for in the Conditions coupon

on the principal amount of the Bonds or any of them outstanding from time to time as set out in the Conditions
provided that:

(1) every payment of principal or coupon in respect of the Bonds or any of them made to or to the account
of the Bondholders shall satisfy, to the extent of such payment ;

(i) if any payment of principal or coupen in respect of the Bonds or any of them is made after the due
date, payment shall be deemed not to have been made until either the full amount is paid to the
Bondholders or, if earlier, the seventh day after notice has been given to the Bondholders in
accordance with the Conditions that the full amount has been received by the Trustee to the extent
that there is failure in the subsequent payment to the Bondholders under the Conditions: and

{iii) in any case where payment of the whole or any part of the principal amount due in respect of any

Bond is improperly withheld or refused coupon shall accrue at Applicable Coupon Rate for the Bond

on the whale or such part of such principal amount from the date of such withholding or refusal until

the date either on which such principal amount due is paid to the Bondholders or, if earlier, the

o g@gventh day after which notice is given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions that the

" a\\'*"‘f‘“ Ro{f“iw! amount payable in respect of the said principal amount is available for collection by the
B ".--.nu'.‘-ﬁ""""'c Bondholders such payment is in fact made.

\};wim\!l Bate:
Ve oyging Direcio

DBH Finanss

',_ N 21
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The Trustee will hoid the benefit of this covenant and the covenants in Clause 11.3 (Covenant to comply with Trust
Deed, Conditions Schedules, and applicable law) and Clause 114 {Covenants by the
Bondholders

Issuer} on trust for the

Following an Event of Default
At any time after any Event of Default shall have occurred, the Trustee may

by notice in writing to the Issuer, require it to make all subseguent payments in respect of Bonds to or to the order
of the Trustee and with effect from the issue of any such notice until such notice is withdrawn, sub-clause 11.1.10f

Clause 11.1 [Covenant to Repay} and (so far as it concerns payments by the Issuer) Clause: (Payment to
Bandholders) shail cease to have effect

Covenant to comply with Trust Deed, Conditions, Schedules and applicable law

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of this Trust
Deed, the Conditions (including, without limitation, Condition 5 (Covenants)) and the other Schedules which are
expressed to be binding on it and to perform and observe the same. The Bonds are subject to the provisions
contained in this Trust Deed, all of which shall be binding upon the Issuer and the Bondholders and all persons
claiming through or under them respectively. The Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them
respectively will also be entitied to the berefit of, and will be bound by, this Trust Deed and the other Bond
Documents and will be deemed to have notice of all of the provisions of the Bond Documents applicable to them.

The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee to comply with, perform and observe all those provisions of the
applicable law including but is not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities)
Rules 2021. The Issuer agrees that Bondholders and all persons claiming under or through them respectively will
also be entitled to the benefit of, and will be bound by, the applicable faw and will be deemed to have notice of all
of the provisions of the applicable law applicable to them.

The Trustee shall itself be entitled to enforce the obligations of the Issuer under the Bonds and the Conditions and
the applicable law as if the same were set out and contained in this Trust Deed which shall be read and construed
as one document with the Bonds.

Covenants by the Issuer
The Issuer hereby covenants with the Trustee that, so long as any of the Bonds remain ocutstanding, it will:
Books of account:

At all times keep and procure that ail its Subsidiaries keep such books of account as may be necessary to comply
with all applicable laws and so as to enable the financial statements of the Issuer to be prepared and allow, subject
to confidentiality obligations under applicable law, the Trustee and any persan appointed by it free access to the
same at all reasonable times and to discuss the same with responsible officers of the Issuer;

Event of Default:

Give notice in writing to the Trustee forthwith upon becoming aware of any Event of Default and without waiting
far the Trustee to take any further action;

Corporate Governance:

Comply {and shall ensure that each member of the Group will} in all material respects with the corporate
governance guidelines set out by the Bangiadesh Bank and the Bangiadesh Securities and Exchange Commission.

information:

So far as permitted by applicable law, at all times give to the Trustee such information, opinions, certificates and
other evidence as it shall require and, in such form, as it shall require in relation to Issuer for the performance of

its obligations under the Bond Documents;
E @ : Execution of further Documents: m

ah \'f i««x

o R . Nasimul Baten
. MED i OFTICE A M. iector & CEO
.._\\:y‘.-n-‘l'“ I~ g ce PLC.22
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So far as permitted by applicable law, at alt imes execute all such further documents and do all such further acts
and things as may be necessary at any time or times in the opinion of the Trustee to give effect to the provisions
of this Trust Deed,

Notices to Bondholders:

Send or procure to be sent to the Trustee not less than 5 (five) business days prior to the date of publication, one
copy of each notice 10 be given to the Bondholders in accordance with the Conditions and, upon publication, send
to the Trustee two copies of such notice;

Notification of non-payment:

Notify the Trustee forthwith in the event that it does not, on or before the due date for payment in respect of the
Bonds or any of them, pay unconditionally the full amount in the relevant currency of the moneys payable on such
due date on all such Bonds;

Notification of late payment:

In the event of the unconditional payment to the Trustee of any sum due in respect of the Bonds or any of them
being made after the due date for payment thereof, forthwith give notice to the Bondholiders that such payment
has been made;

Notification of redemption or repayment:

14 (Fourteen) days prior to the Redemption Dates or purchase in respect of any Bond, give to the Trustee notice in

writing of the amount of such redemption or purchase pursuant to the Conditions and duly proceed to redeem or
purchase such Bonds accordingly,;

Authorised Signatories:

Upon the execution hereof and thereafter forthwith upon any change of the same, deliver to the Trustee a list of
the Authorised Signatories of the issuer, together with certified specimen signatures of the same; and

Payments:

Pay moneys payable by it to the Trustee hereunder without set off, counterclaim, deduction or withholding, unless
otherwise compelled by law and in the event of any deduction or withholding compelied by law will pay such
additional amount as will result in the payment to the Trustee of the amount which would otherwise have been
payable by it to the Trustee hereunder.

Risk Premium

In case where the credit rating of the issue falls below the minimum investment grade i.e. “B8B” in the long term

or “ST-3" in the short term, the Issuer shall pay an additional fee on top of the stipulated Coupon or Profit Rate as
a Risk Premium as mentioned in the below table:

issue Rating [Risk Premium to be added |
o B8 0.25% |
e
w’;,\az%?%{g«,cﬁ‘ .......... B 0.50%
N et o6 gt c 0.75% __
r‘(‘ . P \".‘xﬂ. L3 L(-‘ MMMMMMMMMM —— B T RS DTSR — v - O — _w_,..._,‘_.,...,._,.,‘:
el : | 00% |
C\\\\c'\ %3\'\\’* A - 1.00 ST,
RS
Escrow Account:

Maintzin an Escrow Account for the purpose of receiving the proceeds raised through the issuance of the Bonds
and utilization thereof.
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SECTION 8:  RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE TRUSTEE

Rights and Obligations of the Trustee have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer
(Trust Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.).

Trustee’s Rights

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such rights and

powers granted to it under the applicable faw including But 15 not limited to Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Debt Securities) Rules 2021.

~ Advice: The Trustee may in relation to this Trust Deed act on the opinion or advice of or a certificate or
any informatien obtained from any lawyer, banker, valuer, surveyor, broker, auctioneer, accountant or
other expert (whether obtained by the Trustee, the Issuer, or any Subsidiary) and which advice or opinion
may be provided on such terms (including as to limitations on Hability) as the Trustee may consider in its
sole discretion to be consistent with prevailing markel practice with regard to advice or opinions of that
nature and shall not be responsible for any Liability occasioned by so acting; any such cpinion, advice,

certificate or information may be sent or obtained by letter, telegram, telex, cablegram or facsimile
transmission;

» Resolution or direction of Bondholders: the Trustee shail not be responsible for acting upon any
resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any mesting of the
Bondholders in respect whereof minutes have been made and signed or a direction of a specified
percentage of Bondholders, even though it may subsequently be found that there was some defect in the

. constitution of the meeting or the passing of the resolution or the making of the directions or that for any
reason the resolution purporting to be a Written Resolution or to have been passed at any Meeting or the
d‘w@ making of the directions was not valid or binding upon the Bondholders;

» Trustee not responsibie for investigations: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, the Trustee shall
not be responsible for, or for investigating any matter which is the subject of, any recital, statement,

_ [fg{‘esentaticn, warranty or covenant of any person contained in this Trust Deed, the Bonds, or any other
‘;”\'\ﬁ“?q’é&ement or document relating to the transactions herein or therein contemplated or for the execution,

> . A " p— e T T T .
‘. egality, effectiveness, adequacy, genuineness, validity, enforceability or admissibility in evidence thereof;

~ Entry on the Register: the Trustee shall not be liable to the Issuer or any Bondholder by reason of having
accepted as valid or not having rejected any entry on the Register later found to be forged or not authentic
and can assume for all purposes in relation hereto that any entry on the Register is correct.

» Events of Default: save as otherwise provided by applicable law, until it shall have actual knowledge or
express notice to the contrary, the Trustee shall be entitled to assume that no such Event of Default has
happened and that the Issuer is observing and performing all the obligations on its part contained in the

Bonds and under this Trust Deed and no event has happened as a consequence of which any of the Bonds
may become repayabie; and

~» Right to Deduct or Withhold: notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed, to the extent
required by any applicable law, if the Trustee is or will be required to make any deduction or withholding
from any distribution or payment made by it hereunder or if the Trustee is or will be otherwise charged
to, or is or may become liable to, tax as a con e of performing its duties hereunder whether as
principal, agent or otherwise, and whether by rea f i'isessmenl. prospective assessment or other

and whenever made upon the Trustee, and

-—f;--
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whether in connection with or arising from any sums received or distributed by it or to which it may be
entitled under this Trust Deed (other than in connection with its remuneration as provided for herein) or
any investments or deposits from time to time representing the same, including any income or gains
arising therefrom or any action of the Trustee in connection with the trusts of this Trust Deed (other than
the remuneration herein specifiedi or otherwise, then the Trustee shall be entitled to make such
deduction or withholding or, as the case may be, to retain out of sums received by it an amount sufficient
to discharge any liability to tax which relates to sums so received or distributed or 1o discharge any such
other liability of the Trustee to tax from the funds held by the Trustee upon the trusts of this Trust Deed.

Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in any way
in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds saved in relation to its own gross
negligence, wilful default or fraud. This Clause 6.1.8 shall survive the termination or expiry of this Trust
Deed or the removal or termination of the Trustee

Force Majeure: The Trustee shall not be liable for any failure or delay in the performance of its obligations
under this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document because of circumstances beyond such Trustes's
control, including, without limitation, acts of God, flood, war (whether declared or undeclared), terrorism,
fire, riot, embargo, labour disputes, any laws, ordinances, regulations or the like which restrict or prohibit
the performance of the obligations contemplated by this Trust Deed or any other Bond Document, inability
to obtain or the failure of equipment, or interruption of communications or computer facilities, and other
causes beyond such Trusteg’s control whether or not of the same class or kind as specifically named above.

Immunities: The Trustee's immunities and protection from liability and its right to indemmification in
connection with the performance of its duties under this Trust Deed shall extend to the Trustee's officers,
directors and employees. Such immunities and protections and the right to indemnification, together with
the Trustee's right to compensation, shall survive the Trustee's resignation or removal, the defeasance or
discharge of this Truslt Deed and final payment of the Bonds. The Issuer acknowledges that in any
proceedings taken in relation to this Trust Deed, it will not be entitled to claim for itself or any of its assets’
immunity from suit, execution, attachment or other legal process.

Professional charges: any trustee being a banker, lawyer, broker or other person engaged in any
profession or business shall be entitled to charge and be paid all usual professional and other charges for
business transacted and acts done by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection with the
trusts of this Trust Deed and also his properly incurred charges in addition o disbursements for all other
work and business done and all time spent by him or his partner or firm on matters arising in connection
with this Trust Deed, in each case as agreed pursuant to the Fee Letter {including matters which might or
should have been attended to in person by a trustee not being a banker, lawyer, broker or other
g\r&{essianal person};

{{'\CC‘
- “g\uﬁ} Expenditure by the Trustee: nothing contained in this Trust Deed shall require the Trustee to expend or

risk its own funds or otherwise incur any financial liability in the performance of its duties or the exercise
of any right, power, authcrity or discretion hereunder if it has grounds for believing the repayment of such

funds or adequate indemnity against, or security for, such risk or liability is not reasonably assured to it;
and

Trustee may enter into financial transactions with the tssuer: no Trustee and no director or officer of any
corporation being a Trustee hereof shall by reason of the fiduciary position of such Trustee be in any way
precluded from making any contracts or entering into any transactions in the ordinary course of business
with the issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate directly or indirectly associated with

the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or from accepting the trusteeship ofan
' w :
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or securitins of the lssuer gr any Subsidiary or any person or body corporate directly or Indirectly
assotiated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, and neither the Trustee nor any such director or officer shall
be accountable to the Bondholders or the Issuer or any Subsidiary, or any person or body corporate
directly or indirectly associated with the Issuer or any Subsidiary, for any profit, fees, commissions,
coupon, discounts or share of brokerage earned, arising or resulting from any such contracts or
transactions and the Trustee and any such director or officer shall also be at liberty to retain the same for
its or his own benefit.

~ Trustee Liability: The Trustee shall not be liable to any person for any matter or thing done or omitted in
any way in connection with or in relation to this Trust Deed or the Bonds save in relation to its own gross
negligence, will default or fraud.

~ Right to Sue: The Trustee may sue and may be sued on behalf of the Bondholders.

Trustee's powers and duti

Applicable Law: Notwithstanding anything contained in this Trust Deed the Trustee shall have all such responsibility
as set out in the applicable law including but is not limited to Banpladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(Debt Securities) Rules 2021,

Act for Bondhalders: Subject to applicable law and the terms and conditions of this Trust Deed, the Trustee shall
act on behalf and for the exclusive interest of the Bandholders.

Monitoring: Trustee shall ensure that the Issuer is observing the applicable law for the Bonds and the terms and
conditions of the Bond Documents. As soon as the Trustee is aware of any breach by the Issuer it shall immediately
inform the Bondholders and the Issuer of such breach.

Report to BSEC: Trustee shall submit an annual compliance report to the BSEC on the activities of the issuer
including repayment of dues to the Bondholders. When the Trustee submit such report to the BSEC it shall provide
copy Lo the Issuer and the Bondholders.

Grievances of the Bondhoiders: Upon receipt of a complaint from the Bondholders Trustee shall take necessary
steps for redress of grievances of the Bondholders within one month of the date of receipt of the complaints and
he shall keep the BSEC, and the Issuer informed aboul the number, nature and other particulars of the complaints
received and the manner in which such complaints have been redressed;

Trustee's determination: The Trustee may determine whether or not a default in the performance or observance
by the Issuer of any obligation under the provisions of this Trust Deed or contained in the Bonds is capable of
remedy and if the Trustee shall certify that any such default is, in its opinion, not capabile of remedy, such certificate
shall be conclusive and binding upon the Issuer and the Bondhaolders.

Default Profit Rate and Delay In Payment: If the Trustee determines a default is capable of remedy or any delay
by the Issuer in payment and/or repayment of the Bonds, is approved by the trustee for a certain period upon any
reasonable greunds, the Trustee shall ensure payment of such dues within the approved delayed period along with
Profit Rate for the delay period at the Default Profit Rate above the Profit Rate under the Bonds;

Determination of questions: the Trustee as between itself and the Bondholders shali have full power to determine
all guestions and doubts arising in relation to any of the provisio
whether made upon a question actually raised or implied in
conclusive and shall bind the Tyustee and the Bondholders.

f this Trust Deed and every such determination,
acts or proceedings of the Trustee, shail be
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Trustee's discretion: the Trustee shall (save as expressly otherwise provided herein) as regards all the trusts,
powers, authorties and discretions vested in it by this Trust Deed or by operation of law, have absolute and
uncontrelled discretion as to the exercise or non-exercise thereof and the Trustee shall not be responsible for any
Liability that may result from the exercise or non-exercise thereof {save as otherwise provided by applicable law)
but whenever the Trustee is under the provisions of this Trust Deed bound to act at the request or direction of the
Bandhoigers, the Trustee shall nevertheless not be so bound unless first indemnified and/or provided with security
toits satisfaction against all actions, proceedings, claims and demands to which it may render itself liable and all
costs, charges, damages, expenses and liabilities which it may incur by so doing;

Trustee's consent: any consent given by the Trustee for the purpaoses of this Trust Deed may be given on such terms
and subject to such conditions (if any] as the Trustee may require;

Application of proceeds: the Trustee shall not be responsible for the receipt or application by the lssuer of the
proceeds of the issue of the Bonds,

Error of judgment: the Trustee shall not be liable for any error of judgment made in good faith applying due
diligence and without negligence by any officer or employee of the Trustee assigned by the Trustee to administer
its corporate trust matters, save in relation to its own gross neghgence, will default or fraud.

Agents: Subject to the provisions of the Trust Act 1882 and Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt
Securities) Rules 2021, the Trustee may, in the conduct of the trusts of this Trust Deed instead of acting personally,
employ and pay an agent on any terms, whether or not a lawyer or other professional person, to transact or
conduct, or concur in transacting or conducting, any business and to do or concur in doing all acts required to be
done by the Trustee {including the receipt and payment of money) with the consent of Issuer and the Trustee shall
not be responsible for any loss, liability, expense, demand, cost, claim or proceedings incurred by reason of the
misconduct, omission or default on the part of any person appointed by it hereunder or be bound to supervise the

proceedings or acts of any such person provided that the Trustee had exercised reasonable care in the appointment
of such person;

Confidential information: the Trustee shall not {unless reguired by law or ordered so to do by a court of competent
jurisdiction) be required to disclose ta any Bondholder confidential information or other information made
available to the Trustee by the Issuer in connection with this Trust Deed and no Bondholder shall be entitled to
take any action to obtain from the Trustee any such information

Determination of Coupon Rate: the Trustee shall determine the Applicable Coupon Rate in accordance with
Condition of the Bond.

Exercise of Discretion

Notwithstanding anything in this Trust Deed to the contrary, the Trustee shall not be obliged to exercise or consider
exercising any discretion or consider making or make any determination (including, without limitation, any
determination as to whether any fact or circumstance or activity or thing is material or substantial or complies with
some such similar guantitative standard) or to consider taking or take any action whatsoever in connection with or
under or pursuant to the Bonds unless directed to do so by the holders of not less than 662/3percent in principal
amount of the Bonds then outstanding or if so directed by an Extraordinary Resolution of Bondholders (subject in
all cases to the Trustee having been indemnified or provided with security to its satisfaction and otherwise being
satisfied that it is lawful for it to so exercise discretion, make a determination or otherwise take any action). Such

irection shall specify the way in which the Trustee shaii exercise such discretigin ar, as the case may be, make the
determination or take the aclion to be taken by the Trustee,
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The Trustee will be responsible for any loss, expense, damage, claim, cost, charge or liability which may be suffered
as aresult of any exercise or non-exercise of 3 discretion or the making or failure to make any determmation or the
taking or failure to take any action by the Trustee, acting on the directions of the Bondholders as aforesaid or
pending the provision of such a direction.

TRUSTEE FEE

Remuneration

Remuneration: The Issuer shall pay the Trustee remuneration as set out in the Fee Letter for its services as trustee
as from the date of this Trust Deed. Such remuneration shall be payable in advance on the anniversary of the date
hereof in each year and the first payment shall be made on the date hereof. Such remuneration shall accrue from
day to day and be payable (in pricrity to payments to the Bondholders) up to and including the date when, all the
Bonds having become due for redemption, the redemption moneys and coupon thereon to the date of redemption
have been paid to the Trustee, provided that if any cheque, payment of the moneys due in respect thereof is
improperly withheld or refused, remuneration will commence again to accrue;

Expenses: The issuer shall also pay or discharge all costs, charges and expenses incurred by the Trustee with prior
consent fram Issuer in relation te the preparation and execution of, the exercise of its powers and the performance
of its duties under, and in any other manner in relation to, this Trust Deed, including but not limited to any stamp,
issue, registration, documentary and other taxes or duties paid or payable by the Trustee in connection with any
action taken or contemplated by or on behalf of the Trustee for enforcing, or resolving any doubt concerning, or
for any other purpose in relation to, this Trust Deed;

Payment of amounts due: All amounts due and payable pursuant to sub-clauses of the Trust Deed 7.1.2 (Expenses)
and 5.2.2 (indemnity to the Trustee) shall be payable by the Issuer on the date specified in a demand by the Trustee.

Discharges: Unless otherwise specifically stated in any discharge of this Trust Deed the provisions of this Clause
7.1 (Remuneration) shall continue in full force and effect notwithstanding such discharge.

SECTION 9: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ISSUE MANAGER, UNDERWRITER, OR ANY OTHER
CONTRACTUAL PARTY

Lead Arranger & Co Arranger:

Pursuant to the Mandate Letter ref: TBL/HO/FCAD/0168/2025 dated 03 June 2025, UCB Investment Ltd. has been
appointed as the Lead Arranger for the issuance of Bonds, and Mandate Letter ref: ~ dated

, Trust Bank Investment Ltd. has been appointed as the Co Arranger setting out the terms and conditions
of the appointment as stated therein for the purpose of the private issuance of the Bonds the terms of which is
detailed under the Information Memorandum (as defined above) and subjected to the approval of BSEC

Credit Rating Agency:

For the purpose of conducting the Bond Rating Service for the Bonds (which shall be referred to as “Rated Subject”)
the Issuer has appointed Emerging Credit Rating Limited the ("Credit Rating Agency” or “CRA") under the terms and
covenants as detailed under Credit Rating Agency Agreement dated ,executed by and between
the Issuer and the CRA to be conducted as per the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating
Companies) Rules, 2022 issued by the BSEC and the Standard Methodology and Ethical Code of the CRA etc.

Moreover, for providing the requested rating services for the /ﬂ’:;t"ed Subject, the Issuer agrees to make payment to
the CRA as per the payment schedule mentioned under Cred}t)(gﬂng Agency Agreement dated
up to end of bond maturity for any debt instrument as per rep

Commission (Credit Rating Gompanies) Rules, 2022,
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Legal Counsel:

Pursuant to the Letter issued underRef. _dated __,thelssuer agrees to appoint
the Legal Counsel of the Bonds in order to provide legal advice and legal assistance or any other legal services

deliverables to the Issuer in relation to the issuance as per the following scope:

s Draft, negotiate and finalize Trust Deed and Subscription Agreements in relation to the issuance of Bonds.

e Provide necessary legal opinion or various issues as required during the stages of the Bond issuance; and

» Attend meetings, telephone calls, discussions, making correspondence, perusals of related documents as
required in various stages for the issuance of Bond.

Any Other Contractual Party:

The rights and obligations of any other contractual party should be governed by the respective contract or
agreement entered into by the parties therein

SECTION 10: RIGHTS AND OBLIGATION OF THE ELIGIBLE INVESTORS (BONDHOLDERS)

Rights and Obligations of the Bondholder have been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the
Issuer {Trust Bank PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.)

Each Bondholder has the right to demand information from the Issuer as set out in this Trust Deed and the
Condition attached in Schedule 1 Part B (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust Deed.

Each Bondholder has the right to receive payment of the principal amount of the Bond on the Redemption Date as
set out in the Condition attached in Schedule 1 (Terms and Conditions of the Bonds} of the Trust Deed.

Each Bondholder has the right to receive a coupon on the Bond on the Coupon Payment Date as set out in the
Condition attached in Schedule 1 {Terms and Conditions of the Bonds) of the Trust Deed.

Each Bondholder has the right to attend the meeting of the Bondholders and vote therein in accordance with
Condition 12 (Meetings of Bondholders, Modification, Waiver and Substitution) of the Trust Deed,

Section 11: Description of the Issuer: Trust Bank PLC.

Trust Bank PLC. is one of the leading private commercial banks having a spread network of 119 branches & SME
centres, 9 sub-branches, 289 ATM Booths and over 500 POS across Bangladesh and plans to open more branches
to cover the important commercial areas in Dhaka, Chittagong, Sylhet and other areas in 2021. The bank, sponsored
by the Army Welfare Trust (AWT), is the first of its kind in the country. With a wide range of modern corporate and

consumer financial products, Trust Bank PLC. has been operating in Bangladesh since 1999 and has achieved public
confidence as a sound and stable bank.

In 2001, the bank introduced an automated branch banking system to increase efficiency and improve customer
service. In the year 2005, the bank moved one step further and introduced ATM services for its customers.

Since the bank's business volume increased over the years and the demands of the customers increased manifold,
our technology has been upgraded to manage the growth of the bank and meet the demands of our customers.

InJanuary 2007, Trust Bank PLC. successfully launched Online Banking Services which facilitate Any Branch Banking,
ATM Banking, Phone Banking, SMS Banking, & Internet Banking to all customers. Customers can now deposit or

withdraw money from any Branch of Trust Bank PLC. nationwide without needing to open multiple accounts in
multiple Branches.

Via Online Services and Visa Electron (Debit Card), ATMs now allow custo
information such as account balance checkup through mini-statements and
successfully intraduced Visa Credit Cards to serve it's existing and potential v.

siio retrieve 24x7 hours Account
ithdrawals. Feust Bank PLC has
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Trust Bank PLC. is 3 customer-oriented financial institution. It remains dedicated to meet up with the ever Browing
expectations of the customer because at Trust Bank PLL., the customer is always at the centre.

i) CAPITAL STRUCTURE
s Authorized capital: BDT 25,C00.00 mullion (as of 31 December 2024)
*  Paid-up capital: BDT 9,247.25 million (as of 31 December 2024)

Shareholding Structure

Amaunt i BT million

Particulars

R —

o | 2024 2023 |
1 ;0. of shéres I P-e;:”;entageFé_). I Aﬁ';ounl Am;;nt ‘
Sponsor B 554827,083 |  60.00% 5,548.27 | 5,137.29 |
| Finencialinstitutions | 200751997 | 2071% | 200752 165168
| Foreign Investors T 08577 0.02% 207 | 10.77 |
| Generalpublic | 168545567 |  1823% | 168546 1,757.92 |
[ Novvesgenmagaden | wawe| oo e se
!__To_tai _(Q_DT I\f!illion} 924,725,100 [ 100.00% 9,23?.25_ _ 856227
Issuer’s Capital Sources
Amount in BDT million
Liabilities 31-Dec-24 | % of Total Asset
Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents 14,205.40 2.55%
Subordinated Bonds 11,800.00 2.12%
Perpetual Bonds 4,000.00 0.72%
Qutside Bangladesh and Borrowed by CBU 12,086.36 2.17%
42,091.77 7.55%
Current/ Al-wadeeah current accounts and other accounts 62,427.16 11.20%
Bills payable 3,588.90 0.64%
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 70,037.35 12.57%
Term deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 312,675.48 56.10%
Deposits and Other Accounts 448,728.88 80.51%
Other Liabilities 41,373.46 7.42%
Total Liabilities 532,194.11 95.48%
Capital / Shareholders' Equity 0.00%
Paid up capital 9,247.25 1.66%
Statutory reserve 10,779.75 193%
Retained earnings 4,950.83 0.89%
Other reserves 177.54 0.03%
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 27.43 0.00%
Total Sharehoiders' Equity re 25,182.80 4.52%
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 7%, : 557,376.91 100.00%
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Total Regulatory Capital of Trust Bank PLC (Consolidated) as of 31 December 2024

Amount in BOT millien

Capital Adequacy Ratio under the Consolidated basis 2024 2023

A.Total Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)} B R R

Credit Risk Weighted Assets - N - - 293,418.97 252,886.50 |
_Market Risk Weighted Assets B - N - 384373 |  2,637.22
| Operational Risk Weighted Assets ) - 30,102.65 26,408.23

- 327,365.35 | 281,931.94 |

B. Minimum Capital Requirement (ME_R} with Capital Cc!;servdtqon
Buffer {12.50% of RWA)

C. Common Equity Tier 1 {CETl] Capttal (Gomg{oncern capllal}

40,920.67 35,241.49

| Paid up share copital - ) 9,247.25 | 856227 |
| Share premium : L ...
Statutory reserve - - ) _ 10,?79.75 . 9 779 75
_Retained earnings o - __ 495083 | 441939 |

24977.84 | 22,761.41

_Less : Regulatory Adjustments

Deferred tax assets S B S 135.84 | 104.02 |
| Intangible assets B 21.59 25.92
- - 15743 | 12094
Common Equity Tier 1 {CETl} Capital S 24,820.41 22,631.47

Required Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital
[7.00% of risk weighted assets]

(2291557 | 19,735.24

D Excess COmmon Eqwty Tier 1 Cap!!al {C 7% of RWA] 1,904.84 2,896.24

E. Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital

| Non-cumulative lrredeemable Preference Shares i 0.00 0.‘06-—
| Trust Bank PLC Perpetual Bond T i o 4,000.00 _4,000.00
| Others (if any item approved by BangladesnBank) 000| 000

= AT " — = L i 4'Dm'oo 5,000.00
Less Regulatory Ad]ustments 0.00 0.00
| Total Additional Tier 1 {AT1) Capital i - 4,000.00 4,000.00
Maximum Limit of Add

| [1.5% of RWA + 33, 33%I.t:;n::£:~:.fclsgillml_ - ot T
| Total Admissible Additional Tier-1 Capital - 2,00000 |  4,000.00
Excess Amount over Maximum Limit / {Unuccupled Limit) ol’ TlEf 1 Capital ~ -1,545.36 -1,194.29
F.Total Tier 1 Capital (C+E) 2882041 | 26,631.47 |

G. Tier 2 Capltat {Gone-Concern Capital)

_General Provison o - ) 4,814.29 4,835.67
_Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond I o 9.600.00 7,300.00
| Revaluationreserves s - — 000 0.00 |
Ik _ 14,414.29 12,135.67

Less: Reguiatory Adjustments

S 000 0.00
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Total Tier 2 Capital 14,414 29 12,135.67

Maximum Limit of Tier 2 Capital o

[4.00% of total RWA plus 88.89% of Excess CET 1] ) 14,787.82 | 13.851.74

| Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital 14,414 29 12,135.67

_Excess Amount over Maximum Limit/ funmcumed Limit) of Tier 2 Capital 373.54 1,716.07
| 1. Total Eligible Regulatory Capital (Tier 1 &2)(Fs6) . 4323470 | 38.767.14

Surplus Capital as per Bank weighted Assets (H - 8) 2,314.03 3,525.65

Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) (H/A)*100 13.21% 13.75%
Capital Adequacy Ratio:

Capital Requirement [ i 2“-24 T : = T =
Ru]mnd : Held ll«qmn!l | Held

Common bEguity | |Lr I. to RWA {I('-r‘i o0 - m-'..' ' '_?”"hR“-;,‘ 7 gm!\;{w' 'z-c_m-'
| Tier-1 Capital h-\. Ii\k'f\ (FA ;_"HJIJ r K.:‘H"..-. . R_Kl)’"r;- 8.50° ..I ‘;_‘ﬁ" ...
[Tier-2 Capital to RWA (G/A)*100 R 000 24.40% 4.00%] T 4.30%,
i-l " Toml - "_ 12.50% 13.21% 12.5('1"'/;?”" R ."is_'?ﬂ%

ii. Business:

Trust Bank PLC. is one of the leading private commercial banks having a spread network of 119 branches & SME
centers, 9 sub-branches, 289 ATM Booths and above 500 POS across Bangladesh and plans to open more branches
to cover the important commercial areas in Dhaka, Chittagong, Sylhet and other areas in 2021. The bank, sponsored
by the Army Welfare Trust (AWT), is first of its kind in the country. With a wide range of modern corporate and
consumer financial products, Trust Bank PLC. has been operating in Bangladesh since 1999 and has achieved public
confidence as a sound and stable bank.

In 2001, the bank introduced an automated branch banking system to increase efficiency and improve customer
service. In the year 2005, the bank moved one step further and introduced ATM services for its customers,

Since bank’s business volume increased over the years and the demands of the customers enlarged in manifold, our
technology has been upgraded to manage the growth of the bank and meet the demands of our customers.

In January 2007, Trust Bank PLC. successfully launched Online Banking Services which facilitate Any Branch Banking,
ATM Banking, Phone Banking, SMS Banking, & Internet Banking to all customers. Customers can now deposit or
withdraw money from any Branch of Trust Bank PLC. nationwide without needing to open multiple accounts in
multiple Branches.

Via Online Services and Visa Electron (Debit Card), ATMs now allow customers to retrieve 24x7 hours Account
information such as account balance checkup through mini-statements and cash withdrawals. Trust Bank PLC. has
successfully introduced Visa Credit Cards to serve it's existing and potential valued customers. Credits cards can now
be used at shops & restaurants all around Bangladesh and even internationally.

Trust Bank PLC. is a customer oriented financial institution. It remains dedicated to meet up with the ever-growing
expectations of the customer because at Trust Bank PLC., customer is always at the center.

Products and Services

Services

1. Retail Banking

a. Deposit Products m
i.  Savings Account

i ii. Trust Maxmill Deposit Scheme !\faSImu] Baten
aiehiuzor K"}‘;f‘:” iii. Current Account L;;nl;g ';:g Director & CEO
ipancipl OTHE iv. Fixed Deposit Scheme thance PLC.

v. Lakhopati Scheme
vi. Special Notice Deposit

,,.
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b. Lleoans

I
ii.
it
.
V.
vi.

Trust Assurance Deposit Scheme
Trust Maney Double Scheme
Trust Echo

Trust Echa Plus

Trust Kotipoti Scheme

Trust Kotipoti Plus

Trust Student Account

Trust Youth Account

Trust 5tudent DPS

Trust Smart Savers

Trust Sristi

Trust Unfixed Deposit Scheme
Trust Seniors Account

Trust Payroll

House Building Loan for Govt Employees
Apon Nibash Loan

Car Loan

Doctor’s Loan

Loan Against Salary

Personal Loan

c. Defense Personnel Loans

i

i

¢. Entrepreneur Loans

Any Purpose Loan Defense Officers
Army Officers Housing Loan Scheme-2{AOHLS-2)
Car Loan Defence Officers

iv. Defence Personnel Special Loan-1 (for Defence Officers)
v. Defence Personnel Special Loan-2 (other than Officer)
vi. House Building Loan against Registered Mortgage
vii. Marriage Loan Scheme for ORs

witl.  Motor Cycle Loan for JCO, NCO & ORs of Bangladesh Army
ix. 0D against Salary
% Repair and Reconstruction of Dwelling House
ki, Trust Prerona
d. TBL Cards
i. Signature Card
ii. Platinum Card
B 5;@ ii. Visa International Classic
zs\\%ﬂﬁ B iv. Visa International Gold
\},ﬁfa‘ﬁ. sc"‘::\gﬁ\'c' v. lounge Key
o™t ¥ 2 SME Banking
@  Agriculture Loans Cﬁ'{‘m
! 4 Cow lntegralec.i F.am.-. Naslmul Baten
ii. Loan for Solar Mini Grid Managing Directos & {_J’,(J
fit. Rural Farming DBH Fipance PLEC.
iv. Rural Manufacturing
y s v. Solar Energy Plant
\Am\i".'.u Oﬁ\cr'\ v! Sclar Irrigation Pumping
we- N et c vii. Vermin Compost Loan
cwe! \\\““‘& 40 b. Engineering Loans
st i, Trust Projukti
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Peak Season Loan
Trust Bunen
Trust Ekota
wv. Trust Muidhan
d. Women Entrepreneur
i Trust Fkota
. Trust Nondini
ii.  Trust Sukannaya
e, Cluster Financing
f.  SME Financing
3. Islamic Banking
Trust Bank started its Islamic Banking operations in the year 2008 as *5[R % == Gtaw a9 -,
based on Shari'ah principles. At present, it is carrying out islamic banking operations through the foliowing
30 (Thirty) Istamic banking windows of which 15 s{fifteenj new Isiamic banking windows opened in the year
2023 with the Brand name Trust Islamic Banking (TIB).

4. Corporate Banking
a. Trade Finance
b. Off-Shore Banking
¢. Term Finance
d. Working Capital Finance
5. International Banking
a. RFCD Account
b. US Dollar Investment Bond
¢. US Dollar Premium Bond
d. Woage Earner's Bond

6. Treasury Management

The function of Treasury is to optimize liquidity as well as capital of the Bank while administering the
financial assets. Treasury is also responsible for making sound financial investments with the available fund
while reducing financial risks by being responsible for measuring and monitoring all risks associated with
the Bank’s domestic and Foreign Exchange exposure, local and foreign currency liquidity, asset liability
management and overall management of the Balance Sheet. Through its Asset Liability Management (ALM)
and efficient trading operations, treasury strives to increase profitability of the bank by making proper
assessment of the market and deploying its assets and liability in line with that market trend. Again
nowadays, the Banking industry is constantly facing changes in technology, regulation and compliance,
which as a result is ministering Treasury becoming a strategic business partner across all the areas of
Banking Business. Trust Bank Treasury is also not an exception.

i{__‘.\\“_.,-ﬁrust Bank Treasury primarily focuses on the followings:

e Uagiice” e Expanding transaction volume

o -

N“;" Y r..'-m.m“-;" c »  Utilizing different market opportunities within all risk and regulatory limits
it
L'\,mq_ pank > s Strengthening ALM operations

s (reating a diversified fund management channel
s Minimizing market, liquidity and interest rate risks
e Enhancing profitability

7. Sustainable Finance

8. Locker Service

Subsidiaries of Trust Bank Limited

idiaries and one Joint Venture Company, the details of which are given below:

Trust Bank Inyestm ng
i T n
' Nasimul Baten
- L Managing Director & CEO 4
Zaman Chowdhury DBH Finance PLC.
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Trust Bank Investment Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of Trust Bank Limited, was incorporated on 09 December
2010 with an initial paid-up capital of Taka 3,000 million upon receiving consent from SEC on 25 October 2010
having registered office located at 36 Dilkusha Commercial Area, Dhaka-1000.

Trust Bank Investment Limited offers a full range of merchant banking services that include issue Management,
Underwriting, Partfolio Management etc

Trust Bank Securities Limited

Trust Bank Securities Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of Trust Bank Limited, was incorporated on 07 February
2013 with an initial paid-up capital of Taka 350 million having registered office located at Shadhinata Tower (Level-
1), Bir Srestha Shaheed Jahangir Gate, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206

Trust Bank Securities Limited offers a full range of business of brokers or dealers in stocks that includes buying and
selling of Shares & Securities, Commercial Papers, Bonds, Debentures, Debenture Stocks etc.

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Trust Axiata Digital Limited, a partially cwned subsidiary of Trust Bank Limited, was incorporated on 04 October
2020 with an initial paid-up capital of Taka 450 million having its registered office located at Shadhinata Tower
(Level-11), Bir Srestha Shaheed Jahangir Gate, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206.

Trust Axiata Digital Limited offers full range of Mobile Financial Services (MFS) and Payment Service Provider (PSP)
that include Money Remittance, Payment System, Settlement System, Fayment Service, Point of Sale Transfer,
Online Recharge, Oniline Payment, Payment Gateway etc.

jii. MANAGEMENT

Board of Directors:

[ Sl No - Name - i Desi&na"tibn
k 1 General Waker-Uz-Zaman, SBP, OSP, 5GP, psc 3 Chairman
L__ o | Chief of Army Staff
[ 2 Major General Md Masudur Rahman, ndc, psc Vice Chairman
| 3 Brig Gen Md Nishatul islam Khan, ndc, afwc, psc Director
| 4 | Brig Gen Md Sajjad Hossain, ndc, afwc, psc Director
r_ 5 ‘ Brig Gen Selim Azad, hdmc, psc S Director
& | Brig Gen Shams Mohammad Mamun, ndu, psc | Dwector
7 | Brigadier Gen Md Mahashin Reza, OSP, afwc, psc | Director ]
| 8 | Mr. Anisuddin AhmedKhan ) — Independent Director
L 9 | Nusrat Khan | Independent Director
10 | Ahsan Zaman Chowdhury ~ |ManagingDirector &CEO
Management Team:
SL Name S -'_Eés_ignation -
L. TLAhsan Zaman Chowdhury | Managing Director & CEO
2 | Akhlasur Rahman Bhuiyan DMD & CRO
3. | Hasna Hena Chowdhury ' DMD & CO0 |
| a. " Md. Kamal Hossain Sarker | DMD & Head of 1slamic Banking Division -
'S Md. Mahboob Hossain | Head of Business Division |
[ s Md Mahbubur Rahman o i Head of Operaticns Division
! 7. A 8.M.Mizanur Rahman HPBd of CRM Djvision
| 8 Bng Gen Munshi Mizanur Rahman, ndz psc tFiéidT ) Head ofHury’%p Resources Division

¥+l

9. Brlg Gen Abdullah Al Yusuf, BSP, ndc, psc, G Phd {Retd Head of R & qumtoﬂqgowlslon
Q._B. ol Br:g Gen Md Mamun or Rashid, BSP, ndc, p5c (Retffd} | Head of Gen q‘gggu.(urlty Division

W ¢
R wod W
U“mchncw :(:.wmg-- Nasimul Baten

R DBH Finance PLC.
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11 | Brig Gen Mohammad Shamsuzzaman aowc psc [Rotd) Pr:ncmal Tra*nmg Acadomy

120 shaikh Altaf Mahmood H'E;}&'éf Credit Administration Division |
13, Col Khanaker Yusuf Hasan [Retd] - - T ‘Head of Purchase & Procurement De artment
!4___ 1 Md. Mostafa Musharrof | Head of Cards Division

""" 15, Lt Col Md Zahidul Ahsan (Retd} " Head of lpgm&m _

[ i6 Mc Zahurul Kar;m Chowdhury Head of 1reé'f:i:|;;_iront office

1A7:_ | Md. Mahfuzur | Rah_mar ) a ' CFO & MC“;;E;{ Secretary
iv.

DESCRIPTION OF ENCUMBERED AND UNENCUMBERED ASSETS WITH VALUE THEREQF

There are no encumbered assets of Trust Bank PLC.

Assets of Trust Bank PLC. are unencumbered. The value of the assets of Trust Bank comprising of Cash, Loans and
Advances/Investments, Placements, Fixed Assets including premises, etc. as of 31 December 2024 is BDT
557,376.91 million only, total value of which is unencumbered.

BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRECTORS/OWNERS OF THE ISSUER

General Waker-Uz-Zaman, SBP, OSP, 5GP, psc
Chief of Army Staff

Chairman

General Waker-Uz-Zaman, SBP, OSP, SGP, pst assumed the duties of Chief of Army Staff of Bangladesh Army on 23
lupe 2024. An alumnus of Bangladesh Military Academy, the General was commissioned in the Corps of Infantsy
on 20 December 1985. Having an illustrious and colourful career of more than three and half decades, General
Waker brings with him an enormous amount of experience of holding key command, staff and instructional
appointments.

In his distinguished military career, General Waker Commanded an Infantry Battalion, the only Independent
Infantry Brigade of BD Army and an Infantry Division. His key staff appointments include staff officer at an Infantry
Brigade, School of Infantry and Tactics and Army Headguarters He was a distinguished instructor at ‘School of
Infantry and Tactics’, ‘Non-commissioned Officers’ Academy’ and Bangladesh Institute of Peace Suppart Operations
Training'. General Waker served as the Military Secretary in Army Headquarters and Principal Staff Officer of
Honourable Prime Minister at Armed Forces Division under Prime Minister's Office. Prior to joining as the Chief of
Army Staff, Bangladesh Army he performed as Chief of General Stafl of Bangladesh Army.

General Waker is an alumnus of the Defence Services Command and Staff College, Mirpur and Joint Services
Command and Staff College, UK. He holds a Master degree in Defence Studies from National University of
Bangiadesh and Master of Arts in Defence Studies from King's College, University of London.

As the head of the Armed Forces Division, he was directly involved with the UN Peacekeeping Affairs of Bangladesh
Armed Forces. He was also nominated as a Gender Champion and Gender Advocate of Bangladesh for UN
Peacekeeping Affairs. By virtue of his appointment as Principal Staff Officer, he also headed the 'Bangladesh
National Authority for Chemical Weapons Convention’ as Chairman. Under the Blue Helmet, General Waker
completed two tours of duty as observer and staff in UNAVEM (Angola) and UNMIL {Liberia) respectively. As the
Chief of General Staff of the BD Army, he was responsible for the military operations, military intelligence, UN
peacekeeping affairs, budget and many other affairs of the BD Army.

General Waker had the rare privilege of commanding the National Victory Day Parade for three consecutive times.
He was awarded the coveted ‘Extraordinary Service Medal (O5P) and 'Army Medal of Glory (SGP) for his
remarkable contributions in the modernization of the army. He freguents as a keynote speaker in different
seminars and symposiums both at home and abroad. He enjoys ga?é?»and sports. He is happily married to Sarahnaz
Kamalika Zaman and blessed with two daughters: Samiha Raisa Zdrglap and Shayeera lbnat Zaman
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Major General Md Masudur Rahman, ndc, psc
Vice Chairman

Major General Md Masudur Rahman, ndc, psc has recently completed a successful tenure as General Officer
Commanding (GOC) of 10 Infantry Division and Area Commander in Cox's Bazar Area. General Masud was

commissioned with 25 Lang Course on 20 December 1991 from Bangladesh Military Academy into the Corps of
Infantry.

His distinguished career is a finite combination of command, staff and instructional appointments where the
General has commanded an Infantry Regiment {36 East Bengal), 99 Composite Brigade and 6 Infantry Brigade.
Throughout his career, General Masud has the experience of serving in numerous important staff appointments
including ADC te GOC 55 Infantry Division, GSO (Coord) at General Staff Branch, AMS at Military Secretary Branch,
Colonel Staff at 33 Infantry Division and Colonel Staff at Welfare & Rehabilitation Directorate. General is also a
veteran instructor of Tacties Wing of School of Infantry and Tactics. As foreign assignment, General served as the
Defence Attache at the Embassy of Bangiadesh in Yangon, Myanmar. General Masud also served under blug helmet
in United Nation missions UNIKOM and UNMIL as Platoon Commander and as staff officer Operations and Plan
respectively

Major General Masudur Rahman is a neat-handed academician, General completed his Masters in Defense Studies
from National University of Bangladesh, MBA from American international University of Bangladesh (AIUB), Master
of Arts in Defense Studies from King's College London, UK and MA in Security Defence and Development Studies
from Bangladesh University of Professionals {BUP}. He also holds a Post Graduate Diploma in Strategic Management
and Leadership and Level-7 Extended Diploma in Strategic Managemenl and Leadership from the Chartered
Management Institute, UK. In addition to that General has completed basic and advanced Turkish Language Course
from Turkey The career of Major General Masud has taken him to numerous countries for assignments and
training. The worth mentioning are Turkey, Saudi Arabia, Irag, Kuwait, Canada, India, UK, Poland, France, USA,
Liberia, Vietnam, Oman, Russia and Myanmar

General loves to stay close to the nature and has a keen interest in playing golf as a part of refreshment. Major
General Masud is happily married to Nusrat Masud and they are the proud parents of two sons..

Brigadier General Md Nishatul Isiam Khan, ndc, afwc, psc
Director

Brig Gen Md Nishatul islam Khan, ndc, afwc, psc was commissioned on 18 June 1993, with 28th BMA Long Course.
He served in four Infantry Regiments, three Headquarters and two training institutions where he held various
command, staff and instructional appointments. He served as General Staff Officer Grade-3 in an infantry Brigade
in CHT, Brigade Major in an Infantry Brigade, Deputy Assistant Military Secretary in Military Secretary Branch, Army
Headquarters and General Staff Officer-1 Training in National Defence College. Besides, he served as Assistant
Director in Special Security Force, General Staff Officer-1 in the Headguarters, Directorate General of Forces
Intelligence and Deputy Commander in President Guard Regiment. He ccmmanded an Infantry Regiment in 19
infantry Division and an infantry brigade in 11 Infantry Division, Bogura.

Brig Gen Nishat attended number of professional courses at home and abroad. He is a graduate of Defence Services
Command and Staff College, Mirpur. He attended the Higher Defence Management Course in UK Defence
Academy. He is also a graduate of the National Defence College, Mirpur. He completed National Defence Course
from NDC, Tanzania and did his Masters in Security and Strategic Studies {MSSS} from Dar-es-Salam University,
Tanzania. In the instructional domain, he served as the Directing Staff of the Armed Forces War Course in the
National Defence College.

Brig Gen Nishat participated as a contingent member in United Nations Mission in Sierfa Leone (UNAMSIL) and as
a Staff Officer at the Force Headquarters of United Nations Assistance Mission in Qagtur, Sudan (UNAMID). He
visited a total of 32 countries in both official and personal capacity, covering most of Ents %&_)é world.
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Brig Gen Nishat is married and blessed with two daughters. Presently he is serving as Coliege Secretary in National
Defence College.

Brigadier General Md Sajjad Hossain, SUP, ndc, afwe, psc
Director

Brig Gen Sajjad of Bangladesh Army was born on 22 November 1872 in Rangamati district. He is the eldest among
the three sons of his parents. He completed his SSC from Rangamati Govt High School and dene his HSC from
Chittagong Govt College. He was commissioned on 16 December 1993 in Bangiadesh Army.

He has completed Master in National Security Administration from National Defense College of the Philippines,
Master in Strategy and Development Studies from Bangladesh University of Professionals and Master in Defense
Studies from Bangladesh National University. He is also a graduate from Chittagong University, National Defense
College of Bangladesh and Defense Services Command and Staff College, Mirpur. He has obtained diploma on
Supply Chain Management, Services Management, Operations Management and Maodern Human Resources
Management from Alison. He has also completed certification program on Project Management Professional
(PMP), Environmental Management Systems (EMS), Change Management, Strategic Management, International
and Strategic Human Resource Management, Enterprise Resource Planning and Management under the same
platform. He also completed Strategic Leadership Program and Overseas loint Operations Planning Course

conducted by Integrated Training Solutions (Glebal) UK. He has undergone Senior Staff Course on Public
Administration from BPATC.

As a regimentat officer, he served in 36 Supply and Transport Battalion as Adjutant and Quartermaster, 34 Supply
and Transport Battalion as Company Commander and Commanded Army Supply and Transport Battalion. As an
instructor, he served in ASC Centre and School and Bangladesh Military Academy as Platoon and Term Commander.
He was also Chief Instructor of ASC Centre and School. As a staff officer, he served as ADC to CAS, QMG's Coord
and PS to CAS in Army HQs. He was Colonel Administration of Cumilla Area and newly raised 7 Infantry Division in
Barishal Area. As a UN Peacekeepers, he served in three different UN Missions as Logistics Operations Officer in
Ivory Coast. Deputy Chief of Supply in Sudan and Chief of Training in Liberia. He was also a Director of Bangladesh
Machine Tools Factory and presently serving in Army HQs as Director Welfare and Rehabilitations.

He is happily married to Shahela Sajjad. They are blessed with a son Muhammad Sayee.

Brigadier General Selim Azad, hdmc, psc
Director

Brigadier General Selim Azad, hdmc, psc was born on 22 March 1976 in a reputed Muslim family in Dhaka. He was
commissioned with 34 BMA Long Course on 07 June 1996 in the corps of Infantry. In a span of 28 years with
Bangladesh Army, the officer has held a variety of important command, instructional and staff appointments. in his
personal life, Brigadier General Selim Azad is happily married and blessed with two sons.

Brigadier General Shams Mohammad Mamun, ndu, psc

Nasimul Baten
Director

Managing Director & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC,
Brig Gen Shams Mohammad Mamun, ndu, psc was born on 15 July 1976 in a reputed Mustim family in Chattogram.

He passed his Secondary School Certificate (SSC) and Higher Secondary Certificate (HSC) examinations from Cumilla
Cadet College with 10th and 8th position respectively in the combined merit list. He was commissioned from
Bangladesh Military Academy in 1996 with 35 BMA Long Course. He was the recipient of the coveted Sword of
Henour' of his Course. He underwent several professional training courses both at home and abroad. He is a
graduate from two reputed staff colleges; Defence Services Command and Staff College (DSCSC) in Mirpur and US
Army Command General and Staff College (CGSC) in Fort Leavenworth, Kansas. He also attended 'Strategic
Management Course' in Cranfield University at Defence Academy; UK; 'Higher Defence Orientation Course' in
Combat College, 'Infantry Officers Weapons Course' in Infamryg ol, india and National Defense University
Course (NDU) in China. He has also attended few specialized co o
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. v 3 38
’ a 3 ‘ -
Al Mmantuz® E{,‘\"r::\‘ac 7 -
i{fh{ct' Frnaneid ( ‘ Unmesh Ray > Ch_* =

gank PLC y Sccretary (Acting) Afsadl Zaman Chowdbury 03 SEP 2025
Tﬂ‘e-“ Comiﬂ-n PLC Digector kCE
Trust Bank wm’ 's‘ Pank PLC.




Draft information Memorandum of
@ Tr Lflﬁ t Ban_ PLC Trust Bank Subardinated Bond Vit
while serving as coordinator of Bangladesh National Authority for Chemical Weapons Convention (BNACWC] in
Armead Forces Division {AFD). Brig Gen Shams hoids two master degrees - Masters in Military Science and Masters
in Business Administration. He stood first in both occasions and received the 'Chancelior's Award’ for later.

Brig Shams had an colorful military career which was embedded with the mixture of Instructor, Staff and Command
Appointments. He served as an instructor of Tactics Wing, Scheol of Infantry and Tactics (SI&T), and as a Directing
Staff (DS) and Senior Instructor (S1) in DSCSC. His staff appointments include DAMS -1 in Army HQ MS Br, GSO-1
and Colonel Staff in AFD. He also served as the Colenel Staff of a formation. He Commanded 22nd Bangladesh
infantry Regiment both at plane and hill tracts for more than two years. Under Blue Helmet; twice he served as UN
Staff. Presently he is performing as Commandant ASU since 01 Aug 2024. In his personal life, Brig Shams is happily
married to Fakir Asmaul Husna Meem and blessed with a son.

Brigadier Gen Md Mohashin Reza, OSP, afwe, psc,
Director

Brigadier General Md Mohashin Reza, OSP, afwc, psc was commissioned in the year 1997. In his professional career,
he commanded different units of Bangladesh Army. As a staff, he served in various Headquarters. He also has the
experience of serving as an instructor in different institutions, notably, in Defence Services Command and Staff
Coliege (DSCSC), Dhaka.

He is a graduate of DSCSC, Bangladesh and attended Combined Defence Services Command and Staff Course in
Royal Saudi Arabian Combined Staff College. He is also an alumnus of Armed Forces War Course, National Defence
College, Bangladesh. He holds a master in defence studies.

Brigadier General Reza participated in three UN Missions. In his last UN assignment, he commanded a muttinational
task force in United Nations Multidimensional integrated Stabilization Mission [MINUSMA), Mali.

He was awarded Outstanding Service Medal {(OSP), second highest peacetime medal in Bangladesh Army, for
conducting a successful operation. He is married. He is fond of music and reading.

Mr. Anisuddin Ahmed Khan
Independent Director

Mr. Anisuddin Ahmed Khan, a Fellow of the Institute of Bankers, Bangladesh is former Managing Director & CEO of
Mutual Trust Bank Limited {MTB), where he served for nearly eleven years from April 2009 till November 2019.
Prior to joining MTB, he headed IDLC Finance Limited for six years. A career banker, he served earlier for 21 years
with the then Grindlays Bank plc and its successor banks - ANZ Grindlays Bank and Standard Chartered Bank (SCB),
both in Bangladesh and abroad.

He has sound knowledge in corporate banking, credit appraisals and credit operations, banking operations and
systems, trade finance, risk management, syndications, merchant banking, stock brokerage services, leasing,
factoring, legal and compliance, mergers and acquisitions, business process re-engineering and transformation and
up-gradation of information technology platforms, acquired in Bangladesh, India, UAE, UK, Australia and South
Africa. He has presented a paper on "Financing the Transformation of the Bangladesh Garments Industry” at the
School of South Asian Studies, University of Harvard, Cambridge, Massachusetts, USA and ‘Achieving SDGs:
Financial Inclusion, Bangladesh Perspective’ at the Bangladesh Development Conference held there in June 2015.
Similarly, he presented another paper on ‘Financial Inclusion’ at Kennedy Law School, University of Harvard in june
2017, He presented a paper on investment in Bangladesh at Yale University in March 2019,

Mr. Anis has attended training courses on leadership, corperate governance and strategic management at the
University of Cambridge, United Kingdom; INSEAD, Fontainebleau, France; University of California, Berkeley,
Catifornia, USA and at the London School of Economics, London, United Kingdom,

He serves as Vice President of the Metropolitan Chamber of Commerce & Industry,

{Mcan, Lilq_Member of
the SAARC Chamber of Commerce and industry, Independent Trustee of the CSR
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Management Commitiee of ispahani Isiamia Eye Institute & Hospital [IIEI&H), Dhaka. He has served as Chairman
of both the Association of Bankers, Bangladesh Limited [ABB) and Primary Dealers Bangladesh Limited (PDBL)
While at MTB, he was Vice Chairman of MTB Securities Limited and MTB Capital Limited and Director of MTB
Exchange (UK) Limited

He served earlier as a director of Eastern Bank Limited, Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited, Ctg. Stock
Exchange Limited, Bangladesh Rating Agency Limited [BDRAL), Vice President of the Bangladesh Association of
Publicly tisted Companies (BAPLC) and as Vice Chairman, Independent Director and Chairman of the Board Audit
Committee of industrial and Infrastructure Development Finance Company Limited (IIDFC). He was presented the
‘Business & Entrepreneur Excellence Award 2016" by the UK Bangladesh Catalysts of Commerce & Industry in the
category of “Inspirational Leader of the Year” in November 2018.

He is currently an Adjunct Professor (part time) at the School of Business of independent University Bangladesh
(IUB). He also serves as the Chairman of the Board Audit Committee and Nomination & Remuneration Committee
of Berger Paints Bangladesh Ltd., Independent Director of Summit Alliance Port Limited (SAPL), Ananta Apparels
Limited and a director of W&W Grains Corporation.

Nusrat Khan
Independent Director

Nusrat Khan is a charismatic, hard working and rcle model leader in her arena. She not only works to achieve her
aim to the fullest but also motivates her peers tc go along with her and reach the coveted destination. Nusrat Khan
has set exemplary standards in her path of work which are idolized by many. She has always thrived to work harder
and harder to meet ends in the most befitting and workakle manner.

Nusrat Khan started her career as Lecturer in Business Administration department of East West University. There
she served from 2009 te 2010. Then she joined the Department of Finance of University of Dhaka as Lecturer on
2010. She also has working experience as adjunct faculty for North South and Stamford University. At present she
is serving as Associate Professor of Department of Finance of University of Dhaka. Nusrat Khan has numerous

journals published against her name. She is also working as an independent director of Bangladesh Welding
Electrodes Ltd.

Nusrat Khan has an excellent educational background as well. She has briliiant achievement in every certificate
exam in her academic career. She completed her Master of Science in Management of Risks with distinction from
Peter } Tobin College of Business, St. John's University, New York, USA. She received the most prestigious Fulbright
Scholarship which is coordinated by the Bureau of Educational and Cultural Affairs (ECA) of the U.S. Department of
State under policy guidelines established by the Fulbright Foreign Scholarship Board (FSB), with the help of 50 bi-
national Fulbright commissions, U.S, embassies, and cooperating organizations in the U.S. She also received dean’s
award from Peter 1 Tobin Coliege of Business, St. John's University, New York, USA for her remarkabie achievement
during her M5c degree. She was recognized as Beta Gamma Sigma business honor society member due to being
among the top 5% of her business school in USA.

Nusrat Khan was born on 13 March 1983 in a respectable Muslim family in Dhaka. In her personal life Nusrat Khan
is happily married and is biessed with a boy and a girl. In her 14 years of experience she has lead from the front and

derived exemplary results in her work.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBEH Finance PLC.

Mr. Ahsan Zaman Chowdhury
Managing Director

An adaptable, accomplished and result-oriented commercial banking profgssional, Mr. Ahsan Zaman Chowdhury
th a keen eye for incisive analysis, strong
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negotiation skils, and a practical understanding of market dynamics, he has consistently delivered exceptional
performances throughout his illustrious career which ultimately turns into the ventures’ success with profitability
and sustamabiiity

A career banker, Mr. Ahsan Zaman Chowdhury has been serving Trust Bank PLC. as the Managing Director & CEO
since 10 July, 2024, An eminent banker Mr. Ahsan embarked on his career in 1986 at the then Arab Bangladesh
Bank Limited {AB Bank) before joining Eastern Bank Limited (EBL) in 1998 where he served different key
Management roles including policy making, strategic thinking and finding way-cut. He also served as the area Head
of Corporate Banking, Chittagong, area Head of Consumer Banking, Chittagong and Sylhet as well as the Head of
SAMD of EBL. On way to his long journey with seasoned banking career, he bagged more than 22 years’ experience
on Branch Banking since he served different prominent Branches of £BL and AB Bank Limited.

In pursuit of career progression with professional accomplishment, veteran banker Mr. Ahsan made a significant
move to Trust Bank PLC. on August 21, 2016. Recognizing his invaluable contributions, he was prometed to the
rank and capacity as the Deputy Managing Director (DMD) on December 1, 2020, assuming the role of Chief
Business Officer {CBQ). Being the DMD & CBC of the Bank, he welcomed the ever-changing challenges in banking
sector to accelerate the wheel of business dynamics towards the far-sighted prospects which have uitimately been
brought into reality and contributed much in the meteoric rise of TBL profitability over the past six years since his
joining at TBL. His dedication and exemplary leadership qualities were further acknowledged when he assumed the
additional responsibility of Managing Director {in-Charge) on April 13, 2024, prior to that, he shouldered the
responsibility of MD & CEO (Acting) of Trust Bank PLC. for several instances.

Throughout his prolonged successful career spanning over 38 years in the banking industry, Mr. Ahsan has
demonstrated prowess in various facets of commercial banking, including Business Development, Relationship
Management. Consumer Banking, Corporate Banking, Trade Solutions and Special Asset Management, SME &
Agriculture Business, Syndication and Structured Finance etc. He has been instrumental in fostering a business
culture that priontizes exceptional quality, supetior service and sustained profitability. His ability to transiate
customers’ visions into functional business models has been pivotal in driving growth and competitive advantage.
His cognizance and extensive involvement in strategic decision-making process underscores his commitment to
organizational excellence eventually leads to mark significant improvement in ali the major financial parameters of
TBL.

Driven by a guest for continuous learning and professional development, Mr. Ahsan has participated in numerous
training programs, workshops, and seminars both within the country and across the borders. His travels to
countries such as Nepal, Hong Kong, Singapore, Thailand, Indonesia, Malaysia, Turkey, Switzerland, Germany, the
United Kingdom, Canada and the United States of America have enriched his perspective and broadened his
understanding of global banking practices.

Beyond his banking endeavors, Mr. Ahsan derives immense happiness from his roles as a dedicated spouse and a
proud father to two children. A keen golfer, Mr. Ahsan has been nurturing his sporting zeal through maintaining
memberships with the prestigious Club entities of the country nameiy Kurmitola Golf Club, Bhatiary Golf & Country
Club, Chittagong Boat Club and Chittagong Club Limited, where he refines his techniques and finds tranquility on
the course. Besides, Mr. Ahsan performed the roies of the treasurer of Bhatiary Goif & Country Club for the period
of 2008-2015 and as an Executive Committee Member of Chittagong Boat Club during 2010-2013. He is actively
associated with the different socio-cultural organizations in the country. Additionally, his enthusiasm for traveling
fuels his desire to discover new places and cultures, providing him with both equilibrium and creative inspiration.

Mr. Ahsan attained both his graduation and post-graduation at the Department of Management, University of
Chiltagong, concentrating major in Management with sound academic track record. Mr. Ahsan epitomizes the
epitome of leadership, professionalism and unwavering commitment to excellence in the banking industry. His
visionary leadership and unparaileled dedication continue to steer Trust Bank towards greater heights of success
and sustainability.
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Vi, Description of Assets and Liabilities (Consolidated)

Assets (as of 31 December 2024) Amount in BDT million
Particular 31-Dec-24
Cash 26,131.09
Cash in hand (including foreign currencies) 464421
Balance with Bangiadesh Bank and ifs agent Bank (s)

{Including foreign currencies) 21.486.88
Balance with Other Banks and Financial Institutions 21,934.14
In Bangladesh 14,329.08
Outside Bangladesh 7,605.05
Money at Call and on Short Notice 5,960.00
Investments 107,714.97
Government 89,351.49
Others 18,323 .48
Loans, Advances/Investments and Leases 378,241.49
Loans, cash credits and overdrafts etc./investments 362,809.02
Bills purchased & discounted 15,432.46
Fixed Assets including Premises, Furniture and Fixtures 3,925.72
Other Assets 13,468.51
Non-Banking Assets 0.00
Total Assets 557,376.91

Liabilities (as of 31 December 2024)

Amount 1 BDT million

Liabilities 31-Dec-24
Borrowings from Other Banks, Financial Institutions and Agents 14,205.40
Subordinated Bonds 11,800.00
Perpetual Bonds 4,000.00
QOutside Bangladesh and Borrowed by OBU 12,086.36
42,091.77
Current/ Al-wadeeah current accounts and other accounts 62,427.16
Bills payable 3,588.90
Savings bank/Mudaraba savings bank deposits 70,037.35
Term deposits/Mudaraba fixed deposits 312,675.48
Deposits and Other Accounts 448,728.88
Other Liabilities 41,373.46
Total Liabilities . 532,194.11
Capital / Shareholders’ Equity R
Paid up capital N1 ) 9,247.25
Statutory reserve Qm Director ig CEO 10,779.75
Retained earnings DBH Finance PLC. 4,950.83
Other reserves 177.54
Foreign Currency Translation Reserve 27.43
Total Shareholders' Equity 25,182.80
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 557,376.91
%‘J Jumes . 42
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Section 12: DESCRIPTION OF PREVIOUSLY ISSUED DEBT OR SECURITIES

Year ot lssuance

5 2011

2014

2016

2018

Type of Issue

Trust Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond |

Is5ue s12€

BOT 200

Trust Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond |l

Trust Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond I

Trust Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond 1V

|
. -

crore

BDT 200

crore

BDT 400

crore

BDT 500

{rore

Subscribers

-Oatstanding Amount
(As of 31 December
2024)

Central Depository Bangladesh Limited |
AB Bank Limited !
Bangladesh Fund !

ICB Unit Fund !
£astern Bank Limited %
Delta Lite Insurance Co. Ltd i
Delta Life Insurance Co. Ltd |
8RAL Bank Limited i
Bangladesh Development Bank Limited |
lanata 8ank Limited !
Green Delta Mutual Fund
NCCBL Mutual Fund-1
DBH First Mutual Fund
Green Deita Securities Ltd
Standard Bank Limited
Sonali Bank Limited
Prime Bank Empioyees Provident Fund
First Janata Bank Mutual Fund i
PHP First Mutual Fund !
Trust Bank 1st Mutual Fund |
IHC Bank 1st Mutual Fund
Popular Life 1st Mutual Fund
£BL NRB Mutual Fund !
EBL 15t Mutual Fund
AB Bank First Mutual Fund

Fully redeemed

National Life nsurance Co. Ltd
Pubali Bank Limited
Reliznce insurance Limited
Midland Bank Limited
NRB Commercial Bank
Janata Bank Limited
Sonali Bank
Meghna Bank Ltd.

Fully redeemed

Senali Bank Limited
Rupali Bank Limited
janata Bank Limited
South East Bank Limited
Pubali Bank Limited
Uttara Bank Limited
Mercantile Bank Limited
Mutual Trust Bank Limited

ja nata Bank antted

Fully redeemed

Sonah Bank I.imlted

Agranl Bank Limited

Rupali Bank Limited

Dhaka Bank Limited

Trust Bank Limited
Subordinated Bond V

Agrani Bank Limited

Eastern Bank Limited

Pubah Bank Limired

Square Pharmaceutlcals Limited

Trust Bank Limited

5ubordmated Bond Vi

BDT

400 Crore

1B

\i naging Lr. %

DBH Finance Pl,('_
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i GPH Ispat Ltd 500,000,000
BSRM S(eeis LT.l:! 100,000,000
Smlle Food Products Ld l 1,000,000,000
5.5 Steel Ltd 50,000,000
?anw Canstmctlons Ltd
| i i ! Oimex Electrode Ltd
Farhana Mﬁnem
Abdul Monem Ltd
e s e -
|
. | .
l | Muhammad Nazrul Islam i 25,000,000
| ;
- | Farzana Nazrul | 5,000,000
| . | #arhana Noirest I 5,000,000
' 2024 | TrustBankLlimited = BDT o ore O - I o
. Subordinated Bond Vi 450 Crore ! Muhammad Fayaad Islam 5,000,000
| E Dutch Bangia Bank PLC - . 2,250,000,000
I, : Dutch Bangla Bank Gratuity Fund i 2,210,000,000 o
3 i
I Ii 4,500,000,000
: ' jamuna Bank Limited | 650,000,000
Camrrum*y Bank aangladesh Limited | 158,000, {JOD
Eastern Bank Limited | 1 200,000, 000
| Mercannle Bank lented 4{)0.000,000
Trust Bank Limited BDT T =
21 Dhaka Bank Limited 1,000,000,000
e Perpetual Bond 400 Crore
Midiand Bank Limited 60,000,000
‘ IPDC Finance Limited 250,000,000
| | Ms Shahana Hanif | 250,000,008
Presldem Guard Reg:ment | 40,000,000
! 4,000,000,000
Description of Paid Up Capital:

116,667,000 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each issucd for cash 1.166.670,000) ‘ 1 166,670,000
11,666,700 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 cach issued bonus shares 116667000 116,667,000
25,666,740 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 cach issued for right 1R:S 256.667.400 | 256,667 400
30,800,080 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each issucd bonus shares 308 000, 800 308000 B0OO
36960100 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each issued bonus shares 369,601,000 369,601,000
44,352,120 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each issued bonus shares 443,521,200 443,521,200
26.611.274 Oxdinary shares of Tk, 10 each issued bonus shares 266,112,740 266,112,740

%\\bﬁ 53,222,550 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 cach issued for right IR:5 532,225,500 §32.225,500
\J 34,594,656 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 cach issued bonus shares 345 946,560 345,946,560
}iaslmui Baf 45,664,946 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 cach issued bonus shares 456,049 460 456,649,460
al?agmg Dll‘ctlo & Cgﬁ.(ﬂf)ﬁm Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each issucd bonus shares 426,206, 160 426,206, 160
MBH F mance [_C_ 37.506.142 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 cach issued bonus shares 375.06:1.420 : 375,061,420
50,633,292 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 cach issued bonus shares 506,332,920 506,332,920
55,696,621 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 ¢cach issued bonus shares 556,966,210 556966210
30,633,141 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued bonus shares 306.331.410 306,331,410
64,329,597 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued bonus shares 643,295,970 643,295,970
70.762.557 Ordinary shares of Tk. 10 each issued bonus shasjes 707,625,570 707.625.570
77,838,813 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each issued bonus sh, T7T7R.388,130 778,388,130

68,498,155 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 cach issued bonus skfs 684,981,550 || -
9,247,.251,00M) B.562.269.450
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Section 13: Auditor’s Report and Audited Financial Statements of the issuer, Trust Bank PLC.

Detailed Audited Financial statements of Trust Bank PLC. for the period ended 31 December 2024 have been annexed
with this information Memorandum. Please see Annexure-1

UTEH O (& 2TERTH
MABS & | Partners

Chartered Accountants

@ Nexia
in Bangladesh

Independent Auditor’s Report
To the Shareholders of Trust Bank PLC.
Report on the Audit of the Consalidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated finandal statemeants of Trust Bank PLC. and its subsidiaries (the "Group”]
as well s the separate financial statements of Trust Bank PLC. (the "Bank"}], which comprise the
consohdated and separate Balance Sheets as at 31 December 2024, and consolidated and separate Profit
and Lass Accounts, consolidated and separate statement of Changes in Fquity, and consolidated and
separate Cash Flow Statements for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate
financial staterments, including matena accounting policy information

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated Balance Sheet of the Group and the
separate Balance Sheet of the Bank as a1 31 December 2024, and of its consolidated and separate Profit
and Loss Accounts and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFR5s) as explaned in note # 2 and comply with the Banking
Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date}, the Companies Act, 1994, the rules and regulations issved
py the Bangladesh Bank, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commussion (BSEC) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (I5As). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the auditor’s reésponsibilities for the audit of the
Consohdated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants’ Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants {IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BS£C), and
Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IES8A Code
and tre institute of Charterad Acccuntants of Bangiadesh {ICAB} Bye-Laws We believe thal the aucit
evidents we have obtained is sufficent and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements for the financial year 2024. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a
whole, and informing auditer cpinicn thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters For each matter described below our descniption of now our audit addressed the matter 1s
provided in that context
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Chartered Accountants
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We have fulfilfled the responsibilities described in the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters Accordingly, our audit

included the performance of procedures designed to resgond to our assessment of the risks of matera

misstatements of the financial statements

These resuts

af our autit procedures. including the

procedures performec to address the matters below, prowide the basis for our audit epinion on the

accomparying financial statements

—D;scri]:_tgn oTIEeTaudR matters

l Our response to key audit matters

Measurement of provision for loans and advances

statements, the process for calculating the
provision for ioans and advances/investments | *
portfolio  associated with credit risk s
significant and complex. The Bank calculates | *
provision for foans and advances/investments

by considering various factors such as rate of *
provision, loan category, expiry date,
balance, interest  suspense |
amount, vaiue of eligible collateral as per BRPD
circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and |
ite subsequent amendments.

outstanding

;lln Bangladesh, non-performing loans have
been increasing day by day. Banks need to | ®
]' maintain  provisions for additional non-
' periorming loans in line with the central bank’s
i guidelines, The Bank identifies impaired loan | «
{ accounts and calculates required provisions
| manualiy. management has 1
1' incentive to maintain lower provisions for loans |
i ang advances 10 overstate profit. |

Furthermore,

Censidering these factors, we have considered ‘

measurement of provision for loans and
]
| advances/investments as significant risk as well
! as a key audit matter. .
1

1

At the year end of 2024 the Group reported
f total gross loans and advances of 80T 379.14
i billion (2023: BDT 333.79 billion) and in 2024
I the Bank reported total gross loans and
. advances of BDT 37B.24 billion {2023: RDT
| 332.70 billion) whereas at the year end of 2024

With reference to Note 12.1 to the financial | We tested the Eg_nha_nd oper-;;ting effectiveness of
| key controls focusing on the following

For coniwming the tlassification of rescheduled lease,
loans and advarces. we performed the foliowing
procedures:

Credit appraiszl, loan disbursement pracedures,
monitering and provisioning process; :
identification of loss events, including early
warning and default warning indicators; ;
Review of quarlerly Classification of Loans (CL}. I’

Our substantive procedures in relation to the provision |
| tor loans and advances portfolic comprised the |
i following:

We checked the no. of instalments putstanding
and compliance with BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18 °
July 2022, ;

Reviewed the appropriateness of the appravals for
the transfer of interests to the Income account in
accordance with the Bangladesh Bank’s guidelines;

Reviewed the adequacy of the general and specific
provisions in line with related Bangladesh Bank
guidelines.  Reviewed the grounds for
recommendations for approvals in cases of
transfer of interests to Income account;

Tested the inputs in computation of provision m
terms of testing the accuracy of underlying
information,

Assessed the methodologies on  which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisions and tested the completeness and |
accuracy of the underlying information; ;

| Officer

O .*v“‘:%g%‘#
S
I, A

Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & C
DEH Finance PLC.
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i :_He_Gr{)Jp —r;ph-r_{";é total 5?6:'.5‘;4'96 for ioans | Checked the ag v:u.acv of the Bank's gen';ral ';31d
i and advances of BDT 18.40 biilion (2023 BOT specific provisions,

i 14.11 bilkon) and the Bank reported total e  Evaluated the appropriateness and presentation of
|' provision for loans and advances of BDT 17.78 disclosures aganst relevant accounting standards
! pillion (2023: BDT 13.49 billion) ang Bangl acnsi‘ Benk guidelines,

5ee f‘me nm ? 7.3 and 12. 01 to the financial sta:emerts

Recogrutuon of interest mcome on loans and advances
ﬂem.!mt lon of nterest income has significant

We tested the desi ign and operating eHectiveness of
and wide influence on financial statements. | key controls over recognition and measurement of
Recognition and measurement of interest | interest on loans, advances and leases.

Income  has involvement of complex IT

We performed test of operating effectiveness on |
environments. I

automated contro! in place to measure and recognise
Wwe identify recognition of interest income fram | interast income

| loans gdvances and leases as a key audit matter
because this 15 one of the key performance
indicators of the Bank and therefore there is an

inherent risk of fraud and error in recognition of | ) )
s We assessed the appropriateness and presentation of
interest by management to meet specific targets ) = !
: | disclosure against relevant accounting standards and |
Or expectations.
i Bang!adesh Bank guidelines
See rote no. 20 and 20.01 to the Imarmal statements

"valuation of treasury bili and treasury bond

We have aiso performed substantive procedures to |

check whether nierest income s recogm‘sedi
completely and accurately.

The classification and measurement ef T-8il and Twe assessed the processes and controls put in place
| T-Bond  require judgment and complex by the Bank to identify and confirm the existence of
' estimates. i treasury bills and bonds.

We obrtained an understanding, evaluated the design |
| and tested the operating effectiveness of the key
controls over the treasury bills and bonds valuation |

| processes, including controls over market data inputs |
which may take into consideration direct or

into valuation models, model governance &nd
ingirect unobservable market data and complex | 5 !

< : . . | valuation adjustiments
pricing models which require an elevated level )

of judgment. We tested a sample of the valuation models and the l

In the absence of a quoted price in an active | .
[ market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
determined using complex valuation technigues |

|
l inputs used in those models, using a variety ot{ :
| techniques, including comparing mputs to avalable ‘
: market data
] Firally assesse¢ the  appropriateness and |
| presentation of disclosures against relevant |
l accounting  standards  and  Bangladesh  Bank |
guicelines. - B
| | See aote_r_l_es 6and 6.01 to the ﬁnancual statements L ]
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" Impairment assessment of u-\quoted mvastmer\ts

in the absence of a qmmd price o an active | We have assessed the provesses gnd controls put in
mareat, the fair value of unquoted shares and | place by the Bank to ensure 3l majer investment
bonds, especially any impairment i caloulated decislons are undertaken thrpugh a proper due
! uting va'ustion technigues that may take into ditigence process We tested & sample of investments

consideration direct or indirect unobservable  walustion a3 at 3] Decembe: 2004 and comparad gur
marke! data and hence require an elevated level  results to the recorded value
of judgment.

CEnally, owe  astedtRd e appropriateness  and
presentation of  disclosures  against  relevant
| atcounting  standards  and  Bangladesh  Bank
t guidelines i

Seenotenos 6and 521862 2t0the fi rm*'a sm'?mpms
Measurement of Deferred Tax o

We identified the measurement of gaterred 1ax | Our  procedures n relation to maragement's
assets/liabilities 2y 2 key sudil matter due tothe i assessment auout the measurement of deferrad tax
recogriion of these assets/liabilities invaiving | assetsfliabilities included:

judgement by management as to the likelihood |
of the realization of these deferred tax |

- assets/liabilities, which is based on a nurmber of
factors including whether there will be sufficient
taxable profits in future perods to su@mn i
recogalion

Evaluating management’s assessment on the
sufficiency of future taxable profits in support of
the recognition of deferréd tax by comparing |
management's forecasts of future profits to
Ristoriczl results and evaluating the assumptions
used in those forecasts;

The Bank distioted daforred ‘tax asiels aind = Obtaming the communcations between the Bank
deferred tax lisbilities of 80T 136 million (2023, 3N taxation authorities regarding tax positions; |
80T 104 million] and BOT 00 million (2023 807 | 379
00 million} repectively as of 31 December 2024, *  Assessed the approgriatenessand presentation of |
The Bank disclosed net deferred tax assets of | distlosures against iAS 12 Income Tax
80T 135 million {2023: BDT 104 milhont as ot 31
DCecember 2024

| See note 10,845 4nd 9.4.1.2 1o the finsncial statements
T systems and contrals “ i

Our audit procedures have 3 focuson 1V systems ¢ We conducted extensive testing to assess the :ws?gr;'
and controls due to the pervasive nature and | and operating effectiveness of the Bank's IT access
complexity of the IT environment, the large | controls over critical financial reporting systems. Our
volume of transactions processed in nUMerous | 2udit procedures inchuled evaluating (T general
lotations daily and the reliance on automated | controls, particularly focusing on logical access,
and IT degendent manua! controls, change management, ang 1T operational controls.

[
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,: management, ceveioper  acoess 1w the % were approprialely  reviewed  and  guthornzed, |
| production environment ard changes te the IT | ensuring that anly authorized personnel had access to ’
Cenvironment These are key to ensurimg (T sensitive financial data Additionally, we examined the ;
dependent and apphcation-based controls are | Bank's periodic review process for access rights and %
operating effectvely assessed whether changes to systems were properly ’
approved ang authorzed to prevent unauthorized |

dications

e

| As part of our audit, we also evaluated the Bank's |
?(srztm} ervirgnment Concerning system 'sr;terfa-ees,_{
| configorations, and application-layer controis that |
were identified as critical to financial reporting
arcuracy, Given the significance of 1T application
contrels in ensuring the Integrity of automated
financial processes, we tested key application-based
controls,  including  system-generated  reports,
| lavtomated  journal  entries, and  walidation
. mechanisms that suppart fransacton provessing This
! | invoived assessing whether these automated controls
were functioning 2s intended and whether their |
cutpuls were reliabie for financial reporting purposes.

| furthermore, we performed detatied tests on (T
general contiels 1o asiess the effectiveness of
H _application  development  processes,  datshase
i security, and hiosting platform management. We also |
:wa!ualect the segregation of incompatible duties
; ’Erelevant to application and database change
H
!

management to determine whether adequate
: comtrols were in place to prevent unauthorized access
| or modifications.

g e A IO S e e e e i it

We focused on this 3rea bacause the Bank and We obtained an u-:;alezstanéing, evaluated the design

. higeot * " y i i " '

| its subsidiaries {the "Group") operate in a legal | and tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's
| and regulatory envirgnment that is exposed to é key controls over the legal  provision and
i
i

significant litigation and similar rigks ariging | contingencies progess.

from disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such We enquired to those charged with goveraance 1o
| Matiers are subject 10 Many EFAINIES 304 | spiain their view on the status of all significant
the sulcome may be difficult 16 predict, | Ttigation and regulatory matters.

These uncertainties inherently affect the |
amount and Lming of polentisl outfiows with |

i o
o W
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respect 10 the provisions which have been | We enquired of the Bank's internal legal counsel for |
| established as other contingent liabilities. ali significant litipation and regulatory matters and |

inspected internal notes and reports.

iOveraII, the fegal provision represents the | :
| Group’s and the Bank's best estimate for | We assessed the methodeloges on which the |
existing legal matters that have a probable and | provision amounts are hased, recalculated the
estimable impact on the Groups financial | provisions and tested the completeness and accuracy
| statement of the underlying information.

|
i
We alsc assessed the Bank's prowvisions and‘
| contingent labilities disciosure i

Cther information

Management 15 responsible for the gther informauon The other mformation comprises all of the
information in the Annual Report other than the consolidated and separate financal statements and our

auditor's report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to us after the date of this
auditor's report.

Cur opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance condusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility 15 1o
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowiedge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and Separate
Financiai Statements and Internal Cantrols

Management i responsible for the preparation and fair presestation of the consolidated financiat
statements of the Group and also separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with iFRSs as
explainad in note 2 and for such internal control as management ¢eternunes s necessary to enable the
preparation of consclidated and separate financal statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1891 and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require
%\\}m the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the
Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud
Nasimul Baten internal cantrols and report to Bangladaesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

“f“ﬁ*ﬁg"{? Director & CEQ preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing

DEH Finance PLC. Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
figuidate the Group and the Bank or to cease aperations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's and the Bank's financial
reporting process
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Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whaole are free from material misstatement, whether due 1o fraud or errar, and to issue an
auditer’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is 2 high level of assurance but [s not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAS wil! always detect a material misstatement when
it exists Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material f, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasanably be expected to influence the economic decisions of vsers taken on the
basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with 15As, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

+ dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated ana separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform sudit proceduras responsive 1o those
risks, and cblain audit evidence that s sufficient and zporopriate to provide a basis for cur opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud & higher than for one resulting from
wrror, as fraud may invoive collusian, forgery, intentiona! omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances

o byaluate the appropriateness of accounting pohicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence ocbtained, whether 3 material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going
concern. f we conclude that @ material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor's raport to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up 10 the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and the Bank to cease 1o continue as a going concern

+ Evaluate the overali presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* QObtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or
business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We

are responsible for the diraction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We remain solely
responsible for cur audit opinian.

: ynan Nasimul Baten
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant augit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal contro!
that we identify during our audit

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
eth:cal requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all relationships and other

matters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on our indesendence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with povernance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters We describe these matters in our auditer’s report unless law or regulation preciudes
public disclosure about the matter or when, 10 extremely rare ¢

rzumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be commuricated i our repor! Deczuse the adverse conseguences of doing so would reascnably
be expected 10 outwrigh the nublic interest benefits of such communication

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Reguirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the Bank Company
Act 1991 {3s amended up to date), the Financial Reporting Act 2015, and the rules and regulations issued
by Bangladesh Bank, we also report that

{it  wehave obtamned alt the information and explanations which 1o the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our gudit 2ng made duee verification thereof;

(i}  to the extent noted during the course of our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditor's Responsibility section n forming the above opinion on the consolidated financial
statements and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud
internal controls and instances of fraud ard forgeries as stated under the Management's
Responsibitity for the financial statements and internal control.

{a) mternal audit, internal control and risk mzpagement arrangements of the Group as disclosed in
the financia! statements appeared to be materally adequate;

(b} nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the
Group and its related entities (other than matters disclosed in these financial statements);

(i) the consolidated financial statements of the Bank include three subsidiaries, namely Trust Bank
Securities Limited has been audited by Islam Quazi Shafigue & Co., Chartered Accountats. Trust
Bank Investment PLC has been audited by Shalig Basak & Co Chartered Accountats. and Trust
Axiata Digital Uimited was unaudited. The results of these subsidiaries, as per their financial
statements {audited in the case of first two subsidiaries and unaudited in the case of the fast one}
made available to us by the Bank, have been reflected in the Groug's consolidated financial
statements fram the financial statements of the<e subsidiaries as have been made available to us
by the management of the Bank;

{iv)  in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and the
Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of those books;

Rohman
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Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh
Dated: April 28, 2025
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the records and statements subnutted by the branches have been progerly mamtained and

conschidated in the financal statements;

the consolidated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the ennexed
notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

the pxpenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's businass for the year;

the tonsolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank
have beendrawn up in confarmity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well
as related guidance 1ssued by Bangladesh Bank;

adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in cur opinicn, doubtful
of recovery,;

tre information and explanat ons required by us have been recaived and found satisfactory;

we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weighted assets of the Bank and spent over 5,200 person
hours; and

Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio {CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adeguately during the year

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & ) Partners,
Chartered Acgountants

Partner
ICAB Enrollment No: 2088
DVC: 2504292088A5442398
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Trust Bank PLC.
and its subsidiaries
Consolicated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2024

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (ncluding loregn currences)

Baance with Bangladesh Bank and ils agen! bank(s}
{inchuding foreign cumencies)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outsige Bangiadesh

Money at call and short notice

Investments

Governmenl

Others

Loans and Ady fislami Banking Invest
Loansg, Cash Creda, Overdrafts élc./ Investrment
Rills purchased and discounted

Fized assets Including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets

Nonbanking assets

Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowings from ofther banks, financig! insttutions and agems
Depesits and other accounts

Current | Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Accounts
Bils Payabie

Savings Bank / My ba Savings Dey

Fixed Deposts [ Mudaraba Term Deposits

Bearer Contificates of Deposit

Cther Ceposits

Other liabilities
Total Liabilitles

CapitaliSharehoiders’ Equity

Pak up Caphtal

Share Premium Account

Foreign Currency Translaton Reserve
Statutpry Reserve

Cactal Resarve

Other Resarye

Retained Eamings

Trust Bank Shareholders’ Equity
Non-Centrolling Imterest

Total Shareholders' Equity

Tetal Lisbilities and Shareholders’ Equity

- I 3112 2024 ‘1 31.12.2023
. L vaka ] Taka
3 {a)
i"'_ Ta524 340474 || 50084 492 |
II
. 21.486 833,343 | 16,877 661,073
26.131,223,767 21,481 715,565
4 (a)
I 15,237 864,217 [ 15,858,206,493
7,605 054 883 ] 1,475,285 548 |
22642 915190 17,438,505 042
5 5 960,000, 00¢ .
§ia) o
| B3.712,276.413 | 51,215,285,688
22,727 387,984 i} 21.844 £04.724
112 245 654 367 73060 593 208
7 {a)
362,704,045,832 | 321,223,487,839
15432455780 | 12,565,358 377
379.137.401 622 133761864 36
8(a) 4.170.674,082 2752451218
5 {a) 10,868 835,454 8,451,948 945
561361718432 458 006,256,454
10 (a) 41,770 480 504 35,414 047,707
11 (a)
£2.302, 723750 §3515,005.778 |
3,586,897,618 4,804 383,055
70,037 347731 64,437 532,540
312875476432 243 547,966,750
1
445 604 451 537 365,356,488 123
12 (a) 45 504 626 613 32,619,298.576
— 535,879,568.749 434,731,834 406
132 9,247 251 000 8,582,260 450
27,425.126 20,351,557
14 10,779,751 082 9,779,751 082
B | 1,886,740 || 3,521,946
% | 177,537,751 114,545 718
17 {a) ] 5.248 287 174 4‘505‘_":2?3 291
25,482,140,803 23,086,013,054
13 (a) 800 18R 400 034
25,482,149,683_ 23.274,422,088
561,361,719,432 458,006,256, 494

IR
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["Notes |l 31.12.2024 Ir 31.12.2023 |
web Taka [ Taka
OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent Liabilities 15 (@)
Acceptances and endorsements 55,427 558,471 w 50,480,266 885
Letar of Guarantees 40,833 Boaave | 42,405.296.534
Irrevocabie Letter of Credits 42.887,721,958 36.281.592 386
Biits for collection 14,187,125 875 B, 324 545 958
450,336,306,283 137,500,705,824
Other Contingent Liabilities
Value of ravelers' chagues o hand . F
Total 150,336.306,283 137,500,705,824
Cther commitments
Cocumentary Crodht ang shon 1orm irada -reiated transactons r - z
Feorward assets purchased and forwarg deposits placec 19,737.321,209 24,794 508 747
Undrawn note issuance and revoiving facilities ! - .
Undrawn formal standby faciliues, credn ines and other commitments | - -
$9,737,324,209 24,794,509,747
Total O#-Batance Sheet items including contingent labilities 170,073,627 492 162,295,215 571

The annexed notes 1-52 form an integral pant of tha Financial Statements

Vice Chairman

Piace. Dhaka, Bangadesh

Datec. April 28, 207+

RANCLE

Sigred as per annexed repont of same dale

Director

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners,
Chartezag Accoyntants

Alam Chowdhury, ACA
Parnar
ICAR Enroliment No: 2088

DVC: 2504292088A5442598

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.
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Trust Bank PLC
and s subsidiaries

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2024

—

31.12.2024 31.12.2023
| Nt Taka Teks
intates! income ¢ Profit on Investment 20 {a) 34 466,784 439 | 76.863,106,620 |
interesl | Profit paid on deposis end Lorrowngs o'c 21 {a) 25 990 625 787 | 17 380 661 190
Net intlerest incoms 8,476,158 652 8.602 445430
Income from investmants 22{a} 8.107.536.269 | 8019 876417
Commission exchange and brokerage 23{a) 2452 233.510 2538526 806 i
Crher operating income 24 qal 808538 723 | 832 550.027
12,368,309,502 §,380.953,25:2
Total operating income 20.844,458,154 17,963,398 682
Salaries and allowances 25 (a) 4,009,440,762 | 3418708667 |
Rent, taxes. msurance. electricity, elc 26 (a) 810,458,133 | 843,854 504 |
Laga! expenses 5149 872 | 17 802 576
Postage, slamps, teiecommunications. otc 73 164 502,664 || 104 755,783
Stationery. printing, advertisemant al- 26 (a) 121.276.685 “ 81766502
Managing Director's salary and baneflits 11,930,808 | 13,632,122 |
Directors' fees 284a) 3620354 | 3,246,205
Auditors' foe 3G {a) 1.322.500 747 500 |
Depreciation and repak of bank's assets 31 fa) 719,041,517 707 839,228 1
Cthar expansaes 32 {a) 1,522911,738 1,262 295723 |
Total operating sxpenses 7,378,657,550 6285336811
Profit before provision 13,465,810,604 11,697 461 871
Provision for loans & advances / Invesiments 3i(a) §,047,176,935 £.249.279.291
Provision for Diminution m value of Investment 34 (8} B8 794,364 231458076
Othar provision 35 (a} B? 743,500 187,369 500
5181714 780 5,460,124 867
Total Profil before Taxes 8,274 095,805 6,237,337,004
Provision for Taxation
Current tax 12.848) [ 4,556,204 250 I 2041612414
Defarred tax - {45,221 ,My] 24,320,184
4,550,822 407 2,085 932 §58
Net Profit after Taxation 3.723.473.398 4,171.404,400
Not Profit aftar Taxation attributable to:
Equaty Holders of the Bank 3.?23.1?3.422"”’ 4,270,266 097
Non-controlling interest W (24) 96,861,031
3,723,173,398 4 171,404 406
Appropriations
Statutory Resenve 141 1.000.090,000 1,000,000 000
Capital Reserve 15 (1,835,208) (2.760.822)
Special Resarve Fund 124 120.000.000 120.000,000
Star up Fund 125 38,019,188 43,180,035
Coupon/Dividend on TBL Perpelual Bord 400,000,000
1 383,960 1,560,399,113
Retained surplus 2,166,789,438 2,611,005,293
Consolicated Eamings per share (EPS) 36 (a) 402 452
Tha annoxed rotes 1 orm an nlegral pan of Ive Financiai Statements
&5\% | szo
Vice Chalrman Director Director trect:
N R |
Signed as per annexed report of same date
Signed tor & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners,
LChranared Accountants
ML
F .- ' \‘
/, Masuc Chowdhury, ACA
{ A/ Parner
Piace Chawxs, Bangladesh \/ / ICAB Enruilment No: 2088
Onec: ‘AGED 28, ag2s i >/ OVC: 2504232088A5442395
3
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Trust Bank PLC
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Cansolidated Cash Flow Statement
Far the year ended J1 Decembar 2024

T 322024 ! 31.12.2023
Hotes H Taka Taka
A Cash flow from operating activities . & -
Interes! receved i cash 5 [ 34,331,149 880 25 839,785 51
interest payments ' (24,073 667,712} {17.021.271,445)
Dn:gend recepls | 296.741,75C 309,640,138
Fees and COMITESHON recenis in Cash i 1791074 918 1,420 681,142
Racovanes of inans previously wnten of I 86 393 413 52 565,620
Cash paid 1o srpioyees 13 884 668,302} 3554 518 175)
Casn paid 1o suppliers (B3 084,235 (67 814,167}
Income Taxes paid {2,088 113,727} (3647 302,178)
Received from other operalng aciiviies (lem-wise) 41 {a} 10.368,571.757 7,126 103 475
Paymants for other operating activities {item-wisa) 42 ja} (3.032,632,192) (2,479 884 066)
Operating profit before changes in cparating
Assats and Liabilities 13,745,764,536 6,977.685,884
Increasef{Dacrease) In operating assets & liabilities
Statulery Deposits . -
Nat Invesiment in wading securtes (892,583 260} 636 458 383
Loanr & advanca o other banks . .
Loan & advanca 10 Customers (41,246 555,450) {41,358,091,722)
Othar agsets (lam-wiss) 43 (a) (867 B9b 414} (82,400, 702)
Deposits from other banks ! 5,280 525,980 £3.764 718.125)
Deposts from customars 75.035.650.076 43 820 150 422
Other Fabities account of customers - -
Trading iakdties - -
Other liabifities (tem.-wise) 44 (a) 303,774,443 BS4 500 644
Not cash from cperating activities (A) 51,258,620.971 £.113,582,784
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Froceeds from sale of securibes 07,364,000 19,566.074,715)
Paymeni for purchase of securities {38.736.634 420) .
Furchase of | Payment 'or property, plard § aquipment (245 432 84T} {241 .451.732)
Purchase of mlangitio assos (11,203,667} (29 451 698
Sale of property. plant & equipment 14,024 384 2972013
Purchases Sale of Subuitiary (215,091,790} -
Net cash from Invesling activities (B} {39,090,974,344) {8.864,008,130)
C. Cash fiow from financing activities
Increasel{Decrease) in Borrowing
Call ioan . .
Other bormrowings 4,201 454 967 {6.324,638.910)
Received from TBL- (Inter-company) - -
Oiwidend paid in cash {1,027 472,334) (778,368,132}
Net cash from financing activities (C ) 3,174,022,633 {7,103,027,042)
D. Netincrease in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) 15,332,560,260 (7.853,440,388)
E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents 627,388,500 100,658,371
F. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 38,982 808,707 46,735,590,724
G. Cash and cash squivalents st end of year (D4E+F) 45 (a) 54,942,766 467 38,982,808,707
Consoiidated Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year
Cash in hand {including foreign curencies} i) 4,644 340,424 4,514,047 537
Batance with Bangiadesh Bank & Sonal Bank (Incl. FCs)  3(a} 21,486,883,343 16,977,503,573
Balgnce with Other Bark and Financial Ingtitutions 4 (8 22.842.918,100 17,486,124 487
Monay at call and shon notice 5 5,980,000,000 s
Prze Bond 61 5,623 600 5.133,100
Total ) Vi 54,942 766 467 38,982 808,707
Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,
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Consolidated Statement of Changos in Equlty
For toe yasr snded 1! Docormber 3034

P
| Bestutory i HanGent L Teint
| Pt Renarv i inparant
f = e s |
Baancs wy ¢ 84 emewry 1034 | esmE2esass | FIETLLI | TIMAIN e |
Dhanas w sstgy g poey i - 4 < o i H i |
&rﬂt&wﬂ&w | SSE1INASY - 36,381 880 L e Ay 3 5,,&:‘:,“12::_52‘.?‘5,”! 3 1 DAL ‘.ﬁ‘.ﬂﬂ 99 FRETEATI M
Sarkia TR on eryuten F pTLaes . <3 t i
At o v S v | . - L mwaamy S amw! i B
T - i nemss ; L : ; Lariags 1ara5e8
m:ﬁ::‘ FlTSEEERERR T s snaes | L @ paISl| LTTSTEIeRD| 1AMSME | (rTannres :. SEUSATIINT | FLISESINENE | 1650 RN00 | FI0adseTERT
At AN e oo e B ] ; : T : 191482 | san AT mal JmasiraEee
mocmmon of Snares o Subseiey | 1 i f EEATE I10 TERASEINE | (S L0810
By rwstrry . =5 | - 1 rzesosame Lo s nan o ' .« ’
i Raverrs : 89208 | i |
Gboare Woomy T e . s é . B
How up Fuomg ! S § £38 508 e Y ENE IR ALY 0 [t XL BT
S B s © < 3 i (S LT g L 1570.502 458
Tt Dinadeond e TBL Feromiums Goet ; 3 5 P A B Tl S . L ARG
{Bvmras (B Snase: Domasom i | mee s = g
{Coedenns (Carr, ; . i == ! | oerveanE  paatarise TR
mmnrn‘mvcxm« . . ) . > i 1950 at0s i axgas
ineun of Shave Cagiumr - - & H - & i
T e— 4247251506 Tl Feanam | WRT | LESEMD L REVNE. § ii'iirr.i'ia{ a1 4 p Vin | 23e87 ransal
Trust Bank PLC
2nd e subsidiaries
Censolidatad Statermant of changes in Equity
For ne yaar bafed 31 Decamaa 2073
¥ TRt : : !
. - WQ; o oo i S | oae | e ,;”“m‘:,- NonComistival 1,
Iesy Iskn L L
Sriance aa 01 Jamvary 2033 Treaaetam &ﬁm mﬁm 2 ci%m mgfm 3 m;h%;\m mgﬁm: mm :;.wi:ﬁaui
CRAnGA R Atiaeting pefy ~ . - . - - - -
eristed Balanca PN ~ e | Faoaaks | eiamiie JOGLALITE | NMALTATNN]  @Ramond | deaTissniek
m o o e . H T 5 i 2
BT g mvhatios o varinest . boapysanar! i B g e
gy ek $hemens { b e : $o81 100 . st i
s il ) rottetopamM B s iaaseiage . e BA0IO% | MOBATR | DASTARNLETE | ITUTAUING | SEATSTIE| JeleEssssss
[ T ——— . . . PYTETETE EEFT TR YY) ey e_-:-.m.w&l
SmRASY e s . - - 11,000 %30 2005 T v
il Ratses . . - . AL X . 3008 452 . i . 5
|Sme Vo Depone - . . : * - - g Aow 17 @000
Fan ug Ty - . - . ¥ % 43, 100.009)) PR T
Semsiel Rasnea Fone . : : : : womomoon  (sasmepe!
ConsmaeiTivionnd on THL Mein Sen | e e
Drvaarets tBoius Gracs Tr : % 1f : % « 1778 56 133)
Dovigerds iCash) - - : . . T e R e
limen of Shave Cpital - % - - “ - 4
Gassree a1 95 31 Dwcemtb 1023 62,389,209 © meabtadl| STHRTEISEF . BAFME ] THASAETE | AAURATILEY: BREARDIIAM




®
~
(%)

S F! { Draft information Memorandum of
dNK FLL. Trust Bank Subordinated Bond Vill
Trust Bank PLC
Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2024
E";'t'“' 31.42.2024 M 32202
1 L Taka Taka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3 ;
Cash in hand {including foreign currencies) % 4 £44,207 B41 4,514 047 537
Balance with Bangladash Bank and its agent bank(s! i
{including foreign currencies) [ 21485883343 16,977 503,573
26,131,091,184 21,491 551,110
Balance with other banks and financial institutiens 4
in Bargladesh 14,329,080,666 14 818,795,908 |
Outs:de Bangladesh 7.605.054.883 | 1,479,269,545 |
21,934,135,549 16.299,086.455
Money at call and short notice 5 5,860.000,000 .
Investments 6
Government £5,301 468,283 l 51,167,921,684 ]
Others 18,323 479,622 17,663,535,602
107,714,967,805 68,831 457 288
Loans and Advances/lslami Banking Investments T
Loans, Cash Cradit, Overdrafts elc./ Irvesiment 382 809,034,020 320,135,223 486 |
Bills purchased and discouniec 15432455790 12.568.356.377 |
378 241 AB2 &0 332703579883
Fixed ts including prer furniture and fixtures 8 3825717 65 2,557 466,295
Other assets 3 13,468,505 287 11,945,747 B45
Non-banking assets . - .
Total Assets & 557,376,507,361  453,828,888,058
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilites
Bomrowings from other banks, financial insitutions and agants 10 42.091766.460 35804312204
Deposits and other accounts H
Current/ Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Actounts €2,427,156,558 53, 518,749,493
Bills Payabie i 3,588.897,619 4 804,983,055
Savings Bank / Mudaraba Savings Depcsits | 70,037,347,731 64,437,532,540
Fizee Deposits / Mudaraba Term Deposds 312,675,476,432 243,640,966,750
Baars Cedificates of Deposit . .
Other Deposits - -
445,778,878,340 366,401,731,844
Othaer liabilities 12 41,373,463,038 28,726,535,985
Total Liabilities 532,194,107,838 430,932,580,123
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity
Paid up Capital 132 §,247,251,000 8562263450
Share Premium Account - -
Foraign Currency Translation Reserve 27425126 20,351,557
Stalutory Reserve 14 10,779,751,092 9.779,751,092
Other Reserve 16 177.537.751 144 545,718
Retained Earmings 17 4,850,834 584 | 4,419.381.018
Total Shareholders’ Equity 25,182,799,55) 22,896,308,835
Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity 557,376,907 ,391 451,828 888 958
Z /
| —
. ,ﬁh“‘.%eo’“ m 03 SEP 2025
'mn'ﬂ“;L%_. 9
st BeF Nasimul Baten

M e Director & CEQ
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Taka

31.12.2024 '__JT'_

31122023

l Taka

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent Liabilities

Acceptances and Endorsemenis

Lettar of Guaranieas

irrevacabia Lettar of Credits

Bilis for coliection ¥

Other Contingent Liabllities
Value of travelers’ chegues in hand
Total:

Other commitments
Documentary Cradit ang short terr rade related transactions

Forward assets purchased and forward deposis placed
Undrawn note 1ssuance and revelving faciibes

Undrawn formal standby facilites. credit lines and ather commitments

Total CHf-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabilities

The annaxac notes 1-52 form an integral

Vice Chalrman Director

(S =,

55,427 558,471 |
| 40.316.399.05¢ |
42,867,721 966 |
11,187,125.875 |

L0489 266,886

42,405 299 554 |

36,281,594 386
B 374 545 656 |

149,818,806,258

137.500,705,824

149,818,806,258

137,500,705,824

f -
16,737.321.209

24 794 KOO 747 |

i
J

=1
18,737,221,209

24,794,500,747

169,556,127,467

162.295.215,571

part of the Financial Statemants

Diroctor
A

S«gned as per annaxed reper of sama dale

Managing Dixect j

T

S

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Datec: /Aprl] 28, 2026

e h‘u?Ls Rahman

JEEE
Vit

¢ Financial Officer
}Iﬂ“x“ B:‘nlr' '[’L'L. d
A
ﬁﬁ-"ﬁshm? es?
ComPi et

ging
Trust Bank PLC.

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Partners,
Charntered Acgapntants

Masyd Alapr Chowdhury, ACA
Pariner

ICAB Enrofiment No: 2088
OVC: 2504292088AS5442658
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Trust Bank PLC

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2024

; I 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
o o 1} Taka Taka
Interest incoms / Profit on Invostment 20 34576494617 26,001,237 538
Interest 7 Profit pa'd on deposits and bowrowings olc n 25.000.562 883 17,367.662.197
Net interest income B,578,831.724 8,612,575.338
Income from investments 22 8877 835,825 5,875,467 247
Commussion, exchange and brokerags 2 2420127.78% 2 507,460,313
Cthor operating income 24 766,996,711 781817 540 I
12,065,021,035 9.165,845,100
Tolal operating income 20,643,953,059 17,779,420.438
Sataries and allowances x| 3887.771,184 3.250,183 485 |
Rent, @xes, insurance glectroity, st 2% | 814,377,189 €30 £87 300 |
Legai expenses 3,178,863 2874273
Postage, siamps, telecommunications, sic. 27 184,162 575 104 350 684
Statiorery, printing, adverisement etc. 28 120,672,692 81,400,708
Managing Drector's salary anc banefils 9,133,178 14.280.000
Directors’ fees 29 3,432,000 2.856.00C
Auditors’ (ee 30 920,000 575,000
Charges or loar losses - -
Depreciatior and repair of bank’'s assets N €65 881 370 €41 639473
Other expenses 32 1458242 B4Y 1,218,356, 968
Total gperating expenses 7,128,782,886 5,960,243 888
Profit before provision 13,515,170,173 11,819,176,550
Prevision for ioans & advances / Invastmants 33 5,045,533,069 522122928
Provisior for Diminubon i value of invesimant 34 51,794,384 18,260,280
Oiher provision 35 87 743 500 187,385,500
- $,185.070.853 5,426 878,007
Total Profit before Taxes 8,330,009,220 6.392,297.541
Provis:on for Taxation
Currant tax 12.8 4.560,009.600 2,000 .500,000
Delerrec lax (31,817,328 74,294,034
4528.,182.604 2074294034
Net Profit after Taxation 3,801,516,616 4,318,003.508
Appropriations £
Statutary Reserve 14.1 1,000,603,000 1.&00.000‘0001
Provisicn for CSR Fund 124 120,000,000 120.000.000
Start up Fund 125 38,019,168 43,180,038 |
CoupcniDrvigena on TBL Perpetual Bona 400,000,000 400.000,000 |
1,558,019,166 1,563,180,035
~ Retained surplus 2,242,897 450 2.754,823474
-8 Earrungs per aram (EPB} ] 4.11 467

Q-'S% ¢
\\&é‘ @eﬁq\w
A Vice Chal

MABS & J Partners,
Chartered Accountanis
108"
entuzet e glice
_.‘.-\LL . . ﬂnc\i\\
aeiof FAR C Masud Alam Chowdhury, ACA
his rL
B @& B _nk Partner
s Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh ICAB Enatimant No: 2088

2

The snrexed roes |

Diractor,
P

Dated: Anrl 28 2028

nan u':wgral pan of the Financial Statements

gr. L

Signed as per annexsd repor of sama cale

Signed for & on behalf of

DVE: Z504292088A5442086

[}
%\JCQ
Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.
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; . Total
/E

h{{uf Ra ahm

Cash Flow Statement
' For the year ended 31 December 2024
{ oot | 31.12.2024 31422023
| i Taka Taka |
A. Cash flow from operaling activities
interest received in cash 34 443 BBO.058 | 25877.916.437
Interast oaymenis (24 082 244 74 ;- (17,048,272 .243)
Dividend receipts 290,526,854 | 300,345,428
Fees and commission recaipts in cash 1,791,074 818 2420673889
Recovernies of loans previously written off 86,383,413 52,565,629
Cash paid to employees {3.,831,381,002)! (3.337,280,666)
Cash paid to suppliers (88,871,221} {67,753 684)
Incame Taxes paid | (2.041.785287) (1.593,875,744)
Recewved from other operating activites (tem-wiss) a1 10,098 135,308 6.614,990.347
Payments for ciher operating aclivities (item-wisal 2 | (2,755,578.331) (2,410,652 ,493)
Ogperating profit before changas in operating
Assels and Llabilities ©3,910,130,009 9,008,665 510
Increase/{Decrease) in operating assets & liabilities
Statutory Deposits - - 1
Nel Investment In trading securities (659,844 0200 677.605.783
Loan & advance to olher banks - -
Loan & advance ‘0 customars (43.424671.874) 143,254 804 805)
Otner assels (itam-wise) 43 (690,563,739} (75.506.412)
Deposits frem other banks 5,280,525.980 {3,764 718,125)
Deposits frem customers 74,940 065.803 43.70%,814234
Other Labiities account of customars - -
Trading kabilities - .
Other Latviities (tem-wisa) 44 320,534,587 | 917,261,514
Nat cash from operating activities (A) 49,376,136,756 7,170,316,699
B. Cash flew from investing activities
Proceeds frem sale of securities - -]
Paymenis for purchase of securities (38,415,646,292) (9,586,074,715)
Purchase of property, plant & equipment (210,188,713) (240,840,475)|
Purchase of intangible assets (9,932,940) (19,950,400)|
Sale of property, plant & equipment 14,020,525 2,961,039 |
Purchase/ Sale of Subsidiary (403,500,000} = ]
Net cash from Investing activities (8) (38,025,427 ,429) {9,853,204,551)
C. Cash flow from financing activities
Increase/{Decrease) in Bommowing ’
Call loan - - |
Re-Purchase agreement (REPQ) - -
Othar borrowings 6,287 454,186 (4,636,018 334)
Dividend paid in cash (1,027 472 334} (778,388,132
Net cash from financing activities (C ) 5,259,981,832 (5,414,404, 466)
D. Net increase in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+8+C) 15,610,601,168 (8,097,992,218)
E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents 627,388,500 100,658,371
F. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 37,795,770,665 45,793 ,104,612
G. Cash and cash equivalants at end of year (D+E+F) 45 54,033,850,333 37,795,770,665
Cash and Cash Equivalents 2t the end of the year
Cash in hand (inchuding foreign cumencies) 31 4,644 207 841 4 514 047 537
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank {Incl. FCs) 2 21.486.883.343 16.977 503,573
Balance with Cther Bank and Financial Institutions 4 21,934,135,549 16.299,085 455
Money at cafl 2nd short nolice 5 5,960,000,000 -
Prize Bond 6.1 6,623,600 5,133,100
m 54,033,850 333 37,785,770,665

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC,

("f\u“ X

Tl'llt! Bank PLC.




D £ . I3 i i Draft information Memorandum of
ATrust Bank PL{ _
Trust Bank Subordinated Bond Vil

Trust Bank PLC

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 Dacember 2024

r R I -.r Share ::::: Retained i |
i | Paiowp Capital | :-::::. 'h:ruuu:n i:mnuion Heserve Ofher Feserve i | Tatai |
: Haberee
e | tes | we | g 1o Tees |
Balance un ol 81 Jaswary 2024 2382 209,430 | 2 0381557 | BITVELGRY | TIASAETH 4A1R301018 | 22096300035
| Heslated Baiancw B462, 165 450 - | 20381 887 SIITELI2 | HHASAETHE 4418 301,018 | 22896300035
(Surprus Dot on revaaion of properties . = | . . [
SurpisDobcr on revarvadon of Insesmont . | 62,952 033 | 62,992.033
T anwiy irangiston St eice . " Y 073 560 LI | ! T.073.569
i:':::‘ d“"“ Sl o ORI s se2200 480 | [ T4 9I7RTSLOR | UIANIE | 44039000 | 22960074437
(et profine) lor the war afeT tax _ T | _4.__ . * 180T 96 806 19BN
|Statssny raserve .I | 1000000000 <] 13000000 900) i
:r.nw o Start up Fune i ‘ sl e 138.019,158) |
{Trasater 15 C5R Funs I I r120000000:  (120,000.00))
l;Cu.m'Dm-o on TEL Pepetus o | - . ! - - (400900,000;) (400,000,900}
Dwvends (Borus Ghara) | 862 081,850 . - . . (684 381.8%0; |
i-, vide oy (Ceat) I . . ) . | - . % froararzasy!  (Lo3Te72 m’!‘
s 0f Srare Capar Righoy Snae) | 1 it e = | . | - |
[Baiance as m 31 Dacember 2034 T saanasiees | . | 27A3sia | ei7eifiesr | ATLANITEL|  6850834sse | 2818276638
Trust Bank PLC
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 Decomber 2023
i Shats Foreign
- Paid up Coptal | Pramium Tm Sratutery Reserve | Onther Rasarve :::‘x Total
R _Rasarve
Tasy Iea | I Inkz
|Ealwnce 23 a8t 01 Janvery 2610 2783 88300 | . 14 260 457 e TR TS 062 45 254 TEE 3330343808 1 V0 BASEILAN
Crages ¢ sccourtng palicy ' . . . .
{Rostated Balance 7.761.681,320 . I60AST | ATIOTSION | 46304756 1 3221343806 | 19845631431
SerpieaTieficd on rpwaiahon of propectas . i - - . .
|$urpan Tafent oa revatusson of mvesTners . | . €3.150.082 . 64,150,962
Curroncy vansiakon Gference - - | eonoe| - . - 0,091,100
T T
P SAE L SRR | rmmamn | oaasiss | avneretens| nesasys | samaases | wstanan
[rie eroeutismn) to- e ymar after ta | ; = : 4312003508 | 4318000508 |
Starory resenve | |1 400.000,000 11.000.00C 909} .
| Transies 13 Staet up Fund 1 ] ! £43 180.038} (#3.180.038)
[ipster 1o Somcial Hosarve Fuse < | ! : (CO0000T| (129.006,008)
l-:tw intatest on THL Perpetin fiong - | . . . - 400 000000 (400 000, 00L)
Dotands (Boms Shate) FTH 358 130 . . = . §FTE 388 130) :
|Dvsenas (Casny - . < . . {778.280.132) 778,240,132
|m of Shzre Caplal fgrts Shars) , E ) . 3 2
1!.!!0“ #s 81 31 Decernter 2023 §.561,269.450 . 2035 587 BITETIL0NZ | V4544 TR 4419300018 | 22.996.008,832

. | -
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My Director & CEO
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Section 14: Comparative Financial Statements

_A. Statement of Financial Position

Draft intormation Memorandum of
Trust Bank Subordinated Bond VI

Trust Bank PLC

Consolidated Balance Sheet

[

(@mount in BDT million) l

| Particular R ) | ... 2024 2023 2022
| PROPERTY AND ASSETS ) : | . RS
- Cash B R l
Cash in hand {mciudmg foreign currencies] L ____________ 464434 1 451405 | 471013
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank{s) ? I - T_ R
.__{_mn:i_u_Jdmg foreign currencies; { 21 486. 38 16,977.66 | 1531? 47
, . ' _251_3;.22_ 2_1_&91-72_4?__?0&”‘1_
'__Ba!anie with other banks and financial institutions | [ i . S
i in Bangladesh - _*_ 15 237 86 16 006 67 | 18254.9_5__4.
| Outside Bangladesh o _ i 7,605.05 | 1,479.29 | 1247.73
' - - - 1 22,842._9_2_; 17,485.96 I‘ 19502.68 !
| Money at call and short notice S . | 5860.00 | 0.00 7200.00
__Investments i [ =PRI (s N |
| Government S - | 8372 28 5_1_.@_?.91_!___41805.25 “
| Others S | 2273739 21,84440 |  22480.86 |
‘- | 112,449.66 |  73,01233 | 64286.12
i.oans and Advances}lslam: Banking Investments ‘:
Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts etc./ Investment B | 363,704.95 | 321,223.50 | 288341.12
| BUlS pUrchased s U eBUIREE e r——— i .. 1543246 | 12,568.36 | 1132527 |
__________ _ 379,137.40  333,791.85  299666.39
erd assets including prem:ses, fmmwre and fixtures L 417087 ':_ ~2,762.45 1 2408.96
Otherassets - | 10,669.84 | 946195  8867.83
r Non-banking assets ' 0.00 0.00 | f
| Total Assets 561,361.72 | 458,006.26  421959.58 |
—LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL B | L]
Liabilites - R N | ’ :
. Borrowings from other banks financial i snsmuncns and agents o 41,77048 | 3541405 | 4017569
| Deposits and other accounts
!_Current / Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Accounts 62,302.73 53,515.01 4042233
Bills Payable | 3,588.90 4,804.98 4514.89
| Savings Bank / Mudaraba Savings Deposits | 70037.35 | 6443753 | 6237650
| Fixed Deposits / Mudaraba Term Deposits - | 312,675.48 243,640.97 | 218591.62 "
| Bearer Certificates of Deposit - | 0.00 0.00 !
Other 'r Deposits _ . | 0.00 0.00 |
- I || 44860345 | 36639849 | 32590534
| Other hablht:es B - o 45504.63 |  32919.30 | 35664.89 |
 Total Liabilities - | 535,879.57 | 434,731.83 i 401745. 92
L Capttat/Shareholdefs Equltv B B T— . i ___ - ﬂi
| Paid up Capital 924725 | 856227 7783.88 |

_Share Premium Account

P xa\‘m‘“‘
padt” o offiet e\ Nasimul Baten
[ EY “1':‘ tﬂf. esh“&‘! ‘f:gﬁ!‘@ Managing Director & CEO
0o U™ fe pBH Finance PLC.
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_Foreign Currency Translation Reserve
Statutory Reserve

Capital Reserve
Other Reserve

Retained Earnings

| Trust Bank Shareholders’ Equity

L ‘Non-Controlling Interest

| Total Shareholders' Equity

B | 1077975, 977975 | 877975 |

- 189 352) 630

o - 17754 ___11:-‘. 55_‘__ - J§39 _

S 524830 | 4.605.57 | 3493.45 |

- 25,482.15 | 23,086.01 20124.04 I

- ) 0.00 188.41 39.62_1

. 2548215 | 2327442 | 2021366

[ Total Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity B ~ 561,361.72 458,006.26 421959.58

B. statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income

Trust Bank PLC.

Consolidated Profit and Loss Account

— -

(amount in BT million)

 Particular | 024 2023 | 202
| Interest income / Profit on Investment 34466.78  25963.11 | 20479.12
| Interest / Profit paid on deposits and borrowings etc 25,990.63 17,360.66 |  12676.58
_Net interest income - — i 847616 8,602.45 7802.54
Income from investments _ e | 910754 | 6,019.88 | 5920.51
Commission, exchange and brokerage - o ; 2,452.23 2,538.53 2838.24 |
Other operating income 808.54 822.55 694.75
| 1236831 938095 945350
Total operating income - o i 20,844.47 17,983.40 17256.05
!
| Salaries and allowances - 4008.44 3,419.80 3134.30
Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc. ’ 819.46 643.95 | 579.09
Legal expenses 515 | 17.90 Il 9.89
Postage, stamps, telecommunications, etc. { 164.50 | 104.76 | 130.43 |
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc. - 12128 | 8177 | €923
| Managing Director's salary and benefits | 1193 | 1363 1319
| Directors' fees - | 362| 325 2.23
Auditors'fee A = 7 I 3 | 112
Charges on loan losses .
Depreciation and repair of bank's assets ) 719.04 707.84 615.83 |
Other expenses - W - 1,522.91 1,29230 | 1607.66
Total operating ex‘p?nses - — st 7,378.66 6,285.94 6162.97
Profit before provision - st " efger 13,465.81 11,697.46 11093,07
NS 1) SR S -
Provision for loans & advances / Investments ¢ et B27 5,047.18 5249.28 | 4050.46 |
Provision for Diminution in value of Investment 56.79 23.46 137.88
Other provision 87.74 187.39 | 77.03 |
) 5,191.71 5,460.12 4265.37 |
Total Profit before Taxes 8,274.10 6,237.34 6827.70
Provision for Taxation ) 1 e
Current tax - 459620 | 204161 411287 |
Deferred tax - L 45.28 2432 | -108.40
ﬁ ~ 4,550.92 2,065.93 4004.47
Net Profit after Taxation < “LVW 4/ 3,723.17 417140  2823.24
Nasimu! Baten T ’ %
Managing Director & CEO ~ Absan Z
DBH Finance PLC. S Diroctar & CBO 03 SEP 2025
ank PLC.
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C. Statement of Cash Flows

Bank PLC.

Trust Bank PLC.

Draft Information Memorandum of

Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

Trust Bank Subordinated Bond Vil

(amount in BOT million]

Particuiar ) e 2024 | 2023 2022 B
A. Cash flow from operating activities i =

Interest received in cash SRS S— .. 3433115, 2583979 20,383.07
interest payments B | -24,07367 | -17,021.27 | (12,126.76)
Devidensy recoipts T —— | 20674 309.64 17139
Fees and commission receipts in cash 4791074 =A2068) 260992

| Recoveries of loans previously written off - 86.39 _ 5257 | 5393

| Cash paid to employees e 386467 ] 355462 (3,J0086)
Cash paid to suppliers o o _ -89.08 -67.91 | {63.00)
Income Taxespad === senare, _-2,068.11 -3,647.30 | (3,093.39)
Received {rom other operating activities (item-wise) | 10,368.57 7,126.10 | 6,066.37
_Payments for other operating activities (itemwise) 3,032.63 -2,479.98 T (2,320.01)
_Operating profit before changes in operating | ek
Assets and Liabilities - 13,745.76  8,977.69  8,609.87 |
Increase/(Decrease) in operating assets & liabilities — ' '

| Statutory Deposits . L = -
_NetInvestment in trading securities . -892.98 636.46 |  (4,313.78)
Loan & advance to other banks | 0.00 0.00

| Loan & advance to customers N . 41,4656 | -41,358.09 | (38,166.99)
Other assets (item-wise) B 967.70 | 9240  (1689.21)

| Deposits from other banks - | 528053 376472 |  4,521.02
Deposits from customers S | 7503569 | 43,820.16 | 35,502.70

| Other liabilities account of customers 0.00 0.00 j I

| Trading liabilities _ | 0.00 0.00

Other liabilities (item-wise) o 3w 89450 | (3218)
Net cash from operating activities [A) | 51,258.52 9,113.59 4,431.43

| B. Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securities =~~~ 1 97.36 |  -9,596.07 7,493.89
Payment for purchase of securities —f -38,736.63 O.Dﬂ_’_
Purchase of / Payment for property, plant & equipment l -248.43 -241.45 (277.49)

| Purchase of intangible assets = __L -11.20 -29.45 (16.86)

r_':‘.ale of property, plant & equipment S i 1402 2.97 12.41

| Purchase/ Sale of Subsidiary 21509 000,
Net cash from investing activities (B) — | ~39,099.97 -9,864.01 7,211.96
C. Cash flow from financing activities SR ISURPIIN  FOSOSRTRTIS S — X
Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing: o E
Call loan - 0.00 0.00 |
Other borrowings - B 4,201.49 -6,324.64 | 1,813.87

| Received from TBL- (Inter-company) B ) 0.00 0.00
Dividend paid in cash . -1027.47 778.39 | {884.53)
Net cash from financing activities (C) ) N 3,174.02 | -7,103.03 929.34
D. Netincrease in Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C) -7,853.44 12,572.73

s RS i ot
Mé E‘:"fhna-.a_c\:»"é} e s 9 Nasimul Ba!cn& - i
et . VL A0 aping Director F - T~
trust o ‘3“{“&-8?:3‘{1:; g:;li‘ Ftnance PLC. Aﬁg ol wibpry \ 03 SEP 025
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| E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash - ) H

| and cash equivalents  627.39  100.66 218.24

| F. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 38,982.81  46,735.59 33,944.62
G. Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (D+E+F) 54,942.77 38,982.81 46,735.59

Section 15: Comparative Key Ratios

I Particulars 2024 2023 2022
-9 Current Ratio N/A N/A N/A
7 Quick Ratio N/A N/A N/A
3. Break Even Point Ratio N/A N/A N/A
q, Debt to Equity Ratio (times) 21.13 18 82 20.06
B Debt to Total Assets Ratio 95% 95% 95%
6. Accounts Receivable Ratio N/A N/A N/A
Z. Gross Margin Ratio N/A N/A N/A
8. Operating Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A
9. Net Income Ratio N/A N/A N/A
10. Return on Assets 68.21% 95% 72%
11. Return on Equity 15.10%  20.20% 15.70%
12. Earnings per Share (EPS) (consolidated) 4.11 497 3.41
13. Net Asset Value (NAV) per share [consolidated) 27.23 27.24 2361
14, Net Operating Cash Flow to Net Income 12.99 1.66 1.17
15. Total Debt to Tangible Assets Ratio 88.06%  BB.63% 87.67%
16. Credit Deposit Ratio 77.83%  84.09% 83.94%
17. Operating Profit Margin 2897%  33.61% 37.36%
18. Non-performing loan to total loan and advances 6.36% 6.08% 4.76%
19. Tier 1 Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio {consolidated) 8.78% 9.35% 9.08%
20. Tier 2 Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio {consolidated) 4.39% 4.24% 4.49%
21 Capital to Risk Weighted Asset Ratio {CRAR) {conso?idated} 13.16%  13.59% 13.57%

Section 16: Credit Rating Report of the Issue and The Issuer

Credit Rating of Issuer: Trust Bank PLC.
24 Juﬁe 2025 30 June 2026 - AA 5T-1 CRAB Stable

2025

; -2‘7 :ug'u ét‘

17 December -
2025

CRAB

Stable

Detailed Credit Rating Reports of Trust Bank Subordinated Bond Vil is annexed with this Information

; : Memorandum. Kindly find the Annexure-2.
\__/

ur Rahman

RS

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.
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Section 17: Latest Default Matrix and Transition Statistics of CRC

Source: https://crab.com.bd/

CRAB RATINGS' DEFALLT STUDY-2023

Rating Lalegury i-Year Default Hate 2-Year Cumulative Default Rate (CDR)

CRAB RATINGS' DEFAULT STUDY-2022

Rating Category 1-Year Default Rate 3-Year Cumuilative Default Rate (CDR)

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEC -
DBH Finance PLC.

03 SEP 0B
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CRAB RATINGS’

Previous

£,

Rating after 1 year

Rating  AAA AA A
AAA 100.00%  0.00%  0.00%
AA 073%  97.08%  2.19%
A 0.00% 411%  94.62%
BBB 0.00%  000%
i i

B 000%

ccc000%

0.00%  0.00%

000% | 0.00%

Each row corresponds to a previous rating.
Each column corresponds to a rating after 1 year

8BB
{00%
{.00%

1.27%
% 94.75%
el OO
| 50.00%
0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

BB 8

0.00% | 0.00%

s 0.00% '
i f
058% o, 00%

Draft Informa

frust Bank

TRANSITION MATRIX- 2023

= {}Qg i

150.00%
0.00%

CRAB RATINGS' TRANSITION MATRIX- 2022

SHELIE

ccC
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

0.00%

0.00%
0.00%

| Previous — Rating after 1 year _ i
Rating  AAA  |AA A BBB BB B  CCC |
ARA |100.00% | 0.00% | 000% 000%  0.00% | 0.00% 000%
AL  151% 9773%  0.76% 000%  0.00% | 0.00% 0.00% |
[BBB | 000%! 000% 5.80%  0.00% | 0.00% 0.00%
B8 | 000% | 0.00% 0.00% 3286 . 64.28% | 2.86% 0.00% |
B | 000% | 000%  0.00% 0.00%  100.00% | 0.00% 0.00%
| cce 0.00% | 000% | 000% 000% 000%| 0.00% 0.00%

tach row corresponds to a previous rating.

Each column corresponds to a rating after 1 year.

23 ahman

. AR £ar
M O wnfswe:*

(}_g‘}g}%'

Mmging Director & CEO
Trust Baak PLC

Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEQ

DB Finance PLC.

03 SEP 2025

n Memorandum of

srerated Bong VY

70



T
o IO
‘“'L\}'I i n«\ C
-"

Trust Bank PLC.

SECTION 18: Description Of Trustee

DBH Finance PLC., formerly known as Delta Brac Housing Finance Corporation Ltd. is the pioneer, largest, and
specialist Housing Finance Institution in the private sector of the country. After commencing operation in 1996, the
company has registered commendable growth in creating home ownership in Dhaka and other major cities of the
country, At the same time, the company has been playing an active role in promoting the real estate sector to the
farge cross-sections of prospective clients who had but yet unfulfilled dreams of owning 4 home.

Among all Banks and Financiat Institutions of Bangladesh, only DBH has been rated the highest 'AAA’ credit rating
for 19th consecutive years. The level of credit rating provides a very important indication of the financial safety,
socurity ang strength of the Bank or Financial Institution concerned and is particularly relevant to its depositors and
other investors siuch as shareholders and lenders.

e Authorized Capital: BDT 4,000 million (as of 31 December 2024)
e Paid-up Capital: BDT 1,989 million (as of 31 December 2024)
s Net Worth: BDT 9,398 million (as of 31 December 2024)

Vision:

To be the leading financial institution in the country with satisfied customers and employees and to generate value
for our shareholders while contributing to the well-being of society

Mission:
To strengthen the saciety of the country by continually expanding home ownership
Strategic Objective:

*» Focus on building deep and long-standing relationships with our clients, customers as real-estate
developers, and constantly fook Lo improve the quality of our products services.

»  Focus on developing our human resource talents.

e Ensure balanced growth with a disciplined approach to the management of risks and costs

e Ensure adequate capital and liquidity to sustain our business over the long term

Dra®t Information Memorandum of
Trust Bank Subordinated Bond Vil

Shareholding Position:

| - No. of No. of Percentage

{ _ e B Shareholders | shares ) % -

[ Spbnspr_sj[)ireciors o B S  1102,072,758 51.32 |

 eempubie | ws 34,894,367 ss ]
Financial Institutions & Other Companies _ 256 5449321 | 2740 |
~ Foregnlnvestors 7 | 1,426,725 373 ?

. Total 8993 198890171 | 10000

Business Activities:

DBH Finance PLC offers both conventional and Islamic (Shariah-compliant) financial solutions to meet diverse
customer needs, Its core business includes a comprehensive range of home financing products such as Apartment
Purchase Loans, Own Construction Loans, Extension/Renovation Loans, Plot Purchase Loans, Group Construction
Loans, Home Equity Loans, Semi-Pucca Construction Loans, Affordable Home Loans, Balance Transfer Loans, as well
as Personal and Car Loans. On the deposit side, DBH offers various options including Annual Income, Day-Wise, and

Cumulative Deposits, along with specialized products like Platinum Deposit, Double Money Deposit, Easy Deposit,
and Flexible Fixed Deposit schemes.

in 2023, DBH launched its dedicated Islamic window, DBH Islamic, offering Shariah-compliant financing under the
HPSM (Hire Purchase under Shirkatul Meclk) structure. These include HPSM Apartment Purchase, Self/Group
Construction, Commercial Space, Extension/Renovation, Semi-Pucca, Affordable Home Fingnce (Amar Ghor & Amar
Bari), Plot Purchase, and Balance Transfer Financing, in addition to Islamic Car Financing.

ARD .
we- \"'“."“\§:l: o Nasimul Baten |
oW ' e € ; Managing Director & CEO P2 LA
pust ” ) ting C Ahsan Zaman Chowdhury
e 0.@;\6 \“-"“‘C DBH Finance PL R 2
oo B Trust Rank PLC.
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DB8H's Islamic deposit products include Mudaraba Term Deposit (MTDR;, Monthly income Depaosit (MMID}, Quarterly
Income Deposit (MQID;, Day-Wise Deposit (MDWD), Easy Deposit (MED), Monthly DPS IMBRDPS), and Hajj Deposit
{MHD). Bevond financial services, DBH actively supports strategic initiatives such as green housing in collaboration
with IFC, as well as financiat literacy and community development programs,

Board of Directors:

LR ——
i1 Dr. AM R Chowdhury N
[ .. Syed Moinuddin Ahmed

i 3 | Nazir Rahim Chowdhury

i 4 ! Khandkar Manwarul stam
5 Nausheen Rahman o : ] independem Dtrector -
7 Nasimu! Baten E Managing Director & CEO

Financial Highlights:

..............................................................

{Business Performance . 2020 2021 2022 2023 {CAGR (%)
3 TS, F— ' E T
Loan Approvals #5827 10,896 10,493 9412 16.21%; 9.79%,
Loan Disbursement | 7028 10803 | 11,029 9,653 1851%  11.99%
\Cumulative Disbursement }.2[} -'114 1?‘._1.2*:? 142,246 . 151,899 ' .
{Cumulative Sanction 12, zu: 133,137 | 143830 . 153,042

Financial Position 2020 | 2021 2022

Total Assets 58,607 | 60279 | 61.738| 67,537 67.188 .
Total Liabilities 52,176 | 53034 53751| s58859| 57790
Home Loan Portfolio 42432 43367 44004| a3152| 23747 wBem®
Property Plant and Equipment 29{) i 263 254 276 265
(Current Assets ] 22,583 1 25,120 23,884 29,998 26,080
Current Labilities * 12,655 | 12832 15170 15346, 13308
Net cutrent assets 5938 12288 7 13652, 12772 lwE
Non Current Assets 36014 35158 37,853 37,539 4L108 |
Long Term Liabilities 39,5200 40,2007 375817 42513 44482
Term Deposits 43837 1 43978 400611 46656 45775
Total investment Portfolio 57578 597235 58071| 66282 65976, .. BHE 0.5%;  3.46%
| Trend Gupatty ot 5 Year |

Dperational Performance 2020 2021 | 2022 | 2023 2024 2024 over

! Analysis 2023 CAGR {%}
Operating Revenus 6108] 5373 5180 £299) 8349|. .l 325 813%
Operating Expenses 523 565 | 610 638 | 78! . mwmB 1421%  B6a%
Financial Expenses 3,850 0 2,850 3,045 21300 57% e . mB 4034%  9.99%
Net Profit Before Tax 1,498 1,721 1,580 1,561 iSSP 9.59% 3.38%
Net Profit After Tax 891 1,044 1,017 484 1009 Hgwn 245%  3.15%
EBITDA 5646 | 4,874 4,640 5,735 7684 .. we b 3398%  B.OI%

avial, AR prusr Rahman
siaf Pinancial Officer

b Nasimul Bat
: 1.0 €n
Trost Bank P .,3‘& W@ Managing Director & CEQ
o0 ‘E& DBH Finance PLC
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Current status of the of the issue(s) where performing as Trustee

Draft Information Memorandum of
Trust Bank Subordinated Bond Vi

| | Prin;:ipa! ‘Outstanding
Size Tenure . Principal Amount |
sl. Bond Name Issuer (cr) (Years) Redem:r:::'f:ﬂ;a}vment (Cr) (as of 315 Remarks
Pl S - b s May 2025)
[ T
WECBL Stn Urnited | Ce:::::;e
1 Subordinated Commeraal ¢ 1,000 7 7445 ———
Bond Bank PLC ; | 25 2022
S R . o Trustee
| | SthPBL ! '
i ! Y fi
2 | Subordinsteg | e remier 00 | 7 : a50.60 -
i | Bond SR | | Issue on Sep
1EW LT S SRR | - | 22,2022
; $BEL S Islami Bank CZ:::T:aie
3 | Mudarabasub | ook 1 gng 7 800.00
! Band i Bangladesh PiL( Issue on Dec |
| _ | | 28,2022 |
T - i : B B T Trustee
; FOL Jr Mo : i . Certificate |
{ 4 | Convertible Sub | PubaliBankPLC | 700 | 7 ! 700.00
| | Bond i ! Issue on Dec |
} o —_— | o I ! 28,202 |
! Trustee |
i SIBL 2rd ) ; I i ! o i
i hjal E { i i
| 5 | Mudarabasub | hanialalistami | oo, 7 | sk Centificate |
! Bond Bank PLC H lssue on Jan |
| o : - ! - - ! . 18,2023
i _ I i | | Trustee
| Trust Bank Ltd | { Certificate
| 1 Tn | - 3580.00
| & lw SubBond ¢ L RATREAL | e ¥ ! Issue on Dec
L . - 5 | 28, 2022
- | ! | Trustee
| SIBL 4th 1 . i e
| i |
| 7 ! Mudaraba sub | Sociallslami 5 oo0 7 | 600.00 Dprtve
| | Bond | Bank PLC ; | Issue on Dec
b ) S B - 29, 2022
! i Trustee
! | Runn?r Autc i Runner { Certificate
8 | Sustainability | Automobiles 267.5 7 267.50
Bond | pLC " Issue on jul
L il B, | B - . 16, 2023
1 { Trustee
| Dhaka Bank 4th | if
g | DhakaBankdth |\ vagankPlc | 400 7 . 20860 | Certifcate
Sub Bond | . Issue on Nov
| i | . 14,2023
e e e
i lamuna Bank 5 | Trustee
10 | Subordinated | 3munaBank 250 7 N/A N/A Cortificate
Bond V | PLC Issue on Nov
_— o | — . — 7, 2023 |
i | Trustee !
| Sajida 2nd Zero | Sajida Certificate
4 Coupon Bond Foundation 135 3 &y 560 Issue on Dec
26, 2023
Centre for Trustee
i CDIP 1st Zero Development i Certificate
i | Coupon Bond innovations & | i ; 3 gt . 126:63 | Issue on Mar
N | Practice | | i - R 10, 2024
l _‘ Trustee
13 | PubaliBankdth | o lisankeic | 400 7 = | 400.00 o
' Sub Bond Issue on Apr
| 04,2024
A E - i Trustee
i ! ACI Finance | g
14 | ACI Sukuk 1 | Trust {A SPV of 600 7 N/A N/A
ACH) lssue on Mar
- | - i i o L 10, 2024
& h
a\“:ﬁ,; R
GE T e ) 1l O
St b 3 Nasimul Baten | 0 ?EP s
RSt o - Dicactor & CEO - 3
WA oV 3 oAl Managing Direclo .
AR et cén‘@'b o DBH fFinance PLC. Al . h
_“\f‘\ 9 (34 ‘,\_C owdhury
3 ° ek Managing Director & CEQ
Co™ e Trasr Rank PLE. 1
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IBBPLC r.nfth islami Bark L':::?‘tf;e
15 | Mudaraha Sub 500 7 440.00
Bond Bangladesh PLC Issue an Nov
L . . . - 28,2024
Trustes
Standard Bank | Standard Bank . . Certificate
p ot ath SubBond | PLC 350 ’ s | Issue on Nov
L N A — - | 28,204
M[ ? ? | Trustee
17 | EXIMBthSUb 1 e imBankpe | 250 7| . 25000 GEnticats
Bond i | ! Issue on Nov |
_____ , e S o 2200 :
' | Dutch-Bangla | o : | rustee
| 18 | Banksthisu | Dutch-Bangh 1,200 | 7 {ioo0n | Gericate
| i Bank PLL : | Issue on Dec
i Bond ; !
| ety | Eog - : - -’ }0'{4
| i i 1 - _f__“ o i Tru&‘ee
AIBPLC 5th Sub | Al-Arafah Islami ' Certificate
‘| 1 ‘ Bond | Bank PLC : 0 % best A | Issue on Mar
- S NS SR S | 25,2005 |
Total 9,686.5
CURRENTLY ACTING AS A TRUSTEE OF ALTERNATIVE INVESTMENTS FUND
Sl Fund Name tssuer | size (Crore) | AHTC AR fang Remarks
______ sl U L tvears) (Crore) | T
LankaBangla 1+ " LankaBangla Securities | | Trustee Certificate |
1 | Private Equity Fund Limited | 25 10 1.30 Issue on Jan 16,
L ] | 2023 |
~IDLC Venture Cap;tai DLC Finance PLC | Trustee Certificate |
2 | Fund | ‘. I 45 7 29.16 Issue on Aug 1, |
‘ | . o 0 2 |
"UCB Private Equity United Commercial Trustee Certificate |
3 Fund | Bank PLC ; 150 7 6.00 ': Issue on Jan 16,
. | 2023 |
UCB Venture Capital United Commercial | | o i_ Trustee Certificate ;
4 Fund | | Bank PLC 150 7 1350 Issue on Jan 186,
| | i 2023

The Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee is annexed with this Information Memorandum. Kindly see
the Annexure - |

SECTION 19: Modus Operandi Of the Issue

Modus Operandi of the Issue has been incorporated from the Trust Deed executed between the Issuer (Trust Bank
PLC.) and the Trustee (DBH Finance PLC.).

Application Procedure

The Bonds shall be distributed 100% through private placement. Each Investor {Bondholder) shall enter inlo a
separate Subscription Agreement with respect to their investment with the Issuer and shall be bound by the terms
and conditions contained in the Subscription Agreement and the Trust Deed containing in details the rights and
obligations of the Investor(s). :

The Issuance of Bond

Nasimul Baten .

Managine Director & CE(
duedin d:emaxenali-hﬂ frfnance PLC.

ing in the Alternative

yalymalt d_—_ 74
A A\ S 5 HE
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aqef Fina™ Ahsan Zaman Chowdbury
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Trading Board (ATB) immediately frem the date of avaling ATE facilities under the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Alternative Trading System|) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s)
in s regard.

The Bond shall be rated by the Credit Rating Agency and its periodical surveillance rating shall be done by the Credit
Rating Agency in line with the provisions of the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Credit Rating
Companies) Rules, 2022, up to the full anad final redemption or canversion of the issued securities

Aliotment

On the Closing Date, to be determined, the Issuer shall aliot and issue the Bonds to the Investor(s). The Bonds will
he zllotted according to the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021

Refund

Not applicable at the time of Issuance. However, subjact to receiving proper consent from the regulatory
authorities Refund in relation to the subscription may be possible upon mutual agreement between the issuer and
each Bondholder.

Transfer
Bonds are transferable subject to the Terms and Conditions set out in the Trust Deed.
Repayment and Redemption features of the Bond

Coupon on the Bonds shall be paid on semi-annual basis on the Coupon Payment Dates. The Coupon Payment
Dates shall be determined depending upon the Issue Date. Unless previously redeemed or purchased or cancelled,
the principal of the Bonds will amortize, and paid annually on a pro rata basis to the Bendholders in instalments of
20% per year commencing at the third anniversary of the Bonds from the Issue Date. The final maturity of the
Bonds will at the end of seventh year from the Issue Date of the Bonds.

Details of conversion or exchange option
Not Apphicable
Mode of TRANSFER, Redemption, or Conversion, or Exchange

Transfer:

Bonds are transferable subject (o the terms and conditions set cut in the Bond Documents. Each Bond shall be
transferred in accordance with Condition 4 (Transfer of Bonds) and the CDBL Bye Laws.

Redemption:

Bonds are redeemed subject to and in accordance with Condition 8 (Redemption, Repurchase and Cancellation)
hereunder

Conversion:

Bonds are non-convertible therefore not applicable.

Trading or listing with the stock exchange:

The issuer shall apply to the respective stock exchange{s} for listing in the Alternative Trading Board (ATB]
immediately from the date of availing ATB faalities under the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission
(Alternative Trading System) Rules, 2019 and respective regulations of the stock exchange(s) in this regard.

2o
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SECTION 20: Details Of Fees Structure and Expenses

MG. piant
Chief Finencis

_ Particulars - " Basis of Calculation o - Amgun_t_u_t__l_s__l)_‘_r__ |
| A.Bangladesh Securities & Exchange Commission (BSEC) Fees: [ spwo00 |
| ApplicationFee | Onetime, fixed SO N .| .. ). K
Consent Fee - | 0.10% on the issue size 5.000,000 | 5,000,000 |
B. CDBL Fees and Expenses: = ‘5 B I 1,434,500 |
Securty fee Fed Refundabte) | 500,000 | 500,000 |
Documentation Fee Fixed o 1 2,500 2,500 |
BOT 5,000 up to BDT 5 Crore Issue Size I '
Annua! Fee (7 years) BDT 10,000 up to BDT 20 Crore lssue Size i 1 - ‘ 140,000
BDT 20,000 above BDT 20 Crore Issue Size — i 20000} |
| Distribution Fee . 0.00015 of the issue size ) - 750,000 5 750,000
| Connection Fee (7 years) Tk. 500 Per Month 42,000 | 42,000
D. Fees related to the Issue _ L aassase0
Related Parties Fees Arranger, Trustee, Legal Counsel, Credit Rating o | 22,252,500 |
Application Fee: 50,000, Registration Fee: 100,000, Annual Fee: _ A .
Trustee Regulatory Fee | 50,000 for 7 years . 50_8(10{}___1“0_{?_{1 |
Trust Deed Registration Cost | Approximate {up to June 2023), at actual, one time, initial | 1,200,000 | 1,200,000 |
Miscelianeous | Certificates and others if applicable | 500,000 500,000 |
Grand Total (approximate] I 30,897,000 |
NB:
- Listing expenses as Per Alternative Trading Board rules may be applicable as and when declared by the exchanges.
- Regulatory cost may be subject to amendments by the respective regulators.
- Actual costs may be varied if above mentioned estimates differ and will be adjusted accordingly.
SECTION 21: Conditions Imposed by The Commission In the Consent Letter
- As per the Consent Letter by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission,
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SECTION 22: Declaration And Due Diligence Certificates as Per Annexure(S)- | And Il

Annexure- |

Trust Bank PLC. in respect of the information memorandum

[Rule 4{2){a)]

This information memorandum has been prepared, seen and approved by us, and we, individually and collectively,
accept full responsibility for the authenticity, accuracy and adequacy of the statements made, information given in
the prospectus, documents, financial statements, exhibits, annexes, papers submitted to the Commission in support
thereof, and confirm, after making all reasonable inquiries that all conditions concerning this public issue and
prospectus have been met and that there are no other information or documents, the omission of which make any
information or statements therein misleading for which the Commission may take any civil, criminal or
administrative actions against any or all of us as it may deem fit.

We also confirm that full and fair disclosures have been made in this information memorandum to enable the
investors to make a well-informed decision about investment.

For Issuer:

Sd/

Managing Director & CEO
Trust Bank PLC.

Date:

Place. Dhaka
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Annexure-ll

[Rule 3(1)(m), 4(1)(c) and 4(2) (a)]
Due diligence certificate of the Trustee
DBH Finance PLC.
To
The Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission

Sub: Issuance of 50,000 no.s of Unsecured, Non-Convertible, Redeemable, Floating Rate Subordinated Bond of
BDT 100,000 each of Trust Bank PLC.

We, the under-noted trustee to the above-mentioned forthcoming issue, state as follows:

1. We, while act as trustee to the above-mentioned i1ssue on behalf of the investors, have examined the draft
Information Memorandum, legal and other documents and materials as relevant to our decision; and

2. On the basis of such examination and the discussions with the issuer, its directors and officers, and other
agencies; independent verification of the statements concerning objects of the issue and the contents of the
documents and other materials furnished by the issuer,

WE CONFIRM THAT:

(a) all information and documents as are relevant to the issue have been received and examined by us and the draft
IM, draft deed of trust and draft subscription agreement forwarded to the Commission has been approved by us;

(b) we have also examined all documents of the assets to be charged with the trust and are satisfied that the assets
bear the value, title and charge status as disclosed in the IM = N/A

{c) while examining the above documents, we find that all the requirements of the Bangladesh Securities and
Exchange Commission (Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 have been complied with;

(d) we shall act as trustee to the issue as mentioned above as per provisions of the deed of trust to be executed
with the issuer or the originator, as applicabie and shall assume the duties and responsibilities as described in the
deed of trust and in the IM;

(e) we shall also abide by the Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission {Debt Securities) Rules, 2021 and
conditions imposed by the Commission as regards of the issue; and

{f) the above declarations are uneguivocal and irrevocable,

For Trustee %\\W

Sd/-
Managing Director & CEO Nas"_TlUl Baten
DBH Finance PLC. M"“"?'ns Director & CEQ
Date: DBH Finance pLC.
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The Due Diligence Certificates are also annexed ta this Information Memorandum as mentioned below:

a) Deciaration of the Management of the Issuer as per [Rule 4(2)(a)] of Bangladesh Securities and Exchange
Commission (Debt Securities) Rule 2021 Kindly Check Annexure-|

b] Due Diligence Certificate of the Trustee [Rule 3{(1)}{m], 4{1)(c) and 4{2) (a)], is attached with this
information memorandum. Kindly check Annexure - Il

¢) Due Diligence Certificate of the Issuer Manager is Not Applicable for the TRUST BANK Subordinated Bond
Vil

d) Due Diligence Certificate of the Underwriter is Notl Applicable for the TRUST BANK Subordinated Bond VI

e\
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AUDITOR'S REPORT
AND
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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AUDITORS

MABS & ] PARTNERS
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
SMC TOWER (LEVEL-5 & 7)
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Independent Auditor’'s Report
To the Sharehalders of Trust Bank PLC.
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Trust Bank PLC. and its subsidiaries (the "Group”}
as well as the separate financial statements of Trust Bank PLC. {the "Bank"), which comprise the
consolidated and separate Balarce Sheets as at 31 December 2024, and consolidated and separate Profit
and Loss Accounts, consolidated and separate statement of Changes in tguity, and consolidated and
separate Cash Flow Statements for the year then ended, and notes to the consolidated and separate
financia! statements, including material accounting policy information.

in our cpinion, the accompanying consolidated financial statements of the Group and separate financial
statements of the Bank give a true and fair view of the consolidated Balance Shect of the Group and the
separaie Balance Sheet of the Bank as at 21 December 2024, and of its consolidated and separate Profit
and 1oss Accounts and its consolidated and separate cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
international Finencial Reporting Standarcs {IFRSs) as explained in note # 2 and comply with the Eanking
Companies Act, 1991 (as amended up to date), the Companies Act, 1994, the rules and regulations issued
by the Bangladesh Bank, the rules and regulations issued by the Bangladesh Securities & Exchange
Commission (BSEC) and other applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (15As). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the auditor's responsibilities for the zudit of the
Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
and the Bank in accordance with the International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants' Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants {IESBA Code), Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission {BSEC), and
Bangladesh Bank, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the 1ESBA Code
and the institute of Chartered Accountants of Sangladesh (ICAR} Bye-Laws. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and approprizte to provide a basis for our opinion.

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our

audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements for the financial year 2024. These matters
were addressed in the context of our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements as a
whote, and informing auditor opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these
matters. For each maiter ibed below our description of how our audit addressed the matter is

Key Audit Matters

provided in that contegty msh R imel
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We have fulfilled the responsibilities described ir the auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the
financial statements section of our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit
inciuded the performance of procedures designed to respond to our assessment of the risks of material
misstatements of the financial statements These results of our audit procedures, including the
pracedures performed to address the matters below, provide the pasis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying financial statements.
“{}-a;sénptlori of key audit matters | Our response to key audit matters |
Measurement of provmon for loans and advances ’-

With reference to Note 12.1 to the financial | | We tested the design and operating effectiveness of '
statements, the process for calculating the | kev controls focusing on the following: '

| provision for loans and advances/investments  ®  Credit appraisal, loan disbursement procedures,
portfolio  associated with  credit  risk s monitoring and provisioning process;

| significant and complex The Bank calculates ® !dentification of loss events, including early
| provision for loans and advances/investments l warning and default warning indicators;

] by considering various factors such as rate of ¢ Review of quarterly Classification of Loans (CL).

' provision, loan category, expiry date, ’ Our substantive procedures in relation to the provision

- outstanding  balance, interest  suspense i for loans and advances portfolio comprised the [

|
| amount, value of eligible collateral as per BRPD | following:

l

| circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and | for confirming the classification of rescheduled lease, |
f its subsequent amendments. [ loans and advances. we performed the following

. procedures:
in Bangladesh, non-performing loans havei

been increasing day by day. Banks reed to | ® We checked the no. of instalments outstanding
mainrtain provisions for additional non-  andcompliance with BRPD Circular No. 16 dated 18
1uly 2022; ’

performing loans in line with the central bank’s
guidelines, The Bank identifics impaired loan |
; accounts and calculates required provisions

Reviewed the appropriateness of the approvals for
the transfer of interests to the Income account in
manually. Furthermore, management has | accordance with the Bangladesh Bank’s guldelines;

incentive to maintain lower provisions for loans I e Reviewed the adequacy of the general and specific
and agvances to overstate profit. |

provisions in line with related Bangladesh Bank

| Considering these factors, we have considered ‘ guidelines.  Reviewed  the  grounds for

. measurement of provision for ioans and recommendations for approvals in cases of |

! advances/investments as significant risk as well | transfer of interests to Income account;

'- as a key audit matter. | » Tested the inputs in computation of provision in
terms of testing the accuracy of underlying

At the yvear end of 2024 the Group reported
total gross loans and advances of 8DT 379.14 |
hitiion (2023: BDT 333.79 billion) and in 2024 1
the Bank reported total gross ioans and
| advances of BDT 378.24 billion (2023: BOT |

| 332.70 billion) whereas at the year end of 2024 |

Sl .

information;

Assessed the methodologies on  which the
provision amounts are based, recalculated the
provisi % and tested the completeness and
acecur f the underlying information,
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| the Group reported total provision for loans | .

and advances of BDT 18.40 billion {2023, 8DT
14.11 billion) and the Bank reported total |
provlsnor for loans and advances of BDT 17 78
billion (2023: BDT 13.49 billion).

!
1
i
i

I See note nos. 7 ‘z‘ .a and 12.01 lo the fma ncial statemenrs

Checked the adequacy of the Bank's gene}él and |
specific provisions;

Evaluated the appropriateness and presentation of
disciosures agamnst relevant accounting standards
and Banplddesh Bank gwdelmes

| Recognition of :nterest st income on loans and advances

1 Recognition of interest income has S|gmﬁcant We tested the desegn and operating effectiveness of |

i and wide influence on financial statements.
interest |
IT

of
involvement of complex

IRecognmon anc measurement
!tmcome has

i environments.

. We identify recognition of interest income from

Ioans, advances and leases as a key audiz matter I We have also performed substantive procedures to |

- because this is one of the key performance

indicatars of the Bank and therefore there is an | cormplet

mherent risk of fraud and error in recognition of |
| interest by management to meet specific targets |
| or expectations.

See note no. 20 and 20.01 to the financial slaterrents

“valuation of treasury bill and treasury bond

key controls over recognition and measurement of |
interest on loans, advances and leases. |'

| We performed test of operating effectiveness on
. automated control in place to measure and recognise |

interest income. |
check whether interest income is recognised |
aly and accurately.

| We assessed the appropriateness and presentation of |
disclosure apainst relevant accounting standarcs and
Rangiadesh Bank pmdelmes

' The classification and measurement of T-Bill and
T-Bond require judgment and
estimates.

complex

In the absence of a2 quoted price in an active
market, the fair value of T-Bills and T-Bonds is
determined using complex valuation techniques

indirect unobservable market data and complex

pricing models which require an elevated level
| of judgment.

AT ath

which may take into consideration direct or .
| intc valuation models, model governance andl_

|

We assessed the processes and controls put in place |
by the Bank to identify and confirm the existence of '
treasury bills and bonds.

| We obtained an understanding, evaluated the design

and tested the operating effectiveness of the key
controls aver the treasury bills and bonds valuation |
processes, including controls over market data inputs |

valuation ad,ustments,

We tested a sample of the valuation models and the l
inputs used in those models, using a variety of

| technigues, including comparing inputs to available |

market data. '

a. M j e 3[.'1-“' Finally assessed the appropriateness and

et ‘“_:ﬂ lp" presentation of disclosures against refevantlr

“‘?d | accounting standards and Bangladesh Bank
_[guldelmes

{ See note nos. 6 and 6.01 to the fmanéiai stateme s

R
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Impairment assessment of unguoted investments

We have assessed the p—mce'éses—and controls pum 1
place by the Bank to ensure all major investment
bonds, especially any impairment is calculated | decisions are undertaken through a proper due
using valuation techniques that may take into 1| diligence process We tested a sample of investments
consideration direct or indirect unobservable | valuation as at 31 December 2024 and compared our
market data and hence require an elevated level ' results to the recorded value.
of judgment.

b
In the absence of a quoted price in an active

| market, the fair value of unquoted shares and

' Finally, we assessed the appropriateness and
[ presentation of disclosures against relevant
' ~accounting  standards and  Bangladesh  Bank
|- | guidelines.
" See note nos. 6 and 6.2.1 & 6.2.2 to the financial statements
r Measurement of Deferred Tax - i
| We identified the measurement of deferred tax | Our procedures in relation to management’s |
assets/liabilities as a key audit matter due to the | assessment about the measurement of deferred tax |
recognition of these assets/liabilities involving | asscts/liabilities included:

judgement by management as to the likelihood
of the realization of these deferred tax
- assets/liabilities, which is based on a number of
factors including whether there will be sufficient
taxable profits in future periods to support
recognition.

¢ fEvaluating management's assessment on the
sufficiency of future taxable profits in support of |
the recognition of deferred tax by comparing l
management’s forecasts of future profits to |
historical results and evaluating the assumptions l

used in those forecasts;

The Bank disciosed deferred tax assets and | ® ODtaining the communications between the Bank i
deferred tax liabilities of BDT 136 million (2023 | and taxation authorities regarding tax positions; |
: BDT 104 million] and BDT 00 million (2023: BDT and |
| 00 million) repectively as of 31 December 2024. | * Assessed the appropriateness and presentation of l

The Bank disclosed net deferred tax assets of disclosures against IAS 12 Income Tax. !
| BDT 136 million (2023: BOT 104 million) as of 31 %,,Jﬁ
. December 2024. Nasimul/Baten
e e A— Marﬂghrg‘fiirccmf & CEO
[ Seenroteno94.1and9.4.1.2to t_lEfmanual statements DBH Finpnce PLC.

| IT svstem_s_ah'a 'at;ﬂis_

| Our audit procedures have a focuson IT sy'sie-ms We conducted extensive testing to assess the design
* and controls due to the pervasive nature and | and operating effectiveness of the Bank's IT access ;
| complexity of the IT environment, the large | controls over critical financial reporting systems. Our
volume of transactions processed in numerous | audit procedures included evaluating IT general
. locations daily and the reliance on automated = controls, parti i:rlv focusing on logical access,
i and IT dependent manual controls. | change mana , and IT operational controls.




"Our areas of audit focus included user access
management, developer access to  the
production environment and changes to the IT
environment. These are key to ensuring IT
dependent and application-based controls are
operating effectively.

™I
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We tested whether requests for access to systems |

lwere appropriately  reviewed and authorized,
ensuring that only authorized personnel had accessto |
sensitive financial data. Additionally, we examined the

)
1

Bank's periodic review process for access rights and |
assessed whether changes to systems were properly
approved and authorized to prevent unauthorized |
maodifications. I

As part of our audit, we also evaluated the Bank's |
contra! environment concerning system interfaces,
configurations, and application-layer controls thatj
were identified as critical to financial reporting |
accuracy. Given the significance of IT application |
controls in ensuring the integrity of automated

financial processes, we tested key application-based
controls, including  system-generated  reports,

' automated journal entries, and  validation |
mechanisms that support transaction processing. This |
invoived assessing whether these automated controls
| were functioning as intended and whether their%
| outputs were reliable for financial reporting purposes.

| Furthermore, we performed detailed tesis on T |
general controls to assess the effectiveness of |
|ar.mlh:a:ion development  processes, database |
security, and hosting platform management. We also
| evaluated the segregation of incompatible duties
relevant to application and database change !
'management 0 determine whether adequate
‘ controls were in place to prevent unauthorized access
or modifications.

Legal and regulatory matters

fselinsi

We focused on this area because the Bank and
its subsidiaries (the "Group"] cperate in a legal

significant litigation and similar risks arising
from disputes and regulatory proceedings. Such
matters are subject to many uncertainties and
the outcome may be difficult to predict.

These uncertainties inherently affect the

and regulatory ervironment that is exposed to |

| We obtained an unaatandlng, evaluated the design
| and tested the operational effectiveness of the Bank's
key controls over the legal provision and
contingencies process.

We enquired to those charged with governance to
obtain their view on the status of all significant
litigation and regulatory matters.

amount and timing of potential outflows wtth
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r'espe}-f to the orovisions which have been  We enquired of the Bank's internatl legal counsel far

1

| established as other contingent liabilities. all significant liugation and regulatory matters and 1
inspected internal notes and reports. ’

Overall, the legal provision represents the

Group’s and the Bank's best estimate for | We assessed the methodologies on which the

| existing legat matters that have a probable and | provision amounts are based, recalculated the

estimable impact on the Group's financial provisions and tested the completeness and accuracy

statement of the underlying information

We also assessed the Bank's provisions and
contingent liabilities disclosure

Qther information

Management is responsible far the other nformation. The other information comprises all of the
information ir the Annual Report other than the consalidated and separate financial statements and our

auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected 1o be made available to us after the date of this
auditor’'s report.

Our opinion on the consolidated and separate financial statements does not cover the other information
and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon

In connection with our audit of the consolidated and separate financial statements, our responsibility is to
read the other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether ;
the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated and Separate
Financial Statements and Internal Controls

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consclidated financial
statements of the Group and aiso separate financial statements of the Bank in accordance with IFRSs as
explained in note 2 and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to enable the
preparation of consolidated and separate financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error. The Bank Company Act, 1991 and the Bangladesh Bank Regulations require
the Management to ensure effective internal audit, internal control and risk management functions of the
Bank. The Management is also required to make a self-assessment on the effectiveness of anti-fraud
internai controls and report to Bangladesh Bank on instances of fraud and forgeries.

In preparing the consolidated and separate financial statements, management is responsible for assessing
the Group's and the Bank's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the gong concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to

liquidate the Group and the Bank or to cease operations, ihas nio realistic alternative but to do so

Those charged with governance are responsible for
reporting procass.

eing the Group's and the Bank's financial
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consoiidated and Separate Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated and separate financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance butis nota
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material misstatement when
it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these consolidated and separate financial statements

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatzement of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resuiting from

error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

» Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the Circumstances.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting pelicies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's and the Bani's ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the consolidated and separate financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence oblained up to the date of our auditor's report, However, future events or conditions may
cause the Group and the Bank to cease o continue as a going concern.

s Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated and separate financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated and separate financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

¢ Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the entities or

business activities within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements, We
are responsible for the direction, supervision ang performance ef{ghe group audit. We remain solely

; i responsible for our audit opinion. M _,/’
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the zudit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and tc communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our indenencence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govaernance, we determing those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the tinancial statements of the current period and are therefore
the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes
public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter
should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules 2020, the Bank Company

Act 1991 (as amended up to date), the Financial Reporting Act 2015, and the rules and regufations issued
by Bangiadesh Bank, we also report that:

(i} we have abtained all the infermation and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary lor the purpose of aur audit éna made due verification thereof;

(i} to the extent noted during the course ol our audit work performed on the basis stated under the
Auditor's Responsibility section in forming the above opinion on the conselidated financial
statements and considering the reports of the Management to Bangladesh Bank on anti-fraud
internal controls and instances of fraud and forgeries as stated under the Management's
Responsibility for the financial statements and interna! control;

{a) internal audit, internal control and risk management arrangements of the Group as disclosed in
the financial statements appeared to be materially adequate;

(b} nothing has come to our attention regarding material instances of forgery or irregularity or
administrative error and exception or anything detrimental committed by employees of the
Group and its related entities (other than matters disclosed in these financial statements);

{iii)  the consolidated financial statements of the Bank include three subsidizries, namely Trust Bank
Securities Limited has been audited by Islam Quazi Shafique & Co., Chartered Accountats. Trust
Bank 'nvestment PLC has been audited by Shafig Basak & Co. Chartered Accountats, and Trust
Axiata Digitel Uimited was wnaudited. The resuits of these subsidiaries, as per their financial
statements {audited in the case of first two subsidiaries and uraudited in the case of the last one)
made available to us by the Bank, have been reflected in the Group’s consolidated financial

statements from the financial statements of these subsidiaries as have been made available to us
by the management of the Bank;

{iv)  in our opnion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Group and 1hw
Bank so far as it appeared from our examination of thoap books; Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CE

i T BH Finance PLC.
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{v] the records and statements submitted bty the branches have been properly maintained and

consolidated in the financial statements;

(vij  the consohdated balance sheet and consolidated profit and loss account together with the annexed
notes dealt with by the report are in agreement with the books of account and returns;

{(vii)  the expenditures incurred were for the purpose of the Bank's business for the year;

{(viil)  the consolidated financial statements of the Group and the separate financial statements of the Bank

have been drawn up in conformity with prevailing rules, regulations and accounting standards as well
as related guidance issued by Bangladesh Bany;

{ix)  adequate provisions have been made for advance and other assets which are in cur opinion, doubtful
of recovery;

(x)  theinformation and explanations required by us have been receved and found satisfactory;

(xi)  we have reviewed over 80% of the risk weignted assets of the Bank and spent over 5,200 person
hours; and

{xit}  Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) as required by Bangladesh Bank has been maintained
adequately during the year.

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh Signed for & on behalf of
Dated: April 28, 2025 MABS & J Partners,
Chartered Acgountants

s lant Chowdhury, ACA
Partner

ICAB Enroliment No: 2088
DVC: 2504292088A5442998
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Trust Bark PLC,
and its subsidiaries
Consoclidated Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2024

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hanc (including fureign currencies)

Balance with Banglacesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
tinchuging 'oregn cumencies)

Balance with ather banks and financial institutions
in Bangladesh
Outside Bangadesh

Maney at call and short potice
Investments

Govemnment

Others

Loans and Advancesfisiami Banking Investments
Loans, Casn Credit, Overdralls etc./ Investment
Biis purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures
Other assets

Non-banking assels

Total Assels

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Bomrovangs from other banks linancial insitutions and agents
Depasits and other accounts

Current | Al-wadeest Current Accounts and other Accounts
Biis Payavle

Sawvings Bank ( Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Fixed Oeposits / Mudaraba Term Deposits

Bearer Centificates of Deposit

Oitser Daposits

Other habilities
Total Liabilities

Capital/Shareholders’ Equity

Pawt up Capital

Share Premwm Account

Faregn Currency Translalion Reserve
tatutory Reserve

Capaal Reserve

Other Reserve

Retained Earnings

Trust Bank Shareholders’ Equity

Nor-Controliing Interest

Total Shareholders’ Equity

Tctal Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity

Managing Drector

DBH Finance PLC.

1 Z%
| Notes !

3 iz2024 |

T 31122023

bl Yaxa J Taka
3(a]
4,644 340 424 4,514,054,492
21,486,883,343 16,877.661,073
26.131,223,767 21,491 715,565
afa)
15237 864,217 15.958,306,493
7 605,054 883 1,476 283 549
22842 919,100 17 438,505,042
5 5,960.000,000 .
6 {a}
69712276413 51,215,285 654
22.737,387,984 21,844, 404 724
112,445 564,397 73,058,680,408
7 (a}
383,704 845 832 321,223 497 939
15,437 455,790 12,568,356,377
379,137 401,622 333,791,854 316
8 (a) 4,170 674 062 2752451218
913) 10 669 B35 4R4 G 401 948 845
561,361,718,432 458,006,256,454
16 (a) 41773420604 35.414,047 707
1 (a3
62.302.729 750 §3.515,005,778 |
3,588 897,679 4,804,883.055
70.037 347,71 64,437,532.540
312,675,476,432 243,540,966,750
148.604.451.532 366,398 488,123
12 (a) 45,504 626 613 32 419,268 576
535,879 568,749 434,711,834 408
132 9,247 251 000 | 8.562,269 450
- | :
27,425,126 || 20,351 557
14 10,775,751,002 8,779.751,092
15 1,886,740 3,521,948
16 177 537,751 114,545 718
17 (a) 5,248,297 174 || 4 605,573,291
25.482 148,883 23,086,013,054
13 800 188 409 034
25,482,149,683 23,274,422,088
561,361,718,432 458,006,256,454
& CEO




sotes: H 31.12.2024 31.12.2023 |
; | Taka Taka

OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent Liabilities 18 {a)
Acceptances and endorsemeants 55.427,558.471 50,489,266, 886
Letter of Guaranieas 40,823,839 979 42 405 298,594
Irevocabie Letter of Creaits 42 887,721,958 36,281,594 386
Bilis for collecton 11,187,125 875 B 324 545 958

150,336,306,283 137,500,705,824
Othar Contingent Liabilities
Value of travelers’ chegues in hand & 5
Total: 150,336 306,283 137,500,705,824

Other commitments

Documentary Credit and short tarm ‘rade -relalsd transactions B .
Forward assets purchased and forward cenosits placed 19,737.321,208 24,784,500.747
Undrawn nole issuance and ravolving faciiies i .
Undrawn ‘ormal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments - -
19,737,321,209 24 794,509,747
Total Off-Balance Sheat items including contingent llabllitles 170,073,627,492 162.295.215,571

The anrexed notes 1-52 form an integral par of the Financ:al Statamants

Vice Chairman Di o Diractor

£

e

Signed as par annexed regcr! of sams date

Signed for & on bohalf of
MABS & J Parinars,
Chartezad Accoyntants

Place, Chaka, Bangladesh
Dated: Aprlf 28, 202¢ Mas:
Parine:
[CAB Enrolimant No: 2088
OVC: 28042920885A5442098

Alam Chowdhury, ACA
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Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
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Trust Bank PLC
and lts subsidiaries
Consclidated Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2024

e 31.12.2024 _] [ 31.12.2023
Taka | Taka
Interest income | Profit ¢n Investmant 20 (a) 34 466,784 430 || 25,863,106 629 1
interest / Profit paid or deposits and borrowings atc 21 {a} 25,990,626 787 17,260,661.'%9
MNet intarest incoma 8,476,158,652 8,602,445 430
incoma from invesimants 22(a) 9 107 536,269 6,018 876 417 ]
Commission, exchange and orokerage *23 (a) 2452233510, 2,538,526,.808
Other operalind ncome 24 (a) 208,538,723 | 822,553,3:111
12,368,309,502 9,380,553,252
Total operating income 20,844,468,154 17,983,398 682
Salaries and allowances 25 (a) 4,009.440.782 3,416,796 867
Rent, taxes. insurance, electricity, elc 26 (a) 819,458,133 543 954 504
Legal expenses 5,149,872 17.802 576
Postage, stamps. telecommunications, etc. 27 {a) 164,502,664 104,755 782
Statiorery, prirting, advertisement elc. 28 {a) 121,278,888 81.766,503 |
Managing Director's salary ard benefits 11,930,888 | 13832122
Diractors’ faes 29 (a) 3,620,354 3.245 208
Auditors' tee 30 (a) 1,322,500 747 500
Depreciaton anc repait of bank's assets 31 (a) 718,041,917 707 835 228
Crther axpenses 32 (2) 1522811735 § 1,282 295 723
Totai operating expenses 7.378.657.550 6,285,936,811
Profit bafore provision 13,465,810,604 11,697,461 ,871
Prevdsion for loans & advances / Investments 33 (a) 5047 176,935 5,248,278,291
Provision {or Diminution n value of Investment 34 (a) 56,794,384 23,456,076
Other provision 35 (a) 87,743,500 187,389,500
5,191,714,798 5.460,124 867
Totai Profit before Taxes 8,274,085,805 6.237,337,004
Provision for Taxation
Current tax 12 8(a) 4,596,204 250 2.041,612.414 |
Deferred tax (45.281,843) 24,320,164 |
4,550,922 407 2.085,932.528
Not Profit after Taxation 3,723,173,398 4,171,404 406
Net Profit after Taxatlon attributabie 1o:
Equity Holders of the Bank 3,723.173.422 4.270,266,007
Non-cantroling Interest Wt (24) {96 B8 681}
3,723,173,398 4,171,404,406
Apprepriations
Statutory Rescrve 141 1,000,600.000 1,000,860,000
Capital Reserve 15 (1,635,208) {2.780 522)
Special Reserve Fund 12.4 120,000,000 120.000.0C0
Stant up Fund 125 318,018,166 43180035
Coupon/Dividend on TBL Perpetua’ Bond 400000000 400,800,000
1,556,383,960 1,560,399,113
Ratained surplus 2,166,780,438 2,611,005,293
Conscidated Eamings per share (EPS) 38 (a) 403 462

The anrexed notas 1-

Vice Chairman Diractar

orm an Inlograi pari of the Financial Statements

@%\

D#ractm

Sogﬂaa as per annexed report d same data
Signed for & on behalf of

MABS & J Partners,
; 0"\"“‘ ~h R mc‘l Chartered Accountants 4
Unm ySec cretary { N;tmg\
58 Compa™ ok PLC: '-. Z v A
Masu Chowdhury, ACA ’rr

Partner
ICAB Errcliment No: 2088

OVC: 2504292088A5442998

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dazec: “Aprd 28, 2025
Nasimul Baten
Manzging Director & CEO
DB H Finance PLC.
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Trust Bank PLC

and its su

bsidiaries

Consolidated Cash Flow Staterment
Far tha yaar ended 31 December 2024

A Cash flow fram operating activities ; :
Intares! raceivaed ir cash e
Interas! payments
Divigend recepts
Fees anc commission recepls in cash
Recoveries of Ioans previously written off
Cash paid to employces
Cash paid to suppliers
Incoma Taxes paid
Recoived from other operating actvities (ilem-wise)
Paymenrts for other operating activities (itam-wise)
Operating profit before changes in operating
Assets and Liabilities
Increasei/{Decrease) in oparating assets & liabliitles
Statutery Deposits
Nat Invesimant ir trading securitias
Lear & advanrce o other banks
Loan & advance o cuslomers
Other assets (ilem-wise)

Deposits from other banks $
Deposits from cuslomers

Otner Eabilites account of custemers

Trading hiabiities

Othar labitbies (Hem-wea)

Net cash from opaerating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of securifies
Payment for purchase of securities
Purchase of / Payment for property, piant & equipment
Purchase ¢f intangible sssels
Sale of property, p'ant & equipment
Purchase/ Sale of Subsidiary
Net cash from investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activities
Increasei(Decrease) in Borrowing:

Call lcan
Othar borrowngs
Received from TBL- (Inter-company)
Dividena paid in cash
Net cash from flnancing activities (C )
D. Netincrease In Cash and Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)
E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents
F. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent
G. Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (D+E+F)

Consolidated Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the ysar
Cash in hand {including foreign currencies)
Balance with Bang'adesh Bank 8 Sonaii Bank (Incl. FCs)
Balance with Cther Bank anc Financial Institutions
Money at call and short notice
Prize Bond

Total

RN N

alTEAT: Nasimu] Baten

o Abs

f 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
1 H‘Dlﬂs Taka Taka
| 34,231,148 8RO || 25 B30 785 811 ]
(24.073 867,712) {17.021,271,445;
296,741,790 09,640,728
1794 074,918 2,420,681,142 |
86,393,413 || 52,565,629
{3 BE4 B60,302) I {3.554,618,175)
{89,084 235) (67.914,167)
{2.088,113,721) {3,647,302,178)
41 (a) 10.368.,571,757 7,126,103.475
42 (a) (3.032,632,192) {2.479.884,06€)
13,745,764,596 8,977.685,884
(B2 983 280 638 458 383
{41,246,555,450) {41.356,091,722)
43 (2) (057 685,474) (92,400,702}
5,280,525,980 (3.764.719,125)
75,035.690,076 £3,820,159 422
44 (a) 303,774 443 864,500,644
51,258,520,9T1 9,111,592,784
97,364,000 (9,596,074,715)
(38.736,634,422) .
(248,432 849) (241,451,732}
{11,203,667) {29,451,696)
14,024,384 2,972,013
{215,091,780) =
{32,089,874,344) (9,864,006,130)
4,201,494 957 {6,324,638,910)
(1.027,472,334) {778,388,132)
3,174,022,633 {7,103,027,042)
15,332,568,260 (7,853,440 388)
627,388,500 100,658,371
38,982,808,707 46,735,590,724
5 (a) 54,942,7686,467 36,952,808,707
3a) 4,544,340,424 4,514,047 537
3{a) 21,486,083 343 16,977,503 572
42 22842919100 17,486,124 497
5 5,96¢,000,000 .
61 | £.623 600 5,133,100
= 54,942,766,467 38,982,808,707

Managiog Director & C@Q

Trust Bank PLC.
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Trust Bank PLC

and lts subsidiarias
Consoligated Staterment of Changes in Equity
Far the yoar endst 31 Docambar 3024
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and lis subsidiaries
Consolidated Statemant of changes in Equity
For the yoar ended 11 December 2023
o | snes I m Bustunary | copm Ottier Aetainee TRRBE | eiing
Pasmicusers Pelt vy Gommel m : Im Rasane Rassrm | Rawseve | Emviogs “':;':"' I L
e | tew | T Lsss s | e 1as e e Tams
Bate ot s 2 6 January 3323 1.083.881,320 - i 4IGDAET| B7I9.75108I | S62660 | 694756 | JAS2A2500 | M.OSI0TILEI sozoras | 29172692788
Chaspet (% BELOUNGg 260E) - . . o | . I = . - . .
IR Baanze 7.703,80%,320 ' A28045T | ATIOTSICIZ . GI0LE83 | S0I9476 | JATRAELIETE | IO.6R107I080 IS EEATIS | 234T2E0LTME
L e e - . & . . . . -
| SupeaDaficd on rvasean o evsstmand . - - . . L2 RE A B GR15) 562 BR 16T 662
| Sumensy mansinaae aMesns = . 5051 139 . = " " 609 400 . Bost 100
Tw. guin wnd K actrecagrasd N Bl gy 40y 330 oD IBIEAEST | NITATELENZ | AJ0LEES | 114 SesTee | 1452e00670 | 367918138 EBRIO IS | 20.24B036M60
S el loc ey b * E ’ - 4270 766 096 4,270 265 095 A en) T ;;:ﬁ:{‘
Fatity masve = g - 1.000.000.200 - - 1 1.000300800)
Caseal asares ' z o | 2o . 2mese
Goam oney Depont - : . . 197 850 000 16T Bs 00C |
S u " 2 | massems)|  eaisacasy . w3 e 0
{Bovciel Rasarve Fuce | * - - (120000000  (120.000000; - | (20000000
[Caupontivenns on THL Parmeius: Bana | i wozgooo00)| 40,000,000 o e m,eowi
| Drmanes ane Sl 778.388,130 . P . P i 776,380,430 ‘ ; :
Divsdards (Cath; - . . . - . aresssan| (TR - 778,362, im‘
tiasue of Bhars Capisel | - - - + H . . . . . |
{Balancs ax 5t 31 Decambar 2023 | ssmrsats| | masias | armeasen 1008 | ST | AB0RATIN | 13 0M000.05

Nasimul Baten
’ Managing Director & CEO
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Trust Bank PLC

Balance Sheet
As at 31 December 2024

[

31.,12,2024 i 31.12.2023
; Netes T l Tak
 —— aka aka
PROPERTY AND ASSETS
Cash 3 _
Cash in nand (including foreign currencies) 4,644,207 841 | 454,047 537
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s) 1
(including ‘oreign currencies) 21,486.883,343 | “6,977.503,573 |
26,131,091,184 21,491,551 110
Balance with other banks and financial institutions 4
in Banglacesh 14,329,080,685 || 14.819,796,906
Qutside Bangladesh 7,605,054,883 1479289 548
21,834,135,549 16,299.086,455

Money at call and short notice 5 5,960,000,000 -
investments 6
Govermnman! 89,391 488,283 51.167.321,684
Others 18,322,479,622 17.863,535,602

107,714,967.905 68.831,457 286
Loans and Advances/lslami Banking Investments 7
Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafts etc./ Invesiment 362,809,034,020 320135223486
Bills purchased and ciscountsd 15.432,455,780 12.568,356,377

378,241,488.810 332703573863
Fixed assets including premises, furniture and fixtures 8 3.825,717,658 2,557,466,309
Other assets 9 13,465,505,287 11,045 747 845
Non-banking assets - -
Total Assets , & 557,376,907,331 453,828,888 958
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Liabilities
Borrowings from other banks, financial institutions and agents 10 42,091,766,460 35.804,312,294
Deposits and other accounts 1
Current / Al-wadeean Current Accounts and othor Accounts 62,427,156,558 53,518,249,499 |
Bills Pavable 3,588,897,619 4,804,983,055 |
Savings Bank / Mudaraba Savings Deposits 70,037,347,731 64,437,532,540 |
Fixed Denosits / Mudaraba Term Deposits 312,675,476,432 243,640,966,750
Bearer Certificates of Deposit - -
Other Deposits - - |

448,728,878,340 366,401,731,844
Other ltabllities 12 41,373,463,038 28,726,535,985
Total Liabllities §32,194,107,838 430,932,580,123
Capital/Shareholders’ Equity )
Paid up Capital 132 9,247,251,000 8,562,269,450
Share Premium Account - .
Foreign Currency Translalion Reserve 27,425,126 20,351,557
Statutory Reserve 14 1C,779,751,092 8. 779.751,092
Other Reserve 16 177,537,751 114,545.718
Retained Earnings 17 4,650,834,584 || 4,419,391 018
Totai Sharehoiders’ Equity 25,182,799,553 22,896,308,835
Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity 557,376,307,391 453,828,888 858

wa;i gank PLC ;‘
\31\!“5' Sect cing)
Comgm';\;,& o BT

03 SEP 2025

Nasimul Baten
Marnaging Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.
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OFF-BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
Contingent Liabllities

Acceptances and Endorsements
Leter of Guarantees

Irrevacable Letter of Cradits

Bills for collection

Other Contingent Liabllities
Valus of travelers’' cheques in hand
Total:

Cther commitments

Cocumentary Credit ang shon term trade -related t-ansactions
Forwars assels purchased and forward deposits placed

Undrawn note 1ssuance and revelving facilities

Undrawn ‘ormal standby facilities, credit lines and other commitments

Total Off-Balance Sheet items including contingent liabllities

ok 8 31.12.2024 ’ 31.12.2023
i Taks J Taka
‘8

[ 55427558471 | 50,489,266.886
i 40,316,399 954 42,405,298 554
i 42.887.721,858 36,26 ,594.386

: I 11.187.125,875 8,324,545.858

149,818,806,258 137,500,705,824

149,818,806,258

137,500,705,824

19.737,32.209 |

|

24794 508,747

19,737,321,209

24,794 508,747

168,556,127 467

1€2,285,215,571

The annexed notes 1-52 form an inegral part of ine Financial Statements
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Vice Chairman

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: Aprll 28, 2026
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e

Director  « Director
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Signed as per annexead report of same cate

Signed for & on behalf of
MABS & J Pariners,

Chartered

Partnar

(CAB Enroliment Nc: 2088
DVC: 2504202088A8442048

Nasimul Baten
Maneging Director & CEO
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Trust Bank PLC

Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2024

[ 31.12.2024 31.12.2023
_| Notes l Taka 1 Taka
Interest income ! Profit on Investment 20 34,570.494,617 26,001,237.535
Interest / Profit pa'd on deposits and borrowings ete, 21 26.000.562,883 17,387.662,197
Net interost income 8,578,931,724 8,613,575,338
Income from investments 22 8.877.896,825 | 5,876,467,247
Commussicn. exchange end brokarage 23 2.420127,7¢9 2.507.460,213 |
Other operating income 24 766,996,711 j 781,917 540
12,065,021,33¢ 9,1€5,845,100
Total operating income 20,643 .953,059 17,779,420,438
Salares and allowances 25 3.887,771.184 3,250,163,485
Rant, 1axes, insurance, electrcity, etc. 28 814,377,169 639,687.300
Legal experses 3,178,868 9,874,273
Postage, stamps, telecommunications, etc, 27 164,163,575 104,350,684
tationery, printing, advertisement elc 28 120,672,692 81,400,706
Managing Director's salary and benefits 9,133,178 11,280,000
Directors' feas 28 3,432,000 2.856,000
Auditors’ fee 30 920,000 575,000 |
Chargos on loan losses 2 -]
Depreciation and repair of bank’s assets 31 665,891,370 641,639473
Cther expenses 32 1,450,242 840 ! 1,218,356 G668
Total operating expenses 7,128,782,886 5,860,243,888
Profit before provision 13,515,170,173 11,818,176,550
Provision for loans & advances / Investments 33 5,045,533,062 5,221,229,218
Provision for Diminulion in value of Investmant 34 51,794,364 18,260,289
Otner provision 35 87,742,500 187,388 500
‘e 5,185,070,953 5,426 878,007
Total Profit before Taxes 8,330,099 220 8,392,297,543
Provision for Taxation
Current tax 128 4.560,000,000 | 2.000.000,000 |
Deferrec tax (31,817.396)! 74.294.034 |
4,528,182.604 2,074,294,034
Net Profit after Taxation 3,801,916,616 4,318,003,509
Appropriations we
Statutory Reserve 14.1 1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
Provision for CSR Furd 124 420,600,000 120,000,000
Start up Fund 125 38.019,168 43,180,035
Coupon/Dividend on TBL Perpetual Bond 400,000,000 £00,000.000
' 1,558,019,166 1,563,180,035
Retalned surplus 2,243,897 450 2,754,823.474
Eamings per share (EPS) a8 411 467

é/

Q’\‘l man
Loy OffICET

o Sct\'c 3
C uﬂ““':;\ ;':J_g,\ pank ?LC

Place: Dhaka, Bangladesh

Dated: ‘Apri) 24, 2028

Tha annexed rotes 1-52

Director
\.'\N

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DULEH Finance PLC.

an integml pari of the Financial Statements

Signed as o&r annexad repoz'l uf same date
Signad for & on behalf of

MABS & J Partners,
Charterad Accountants

/™

i
Masutl Ala
Partner
ICAB Enrcliment No: 2088

owdhury, ACA

DVC: 250420208EA8442008
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Trust Bank PLC

Cash Flow Statement

Fer tha yoar ended 31 December 2024

Notes

31.12.2024
Taka

J

31.12.2023
Taka

A. Cash flow from oparating activities
Interest received in cash
Interest peyments
Dividend receipts
Fees and commission receipts in cash
Recoveries of loans previously written off
Cash paid to employees
Cash pa:d to suppliers
Income Taxas paid
Recaived from other cperating aclivities {itlom-wise) 41
Payments for other aperating activities {item-wise) 42
Operating profit before changes in operating
Assots and Liabilities
Increase/{Decrease) in eparating assots & liabilities
Statutory Deposits
Net Investment in trading securities
Loan & advance 10 other banks .
Loan & advance lo cuslomers
Otnher assets {ilermn-wise) 43
Ceposits from other banks
Depasits from customers
Other liabiliies account of customers
Trading liablities
Other labilities (item-wise) 44
Net cash from operating activities (A)
B. Cash flow from investing activities
Praceeds from sale of socuriles
Payments for purchase of securities
Purchase of property, plant & ecuioment
Purchase of intangible assats
Sale of property, plant & equipment
Purcnase/ Sale of Subsidiary
Nel cash from investing activities (B)
€. Cash flow from financing activities
Increass/{Decrease) in Borrowing:
Call loan
Re-Purchase agreement (REPO)
Other borrowings
Dividenc paid in cash
Net cash from financing activities (C )
D. Netincreass in Cash and Cash Equivalent {(A+B+C)
E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents
F. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent e
G. Cash and cash equivalents at end of year (D+E+F) 45

Cash and Cash Equivalents 8l the end of the year

Cash in hand (including fore:gn currencies) a
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonali Bank (Incl. FCs) 32
Balance with Cther Bank and Financial Institutions \m 4

?_ ; . 6
Nasimul Baten 61

Managing Director & CEO
i B

Money at call and shorl notica
Prize Bond
Total

34 443,860,058
(24,082,244,741)
290,526,894
1,781,074 98
86,393,413
(3,831,381,002)
(68.871,221)
(2,.041,785,287)
10,098,136,308
(2,755.578.331}

25,877,916 437
{17,048,272,443)
300,349 428
2,420,679.699
52,565,629
(3,337,280,666)|
(67,753,684)
(3.593,876,744),
6.64,990,347
(2,410,652 ,483)

13,910,130,009

9,008,665,510

(659,544,020}

(43,424 811,874)

€77.605,783

{43,264 ,804,805)'

{990,563,739) (75.506,412)
5.280,525,980 (3,764,713,125)
74,340.065.803 43,701.814,234
320,534,597 917,261,514
49,376,136,756 7,170,316.699
| - -
1 (38,415 ,846,292) (9,596.,074,715)
(210,168,713} (240,840,475)
(9,932,940) (19,950,4C0)
14,020,525 2,961,039
(403,500,000 =
(39,025,427,420) (8,853,904,551)
6.287 454,166 {4,636,016,334)
(1027,472,334) (778,388,132}
5,259,981,832 (5,414,404 466)
15,610,691,168 {8,097,992,318)
627,388,500 100,658,371
37,785,770,665 45,793,104,612
54,033,850,333 37,795,770,665
4,644,207 641 4,514,047,537 |
21,486,883,343 16.977.503.573
21,934,135,548 16,299,086 455
5,960,000,000 -
8,623,600 5,133,100
54,033,850,333 37,795,770,665




Trust Bank PLC

Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year anded 11 December 2024

! sharn | ::r:i:: 1 Retained
Pk i Paid up Capital r:::t' i .r'mm.:n Sslutory ﬁw.aw.‘f Other Resarve Samings Total
| Reserve |
Tabs _Taka Tska Taka ]
Balance as st 01 January 2024 8,562,269 450 20351557 B779.751.092 | 114545718 | 4415391018 | 22,896,308 835
—C_"aw n acrountng anlcy T I
Restated Batance 8,562,269,450 20,351 657 | 0770751082 | 116845718 | 4418331018 | 22,896,308.836
Surplus/Deficy an reanlunton of propentios i T _i
SumpluaDetien on ravaliaton o Invastment 62692011 62,032,033 |
| Currency Uansisien a¥erence 7073568 7,072,569
m“ 3nd losses not recognized in the 2.562,260.450 27425126 | 9778755082 | 177631751 | 4418301018 | 22 866.374.407
Nt proftfioss) for fhe vear aer tax . . 5 3801616615 | 9,801,916.618
Statsony resanve + 600,005,003 (*.000,000 090}
Transfer ' Stant up Fund {38 019 165} 138,018,°66)
[ Tranaler te CSR Surg {120 290,009, {129,600.000)
| Counor+Dividena on TEL Perpetual Sand 400 020.000:|  1400,000,000)
Divicands (Bonus Shar) 634,981 560 (83¢ 981 550 |
Divigeras (Cash) . (oz7.arza3e|  (1.027,472,334)
4518 of Snare Capitn! {Rights Shara} ; - . G| - - - -
Balance as &t 31 Decamber 2024 | 9.247.251.000 | - 21425426 | 10779753092 | 177.530.751 | 4.950.824,584 | 25,182.799,553
Trust Bank PLC
Statement of Changes in Equity
For the year ended 31 December 2023
Forsign T -
bartcutars ] Paid up Capital :r:w-:.m": Tfm,:ﬂ Sistutory Rosarve| Other Raserve i :::-:: ; Total
Reserve i |
Toxs Taka Takn | | ak; a
Balance as a1 01 January 2023 7,783 681,320 - 14260457 | 778751082 | 46394756 322132306 19,845631,41
(Changes in accourting pokcy - . | - LR
Restatad Balanco 7,781.881,320 14,260 AS7 | 8.779,751,092 | 4694756 [  3,221343806 | 19.845,631,431
Surplas/Dehc o revakiaion of properies e A ',
Surpius/Defict on revaluation ¢f investment - €8,150,962 68,150,062 |
Curency ranstaton difference - . 8.081,10C = N A - 6,081,100
Bat o ud '°.‘M“' e e 7.783,881.420 " 20381857 | 3779751082 | 114545718 |  31220,043.006 | 19.919.672.403 |
Net profilloss) for tne year aher tax - : $3'6005608 |  4.A18,002,500 |
| Statutory reserve . . 1 000 000,000 - 1 {1000 200000
Trans'er 1o Star uo Fune ; . 43,182,025} (43.180.025)
Transfer 10 Special Rasevs Fund R ‘ (126000,000)  (120,600,000)
| Coupon Intetast on TBL Perpstual Bond i - | - (400.000,000) (400,000,000}
Dividanas {Barus Shars! 778,388 120 .o | {778,388, 130) .
Divicends {Cesh) . - - {776.386.132) (778.388.132),
tssun of Shaca Capal (Rights Share) s R . ) .
Balance 1s 81 31 December 2023 2,562,209.450 . 26351557 | 9.779.751,002 | 114545718 | &415.301.018 | 22.808.300.835 |
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1.1

1.2

Nasimul Baten
Munzging Director & CEO
LUl Finance PLC.
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Trust Bank PLC
Notes to the Financial Statements
For the period ended 31 December 2024

THL BANK & ITS ACTIVITIES

Trust Hank PLC (the Bank) 1s 2 scheduled copnmercial bani gstabhished under the Banking Companies Act, 1991
and :ncarporated as a Public Limited Company (PLC) under the Compames Act, 1994 in Bangladesh on 17 June
1999 with the primary objective 1o camry on ail kinds of banking business in and outside Bangiedesk The Bank has
Ore Hundred Nine (109) branches, Nine {09) Sub-Branches and Six (06) SME Service Centers/Krishi Branches
which are operating 1n Bangladesh as at 31 December 2024, The Bank has no overseas branches as at 3]
December 2024, The Bank is listed with Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited ané Chimtagong Stock Exchange Limited
as a publicly traded company for its general class of shares.

The registered office of the Bank is located at Shadhinata Tower, Shaheed Jahangir Gate, Dhaka Cantonment,
Dhaka-12

[nitielly, the Bank had started its operation in the name of "The Trust Baok Limuted” but later on 12 November
2006, 11 was renamed to “Trust Bank Limiwed”™ by the Registrar of Joint Stock Companies which was approved by
Bangladesh Bank on 03 December 2006 It was again renamed 1o “Trust Bank PLC" by the Registrar of Joint
Stack Companies. The new neme of the Bank was approved by Bangladesh Bank on 21 October 2024

Principal Activitics of the Bank

Tre Principal activities of the Bank are lo provide full range of banking services that include deposit banking,
lozns & advances, export-impont financing and national & international remittance fac:lities, issuing debil and
credit cards, SMS banking, internet banking, call center, dealing in government secunties ete. The Bank offers
commercial banking, consumer banking, trade services. cash management, treasury, SME, retail, custodial and
clearing services (o 118 customers, Trust Maney is a convement way to access account, transfer funds, pay bills and
more such exciting features on the ga. The Bank also provides off-shore banking services through its Off-Shere
Banking Unius (OBU) and 15lami banking services thr"é'iigh 11s Islamic Banking Windows.

Off-shore Banking Unit (OBU)

The Bank obtained Off-shore Banking Unit penmission vide letter no. BRPB(P-3)744(116)/2010-2462 dated 02
fune 2010 The Rank commenced its Off-share banking operations from 24 October 2013 through it's Dilkusha
Corperate Branch, Gulshar Corporate Branch & CDA Avenue Branch. The Off-shore Banking Units are governed
under the rules and guidelines of Bangladesh Bank.

Subsidiaries of the Bank
‘The Bark has three (03) Subsidiaries, the details of which are given below:

Trust Bank Investment PLC

Trust Bank Investment PLC., a fully owned subsichary of Trust Bank PLC, was incorporated on 09 September
2010 with an imtial paid up czpital of Taka 3,000 miilien upon receiving consent from SEC on 25 October 2010
having registered office located at 36 Dilkusha Coramercial Ares, Dhaka-1000.

Trust Bank Investment PLC offers full range of merchant banking services that include Issuz Manaperment,
Underwriting, Portiolio Management etc.

Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Secunties Limited, a fully owned subsidiary of Trust Bank PLC, was incorporated on 7 February

2013 with an initial paid up capital of Taka 350 million heving registered office located at Shadhinata Tower
{Level-1), Bir Srestha Shaheed Jahangir Gate, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-1206,

(q. Mahfuzur £ahma? Trust Bank Securities Limited offers fuli range of business of brokers or dealers in stocks that includes buying and

inan

Chietl ¥
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cial OF1ee” selling of Shares & Securities, Cor:rm‘:"mial Papers. Bonds, Debentures, Debenture Stocks etc.




133 Trust Axiata Digital Linited

Trust Axiats Digial Lumted, a fully owned subsidtary of Trust Bank PLC, was imcarporated on 04 October 2020
with ar wmitial pard up capital of Taka 450 nullion having s regastered office located at Shadhinata Tower (Level-
111, Bir Srestha Shaneed Jahangir Gate, Dhaka Cantonment, Dhaka-! 206

Trust Axiata Dagial Limated offers full range of Mobile Financial Services (MFS) and Payment Service Provider
(PSP that include Money Renuttance, Pavment System, Settlement Svstem, Payment Service, Pont of Sale
Transfer, Onhine Recharge, Online Paymient, Payment Gateway et

1.24 Accounting Policies of Subsidiaries
The Financial Statements of three subsidiaties have been prepared and all assets, liabihiues, income and cxpenses
are measured and regulansed under Group accountng pohicies as Parent Company follows

1.3 Istamic Banking activities
Islam 1> nat only confined with Ibadah but alse a complete guidance for human hife. It tells us how to manage all
sttvities of life i a sound and ethical way Its completeness 1s deseribed in Quranic verse; “This day | have

perfected your religron for you, completed my blessing on you and approved Islam as the way of life for you™ (Al-
Madabh 3).

it has puuded the human beng how o deal i financial transactions known as Mu amalah. This Mu'amalah
cumponent defines the conduct of ccononne activitics within the [slanuc cconumuc system and lays dowp the rules
for business, commercial, financial, and banking systems

Islam demands all cconomic activities including banking must run mn accordance with the Islamic Shariah 1.
profubition of imerest from sll transactions and dealing in businesses tha: are allowed (halal) in shanah. lslamuc
Banking has potential for earthly returns earmng profit) as well as reward i the Divine world (benefit in
hereafter) by abiding the tnstructions of the Almighty Allah

To ensure comphance of shanah guidehnes. Islamic banking practices a strong documentary record keeping
system chinaung all vagueness regarding business & responsibtbties of the parties involved.

Trust islamic Banking

Trus: Bank 1s presently carryipg out its Islamuc banking operations through 30 (tharty) Islamuc banking windows
with the Brand name Trust Islamic Banking (T1B).

Shanah Compliance

To oversee the Shanak compliance of Islamic Banking operation of Trust Bank, TIB has an Imernal Shawah
AuvdivReview team (Muraqeo) Muragb (Shatiah Audiony of Trust Bask (Islamme Banking) conducts shanah
audiinspection throughout the year o s Islamue Banking Windows as per Shanah Audn Plan (Calendar)
approved by the Sharniah Supervisory Cominntice.

In addon to the Shanah guidelines, Trust Islamic banking (T1B) sinctly comply the Bangladesh Hank
instructnions regarding Islamic banking operations and adheres to the followings:
* Completely Scparate Fund management-no mixing of fund with the conventional banking deposits of
the Bank_ Investments are made from the Islamic banking deposits only
* Separate book-keepang, Profit & Loss Account oy Islamic bunking module of Bank's CBS
* Prodit sharing tato (Depositor Bank) 1s 6333 for the year 2024
* Profit distnbutions are executed as per approved weightage table

Nasimul Baten
Managwmp Divectof & (EEO
DBH Finance PLC.




Deposit & Investment

The overall business activities of TIB has s¢en 2 very positive growth. Both Deposit and Investment of TIB has
increased significantly in the year 2024.

Trust [slamic Banking Operations 15 closely monitored and supervised by 2 knowledgeable & committed team in
Islamic Banking and Finance ‘o ensure comphiance, development and growth of TIB business. TIB offers the full
range deposit & investment products & services for corporate. retml & SME sectors

A separate Balance-sheet, Profits & Loss account and statement of Cash-Flows are shown i the Annexure &, F &

G of ths report. The figures appear in the Annexure have been wcorporated 1 the related heads of financial
statement as recommended by the Bangladesh Bank.

1.4 Retail Banking Division:

Retail Banking Division is & keystone of modern financial institutions, providing a broad array of banking services
tailored 1o individual customers This division is designed to meet the everyday banking needs of the peneral
public, offering personalized financial solutions, exceptional customer service, and imnovative digital tools. Retail
Banking Division of Trust Bank PLC 1s ded:icated w0 providing personalized and comprehensive financial services
that cater to the everyday needs of individual customers With a strong commitment te customer satisfaction and
finzncial mclusion, the division strives to offer an extensive range of banking products designed to make financial
management simple, secure, and accessible

Trust Bank's Retail Banking Division offers a variery of deposit products, including savings zccounts, current
accounts, and fixed deposits. These procucts are desigred with flexibilily m mind, allowing customers 1o manage
their finances easily while benefiing fiom competitive icterest rates. The division also offers a wice amray of
iending solutions, such as personal loans, home loans, and auto loans, tailored to meet the diverse financial needs
of its clients. The loan offenings come with attractive inerest rates and flexible repayment options, ensuring that
customers can access the funds they need, when they need them, with mimimal hassle

Moreover, Trust Bank's Retail Banking Division crganize several school banking conference/campaign and
training program for the employees in every year. Retail Banking Division also sign MoU with various real estate

and zutomobile entities for co-branding which boost up the retail business with providing one stop secvice for the
customers.

In a brief, Trust Bank's Retail Banking Division stands as a pillar of customer service, offerng a diverse range of
products and services that help individuals manage, grow and secure their financial well-being.

15 SME snd Green Banking Activities
SME. Financing:

Cotiage, Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises (CMSMEs) play a crucial role for economic development of any
country. The contnibution of SMEs is indispensabie particularly for the developing countnies l:ke Bangladesh
SMEs help increasing national income, creating rapid employment thereby contributing towards eradication of
extreme poverty and hunger, gender equality and women empowerment. Recognizing the fact, SMEs are termed
as engine of economic growth.

In pursuance of Central Bank's policy initiatives, TBL formuiated its SME banking policies m 2009 targeting the

‘missing middle’ (CMSMEs) with a view to bringing them into the formal finarcial folder through its 119 branch

networks including 06 SME Service Centers and 08 Sub Branches located in different parts of the country. TBL is

now among the forefront SME favored bank list, Trust Bank is reaching the SME customer segments through its

?“T Rabmat uslored products to meet their credit demand. The Bank's SME exposure is well diversified covering the sectors

. '_ s SHGIEL Power-loom, Handloom, Light Engineering, Handicrafts, Nakshi Kantha, Garments Accessories, Fisheries,
= U gy ,.'.u_ P L,C. Pouliry and other Trading and Agro-business including Women Entrepreneurs.
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Trust Bank has mtroduced as many as 14 number of talor-made products in commensurate with BB Policy
{nndelines with special emphass on cluster/arca appreaches. “Trust Akota’ 15 a product designed to target the
peopie invelved 1n handioom sector located in Enayetpur, Sirajgon), while 'Trust Bunoon' is instrumental in
finencing on Spinming and handicom sector at Narsingdi, Sirajgon) and Naryangon; ‘Trust-Nondini® 15 a
specialized product for women entrepreneurs arnd ‘Trust Sukanya' is a product designed to facilitate the most
backward and marginalizeé women based in three hill districts and the people involved with Nakshi Kantha works
in Jessore. TBL being 2 SME favored Bank has equally increased its focus on the farmers, small, and marginalized
people by designing a special product named 'Trust-Prantik’. TBL provided loan facility for BDT 26,312 80
nuihen to CMSME sector during 2024 among 41,235 customers including cottage and micro segments through
own network and MFT inkage

These expansionary SME financing initiatives of TBL has increasingly been contributing to employment creation
directly or indirectly in the country. Trust Bank, SME Division is relentlessly working towards taking the SME
portfolio up to 25% of Banks total loans and advances

Green Financing

Green finance is one of the main stream of Sustainable development or Sustainable Finance. The key green energy
projects/green finance in Bangladesh include the Solar Home System (SHS), solar mini grids, solar irrigation
pumping systems, biogas plants, energy efficiency project, recycling & recyclable goods etc. Trust Bank has
staned contmbuting 1 the renewable energy sector m?ough financing on Bio gas plants and Solar-home system
We are said to be the pionees in the financing of Biogas plants among the Banking financial institutions.

Composition of total green finance upto 31 December 2024:

(BDT in mullion)

Green Projects / Products Rulisriof Distursed
Project Amount
Renewable Energy (Biogas plant) 2,934 64115
Renewable Energy (Seolar Energy) 4,204 11391
LEED Certified Green Projects (Industry & buiiding) 2,071 29.03
PET Bottle Recycling Plant 55 1,582 84
Energy Efficiency Project 107 §,323.66
LED Bulb/Tube Manufacture/Assemble [nd. 141 945.56
Plastic Waste Recycling Plant 182 155.19
Recyclable Poly Propylene Plant 116 193.07
Paper Recyeling Plant 92 1,432.76
Recyclable Bag plant 34 22.82
Improved/Environment Friendly Brick Kiln 50 391.97
{Ensuning Work Environmest and Secunty of Workers Factones 4 2B.69
(Effluent Treatment Plant (ETF) 2 1397
Battery {Solar/led acid/Lithium) Recycling plant k] 892 36
Jute Products Manufactunng Plant 502 218.13
Venmicomposting 20 0.20
(rreen CMSME 53 24.11
Total 12,009.62
2 BASIS OF PREPARATION AND MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICY INFORMATION

2.1 Statement of Compliance
The Financial Reporting Act 2015 (FRA) was enacted tn 2015, Under the FRA, the Financial Reporting Council
(FRC) was formed in 2017 and has since then adopted International Accounting Standards (IASs) and

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs) as the applicable Financial Reporting Standards for public
interest entities such as banks with effect from 02 November 2020,

¥
Accardingly, the consolidated and separate financial statements of the Group and the Bank, respectively, have
been prepared in accordance with IFRSs (including 1ASs). In addition to this, the Bank also complied with the

T R
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‘itqu:remcms of the following laws and regulations from vanous Government bodies:
vl

o pantt 1} The Banking Compantes Act, 1991, and amendment thereon,

L1 ANk i

s ;-.gw‘_“g’n"» al é}{f‘““il} The Companics Act, 1994,

ut) Circulars, Rules and Regulations issued by Ban

Bank (BB) from time 1o time,




iv) Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules, 1987, Bangiadesh Sccunies and Fxchange
Ordinance, 1969; Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Act, 1993 and Bangladesh Sceunties
and Exchange Comnussion (Public lssue) Rules 2015 and amendments thereon,

v) The Income Tax Act, 2023, 2nd amendments thereon,

vi) The Value Added Tax Act, 2012, The Value Added Tax Rules, 2016 and amendments

thercon,

vit) Dhaka Stock Exchange Limited (DSE), Chintagong Stock Exchange Limited (TSE) and
Central Depository Bangladesh Limated (CDBL) rules and regulatnons, and

vii) Financial Reporting Act, 2015

In case of any requirement of the Banking Compamies Act, 1991 and provisions and circuars ssued by
Bangladesh Bank (BB} differ with those of IFRSs, the requirements of the Banking Compamies Act, 1991, and

provisions and circulars issued by BB shall prevail. Matenal departures from the regumrements of IFRSs are as
follows

i} Presentation of financial statements
IFRS: As per IAS 1° Presentation of financial statements, financial statements shall comprise a statement of
financial position as at the end of the period, a statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive mcome for the
penod, a statement of chaniges in equity for the period, a statement of cash flows for the period, notes - compnsing
sigmficant accounting policies and other explanatory information. As per IAS 1, the entity shall alse present
current and non-current assets and labilities as separate classifications in its statement of Binancial position

Bangladesh Bank: The presentation of the financial statements in preseribed format (1.c. balance sheer, profit and
loss account, cash flow stztement, statement of changes m equity, hqudity statement) and certain disclosures
theremn are guided by the First Schedule (section 38) of the Banking Companies Act 1991 (as amendment up to
date) and BRPD circular no. 14 dated 25 Junc 2003 and subsequent guidelines of Bangladesh Bank In the
prescnbed format there 3¢ no option to presént assets and habilities under current and non-current classifications

it} Investment in shares and securities

IFRS: As per requirements of IFRS 9. Financial :nstruments, financial assets generally falls under at amortized
cost, or farr value through profit and loss account or fair value through other comprehensive income, where any
change in the fair value at the wear-end 1s taken to profit or loss account or other comprehensive
income/revaluation reserve respectively.

Bangladesh Bank: As per Banking Regulation & Policy Department (BRPD) circular no. 14 dated 25 June 2003,
investments n quoted shares and unquoted shares are revalued at the year end at market price end Net Assets
Value (NAV) of last andited balance sheet, respectively. In addition to that Department of Ofl-site Supervision
{DOS) of Bangladesh Bank vide its circular letier no. 03 dated 12 March 20135 directed that investment in mutual
fund (closed end) will be revalued at lower of cost and (hugher of marker value and §5% of NAV) Provision

should be made for any loss ansing from diminution in value of investment; otherwise investments are recognized
at cost

iii} Revaluation gains/losses on government securities

m IFRS: As per requirement of IFRS 9: Finencial instruments, an entity shall classify fmancial assets as
subsequently measured at amortized cost, fair value through other comprehensive income or far value through

. profin or loss on the basis of both,

Nasimul Baten 1) the entity’s business model for managing the financial assets, and

Mansging Director & CEM) the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial asset

Ll Finance PLC.
Bangladesh Bank: According to DOS Circular 05 dated 26 May 2008 and subsequently clanficatnon m DOS
Circular 05 dated 28 January 2009, HFT secunties are revalued on the basis of mark to market and at the year end
any gains on revaluation of securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date are recognized in other
reserves as a pant of equity and any losses on revaluation of securities which have not matured as a1 the balance
sheet date are charged in the profit and loss account. Interest on HFT securities including amortizabon of discount

Muhazur Rab m"“ are recogmzed in the profit and loss account HTM securities which have not matured as at the balance sheet date

el #inancial QNS are amortized at the vear end and gains or losses on amommzation are recognized in other reserves as 2 part of
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Provision on loans and advancesiinvestments
IFRS: As per IFRS 9, an entry 18 reauired to create 2 credu loss allowance/impaimuent ailowance on intial
recognition of the financial asset Girgugh amoruzed cost or fair value through other comprehiensive inceme 1o
which mpairment requirements apply. Expected eredit losses are reguired to be measured through 2 loss
allowance at an amount eque! w the -

{i} 12-month expected credit losses or

{1t} fitetime expected credit losses,
An entity may continue to provide for [2-month expected credit losses if there is not 2 significant change in credit
risk. If the credi! risk increases significantly since initial recopmition the 12-month expected credit mpairment
allowance 1s replaced by Hifetime expected credit losses.

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD Circular 14 dated 23 September 2012, BRPD Circular no. 19 dated 27
December 2012, BRPD Circular no. 05 datad 29 May 2013, BRPD circular no. 16 dated 18 November 2014,
BRPD Circular no. 16 dated 21 July 2020 and BRPD Circular no. 52 dated 20 October 2020, 2 general provision
at .25% to 5% under different categories of unclagsified loans {good/standard loans) has 1o be maintained
regardiess of obective evidence of impairment. Also }imvmon for sub-standard lvans, doudbtinl loans and bad &
losses loans has to be provided at 20%, 30% and 100% respectively for loans and edvances depending on the
duration of overdue. Agan as per BRPD cireular Noo 10 dated 18 Septomber 2007 and BRPD circular o, 14
dated 23 September 2012, a general provision at 1% 18 required o be provided for all off-balance sheet exposwres.
Such provision policies are not specifically in line with those preseribed by IFRS 9

Recognition of interest in suspense

IFRS: Loans and advances to customers ave generally classified as non-dertvative financial assets measured at
amoriised cost as per IFRS 9 and interest incomg is recognised through effective interest rate method aver the term
of the ioan. Once a loan is impaired, tnterest income 15 to be recoprused in profit and loss account on the same
basis on revised carnying amount,

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD Crreular no, 03 dated 21
April 2019, once a [oan is classified. nterest an such loans are not allowed fo bo recognized as income, rather the
corresponding amount needs to be credited Lo an interest in suspense account, which is presented as Lability in the
balance sheet,

Cther comprehensive intome
EFRS: As per JAS b Presentation of Guancial statements, Other Comnprebensive Income {OCT) 15 2 component of
financial statements or the clements of OCH are to be incladed in o single Other Comprehensive Income statement.

Bungladesh Bank: Bangladesh Bank has issued templates for financial statements which will strictly be fellowed
by ail banks, The templates of financial statements issucd by Bangladesh Bank do not inchide Other
Comprehensive Income nor are the elements of Other Comprehensive Income allowed to be included in s single
Gther Comprehensive lncome (OCI) Statement. As such the Dank does not prepare the other comprehensive

Managing Director & CEDjpeome statement. However, elements of QCL, if any, are shown 1 the statements of changes 1n equity.

DBH Finance PLC.
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REPO and Reverse REPO Transaction

IFRS: As per [FRS 9, when an entity sells 3 financial asset and simultaneously enters mto an agreement to
repurchase the asset {or a similar asset) at a fixed price on a funure date (REPO or stack lending), the arangement
is treated as 2 loan and the uncerlying assel continues 10 be recognized in the entity's financiel statements. The
difference between selling price and repurchase price will be treated as interest expense. Same rule applies 1o the

gy it Opposite side of the transaction (Reverse REPO).

: .L;\ ieet

Bangladesh Bank: As per DOS Chievlar Letter no. 06 dated 15 July 2010 and subsecuent clanification in DOS
Circular No. 02 dated 23 January 2013, when a Bank selis a financial asset and simultancousty enters into an
agreement 1o repurchase the asser (or a similar asset) ot a Fyed price on 2 future date (REPO or stock lending), the
arrungentent 15 accounted for as a normal sale transactjon and the ﬁaanc:a! ‘asset should be derecognized in the
seller's book and recognized in the buyer's book, (£ /

.
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Financial instruments — Presentation and disclosure

In several cases Bangladesh Bank gu:delines categorise, recogmize, measure and present financial instruments
differently from those prescribed in IFRS 7: Financial instruments - disclosure and [FRS 9 Financial instruments.
As such ful! disclosure and presentation requirements of IFRS 7 cannot be made in the financial statements.

Financial guaraniees
IFRS: As per IFRS @ Financial instruments, financial guarantees are contracts that require an entity to make
specified payments to reimburse the holder for 2 loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails 10 make payment
when due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrament. Financial guarantee liabilitics are recognized initially
at their fair value minus the cost that are directly attributable 1o 1ssue of the financial guarantee. Afler mitial
recognition, an 1ssuer of such 2 guarantee shall subsequently measure it at higher of.

1. the amount of the loss allowance and

1i. the amoum initially recogrized less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of the mcome recognized

Bangladesh Bank: Ax per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003, financial guaranizes such as letter of credit, letter of
guarantee will be treated as off-balance sheet items, No liability is recognized for the guarantec except the cash
margin. 1% provision is maintained on such off-balance sheet items as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank

Cash and cash equivalents
IFRS: Cash and cash equivalent items should be reported as cash item as per 1AS 7; Statements of cash flows

Bangladesh Hank: Some cash and cash equivalent stems such as ‘money at call and on shott notice’, treasury
bills, Bangladesh Bank bills and prize bond are not shown as cash and cash equivalents. Money at call and on
short notice presented on the face of the balahce sheet, and treasury bills, prize bonds are shown in investments,

Non-banking assets
IFRS: No indication of Non-hanking asset is found in any IFRS

Bangladesh Bank: As per Banking Reguiation and Policy Department (BRPPD) of Bangladesh Bank circular no.
14 dated 25 June 2003, there must exist a fece item named Non-banking assets.

Cash Flow Statemeat

IFRS: As per TAS 7, the cash flow slatemment can be prepared using either the direct methed or the indirect
method. The presentation ts selected to present these cash flows in a manner that 1s most approprate for the
business or industry. The method selected is applied consistently

Bangladesh Bank: As per BRPD 14, cask flow is the mixture of direct and indirect methods.
Balance with Bangladesh Bank {Cash Reserve Requirement)

IFRS: Balance with Bangladesh Bank should be treated as other assets as it is not available for use in day to day
operations as per JAS 7.

Bangladesh Bank: Balance with Bangladesh Bank is treated as cash and cash equivalents.

Presentation of intangible asset
[FRS: An intangible asset must be identified and recogrized, and the disclosure must be given as per [AS 38.

Bangladesh Bank: There is no regulation for intangible assets in BRPD} 14 dated 25 June 2003

' Off-balunce sheet ltems

o pinancial ©TUCCTIPRS: There is no concept of off-balag€e shest items in any IFRS; hence thete is no requirement for disclosure of
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Bangladesh Bank As per BRPD 14, off balance sheet items (c.g. Letter of credit, Letter of guarantee efc.) must
be disclosed separately on the face of the balance sheet.

Loans and advances/Investments net of provision
IFRS: As per IFRS 9, Loans and advances/Investments should be presented net of provision

Bangladesh Bank. As per BRPD 14 dated 25 June 2003. provision on loans and advances/investments are
presented separately as liabelity and can not be nerted off against Joans and advances

Basis of Consolidation
I he consohidated Gnancil statements meiude the financial statements of Trust Bank PLO and ts subsidianes -
Prist Bank Issestment PLO Trust Bank Sceounties Dimited and D rust Asaata Dagval imated made up o the

end of the financial vear  The consehdated financial statements have been prepared i accordance withy [1'RS
KL

Subsidiary

Subsidiary 1s that enterpnise which s controlled by the Bank. Control exists when the Bank has the power, directly
or indirectly, 1o govemn the financial and operating policies of an enterprise from the date that control commences
until the date that control ceases. The financial statements of subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial
statements from the date that control effectively commences until the date that the control effectively ceases.
Subsidiary companies arc consolidated using the purchase methed of accounting.

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of consol:idated financial statements of the Bank requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumphions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets,
labikues, income and expenses Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying
gssumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized in the period n
which the estimate is revised and i any future penods affected.

Significant accounting policies
The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to all periods presented in these financial
statements, and have been applied consistently by the entities

Transactions climinated on consolidation

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are chiminated on consolidation. Profit and loss
resulting from transactions between Group are also eliminated on consolidation.

Foreign currency transaction

a) Foreign currency

ltems included in the financial statements of each entity in the group are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates 1 e the functional currency. The financial statements
of the group and the Bank are presented in BDT which is the Bank's functional and presentation currency.

Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.

b) Foreign currencies translation

Foreign currency trangactions are converted into equivalent BDT using the prevailing exchange rates on the dates
of respective transactions as per 1AS-21, "The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates”. Foreign cumrency
batances held in US Dollar are converted into BDT at weighted average rate of inter-bank market as determined
by Bangiadesh Bank on the closing date of every month. Balances held in foreign currencies other than US Dollar

ot gabm ¢ converted into equivaient US Dollar a1 buying rates of New York closing of the previous day and convened
i) OFF' 8o equivalent BDT.

Assets & labilities and income and expenses of Off-shore Banking Units have been converted into BDT currency

i@ US81 = Taka 120.00 {closing rate as at 3] December 2024) and @ USS] = Taka 115.00 (average rete as at 3]
December 2024)




¢) Cammitments

Commuments for ourstanding forward foreign exchanpe contracs disclosed n these {inancial statements are
trznslated at rates mentioned in confracts, Contingent liahilites/commitments for letters of credit and letiers of
guaraniee denominated in foreign currencies are expressed in BOT terms at the rates of exchange prevailing on
the balznce sheet dale.

d) Transtation gains and losses
Tne resulting exchange transaction gains and losses are ncluded in the profit and loss account, except those
ansing on the rrenslation of net investment in foreign subsidiary

¢} Foreign operations
The results and financial position of the Group's operations whose functional currency ts not Bangladeshs Taka are
translated into Bangiadeshi Taka as follows; i

1) Assets and lizhilities are translated at the exchange rate prevaling af the balance sheet date.
i} Income 2nd expenses i the income statement are translated at an average rate approximating the
cxchange rales at the year end,;
1) Resulting exchange differences are recoghized us o separate component of equity.
v} As per IAS 21, 'Foreign Currency Transsctions’ e foreign currency denominated both menetery and non-
monetary items of the OBUs are translated ot historical rate becauss the OBUs are considered 23 an integral pant

of the Bank's operation not a foreign opetation duc to specific 'cguiwens governing the OBU and 1s unique
nature.

£) Consolidation of Financia] Statements of foreign operstions

In Censclidation, foreign exchange differences arising from the translation of pet investments in foreign entities,
as well as any borrowings are taken into capital reserve. When s foreign operation 15 disposed of, such cumency
tenslation differences are recognized in the income statement as page of the gain or loss on disposal

28 Reporting Periad
These fnancial statements of the Bank attd tts subsidiaries cover the financial year from 0! January to 31
December 2024

29 Eveats after the reporting period

Al material events after the reporting period have E:cen sonsidered and appropriate adiustments/disclosures have
been made 1o the financial statements as per 1AS 10 Events afier the reporming period. Board's recommendation
{for dividend distribution is a commeon iter,

2,10 Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flow Statements has been prepared 1n accordance witk Infernanonal Accounting Standard (IAS) 7 "Cash
Flow Statements” and under the guideline of Nangladesh Bank BRPD Circular no 14 dated 25 June 2003 The
Statemant shows the structure of changes n cash and cash equivalents during the financial year,

a1 Stat t of Changes in equity
The statement of changes in equity reflects information ebout the increase or decrease in net assets or wezith,

212 Statement of Liquidity

e liguidity statement of assets and liabilities as on the reporting date has been prepared on residnal maturity
term as per the following hases:

aj Balance with other banks and financial institutions. money at call and short notice ete. are on the basis of their

b} Investments are on the basis of their maturity. m
¢) Loans and advances and lease receivables are on the basis of their repayment / maturity schedule, ‘

dj Fixed assets are on the basis of their useful life. Nasim ul Baten

. pasntazur ¥ RanTey Other assets are on the basis of feir reahz.nlwxrmd}m;ﬁmt Maneging Director & C
g apeiat O P Bonowing from other hanks, lﬁﬁ al institutions and agents as per their maturity /repayment term, DBH F mdm @;;LC =
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hi Other lang term liabilities on the basis of their maturity term

i1 Provisions and other lisbifities are on the hasis of their pavment adjustment schedule.

2.13 Taxation
I he expense comprises current and deferred tax. Current tax end deferred tax is recognized in profit or loss except
ta the extent that it relates 10 4 business combination or items recognized directly in equity.

1.13.1  Current Tax
In compliance with IAS-12 * Income Taxes”. provision for current income tax has been made @ 37.50% on
business income, @ 20% on dividend income and income from Perpetual Bond, @ 15% on capital gain on sale of
Treasury Bills’Bonds and @@ 10% on capnal gain on sale of Shares, after considering some of the add backs w
income and disallowances of expenditure us per Income lax Act, 2023 (Formerty known as the Income Tax
Ordinance 1984 and time to time amendments to issue different SRUs and Circulars issued by the NBR

2132 Deferred taxation

Deterred tax liabilities are the amount of income taxes payable in future periods in respect of taxable temporary
ditterences. Deferred tax assets are the amount of income taxes recoverable in future periods in respect of
deductible temporary differences. Deferred tax assets and labilities are recognized for the future tax consequences
of liming differences arising belween the carrving values of assets, labilities, income and expenditure and their
respective 1ax bases. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using tax rates and tax laws that have been
enacted or substantially enacied a1 the balance sheet date. The impact on the account of changes in the deferred
tax assets and liabilities has also been recognized in the profit and loss account as per JAS-12 "Income Taxes".

214 Prevision and accrued expenses
in compliance with [AS-37, provisions and accrued expenses are recognized in the fnancial statements when the
Bank has a legal or constructive obligation as a result of past evenl, 11§ probable that an outflow of economic
benelit will be required io setle the obligation 2nd a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the
ubligaton.

215 Provision for off-balance sheet exposures
As per BRPD circular no. 14 dated 23 September 2012 and BRPD circular no. 07, dated 21 June 2018, a general
provision al 1% is required to be provided for all off-balance exposures except on ‘bills for collection’ and
‘guarantees’ where the counter guarantees have been issued by multitateral development bank (MDBY
internationz! bank having BB rating grade ‘' equivalent outlined in the Guidelines on Risk Based Capital
Adequacy (Revised Capital Framework {or banks, in line with Basel-l11)

2.16 Provision for Nostro accounts
The Bank is not required to maintain provision for Nostro accounts for the year 2024 in sccordance with the

guideline of Banking Regulation and Policy Department of Bangladesh Bank, BRPD Circular no. 04 dated 12
April 2023.

=17 Assets and Basis of their valuation Nasimul Baten

2171 Cash und cash equivalents Managing Director & C
Cash and cash equivalents include notes and comns i hand. unrestricted balances held with Bangladesh Bit# Ehd inance PLC.
highly iquid financial assets which are subject to insignificant nisk of changes in their fair value, and are used by
the Bank menagement for its short-ierm commitments,

2.17.2  Loans and advances / Investments
Loans und sdvences are formsa!l and structured financial products with predefined terms for repayment, interest
rates and tenure. Banks around the world function on the basis of funds and credit. As such Loans and advances
ah;gﬁtuns':dcrcd as the main elements of financial siastements of the Bank. Major Income of the Bank is mainly

apiuz® frated from the interest of the loans and advences. So finencl institutions are overly associated with the loans

e O

" ypane! and advances in case of income generating. Basically financial institutions particularly Banks have extended their
),ga‘&? credit lacilities to difTerent sectors .. individual, enterprise and corporate bodics. From the very beginning Trust

Bank PLC is maintining the principles of lending along with an uptrend of Loans and advances in its financial
statement by complying al the terms and condition of jfe Ba
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n this consequences the bank secured consolidated position of Loans and Advances stands at BT 378 241 49

million representing a growth of 13 69 % ageinst BDT 332,703 58 mution from the lust veus

In case of financing Trust Bamk PLO. abways takes into consider for CMSME end Agmiciitural credit, Corporate
Credit, Large Loans and Syndicznion finatce, Expori-Import Fmence as well as Retan Tivance both i
conveniional banking and investments tarough 115 Islamic banking windows, Trust Bank PLC. Goves its hughest
prionty to allow financing in all the exisung sectors Lixe Power, Manufacturing Concern, Pharmaceutical, RMG &
Textiies, Cement, Refinery, Ceramics, Pulp & Paper, Telecom, Steel, NGO-MFI and Construction ete. Algo
emerging or upcoming many sectors have been facilitated by Trust Bank PLC.

2.17.2.1 Initiatives agninst Recovery of Classified Loans

R&EMD 15 dedioated 1o mainiain the quality of assets in close collaboration with divisions and brasches to achieve
optimal resuits R&MD ageressively pursues willful defaulters and negotiates terms for amcesble setilements
while demonstrating seasitivity and responsiveness in addressing legitmate challenges. As part of NPL
management, REMD plays a pivotal role 1n releasing classified/wntten-off funds to the bank, as well as releasing
interest suspense and unapplied interest. REMD's cutstanding performznce 15 evident in its wotal cash rocovery of
Tk 7,496.59 million in 2024, marking an impressive growth of 126.92% over the previous year This includes
recoveries of Tk, 7,407.07 mitlion from classificd loans and Tk 85 52 million from written-offs loans,

2173 Loaa Classification and Provisioning

Practicing sppropruste marking of loan classification and provisioming dre the key schiviies of Credit
Admunistration Division of Trust Bask PLC. Bank has to maintain adequate provision aganst each and every loan
in a professional way complying with the latest rules and regulations given by Bangladesh Bank time to ime. The
management as well as Credit Administration Division of the bank always put highest attention in ease of marking
of lozn as classified and remain vigilant 10 pursue new loans from being ciassified. Moreover, the activities of the
Credit Administration Divisien of the bank includes to reduse ovendue loans and required provision through
exercising prudent decision from post sanction stage and trying to minimize the existing overdue liabilities by
means of strong monitoring and compliance. i

As a result, at the end of 2024, the classified loans of the bank have stond at BDT 24,852 36 million and the bask
kept total provision against Loans and Advances from BDT 19,340.90 million including O4F Balance Sheet and
Offshore Banking business. The bank also heen abie to keep the specific provision requited by Bangladssh Bank

successfully from fime to time.
General provision on Provision Rate
3. Consumer Financing {House Financing) ’ 1%
5. Consumer Financing (Loans to Prefessional) 2%
¢. Consumer Financing { Other thana & b) 1%
d. Cottage, Micro & Small Credit & Medium Enterprize Financing 0.25%
¢. Short Term Agniculture & Micro Credit 1%
f. Loans to BHs/ MBs/ SDs against Shares ete. 9%
g. All other Credit 1%
k. Special Mention Account 1%
Specific provision on
a. Substandard Loans and Advances
i. Short Term Agri Credit & Micro Credit 5%
1i. Cottage, Micro & Small Credit 5%
ﬁ_’/ iit. All Other Credi: g : QZ—Q%\,\JW 2%
b. Doubtful Loans and Advances T
| patmdn i SoortTerm Agri Credit & Micro Cresi 3?3:?9 ‘ﬁ“;?alcn 5%
® ii. Cottage, Micto & Small Credit i [:?:! wector & CEQ 20%
i1i. All Other Credit e ’ Inance PLC. 0%
¢. Bad/Loss Losns and Advartes 100%

_gf
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Provision for off balance sheet exposures
General provision {or off balance sheet exposures has been made @ 1% on period end balance s per BRPD
cireular Nou06 duted 25 Apnil 202300 case of letter of credit, the general provision will be 0.5%,. Bank shall also

mainiam additional Provision Ower the genoer 4l proy sion in the foilowi: g Wiy
OBS exposures remaining overdue for - Additional provisioning requirement
03 (three) months or bevond but less than 12 (twelve) months. 1%
12 (twelve) or beyond but less than 24 (1wenty-four) months. 2%
(24 (twenty-four) months or beyond. 500%

In case of OBS exposure under litigation, banks have to maintain additional 5% provision over the provision
requirement,

Investment in Government Securitics

in & well-diversified financial system, fixed income securities play significant role. The available government debt
instruments in our country are treasury bills and treasury bonds. Banks and financial institutions are the main
participants of Investment in Government Securities. As per regulitery requirement, banking institutions in
Bangladesh need to meet minimum SLR of 13 percent of average demand and time liabilities. In compliance with
the Bangladesh Bank regulation, Trust Bank PLC maintained the required threshold throughout the year 2024

Ay successfully managing the Held To Maturity (HTM} and Heid For Trading (HFT) portfolio of the fixed income
securities, Treasury Division contributed significantly in the bottom hine of the bank by eaming investment income
and capital gain for the bank.

The valnation methods of investment used are as follows:

Held to Maturity (HTM):

« HTM securities include government securities acquired by banks with the intention to hold until maturity, such
as Treasury Bonds and non-marketabie secunities eligible for Statutory Liguidity Reserve (SLR).

« The Head of Treasury makes decisions regarding HTM securities.

« Investment in HTM securities cannot exceed 120% of the bank’s SLR requirement.

= HTM securities cannol typically be sold, except for up to 15% of HTM securities, which may be reclassified into
the HF1 portfotio once a year.

< Any gain or loss from the sale or reclassification of HTM securities is recorded in the profit and loss account

» HTM securities are amortized at the end of the vear, with the resulting gains or losses transferred 10 equity or
profit and loss, respectively

Held for Trading (HFT):

* HFT securities are acquired with the intention of trading tham based on short-tlerm price or interest rate
movements. These include securities like Treasury Bifls and Tressury Bonds with maturities of less than one year,
= HFT securities may be reclassified to HTM if they remain unsoid for two years.

\r‘.tj{-\i securities are marked 1o market weekly, with gains wransferred © the revaluation reserve and losses booked
M““N ral Oﬂq;hc profit and loss account.

Investment in listed securities

These securities are hought and held primarily for the purpese of selling them in future, or held for dividend
income. These are reported at cost. Unrealized gains are not recognized in the profit and loss account. But
provision for diminution in value of investment is provided in the financial statements where market price is
below the cost price of investments us per Bargladesh Bank guidehine.

hasi tor & CEO
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Investment in upquoted securities
Investment in unlisted securities is reported at cost under cost method. Adjustment is given for any shortage of
haok value aver cost for determining the carmving smaunt of mvestment in unhisted secunties

Tnvestments in subsidiary

[nvesunent in subsidiaries 1s accounted for under the cust method of accounting in the Bank's finuncial statomenis
in accordance with the IFRS-10. Accardingly, mvestments i subsidianies are slated i the Bank's balance sheet m
cost, less imparment losses (1 any).

.19 Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation as per LAS-16 " Property, Plant and Equipment™

Depreciation 1s charged at the following rates per annum using reducing balance method on 2ll fived assets other
than motor venicles and office equipment, which are depreciated on straight-line method and ro depreciation on

land 15 charged
Category of fixed assets Rate
e I e ————————————— _
Building = B ' 25%0pa
o Rurmnue R BIROIONE o e oo Lo 10%pa.
B SR
Motar Vehicles W% pa

Depreciation a! the applicable rates 13 charged propartionately on additions made dunng the year from the date of
thewr use and in casc of sale up to tie carlier of the date that assct is classified as held for sale in accordance with
IFRS £ and the date tha: the asset is derscognized.

Repairs and maintenance costs of fixed assets are charped 1o profit & loss account, when incurred

2.20 Intangible assets
Intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance. An intangible asset is recognized
1f 11 15 probable that the future cconomic bencfits that are aitributable to the assets will flow o the entity and the
cost of the aseet can be rqcamrcd rehiably in accordance with [AS 28 "Intangible Assers”

Subsequent expendrure on intangible asset 15 capitahzed only when ot increases the future sconomic benefits
embodied in the specific assets to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

The software used by TBL represents the value of computer application software Lcensed for the use of the bank.
Software 1s carmied at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses. Initial cost comprises license
fees paid at the ume of purchase and other directly atribatable cxpenditure tha are camried in customizing the
software for its intended use. Soltware 15 amortized using the straight line method over the estimated useful life of
3 {three) vears commencing from the month at which the applicztion software is made availabie for use

2121 Impairment of Assets:

The policy for all assets or cash-generating unus for the purpose of assessing such assets for ympaimment s as
follows:

The Bank assesses at the end of each reporting period or more Gequently of events or changes in circumstances

indicate that the carrying value of an asset may be tmpaired, whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired. 1l any such indication exits, or when an annuz! impairment testing for an asset is required, the bank
nuakes an estimate of the asset's recoverable amount. When the carrying amount of an asset or cash-generaing unit

ghfuzur fLahmertoeds its recoverable amount, tic asset or cash-generating usit is considered as impaired and is written down to

Ad. M i 5
md. 1 ()iTssTecoverable amount hy debiting to profit & loss account,

C\""r Financid
i 1 r

Trust Bank Pl . . . . o ,
Fixed asscts are reviewed for impairment wheagyer events o charges i circumstances indicate that the carrying
amount of an assel may be inparred. '
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2.2 Other assets
Other assets inciude &l balance sheet sccounts not covered speciiicaliy in other areas of the supervisory activity
and such accounts may be quite insignificant In the overall Snancial condition of the Bank.

223 Non-Banking Asscts

As 00 palance- sheet date IBL has net arisen any MNon-Bincing Assets failure from borrower to repay the
loany Investments.

2.24 Offsetting
Fiancial assets and financial liabilities are ofiset and the net amount is presented in the balance sheet when there
is a legally enforceable right 1o offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or
realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously, Advance tax paid ard provision {or tax of the bank is
presented on net basis as a liability item if the [iabilin is higher than asset and as an asset item if the asset is
kigher than tiability.

.15 Receivables
Receivables arc recognized when there 1s a contractua: night 10 receive casn or another financial asset from
arother entity.

2.26 Iaventories
Inveniories measured at the lower of cost and net reabizable value,

[
1
~1

Leases
IFRS 16 Leases, defines 2 lease as "A coniract is, 0r conlaing, a lease i the contract conveys (the right to control
the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for consideration.”. In order to assess whether 2
contract conveys the right 1o control the use of an identified assel, an entity shall assess whether, throughout the
perind of use, the customer has both of the following:

() the right to oblzin subsiantiaily all of the economic penefits from use of the identified assel; and

tb) the right to direct the usc of the identified asset.

Toapply the definition of a lease, the Bank assesses whether the contract meets two key evaluations:
» the contract contains an identified asset, which is either explicitly idemified in the contract or
implicitly specified by being identified at the time the asset is made available to the Hank
» the Bank has the right to obzain substantizlly all of the economic benefits from use of the asset
throughout the period of use. The Bank can obtain economic benefits from use of au asset directly or
indirectly in many ways, such as by using, holding or sub-leasing the asset. The Bank &lso considers
whether it has the right to direct “how and for what purpose’ the asset is used throughout the period of

usc.,

Measurement and recognition of leases as a lessee
ion: |
- ognition . . ) . . |
t’m""ﬂm \ (yerfkane commencement date, the Baik recognizes a right-of-use (ROU} asset and a lease liability. ¢
<, + 4 _\..\ > 2
% U Lt
ek S L~ Measurement:
Initially, the right-ot-use asset is messured at cost, which is comprised of the following:
(a) the amount of the initial measurement of the lease Lability,
(b) any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, less any lease incentives received;
e\ {c) any initial direct costs incurred by the Bank; and
[y ﬁ@,d'\“@' {d) an estimate of costs 1o be incurred by the Bank in dismantling ard removing the underlying
o5 “?LC asset, restoring the site on which it is located.

After the commencement date, the Bank measures the right-of-use assel applying a cost model, unless other
medels are appropriate, To apply a cost model, the Bank measures the right-of-use asset at cost:

(2} less any accumulated depreciztion and any accwnulated impairment losses; and

{b) adjusted for any remeasurement of the lease liability,

Al the commencement date, the Bank measures the lease lizbility atthe present value of the lease payments that
are not paid at that date, The lease payments [s discounted using the jaterest rate

s incremental borrowing rate.
./'?‘I-‘

B -

\Lﬁn}sﬂi:::‘. in the lease, if that rate cun be readily determined or the
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Al the commencenent date, the lease payments included in the measurement of the lease Hadilin comprises the
following payments for the right 1o use the underlving asset during the lease lerm that gare not paid at the
commencement date:

{a} fixed pavments less any lease inceniives recenable,

By variahle lease payments,

{¢} amounts expected 1w be pavable by the Bank under residual value guarantees,

{d} the exercise price of a purchase option i the lessee is redsonably Certain 1o exercise that
option; and

{e) pavments of penalties for terminating the loase.

After the commmencement date, the Bank measures the lease Hability by,
{a} increasing the carrving amgunt 1o reflect intorest on the lease Hability,
{b} reducing the carrving amount 1o refllect the lease payments made; and
{c) remeasuring the carrving amount 1o reflect any reassessment o7 lease modifications or o refleat
revised in-substance fixed lease payments

The Bark has elected to accoumt for short-term leases and leases of low-value gssets using the practical
expedients. Instead of recognizing a right-of-usc asset and lease labiluy, the payments in relation to these are
recognized as renat expense 1n profit or losy,

Presentation:
* On the Belance Sheet. right-of-use assels have been ncluded 1n property, plant and equipment and least
Habilities have been included other habiities,
+ On the Profit and Lass Account, Taterest expense on lease lability is included with Interest paid on
borrowings and depreciation on right of use assels is included with ‘depreciation and repair of bank's
assels.

Share Capital
Ordinary shares are classified as gquity when there 15 no contracios! obligation 1o transter cash or othey financial
assels.

Authorized Capital

Authorized capital is the maximum amount of share capital that the Bank is authorized by its Memorandum and
Articles of Association. Details are shown in note 13,1,

Paid up Capital

Paid up capital represents total amount of sharcholders' capital that has been paid in &l by the ordinary
shareholders. Holders of ordinary shares dre entitled 1o receive dividends as declared from time w time and are
entitied to vote at sharcholders™ meetings. In the event of a winding-up of the Bank, ordinary shareholders arc
ranked after all other sharcholders and creditors and are filly entitled to any residual proceeds of liquidation,
Details are shown in note 13.2.

Statutory reserve

As per Banking Companies Act, the Bank requires o wamfer 20% of iis current year's profit before fax o
statutory reserve until such reserve vguals to its pald up capital. The Bank does comply with this requirement of
Fawy every year ’

Bases for Valuation of Liabilities and Provisions

Retirement benefits to the employess

Provident fund

Provident fund benefits are given o the confirmed staffs of the Bank in accordance with the locally registered
Provident Fund Rules. The Commissioner of Income Tax, Taxes Zone - 6, Dhaka has approved the Provident Fund
as @ recognized provident fund within the meaning of subssection 1 of section 2 read with the pronvisions of pan -
Haté the First Schedule of Income Tax Act 2023 we. February 2003, The Fund is operated by o Board of
Tustecs consisting seven members from the employebsfof the Rank. All gonfirmed employess of the Bank are

ni%&ﬁtib‘miﬂg 10% of their basic salary as subscripd b CEnd. Theé Bank also contributes equal ameunt.
Interest earned from the mvestments is credited (o the fembi asis.

o 2
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i) Gratuity fund
The Bank has started making provision for labilities of its employees’ gratuity as per gratuity scheme of the Bank
from the vear 2004, Subsequently Naticnz! Board of Revenue has approved the fund as recognized within the
meaning of sections 2 and 3 read with the provision of part - C of the First Schedule of Income Tax Act 2023
w.e f 20 Nevember 2006. The Bank conmbutes to the Fund as per Gratuity Fund Rules s wel! as Service Rule of
the hank

i) Superannuation fund
Tre Bank has also inwoduced a “Superannuation Fund” instead of group life insurance policy for the employees
Those employees, who will be able to fulfil the specific criteria mentioned in the policy of the fund, will be
entitled to get the benefit of “Superannuation Fund”. Naticnal Board of Revenue has approved the fund as
recognized within the meaning of secuan 3 read with the provision of pant - A of the First Schedule of Incame Tax
Act 2023 wee . 22 December 2004

1.30.1.2 Workers' Profit Participation Fund {(WPPF)
Workers' Profit Pamicipation Fund (WPPF) s not mamtuned in accordance with letter No-
53.00.0000.31],22,002.17-130, dated 14 February 2017, issued by Bank & Financial Institution Division (BFID),
Mumstry of Finance and consistent with the industry practice.

2.30.3  Naon-controlling interest in subsidiaries
Non-Controlling Interest (NCJ) i business is an accounting concept that refers to the portion of a subnidiary
corporation’s stock that is not owned by the parent corporation. The magnitude of the non-controiling interest 1n
the subsidiary company 15 always less than 50% of outstanding shares, ¢lse the corporation would cease to be a
subsidiary of (he parent. Non-controllang interest belongs to cther investors and 1s reparted on the consolidated
balance sheer of the owning company to reflect the claim on assets belonging to other, non-controlling

sharcholders. Also, nen-controlling interest 1s reported on the consolidated income statement as a share of profit
belonging 1o non-controlling shareholders.

131 Revenue recognition
i) Interest income/Profit on TIR Investment
in terms of the provisions of the IFRS-15 "Revenue from Contracts with Customers”, the mierest mcome is
recogrmized on accrual basis. Interest on loans and advances ceases to be taken inio income when such advances

are clessified. [t is then kept 1n interest suspense in a memorandum account. Interest on classified advances is
accounted for on a cash receipt basis.

i) o Investment income/TIB Investment Encome

ot AL fe P,lncomc on mvestments is recopnized on accrual bass except from Government Securit:es which are recognized on
@3“.“5\“ A O "™ the basis of BRPD Circular 15 Dated 21 October 2005 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

n\li P ‘;-\1\'&“
S A

Fecs and commission income
Fees and commission mcome arises on services provided by the Bank ate recognized on a cash receipt hasis.

Commission charged to customers on letters of credit and letiers of guarantee are credited 10 income &t the tme of
* effectng the transactions,

Pividend income

Dividend income from investmenis is recognized at the time when it is declared, ascertained and right to receive
the payment is established.

v)  Interest paid on horrowings and deposits

[nterest paid on borrowings and deposits are caleuiated on 360 days in & year and recogmized on accrual basis.

vi}  Dividend pavments
Interim dividend s recogmzed when they are paid t9 /?Ichnldcr:e. Final dividend s recognized when 1t 13

npywd by the sharcholders

Nasimul Baten / {
Managing Director & CEO n Ch *V
DBH Finance PLC. G&"dhcgo




The proposed dividend for the year 2024 has rot been recognized as a lability in the balance sheet i accordance
with the JAS-10 . Events After the Reporting Period

Dividend payable to the Banx's shareholders is recognized as a liabulity and deducted from the sharcholders’ equity
in the period in which the shareholders’ right to receive payment 18 established.

vii) Management and other expenses
Expecses incurred by the Back zte recognized on acnual and acerual basis.

132 Reconciliation of inter-hank and inter-branch sccount
Accounts with regard 1o inter-bank (in Bangladesh end outside Bangladesh) ase reconciled reguiarly and there ere
no material differences which may affect the financial statements significanily. Un-reconciled enicies / bulances i
case of mter-branch transactions as on the reporting date are not matenial.

233 Risk Meznagement
Risk management policy or process of Trust Bank encompasses risk appreciation based on the risk appetite for the
particular sector/segment of the customers and subsequent risk identification, measurement and controlling of risk

components o safeguard the interest of the bask and 10 keep the business portfolio performing to the maximum
extent. :

We always prioritize to ensure risk—return trade-off on all business transactions. The focus group as constituted by
Bangladesh Banx has selected 06 core risks namely (2) Credit Risk (b) Asset liability/Balance sheet Rusk (<)
Foreign Exchange Risk (d} Internal control and compliance Risk (e} Money laundering Risk and (f) 1T nsk
management in order to impart internationally accepted best practices in the Banking and Financial system. Banks
as a financial imermediary{ies) are exposed to muitidimensional risks bur those risks are to be examined and
quantified for acceptance in iine with the risk appetite and credit policy of our bank.

2.33.1  Credit Risk Management

Banks provide high-quality financial services {0 contribute to the growth of the country by accelerating the pace of
industrialization, stimulating trade, increasing exports, creatng employment opportunities for the youth,
alleviating poverty, improving the living standards of the low-income groups and overall sustanable socio-
economic development of the country. In execution of the aforesaid activities of the Bank, Credit Operation of the
bank is of paramount importance as the greatest share of total revenue of the Bank is generated from it, maximum
nisk is centered in 1t and even the existence of bank depends on prudent management of its credit portfolio,

The aim of credit nsk management 15 10 maximize & bank’s risk-adjusted rate of return by maintaining credit risk
exposure within acceptable levels. Banks need to manage the credit risk inherent in the entire portfolio as well as
the risk in individual barrnwer transaction. The effective management of credit risk is a critical component of a
comprehensive approach to risk management and esseatial to the long-term success of any banking organization.

To facilitate stronger risk govemance, accountability and transparcncy, Trust Bank PLC has followed the ¢ore
guidelines and other credit related circulars and instructions of Bangladesh Bank, Risk Management Guidelines
for Barks, and the Risk Based Capital Adequacy Frumework n line with Basel 111 In line wath the regulatory
guidelines, TBL has also its own policy related with Credit Risk Management.

In response to changes in the regulatory environment and business dynamics, Trust Bank PLC intends to continue
updating policies, procedures and risk assessment framewaorks for effective management of potential risks

. hatd uzul =
h_l ‘ g Epancial’ Considering the prevailing ecoromic conditions. Trust Bank delincates business sirategy 10 navigate these diverse
Lf;‘;{\ pank PLL challenges to make its portfolio resilient to different gidck scenartos. Bank is designing mclusive process through
risk appetite with an objective to bring trade-off relati ip between sustainable credit growth and NPL position.
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Way Forward for 2025
Since NPL directly affects the profitability of the bank, reducing NPL is always the top prierity of TBL. In
addition to fostering healthy credit culture, outlook related with credit nsk management should be-

Restructuring the Balance Sheet:

+ Gradually reduce our dependency on corporate loans to diversify nisk

« However, clients with diversifiec export business and large corporations with strong balance sheet wili be
preferred.

= Enhance focus on Retail, SME, and Credit Card businesses

» Enhancing loan porifolio in green finance, sustainable agriculture, sustainable cottage industries, micro,
small, and medum enterprises, socially responsidbie finaacing, working capital, and demand loans for green
products, projects, and initiatives, as well as priority green or eco-friendly products m the trading sector.

Recovery and Reduction of NPLs: . 184,
« Prinnitize wimost effort in loan recovery to bring down Non-Performing Loans (NPLs) to below 4%

Set up a comprehensive Approach for CRM:

* Exhance focus on diversificauen of our approach to ensure maintenance of existing good portfolio as well as
profound emphasizes on mimimizing defauited loan/investment.

« Emphasis on sound portfolic management to include good accounts in our basket in line with our vision of
building long term sustainable financial institutions.

Assel liability risk management

Asset Liability Management {ALM) plays an essenual role in manaping 2 bank’s balance sheet risk The Treasury
Division pnimarily handles this responsibility through its Asset Liabilicy Management (ALM) desk. However,
mzjor decisions regarding the balance sheet are made by the Asser Liability Management Committee (ALCO),
which compnises senior bank management of the bank as per the Asser Liabihty Mmgcmert guidelines of the
Bangladesh Bank.

Trust Bank PLC has a dedicated Asset Liability Management Desk under the Treasury Division. The desk
analyses the loca! and global market and macroeconomic developments, along with the financia! activities of the
bank, and disserninate the information to the Asset Lizbility Manzgement Commuttee (ALCO) to support the
decision making process.

ALM Desk has provided tremendous support during the last financial year by keeping the ALCO well-informed of
critical changes in the market and supporting m pricing strategies of Jiabilities and assets. The Committee meets at
‘east once in every month, as mandated by the regulator, 10 anajyze recent Jocal and global marke: cutlook, major
issucs that may impact the existing interest rate, liquidity position and to decide on policies regarding mterest
rates, asset-liability mix, contingency plan etc.

R T+ Key objectives of ALM include:

» Effective management of the bark’s balance sheet
» Growth in assets and liabilines

» Risk containment in a coherent manner

» Stability and consistency in eamings

* Profitability

P&w% IALCO ensures that all decisions regarding risk management and balance sheet strategy align with the bank’s

broader financial goals. The ALM desk supports these decisions by providing market research, liquidity aualysis,
anc recommendations to guide effective investment and fund management strategies.

Foreign exchange risk management
Foreign exchange (FX) nsk managemen: involves the strategies and practices employed by financial institutions 0
minimize or control the risks ansing from fluctuations in cxchange rates between different currencies. As
businesses frequently engage in international transactions involving multiple currencies, managing FX nsk is
essential for safeguarding profis and ensuring financial stability. Typically, a bank's Treasury Division is
responsible for addressing the challenges associated withFX risk. This risk emerges from activities such as trading
foreign currencies, extending foreign currency loans, ticipating in transactions with foreign-issued securities
used 1o raise or deploy funds.




The primary sources of FX risk are twofold: first, exrrency mismatches between o bank's asseis and liabiinies,
both an and off the balance sheet, that are not tied to & fixed exchange rate, and second, cash flow mismatches i
foreign currencies unti! these positions are effectively hedged. Key sources of FX nisk include foreign currency
retail accounts, foreign exchange trading, investments in foreign cumrencies, and the bank’s foreign operations ar
subsidiaries

Types of Exchange Rate Risk:

Transaction risk:

This arises when a business has an outstanding obligation (e g, payable or receivable) deronunated in a toreign
currency. The nisk is that the exchange rate will change unfavorably before the transaction is settied

Translation risk:
This occurs when @ company has assets, liabilities, or earnmgs in foreign currencics, and the exchange rate

changes. This can zffect the financial statements when foreign currency positions are consolidated or translated
nto the company’s home curency

Fconomic risk:

This 18 the nisk thal long-term exchange rate fluctuations can affect the company’s competitive position in the
market, potentially altering the costs of goods or services, pricing, and demand for products.

Sources of foreign exchange risk:

Foreign exchange nsk for a bank may arse from vanous sources, including:
» Business related to import payments or export encashment
« Foreign currency-denominated capital expenditure
+ Remittance and revenue received 1n foreign currencies
« Other fareign currency imcome, such as royaities, interest, and dividends
- Foreign currency-denominated deposits, loans, or offshore operations

Effective management of FX nisk involves identifying the specific types of exposure, developing a hedging
strategy, and assessing available instruments to mitigate currency risks.

2334  Infernal control and compliance risk management
Maintaining 2 sound Intemal Control System is pivotal for ackieving bank’s obiective 1n an effecive & efficient
manner complying with wnternal & regulatery guidehnes, reliability of financial reporting and safeguarding the
Bank's asset as well as stakeholders’ interest. A system of internal control can manage, but not eliminate, the risk

of failure to achieve business objectives and can provide a reasonable dut not absolute assurance against the risi
of material misstatement, fraud or losses.

Keeping 1t in mind, appropriate control structure, system and processes for identifving, evaluating, monitonng &
managing significant risks have been established at TBL, which are comprised of 05 (five) broad components
namely 1) Control Environment 1) Risk Assessment in) Information System 1v) Control activities & segregation of
duties and v) Monitoring/Oversight.

Control Environment:

Beard of Directors of TBL along with its 03(threc) committees namely Executive Committee, Audit Conumtiee
% and Risk Maragement Commitice are persistently discharging their duties as per regulatory guidelnes bemg
independent from the Management of the Bank. As part of regulatory compliance, Independent Directors are
rmzair Rab! waimcluded n the Board of Directors of the Bank. The Board of Directors of TBL approves and reviews the policies

5 il

M y ryfficeand overall business strategies of the Bank.
el T
prust Ban® Senior Management Team (SMT) and some other committees iike Credit Committee, Asset-Liability Committee
(ALCO), Exscutive Risk Management Committee {ERMC), ICT Security Committee etc. are relentlessly engaged
themselves with firm commitment under the confi and visionary leadership of the Managing Director of TBL
‘o implement the policies and strategies s¢t by the B f the Bank from time to time.
O 'l ,
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Tre Bark has formulated and implemented Core Risk Guidelines of Bangiadesh Bank and in addition o these,
cade of etaics, delegation of authonty, different Product Policy Guidshines {PPG), circulars, Operational Manual
eic are implemented at the Bark from time 10 time. Besides, appropnate reporung line/orgamization structure has
since been established within the bank.

Risk Assessment:

As per the Guidehines of Bangladest: Bank, Risk Management Division of TBL, HO 1s engaged in identifying the
risks across the bank and analyzing the risks as a basis for determining how the risks shouid be managed. Besides,
Executive Risk Managemem Commitee (ERMC) and Bosrd Risk Management Committee (BRMC) are
discharging their responsibilities at supervisary level as per the regulatory guidelines of Bangladesh Bank with a
view to ensure sound nsk management funcuon at TBL.

Information system:
Relevant and guality information necessary to support the funchicning of internal control are being generated from
the automated system of TBL, which are used by the Management of the Bank for well-infermed decision making

Control activities and segregation of duties:
Assignment of clear responsibilities, asthorities and reporting system of the Bank is in piace as per interna. s well
as regulatory policies/guicelines/circutars. Different types of controls namely,
1} preventive contros (c.g segregation of duties, intemal check, physical control over assets, jont-
signature requirements etc.),
i) detective controls (e.g checking day-to-day transaction listing with vouchers, reconciliation of
different heads of a‘cs) and
ity corrective controls (e g. data back-up, insurance etc.} are being practiced at TBL

Monitoring/Oversight:

Dunng the year 2024, 10 nos. Board meetings, 06 nos, Audit Commuttcs meetings, 43 nos. Execunve Meetings
and 08 nos SMT meetings were held. Effectiveness of the Bank's internal control system is reviewed by the
Board, Audit Commuttee and SMT. Reports on significant risks facing the Bank and how they 2re heing managed
are regularly placed before the Board for review and necessary directives. In addition, memos on major issues as
meationed in the mternal and external inspection reports of Branches/Divisions are placed to the Audit Commitice
of the Boeard fer review and directives. Besides, implementation of the directives of the Board/EC/AC/RMC and
the decisions of SMT & various management-level commitiees are monitored regularly.

On the ather, as third-line defense, IC&CD of the Bank has been established comprising three depariments namely
Audit & Inspection, Compliance and Maonitoring and these departments have been functionimg separately as per
BB's Guidelines

As per annual inspection plan approved by the ACB, Audit & Inspection department conducted in!crm]

R ...m'.ﬂbmprchcnswe mspection at all Branches, HO Divisions and subsidiarizs namely TBSL, TADL, TBIL and 2

Oﬂ “ cstirprise inspection at differemt branches of the bank. In addition, 16 nos special inspection were wnd.cted oy

them in the year 2024. Moreover, Bangladesh Bank conducted Comprehenstve Inspection on core risks and 15 nos
Branches of TBL including Head Office during the year 2024. Upon reviewing the functioning of the processes
and procecures of Internal Control System of TBL, statutory auditors namely MABS J & Partners, Chartered
Accountants also provided the maragement report. Compliance of the lapses as mentioned in those reporis are
followed-up by the Compliance department of IC&CD and most of that have since been rectified and the rest are
in the process of recufication. Besides, all the tools of Internal Control Processes (DCFCL, QOR, LDCL,
SAAFIC) have been devised and implemented at TBL as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bauk and these are
monitored by the Monitoring Department of IC&CD.

Furthermore, sincere and combined ¢fforts from the different divisions 2nd commitices would be continued for
strengthening the internal control systemss of the Bank in order to make 1t more effective as per the guidelines of
Bangladesh Bank and other regulatory hodies. /1
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1.33.6
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Maoney Laundering & Terrorist Financing Risk Management

Trust Bank declared “Zero Tolerance” stand against Money Laundering and Terrorist Tirancing The Board and
senior management of the bank have given utmost prienty to Ant-Money Laundenng and Anti-Terronsm
Program. To build 2 vigorous anti-money laundering and anti-terronism program, TBL has a dedicated team
working 12 “Anti-Money Laundenng Division (AMLD)", headed by Deputy CAMLCO. Trust Bank also formed a
Central Campliance Commutree, headed by CAMLCO of the bank. At branch level BAMLCO 15 responsidie to
oversee the compliance activities related to Anti - Money Laundering & Combaning Financing of Terrorism (AML
& CFT).

AMLD has implemented an automated “Anti-Money Laundering” Software with the features of Sanction
Screening, Transaction Monitoring, STR Reporting ete. for strengthening the compliance status of the bank

To create awareness among all the employees Regional Training on AML & CFT is going on in different region as
per approved training calendsr. In the said trainmg the following topics are focused-

» Laws, Rules, Regulations and Circulars related to prevention of meney laundering and terrorist financing.

* AML. Function and Compliance

*» Transaction Monitoring and STR reporting.

* Credit Backed Money Laundering.

¢ Trade Based Money Laundering.

5

Trust Bank arranged an awareress program on AML & CFT for the members of Board of Directors and Senior
Management, where the officials of BFIU were present and delivered their valuable opinion regarding the
compliance status of TBL and necessary guidelines for further strengthening the AML & CFT compliance
program of the bank.

Trust Bank seeks safeguard of the baak apainst money laundering and terronist financing by applying intemal
policy, nrocedure and control through Training and Development, Comphance Function, ndependent Audit and
Customer Awareness Program.

IT risk management

The advancement of information and commiunicative technology (1CT) is given credit for the evolution of banking
services, in particular, online banking. Information Technology (IT) Risk is a growing companent of total
operational Risk As business imcreasingly depend on IT to awtomate processes and store information, IT Risk
Management is emerging as a separate practice. IT includes security, availabiiity, performance and compliance
elements [T Risk Management helps to reduce service costs and achieve greater compliance by effectively
assessing ciassifying [T risk.

IT Risk management requires a disciplined approach that includes IT Risk awareness, quantification of business
impacts, solution design and implementation across people, process, and lechnology, and creation of a sustained
IT Risk Managemem program complete with performance measurement and a model for continuous :mprovement.

Compliance defimtions

a) Data Protection
- Privacy & data secunty
- Growth of unstructured data 2l
- Business continually and disaster recovery

NI - paeh 2 ‘-".‘gﬁ'c":f
ohie AR t},i‘{: b} Data Reteation
Trust Bans2 - New model of data storage, software &5 service & disaster  recovery
- Access by legitimate user
.\ ) Strategic Governance Risk
; ‘:;.6*@ - Alignment of IT risk control  framework with business strategy
\\q.:ﬁ tfl - Public disclosures accurately reflect corporate performance
o o ' !
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d) National Security - Assuring [T system & network support legal infrastructure through electronic signatures,
data movements and IT resources

¢} Civil & Criminsl legal Framework
- Protecting individual & corporate intellectual properly
- Availability keeping existing process running & recovering from intermuption
- Agoess ensuring that people have right access
- Providing accurate | timely and complete information
- Implementing new strategic nitiatives

Since the automation of the Bank and centralization of infonmation system, all the branches of the bank are
connected to the Head Office IT department in Dhaka through a dedicated link and Disaster Recover site at
Jessore, The infrastructure design is up to standard and completely secure.

2.33.7  Liqguidity risk management
Licuidity refers to the ability of a bank 1o convert assets into cash without significantly affecting their value
Liquidity risk arises wher a bank canno! meet its financial obligations as they come due, often due to insufficient
liguidity or marketability of its investments.

Liguidity risk can tzke four forms:
I. Term Liguidity Risk: Arises from mismatches in maturities between assets and lizbilities.
2. Withdrawal/Cal! Risk: Occurs when large withdrawals or calls are made before matunity
3. Structura! Liguidity Risk: Happens when funding transactions cannot be carried out, or only &l
unfavorable terms.
4. Market Liquicity Risk: Results from the inability to buy or seil assets quickly at e reasonsble price

Ligquidity risk management s critica!, as a liquidity shortfall at a single institution can affect the entire financial
system. A robust liguidity management framework is necessary 1o ensure the bank mairtains enough liquidity to
withstand stress events. Key ratios such as the Liguidity Coverage Ratio (LCR) and Net Statle Funding Ratio
{NSFR). as outlined in Basel 1], are used to assess and manage Liguicity risk.

.34 Interest rate risk management
Interest rate risk refers to the potential tor adverse effects on a bank's financial starding due to fluctuations in
interest rates. While banks typically embrace this risk as a source ol profitability, excessive exposure can
jeopardize earnings and capital.

Changes in interest rates affect both the bank's Net Interest Income (NIT) and the value of its assets and liabilities,
as well as off-balance-sheet items. Managing interest rate risk s essential for the stability and safety of the bank,
and requires & detailed understanding of exposure and potentiai outcomes.

Banks use various ools to manage interest rate risk, including repricing schedules and simulation approaches. A
combination of these techriques is ypically employed to gain a comprehensive understanding of interest rate risk
and mitigate its impact.

235 Operation risk management

Operational Risk is the risk or diree! or indirect loss arising from & wide variety of causes associated with the
Bank's involvernent with financial instruments, including processes, personne!, technclogy and infrastructure and
from external factors other than credit, market and liquidity risks such as those arising from legal and regulatory
gqi}zrcmmta and generally accepted standards of corporate behavior,

S ",‘Z‘f‘
5 «f‘ © _ Operational Risk Management is a continuous process that includes risk assessment, risk decision making, and
“"Cw.;i Aat¥ 'i"t« “ implementation of risk controls, which results in acceptance, mitigation, or avoidance of risk, The Bank's

operational risk management focuses on proactive measures in order to ensure business continuity as well ag the
sehccuracy of information used internally and reported externally, competent and well-informed staff and its
k;\.:n&cnm.c 10 established rules and procedures as well as on security arrangements (o protect the physical and ICT

¢ infrastructure of the Bank,
MS‘“’ .36 Wilful Defaulters !
As per the instructions of the BRPD Circutar no.- 06, dated(12 March 2024, we are reporting the lst of wilful

%Wfauizm on a regular basis.

Nasimul Baten %5
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Basel-11T Activities

“Rasel [I1: A global regulatory framework for more resilient banks and banking systems’ was mtmduced in
Bangiadesh in 2015 ta improve the banking sector’s ability to absorb shocks ansing from financial and economic
stress. As such, Banglacesh Bank issued ‘Guideiines on Risk Based Capital Adequacy (RBCAY for banxs with
effect from Jenuary, 2015, The Basel-[ll rules on capital consist of measures on improving the quality, consistency
and transpatency of capital, enhancing risk coverage, inroducing a supplementary leverage ratio and promoting
counter-cyclical buffers and addressing systeimc ngk and interconnectedness.

In 2021, the Bank is required to maintain mirumum Common Equity Tier-1 (CET-1) capital ratio of 4 50%, capital
conservation buffer 2.50%, munimum CET-1 plus conservation buffer of 7.00%, minimum Tier-1 caputal ratio of
6.00%, minimum total capital ratio 10.00% and minimum total capital plus capital conservation buffer 12.50%

Pillar-I: Minimum Capital Requirement

In order to calculate Minimum Capital Requirement and Capital 1o Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR), bank 1
required to caleulate its Risk Weighted Assets (RWA) on the basis of credit, market, and operational nsks of bank
Trust Bank Lid. has adoptzd ‘he following measurement approaches for computing s Miumum Capital
Requirement:

- Standardized Approach for Credit Risk

- Basic Indicator Approach for Operational Risk, and

- Standardized Approach for Market Risk

Pillar-11: Supervisary Review Process (SRP)

The Supervisory Review Process (the Second Pillar of Basel-111) is iniended to ensure thet banks have adequate
capital to support all the risks in the business and, concurrently, to encourage banks to develop and unilize supener
nsk management techniques in monitoring and managing nsks. In compliance with the Pillar-1T guidelines of the
Bangladesh Bank under Basel-IIT framework, Trust Bank Ltd. has formulated its owr Internal Capial Adequacy
Assessment Precess (TICAAP) Policy 10 assess various risks that it is exposed to. The assessmert of adequate

capita! would be the outcome of the dialogue w0 be held between the SRP team of Bank and SREP team of
Bangladesh Bank.

Following risks are assessed for Adequate Capital Requirement under Pillar if as per ICAAP Policy of the Bank:
* Residual Risk
= Concentration Risk
* Liquidity Risk
= Reputation Risk
« Strategic Risk
» Settlement Risk sav,
« Evaluation of Core Risk Maragement
+ Environmental & Climate Change Risk
» Other Matenal Risks

Pillar-111: Market Discipline

The purpose of market discipline is to establish transparency and discipline in the financial markets so that
stakeholders can assess the position of a hank with respect 1o the assets held by it as well as to identify the risks
relating 1o these asscts and the capital adequacy to meet probable losses. For this purpose, banks bave to develop 2
set of disclosures containing information on the assets, risk exposures, risk assessment processes and the capital

adequacy to meet the risks. The Pilar- 111 Disclosures are published on a yearly basis which is available in the
official website and Annual Report of the bank.

Gaing concern

It is visible that many of the financial and non-finencial organizations have closed down their operation from
different part of the world..But in our country Govemment has taken some effective initiatives immediately like
declaration different stimulus packages for different sectors. Hence, our overall economty has stood in a steady
position. Morcover, the Management of the Bank has caytiously formulated businsss strategics in consideration
with COVID-19 induced chailenges and implemented the same for building the Bank more resilient Therefore,
any material uncertainty has not been posed duc to rhc;'tf ts of the COVID-19 that may cast sigmificant doubt

Trust Bank PLC. aa SEP L




The COVID-19 panderic has not significantly impacted the Bank's income. The Bank hus adecuate resources to
continue h operabos and 10 meet financial commitments as thev fall due for the foreseeable future For tius
reason, the mansgement contnucs 1o adopt going concern basis i prepanng the financisl statements

2.3 Farnings per share (EPS)
Basic earnings per share
Basic earnmgs per share has been caleulated in accordance with TAS 33 "Eamings per Share” which has been
shown on the face of the profit and loss account. This has heen caleulated by dividing the batic eamings by the
we:ghted average number of ordmary shaves outstanding during the year,
Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share is not required to be calculated for the year as there was no scope for dilution dunng
the year under review.

2.40 Non contralling interest
Non controlling interest is that poriton of the profit or loss and net assets of the subsidiary (Trust Bank [nvestment
PLC) amributable 1o equity interests that are not owned, directly or indirectly through subsidiary. by the Parent
(Trust Bank FLC)

141 Compliance of International Accounting Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRS)
The Insutuie of Chariered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) is the sole authority for adoption of Bangladesh
Accounting Standards (TAS) and Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) in conzext of Bangladesh from
the standards adopted by Intemational Federation of Accountants Committee (IFAC) as International Accounting
Standards (IAS) and International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). While preparing the financial statements,
Trust Bank PLC applied most of the 1AS and IFRS, details of which are given below:

Name of [AS TAS No. Status
Presentation l:rf_ f_ina_rﬁia_l Statements i Y *Apphied
Inventories o T s B 7 N/A
L&_Sh Flow Statement 7 Apphied ]
Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors 8 _ Applied |}
[Events after the Reporting Period o 16 |  Applied |
Construction Contracts . - i1 N/A
Income Taxes _ ) 12 Applied
Property, Plant and Equipment | 16 Applied
Employee Benefits o 1 | Applied |
Accounting for Government Grants and Disclosure of Government 20 N/A
Assistance
The effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rate . 21 Applied
Borrowing Cost " e} 23 Applied
ef Relased Party Disclosures = 24 Applied
Accounung and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans 26 N/A
Seperate Financial Statements ) 27 Applied
Investment in Assegjates 28 Applied
Interest in Jomnt Ventures 1 N/A
Financial Instruments: Presentation 32 "Applied
Eamings per Share . 33 Applied
Interim Financial Reporting S I Appiied
Impairment of Assels R 36 | Applied |
Provisions, Contingent Lizbilitics and Contingent Assets 37 * Applied
Intangible Assets - 8 | Applied
Investment Property . f_"‘ B G 4 | Applied
Agricuiture [ /2 41 N/A

= (SO
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{ Name of IFRS 1IFRS No, Stutus

| First-time Adoption of Bang.ades: Financial Reporting Standards ] - NA

| Share-Based Payment e R N/A

{ Bu ‘Business (:ornbmaums - - 3 B Apphcd
Insurance Contracts & ] 4 B
\<Jn-\.§'fre'm assels Hgld tm Sal.c and Di sconunucd Dpumml‘ 3 -
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mireral Resourees 6
Financial Im.ruﬂne-'n«: Disclosures - N e
Opt.ra ting Szg'nc'us .
Firancial Instruments: Recognition and Mcawmnent ) B i 9 - __@nh_cg_ -
Consolidated Financial Statements o 10 Applied |
loint Arangements L TR 7
Disclosure of Interest in Other Entities b’ NIA
Fair Value Measurement o 13 *Applied
i.::gﬁi-at?n Deferral Accounts - T - i . _ NA |
‘Revenue from contracts with customers 1 15 _Applied”
Leases 16 Applied
* Subject to departure described in note 2.1
N/A= Not Applicable

242 The financial statements for the year ended 31 December 2024 were approved by the Board of Directors on

28 April 2025.

1.43 Auditors' work-hour
The external auditors, Mis MABS & J Partners, Chariered Accountants, in associated with Nexia lnternational,
one of the leading accounting conglomerates of the World, of the Bank worked about in excess 5,200 work-hours
at the Bank's Head Office and different branches. During their audit, they audited above 80% of the Bank's risk
weighted assets as of the reporiing date

2.44 General
i) Figures have been rounded off to the nearest taka;

ii)  Prior year's figures shown for comparison purpose, have been rearranged, whenever necessary, to conform Lo
current year's presentzation.

iif)  Prior year's figures of the Financiai Statements of Trust Axiata Digital Limiled, a subsidiary of Trust Bank PLC,
have been restated due to rectification of some transzctions, Hence, the prior vear’s figures of the Consolidated
Financial Statements of Trust Bank PLC have also been restated accordingly.

- Rah AR
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CASH
Cash in hand
in Loval Corrency

B |

31.12.2024
Taka

311.12.2023
Taka

4,463,217,i 10

4468215497 |

In Foreign Currency Note-3 1.1 180,990,731 45,832,040 |
4,644,207 841 4,514,047,537
S .
In Foreign Currency
Foreign Cuarrency Amount in FC Exchange Rate
US Dollar 1,313,004.00 120.0C0¢ 157,560,480 25,901,810
Great Britam Pound 100.822.00 180 960 15,223,719 10,812,027
EURO 63,395.00 1251120 7,931,437 8,934 460
Singapore Doller 670.00 884238 59244 22,944
Sandi Rival 60500 31.8489 19,329 -
Qatan Rzl 1.500.00 329038 49,356 -
United Arab Emirates Dirham 4,505.00 32.6673 147,166 106,907
Japanese Yen _ - 3,392J
180,990,731 45,832,040
Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
Balance with Bangladesh Bank
In Local Currency 19,958,133,817 15,758,774.474
In Foreign Currency 1,371,251,603 i,155,378,152
21,329,385,420 16,914,152,626
Balance with Scnali Bank in Local Currency (as agent of Bangladesh Bank) 157,497,923 63,350,947
21,486,883,143 16,977,503,573

Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) and Statutory Liquidity Ratlo (SLR)

(ash Reserve Requirement (CRR) and Statuzory Liguidity Ratio (SL.R) have bezn calculated and maintained in accordance with the
Section 33 of the Banking Companies Act 1991 {as amended up to 2023), DOS circular nos 0! dated 19 Januery 2014, DOS
Circular Latter No. 26 dated August 1§, 2019, BRPD Circular 31 dated June 18, 2020 and MPD circular no 03 dated 09 Apnil
2020

All scheculed banks in Bargladesh (including Shanah based banks) are required to ma:ntain 4,00 (four} percent CRR with
Bangladesh Bank on bi-weekly average basis with a provision of minimum 3.50 {three and a half) percent on daily baus of their
average total demand and time liabilities {ATDTL) of the month earlier of the previous month and Stanstory Liquidity Ratio {(SLR)
required te be mamntained by the convenlional banks an daily basis shall not be iess than 13.00 (thineen) percent including the
excess amoun: of Cash Reserve Reguirement {CRR) of their average total ume and demand lisbilities m Bangledesk, and for
Shariah-based Islamic Banks this amount shall not be less than 5.50 {five and 2 half) percent. Both reserves maintained during the
year by tnhe Bank are in excess of the statutory requirements.

The position of CRR and SLR as on 31 December 2024 is shown below:

Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR} .

Conveational (Including Offshore) Banking

As per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No. 01 dated January 19, 2014, DOS Circular Letter No. 26 daled August 19, 2019 and
MPD Circular Wo. 03 dated April 09, 2620 Benk has to maintain CRR @ 4.0% of fontnightly cumulative average basis and
minimum & 3.5% of daily basis for its Conventional banking. For off shore hanking operation as per Bungladesh Bank BRPD
Circuler 31 dated June 18, 2020 Bank has to maintain minimum 2.0 (two) pereent Cash Reserve Ratio (CRR) with Bangiadesh
Bank on bi-weekly average basis with a provision of minimum 1.5 {one and haif) percent on daily bas:s of the average total demand
and time habilities (ATDTL) of Off Shore Banking Operation,

o —— ]

Daily Cash Reserve Rafio Nasimul Baten

Requured reserve

Domestic Banking Operation (3.5% of Demand and Time Liabilities) "Eaf‘ab’i > 28 ,000 11,337,924,000
Offshore Banking Operation { 1.5 % of Demand and Time Liabilines) BBH Finance figy-,,) 47,366,000
A 12,850,860,000 11,385,290,000

16,827,733,660
3,976,873,660




Bi-weekly Cash Reserve Ratio

Required reserve
Domestic Banking Operation (4% of Demand and Time Liabilities)
Offshore Banking Operation (2 % of Demand and Time Liabilities)

Average Reserve held (4.13% of Average Demand and Time Liabitities)
Surplus

3.3.1.2  Islamic Banking
Daily Cash Reserve Ratio
Required reserve (3.5% of Demand and Time Liabilities)
Actual Reserve held (4.26% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities)
Surplus N
Bi-weekly Cash Reserve Ratio
Required reserve (4% of Demand and Time Liabihities)

Average Reserve held (4.08% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities)
Surplus

132 Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)

3321 Conventional Banking
Required reserve (13% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities)
Actual Reserve held (25.02% of Average Demand and Time Liabihities)
Surplus

3a12 Islamic Banking .
Required reserve (5 5% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities) ki
Actual Reserve held (6.1% of Average Demand and Time Liabilities)
Surplus

3.3.3 . Held for Statutory Liquidity Ratio (SLR)
33.3.1  Conventional Banking

Cash in Hand

Balance with Agent Bank(s)

Excess Reserve

Government Bills

Government Bonds

Other Approved Securities (Pnze Bond)

31332  Islamic Banking
Cash in Hand
Excess Reserve
Government Islamic Investment Bonds

R

Nasimul Baten
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3(a) CONSOLIDATED CASH BALANCE
Cash in hand (including foreign currencics)

Trust Bank PLC Npte3 |

Trust Bank Sccunties Limited
Trust Bank Investment PLC
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)

Trust Bank PLC Note-3.2

Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment PLC
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

g Mentt 1ot Office

e Fmancial =
("‘ﬁ"ﬂ&f f\ﬂ LC
Teust BAY

31.12.2024
Taka

31.12.2023
Taka |

14,638 635,000

o]
1
1

55,722,000 |

12,957,627,000 |

63,155,000 |

14,694 657000

2 237.692970

13,020,782 000
13,288,457,374

243033970

167,675,374

2,460,823.,000
2,995,545,710

1,871,166,000

2,217,209.297

532,722,710 346,043,297
2.£12,360,000 2.138.475,000
367,437,084 2.209,951,232

<2.1068,054 71,476,232
47,938,735,000 42,522,793.000
92,277,599,597 $3,746 880,267
34,338,864,507 11,224,087,267

3.867,007,000 2,940,403 000
4,287,569,820 3,152,867,410

430,562,820 212,464,410
4,604,394,731 4,464.754427

157,497,923 63,350,947
2,188,798 660 1075693210

40,874,945,511 4,752,343,098
44,443,339,172 43,385,605,485

£,623,600 5,133,100
92,277,599,597 53,746,880,267

39,813,110 49,293,110

183,176,710 78,734,300
4,064,580,000 3,024 840,000
4,287,569,820 3,152,867,410
4,644,207 841 4,514,047.537

132,583 6,955
4,644,330,424 4,514,054.492
21,486,883 343 16,977,503,573
. 157,500

21,486,883 343 16,977,661,073
76,131,223,767 JEASTRIE 565
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31.12.2024 31122023
Taka Taka
4 BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
In Bacgladesh 14,329 080 688 14 819,705 906
Outside Bangladesh 7,.005,054,883 1,479,289.549
i 21,934,135,549 16,199 086,455
4.1 Baisace with cther banks and financial institutions (In Banpladesh)
Current Deposits
Sonah Bank PLC 29 796,825 26,968,435
Agramt Bank PLC 19,542 20,232
Mustual Trust Bank-UPI Szntlement A/C 33541626 6,204,344 |
Commergial Bank of Cevlon {CBCL) 529266430 20,797
Fastern Bank PLC 1,985,400 1,535,000
894,579,423 38,198,828
Short Term Deposits
Sonzl Bank PLEC 163,279,138 100,571,582
AB Bunk PLC 4,570,631 4,549 454
Rupal: Bank PLC 24,677 852 13,763,394
Janata Bank PLC 67,242 71,284
Prime Hapk PLO 16414 30,438
Standard Chanered Bank 12,350,814 246,854
Hank Asia PLE 414 GR3 412,066 ¢
Standsrd Bank PLC 3,429,238 3,401,843 |
Al Arafah Islami Bank PLC e 29,073 29,519
NCC Bank PLC 48,690 48613
Eastern Bank PLC 283,328,000 133,328,000
Offshore Banking Unit - USD 10,126,251,692 §,312,011,060
10.558,823,1%7 8.570,463,535
Mudaraba Short Notice Depesit
The City Bank PLC 77080 77,561
EXIM Bank PLC 7,840,998 222,083
Bank Asia PLC 622,245 611,612
Union Bank PLC 2,317 1,579
Social [sharn: Bank PLC 22,573 23164
Bank Al-Falzh 7068138 213,149,905
Prime Banx PLOC 44,5053 46,619
15,678,054 214,134,843
Fixed Deposits in tocal Currency
Fixed Deposits with Bank
Natonzl Bank of Pakistan 200,000,000 200,600,000
Modhumat: Bank PLC 200,000,000 -
400,000,000 200,000,000
Figed Depasits with NBF1
Lanka Bangla Finance Limited - 1 TT1.200,000,000 |
- 1,200,800,600
Mudaraba Term Deposits
Standard Bank PLC . 1,500,666,000
Hay Firance Co. Limited - 100,000,000
Social Islami Bank PLC - 1.000,600,060
EXIM Bank PLC - 2,000,000,000
. i - 4,600,000,000
Nasimul Baten 400,000,000 6.000,000,000
Fixed Deposits in Foreign Currency Maneying Director & CEO
Prime Bank PLC pBH Finance PLC. 360,000,000 5
Meghna Bank PLC 360,000,000 -
Eastern Bank PLC ¢ £00,000,600 -
The City Rark PLC 1,200,000.600 -
BRAC Bank PLC 240,000,000 -
2,760,600,000

14,329,080,666
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4.2

4.3

T

U g
Al A {

[ 31122004
i Taka

i

11.12.200
Taka

Balance with other banks and financial institutions {Qutside Bangladesh)

On-Shore Balange
Current Account
Dollar Agcount

Standard Chartered Bank, LSA
Mashreq Bank pse, USA
ICICY Bank Ltd., Hongkong
Comurierz Bank, AG Germany
Habib American Bank, NY

Zhepiang Chauzhou Commarcisl Bank, Ching

EURO Account
Standard Chartered Bank, UK
Commerz Bank, AG Germany
ICICT Bank Lid,, Mumbay, india
GBP Account
Standard Chartered Bank, UK
dapanese Yen Account
Standard Chartered Bank, Japan
Commerzhank Ag, Frankfurt, Germany
ACU Dollar Account
Standard Chartered Bank. Mumbai, India
Mashreg Bank, Mumbai, India
ICICE Bank Ltd., Mumbai, India
AR Bank, Mumbai, India
United Bank of India
Axis Bank, India
CHE Agcount
Habib Bank, Zurich, Switzerland
AUD Account
Commerzbank Ag, Frankfun, Germany
S&g &CCUHH‘.E
Baak Al Bilad - SAR
CAD Accounss
Commerz Bank AG; Germany-CAD
CNY Agcounts
S:andard Chartered Bank (China), CNY

Zhejiang Chourhou Commernial Bank, CNY

Balance with Foreign Bank (CNY)
AED Accounts
Mashreq Bank, AED

alance with Offshor
Mashreq Bank PSC, USA
Standard Chartered Bank, New York, USA
United Bank, India
Axis Bank, India 1

For details please refer to Annexure - A

nking Unit {OBU

1,289,350,258
5.065.036,800

37T 2R7153

195,124 6.8

Remaining maturity grouping of balaace with other banks and financial institutions

On demand

Up to | month

Over | wonih but not more than 3 months
Over 3 months but not more than 1 Year

R gahmEl
34 [1v s

Over | Year but not more than § Years
%« 5 Years
SRS

Ahsan Zaman Chewdimxy

ging Director & CRO
Trust Bank PLC.

03 SEP 2055

103,041,800 49,740,921
75,954,031 188,416,597
123,387,391 89,245,671
57,459,384 23,724,346
104,322,734 42,763,128

12,920,982 .
2,183.979 2,134,281
37,565,359 12,796,258
9,006,619 6,922,835
2,031,176 3,027,715
54,179,301 122,423,794
137,348,426 43,279,662
wen 98,641,241 41,447,044
126,356,747 68,231,919
15,507,402 37,040,836
65.214,252 97,041,277
13,331,491 33,439,466
6,508,795 1.086.495
997,367 1,047,603
3,981,952 6,407,026
49,793,222 5,579,543
8,194,467 6.990.374

13,255,361 )
20,868,756 7,091,527
7.524436,235 1,462,240.189

L

= 66,682,187 7.066,6066
cﬁw )m 259,247 1,538,638
3,240,254 1,191,966
Nasimul Baten 10,436,960 7,252,090
Managing Director & CEO 80,618,648 17,049,360
DBH Finance PLC. 7,605,054 883 1,479 789 249
8,199,634,206 1514,488,337
13,534,501,243 §,984,598,678
200,000,000 1,450,000,000
- 1,350,000,000

é s .,,'y‘:/' - -
- 21,934,135,549 16,299,086,455



31.12.2024

' 11.12.2023
Taka

Taka
EXTH CONSOLIDATED BALANCE WITH OTHER BANKS AND FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
In Bangladesh
Trust Bank PLC Note4 | 14,329 080 666 14,819,796,906
Trust Bank Scounities Lirnited B9 386,848 881952614
Tiust Bank Investment PLC 28,245,763 7,796,877
Trust Axiata Digital Limited 165,160,271 337,872,425
15,443 873,548 16,047 418,822
Less inter Company Transaction 206,009,311 88,112,329
15,237.864,217 15,959.306,493
Outside Bangladesh Note-4 2 7605,054,883 1,479,289 529
12.842,919,100 17,438,596,042
3 MONEY AT CALL AND SHORT NOTICE
In Local Currency
With Banking companies
Dutch Bangia Bank PLC 2,250,000,000
Janatz Bank PLC 2,510,000,000
Shahjalal Islam: Bank PLC 1,200,000,000
5,960,000,000 R
In Foreign Currency [ - “ - 1
5,960,000,000 .
6 INVESTMENTS
Government Sccuritics Note-6.1 89,391 488,283 51,167,921,684
Other Investment Noie-6.2 18,323,479,622 17.663,535,602
107,714,967 ,90% 68,831,457,286
6.1 Gaovernment Securities
Treasury Bills Note-6.1.1
Treasury Bills -HTM - 21,872,205,098
Treasury Bitls-HFT 40,874 045511 1,880,138,000
40,874,945,511 4,752,343,098
Treasury Bonds Note-6.1.2
Treasury Bond - HFT 318,706,048 687,487,207
Treasury Bond - HTM 44,124 633,124 42 698,118,279
14,443339,172 33,385.605,486
Government Islamic Investment Bonds
Govt. Tslamic Investmert Bond - HFT 1,536,000,000 S60,000,000
Bangladesh Government Invesmient Sukuk (BGIS) 2,508 580,000 2,464 840 000
4,064,580,000 3,024,840,000
Prize Bond | 8,623,600 1| 5,133,100 |
8,623,600 5,133,100
£9,191,488,283 1,167,921,684
6.2 Other Investment
Preference Share No. uf Share Face Value
Sheltech Chemicals Lid, 50000000 2.00 400,000,000 500,000,000
H. Ali Akber & Co Lid. 15000000 6.67 100,000,000 150,000,000
City Sugar Industries Lid 15000000 6.67 100,000,000 150,000,000
Epyilion Style Lid. 37500000 6.67 250,000,000 375,000,000
Envey Texttes Lid, 60500000 7.14 435,000,000 609,000,000
Paramount Textiles Lid, 40000000 7.50 300,000,000 400,000,000
Cify Seed Crushing Industries Lid. 125000000 7.50 937,500,000 1,250,000,C00
Impress Nowtex Compaosite Textiies Lad 30000000 B.33 250,000,000 300,000,000
1,772,500,000 3.734,000,000
Ordinary Shares
Quoted Note-6.2.1 224,261,379 2242613719
Ungqueted Note-6.2.2 118,062,653 } 168,062,657
542,324,032 392,324,036
Investment in Corporate Bonds Note-6.2.3 15,008,655,500 13,537,211,566
Qe & o 18,323,479,622 17.663.535,600 3 SEP 2028
‘{‘“\’ﬂim‘ (‘Q et Y P»"& L’_.ﬁfv F_l_("{:?l 4,967,905 68.':_83! 457,286
Lot ol - ' [
\:i\'\,:‘;—: g mia ?‘}'J @cn‘;ﬂ\ cé.;.\% Q\*‘C 2 Pa— ;uy =
S W o8 'Q’& man Cho Nasi
e P azaging Disector CEO Nasimul Baten
¢ Trust Benk PLC. Managing Director & CEQ

DBH Finance PLC.



1122024 | 11,12.2023 !
Taka |  Taha

6.1.1 Treasury Bilis-at Present Value | .
i4 days Treasury Bills - |7 -]
28 days Treasury Bills - H - |
91 days Treasury Bills 3.465,805.000 || -
182 days Treasury Bills I.556.880,000 H :
164 days Treasury Bills 35,852,260,511 || 4,752,343 008
' ' 40,874,045 811 4,752,343,098
6.1.2 Treasury Bonds-at Present Value
02 years Treasury Bends 7.98K,623.639 7.096,715.455
05 years Treasury Bonds 2.145,769.671 3.968.058,705
10 years Treasury Bonds 17,529,611,16! 18,749,333 80]
15 years Treasury Bonds 7.439,125.418 7.738.504,504
20 years Treasury Bonds 9,140,209,283 4,932.993,620
44.443,339,172 43,185,605 486
6.1.3 Repo & Reverse Repo Transctions during the period ended on 31 December 2024

Disclosure required as per Bangladesh Bank DOS Circular No -06 Dated. 15 July 2010 regarding of Repo and Reverse Repo dunimg
the year ended on 31 December 2024

a. (i) Disclosure Regarding Outstanding Repo ns on 31 December 2024:

S1 No. Counter Party Agrecment Dare Reversal Date I c;:':rg:':‘:'::::;;;i]
1 Bangladesh Bank 24-Dec-2024 1-Jan-2025 £,386,530,000
2 |Bangladesh Bank 24-Dec-2024 | 7-Jan-2025 5,048,601 600
3 Bangladesh Bank 24-Dec-2024 21-Jan-2025 1,177,803 ,600
4 Janaia Bank PLC 30-Dec-2024 1-Jan-2025 3994074
5 Janata Bank PLC 30-Dec-2024 1-Jan-2025 149 361,200
6 Bangladesh Bank 17-Dec-2024 14-lan-2025 4,108 450,200
TOTAL 15.924,740,974
{ii) Disclosure Regarding Outstanding Rewerse Repo as on 11 December 2024:
S{ No. Counter Party Agreement Dute Reversal Date AvaeatintLan Sl

Consideration)
%W\
Nasimul Baten NE

Managing{Dircctor & CEO

DB Fiance PLC.
uh Disclosure Regarding Owerall Transaction of Repo and Reverse Repo as an 31 December 2024:

Minimum Maximum Daily Awrage
Outstanding during | Outstanding during | Outstanding during the .
the year (ALS) the vear (ALS) VeRr
Securnies sold under repo:
{1) With Bangladesh Bank 556,239,000 12,069,359, 660 3,387,280.514
{i1) With other banks & Fls 203,355,274 5,396,965,900 2,164,692, 806
Securities purchased under reverse repo: v
{1} fromBangiadesh Bank - - -
(i) from other banks & Fls 146,518,050 2,949 936,000 1,176, 418,512
6.2.1 Other Investment
This represents investment made by the company both in listed and unhisted securities. The investment is made up as under
31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Particulars |

No. of Securities At Cost Market Value | No, of Securities At Cost Market Value
Listed Securitics 4 224,261,179 136,511,249 14 224,261,379 189,305,932
Unhsted Secuntics 4 31R062,653 318,062,653 ] 168,062,657 168,062.657
Preference Shares 8 2.772,500,000 2,772, 500400 7 1734000000 | 3.734.000.000
Comporate Bonds 2 15008655590 | 150086584501 5 23 | 1dswiotuses | 13537211564

4 . 18323479622 | 182387204930 /47 1 | 17,663,538,602 | 17,628 580,205
e I S .

c e " =
x‘)“& & ?L(- 4. —" i |
3! us {
02 m’[?ﬁ Ahsan Zaman Chowdhury
COT st 03 SEP Managing Director & CEO
Trust Bank PLC.




31.12.2024 ANFETT
Taka Taka }
6.2.2 Investment in Ordinary Shares - Quoted
Ir.\rolsu:\cr-: has been recorded at cost and adequate provision for probable future losses a5 per Bangladesh Hank gurdeline has been
made. Market value of securities has been determuned on the basis of the value of securities o the last trading datc of the year (Last
trachng date for the period was 30 December 2024)
6.2.2.1 Sector wise investment in listed securities at cost
Barking Compames 4986223 4989223
Manufacturing Companies and others 49,740,207 49,740,207
Power Secter 14.375.320 | 14,375,320
IBBL Bond 54408254 | 54,408,254
Mutual Fund 100,748,375 | 100,748,375
224,261,379 224,261,379
6.2.2.2  Investment in Ordinary Share - Quoted
Conventional Banking 151,849,875 151,849,875
Islamic Banking 72,411,504 72,411,504
224,261,379 224,261,379
Security wise Investment in Quoted Shares is given below:
SL Name of Security L Aversge | 31-Dec-24 31-Dec-23
Caonventional| Islamic Total cust rate
1 | 1BBI. Mudareba Perpetual Bond - 56,2860 56,280 966 74 54,408,254 54,408,254
2 | Popular Life Fust Muteal Fund 1,089,298 - 1,085,298 6.69 7,284,124 7,284,124
3 | Olympx Industnies Lud 100,000 | 90,170 190,170 24024 45,687,250 45,687,250
4 | Prume Bank J4d, 67,760 - 67,764 2991 2.012,905 2,012,905
$ | Pubal Bank Lud 31,042 11,042 1214 997,688 597,688
6 § Summa Power Lid. 314,637 « 1 M4,637 4568 14,375,320 14,375,320
7 | Padma Od Co. Lutd 3000 3,600 15065 1,051,956 1,051,956
8 | IT Consulants Ltd (ITCL) 323,568 “ 323,568 6.77 2,189,115 2,189,115
9 | LR Global Bangladesh Mutual Fund | 6,554,016 s 6,554,016 9.64 63,205,696 63,205,696
10 | Trust Bank !st Mutual Fund 4,593,045 4,553,045 6.59 30,258,555 30,258,555
11 | Golden Harvest Agro Industries Ltd - 4215 4215 4242 178,800 178,800
12 | The ACME Laboratories Ltd 5,000 5.000 11548 597.406 $97,406
13 | BD THAI FOOD 3.568 - 3,568 10.00 35,680 33,680
14 | Umon Bank Ltd 207,756 - 207,756 9.52 1,978,630 1,978,630
224,261,379 224,261,379
Provision for Investment and Securitics has been shown separately in note no "12 - Other Liabilities”
6.2.3 Unlisted Securities
Ordinary Share No. of Share
CAPM Unit Fund 100,000 10,000,000 10,000,000
UCB Income Plus Fund 28,983,826 299,999,996 150,000,000
Central Depository Bangladesh Limited (CDBL} 1,731,541 4,708,330 4,708,330
SWIFT Group &} 3,154,327 3,354,327
T 318,062,653 168,062,657
2.4 ; 3 .
6.2 :-r.ueslm:lnt ir; ;oriiorntc Bonds Nasimul Baten Lisde of Liereat
v . .
S Ny Managing Director & CEQ
Subordinated Bond DBH Finance PLC
Exun Bank Lid. Subordinated Bond C175% - 100,000,000
BRAC Bank 2nd Subordinated Bond 12.61% 500,000,000 :
UCBL 3rd Subordinated Bond 7.50% - 100,000,000
U(.‘gl‘-.gllﬁ'r%hbordmamd Bend £ 600,000,000 800,000,000
‘—\-_‘“? LAY Il‘q‘ l\\‘_‘.;'._ cEh cp&\?.\
adthe : ane?™ < A L% S .
;"'{{e\:v ‘n\' v'\' \)““JS" ';ﬂc't‘; Y'?\"L 4 . o us SEP ms
et V¥ B . P B
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UCBL 5th Subordinated Bond

UCBL 61n Sutordinated Bond

Pubal: Bank L:d. Subsrdinalzd Band

Pubali Bank 4th Subordinated Bond

Bank Asia Li¢ Norn-Cenvertible Suborcinated Boad
North-West Power Gengration Company Lid Non-Convertinle
Bes: Haldings L1d. Subordinated Bond

Perpetual Bond
Mutual Trust Bank Ltd Perpetual Bond
Pubali Bank Ltd. Perpetual Bond
NCC Bank Ltd Perpetua! Band
AB Rark Ltd. Perpeiual Bond
Bank Asia Ltd. Perpetua! Bond
One Bank Ltd. Perpetua! Bond

Zero Coupon Bond
Thengamarz Mohile Sabuj Sangha Zero Coupon Bend
SIBL Non-Converubie Zero Coupon Bond

Islamic Banking

Mudaraba Subordinasted Bend
Al-Arafak Islam Bank Lid.

Mudaraba Perpetual Bond
Shahjalal Isiami Bank Ltd.
EXTM Bank Lid
Al-Arafah Islam Bank Lte
Islemi Bank Bangiadesh Liud.

investment in Shariah based Murtual Fund
UCB Tagwa Mutua! Fund
CWT Asset Management

®.K3%
12.61%
9 H0%%
12:61%
5 38%
9 00%
10 6%

10.00%
10.00%
10.00%
L0.60%
10.00%
100%:

Pravisional
Ratc of
8.35%

8.22%
8.22%
B22%
8.22%

371.12.2024 1.12.2023
Taka Taka
500,000,000 $00,060.000
500,000,000 -

1.500.000.000 1,500,0600.000
840000000 _
200,000 856 90,000,000
700,000 410 900,000,000
1,000, 008,600 1,000 000,800
6,750,000,000 5, 200,000,600
G50,000.000 650,000 000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
500,000,000 500,000,500
850,060 000 £90,000 0060
110,080 600 110,000,600
850000, 000 #30.000,000
4,000,000.000 4,000,000,008
28,655,590 §7211.86¢6
18,655,590 57,211 546
10,778.655.590 9.257,211,566

130,000,000 | |

200,000,000 |

150,000,000 200,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000.000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
1.000,000,000 1,000,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
4.000,600,000 4,000,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
30,000,000 30,000,000
0,000,000 80,000,000
4,230,000,000 4,280,000,000
15,008,655.590 13.837211,566_

6.2.3.1 Profit rate would be detennined considering the average rales of & months Mudaraba Term Deposit Rates of Full-fledged Shanah
based banks ccllected from latest available wm "Announced Profit Rate Chart of those Banks (Depasit Rate)' published by
Bangladesh Bank in its website at the beginning of any Profit Payment Period with an additional prafit rate of 2.00% per annum.

6.3 Remaining maturity grouping of Investiments ;
On demand 8,623,600 5,133,180
Upto | month 3.987.984,696 2,548,585.230
Over | month but not more than 3 months 2,406,470.425 1,527.893,309
COiver 3 months but not more than | Year 26,729,688 561 17,082,033,824
Over | Year but not more than S Years 42 958 198,459 27.453,122,052
Over § Years w 31.624.001,964 20,204,689.77¢

107,714,967,905 68,831,457,285
Nasimul Baten gt

6 (a) Consolidated Investments Managing Director & C EO
Government Securities DBH Finance PLC.
Trust Bank PLC Note-6.1 83,391 ,488,283 51,167.921.684
Trust Bank Secunties Limited / - -
Trust Bank Investment PLC { / . - -
Trust Axiata Digital Limiteg { 320,788,130 47,364 600

W N YT bt T 89,712,276,413 S1,215,285,684
ahnAan <
ViC. rant IN“SR;‘::E:‘: er 03 \&_Pt"\-‘“%\ S
‘(_'_k\'\"'t‘l % “:::l{. e ‘cct“ﬁ\ﬁ' Zarmen Chowdhury
yoenk ¥ O S Masagtag Diccctor & CRO 03 SEP 2015
Tres i Trust Bank PLC.




Other Investment

Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Secunties Limited
Trust Bank Ievestment PLC
Trust Axiata Digial Limited

11.02.2024
Taka

31.12,2023
Taka

Nete-6 2

18,323,479,622

-

4,413,908 362

17,663,535,602

4,180,869,122

22,737,387,984

11,844,404,724

less  Inter Company Transaction % - =
112,449,664,397 73,059,690,408

sl

Loans, cash credi, overdrafts etc./invesiments
Bilis Purchased and Discounted

71 Loans, cash credit, overdrafts ete./investments
in Bangladesh
Conventionz] Banking

Repair & Recon. of Dwelling House (RRDH) 95,958 240 143 628,639
Mamage Loans (ML) 260,474,243 163,787,378
Car Leans (CL) 49,905,829 50,983,168
Housz Bunding Loans (HBL) 10,713,854 549 9872151397
Term Leans AL602Z416818 119,164,234 486
Rewil Banking Loans !.685,003,026 1,670,898.564
Time Loan 66,572,114 38! 62,566,313,568
Cash Credu 1,069,945.297 673,832,465
Cash Collazeral 3,204,858,371 3,103.304,125
Overdraft 26,949,228 326 27244 462,770
Secured Overdrafis ) 1,595,930,829 1525,119,831
Other Loans 35,811,889,056 35.475,284,163
Stafi Loans 1,919,436,601 1.686.414277
Laans against Credit Card 1,183,703 880 971,035,542
Loan agt Trust Receipt (LTR) 11,655,757,589 7.761,035,255
Payment Against Documents (PAD) 4401,880,0423 4,728,909,147
Packimng Credit (Losn agt Packing Credit) 210,741,734 280,283,366

308,963,099.914 277,083,678,142

Islamic Banking
Bai-Muapal
Hirz Purchase under Shirkatul Melk

LOANS AND ADVANCES/ISLAMI BANKING INVESTMENTS

Note-7 1
Note-77

178,241,480 810

362,809,034,020
15,432,455,790

320,135,225 486
12,568,356,177

T 331,703,579,863

1,157,386,003
4,710,254319

1,873,160,595
4.233,702,762

IHSAN Apertmen: Purchase Scheme 498 776,817 466,614,612

BARAKAT Heme Constrection Scheme 193,993,290 166,513,103

BARAKAT Car Scheme 5,135,329 2,101,890

HPSM Real Estate 1,450,373,553 1,253,698 816

Murabaha TR 1,524,073,811 966,656,856

Ba-Salamn 524 884,219 215,606,531

Household Durable & others scheme 460,396 558,881

TiB Hounse Buiiding Scheme-HBL {(RM) 7,276,891 1,011,009

TIB Houschold Durable Scheme{ Housenold Durable) - 218,693

Staff Loars 45,435,628 135,716,01)

Defence Pessonne] Specizl Investment (other than Off) [DPSI) 86,237,114 41,225,217

HESM General 8,024,773.643 6,873,551.600

Barkat Doctors Scheme 283,959 1,336,B45

Murabaha (RM) \}m 29,740,138,436 24.886,377,987

MIB- EDE - TIB = 5.597,072,389 1,717.956,466

papes Nl paen, |
Bai-Muajjal under Stimulus Package (SME) M*““E'“lg Dmcm{,ié i i T o 25:281:250

Withirawal against MTDR and Scheme Depas:  DBH Finance s 110,650,900 29,771,221

Refimance Scheme under Bai-Murabaha (SME) 18,728,000 4,367,501

Refinance Scheme under HPSM (SME) 3,187,331 3,648,354

Bam WESDoec Bills . 125,418,970 126,681,197
53,845,934,106 43,051,545,344

362,809,034,020 330,135,223,486

Qutside Bangladesh . Z i/ - .
e of B 362,809,034,000 330,135,233,4W5..
o e
; Nt Zaman Chowdbury EP 2015
e et 5\\3;‘“? g Direstor & CEO 033
= W O™ ¥ Trust Bank PLC.




31.12.2024 : 31.12.2023
Taka Taka
5.2 Residual maturity prouping of Leans and Advances
including Bills Perchased and Discounied :
Repayable on demand 34,364 842 649 27819655 578 |
Upto | month .
Not more than 3 menths 38617881018 33,968,529 650
More than 3 months but not more than | Year 74 RE5.469, 708 Ay, 749 333 724
More than | Year bt not more than S Years 99 111,643 435 87 078 AR5, 750
Mare than 5 Years lm.:ﬁl,bﬁ.‘:ﬁ(fﬁ Y6 GR7 AT 16
178,241,489, 810 332.703,579,863
73 loans and Advances including Bills Purchased and Discounted
Inside Bangladesh '
Loans 130,009 071,197 287,588 504 291
Cash Credut 4,254 803 668 1777136504 |
Overdraft 28.545.159.155 28,764 382 601 |
Bills purchased and discounted 15,432,455,7%0 12,568.356,377 |
37R.241.489.810 332,702,579 862
Outside Bangladesh . 2
378,241 489,810 332.703.579.861
7.4 Loans and Advances on the basis of significant concentration
7.4.1 Advances to Directors and Others
Advance o Directors and their alhed concerns 10,295 659 2269379
Advances to CEO and Seniar Executives 190, 666 942 | G 840,307
Advances o Customers {Group wise) 214 066,241 052 178,791 90 324
Industnia! Advances {Project finance) 63,459,099 929 51.955.443,410
Other Staff Loan 1,774,209,287 1,623,289 082
Other Customers 98,740,974 940 100, 131 806,462
T 37K,241,489,810 333 703,570 861
74.2 Disclosure of Large Loan

As per BRPD Corcular No. § dated @ Apnl 2008 issued by Bangladesh Bank, disclosure on large loan 1 ¢ loan sanctioned to any
individual or enterprise or any orgamzanon of a group amounting to 19% or more of the Bank's total capual and classified amount

therem and measures taken for recovery of such loan have bagn furmished as under
Total Capital [Note-13.3.1 (H)] CEEN&Q

43,234 687,020 38,767 144,160
Total Loans and Advances Nasimu‘ Baten 182,438 283,719 140,514,776, 308
No. of Customers Mansging Director & CEOQ .28 ‘2:
Classified amount thereon DBH Finance PLC. Nil Nl

Single Borrower Exposure Limit has been caleuiated on the basis of total ¢hgible capital as on 31 December 2024 aecording to
BRPD Circular 02, dated 16 January 2014

Details of Large Loans:

. Qutstanding Loan Tatal Total
. Tholskcofthe Ceas O Sttt e NonFunded | 31122024 3N
v k Mack T P 3 ) T
| DGR Mackiee Tk TNy Limisd (OMITY). oy Thnt  wen) awizmael  3seesvel|  RAMISEN|  essnTo
| 4'Jl\ar\n: Ispar Led, Amwar Cemert Ltd, A Ome Polymer Lad, Amwar !
L | y P E 4 45) &5 | } 1,145
1 {Cement Shet A Oue T Co ST SN 406030475 3938564161 | LRELRIS il
3 _|Buwas Tradng & Constrecton, Bewas Budders | anded ard 1\ STD 176,541 162 2915780643 BEGLT2 S0t 6,701 SS6.88% |
4 |Sera Kahar Sangtha & shed concerns ST 45540 406 | 85 281472 £ 44l 855 Al 524 59928 |
| Castle Comtrucion Company Ld, Charka SPC Poks Lowied, Uemecon
| § Marme Enpreeting L, Gomsoon D Goooe Coy Lmded & Pathar ST SMA 1960722 640 | 1,14) 2063538 REE AR SOTT 455 1
Lid i
| |Dhaka Korthem Power Generations L1, Pacdic Dredgmg Lid | Dooren) ! i
| & [Tradng, Easters Cement Industres Ld . Doroon Shppmp Lie, Doteesl  STD 4530 SR AN 2562 266,863 TH2RS 457 i THRELI S
{Martime Maragement Lid, Nung Neher Teade |
| Saad Tewtde Lid  Noe Denan Lod | bomad Spesnng Mils Lid | lsa W B :
7 L421271 37 p 7 1.75% ™ 7 TTTR4S5
Lid Nice S M L2 £ b L i R [ 2304 147380 TSS4IK TS i 0677784
| Shab Cement indstircs Lamged, Abtwl Khar Strp Processmg Lid | Abud Ry | - = = i
L] Kba Sicch Fs. Adiol i Lad i Servle: Food Priducts Lid ST ISTHITRAS | 98584 B9 'i_!a!a.m,u._! 3452 043
al Melmgl1d) ond Prodocts _ =
| 9 |Western Fagmeerng (Put ) Lid s | ) S2333588, 51196023 § 4004182 846 |
Deta LPG Lad Dets Agrefood Indastriee [1d, Fignha Eaie OF Refnery] % e | B
%W 1 ot Sl Comes S M, d""‘ st | ) 45119 :.t-.hll 478113011
e ainan = e S ) e =
AunIUZY fice”
o o) Of ray el Absad Zaman Chovd
el ¥ - Unm cerary (Acting) 46 n an Chowdhury 2 by
s " ank & > {.Iwm_.-sm- sLC. Managing Director & CEO ﬂa Stl‘ 1t
w o ves Bk Trust Bank PLC. ¢4




31.12.2024 31.12.2023
L o Taka Taka
1 GRH | R 060000 SIMBILIIS| 671192608 |
12 [Pe ., K;iﬁr_c?ur Fasiews Lid 5. Sehn Industal Park L:;g T; T}"D ] . #l J‘lﬂ$ S Ibi.}’_“? 520.2.4‘5_"191,
- (Desn Cambedge Sunargaon Power Company 144 Jadoo Media Densted | . I g i 1 3 o I
2 Uegh Encezy Chandpiar Powsr Company 1id |, Deah Energy Langed | P il SRR ] R
) Nosr Gliss indestres Tad, Nagr Floa: Glass Indusires Lid, Nose I)i-:l“.; ] i
|14 |Gless Induseress L4, Nase Glass Wear & Tuebe Indusines Lmzed Nase|  STD 440234555 i LTTR 2R3 .1 B0 420 K59 SAILIT B
i Leaf Tobereo Ingusres Lid o \L |
[ Kaber Stecl Lid KSRM Sizel Plim L3d KSRM Biflet Ind Ll KSRM . | "
l " Ipower Plrt Lid MAA SHIFPING PVT L TD & SK Stgpeg L ST BN BRG] eenimm ] T
" J6 Parics Pairo Lid & PARTEN BEVERAGE LIMITED 5TD SEI5TI0006 | 6127845407 10513285732 | 11525556349
|7 [Shabab Fabrcs Lid & F 38 YARN DYEING LIMITED Sth | S42085 88 160,517,584 $.50337 348 4.'.'31217.‘3-‘-1:
|18 [PremerComentMisled ) o STD | 17708869 | 35621 SIEITMT ] sEINST |
'‘Barka Powsr Lemted Baraka Pamenpa Power Lrtce BARAKA ; ' 1
| 19 SHIKALBAHA POWER LIMITED. KARNAPHULI FOWER] ST | 290180 nd 10 474 450 §587 135443 ' 95185203
! {LIMITED & QUEENS HEALTHCARE LTD ? i
IVIRGO TOBACCO LIMITED. VIRGO FASHION LIMITED, VIRGD e | . !
. F. M H LIMITED., VIRGO GASES LIMITED S1D | 4RLTUAIS 40049750 | ARRIIR 4 |I 4544 | 14500
S 5 Swel Lumisd ARFabh Sieel & Reroling Ml Limted, i !
11 |GENERATION  KEXT FASHIONS LIMITED & GENNEXTISTD, 5.\9\; SI6254800 | 130640271 | 789 2080178 £88727301
TECHNGL OGIES LIMITED !
', fHumars Composte Towse Mk Led Suram Sponmg Mk Lented| S . i o i
+ % IDatuian Soenmg Vills Liswed & ANGAN DEVELOPMENTSLTD | 0 SRS LA WSORMy  AcRum
! MYMENSINGH AGRD LIMITED, DURABLE PLASTIC LTD |
{13 JADVANCE PERSONAL CARE LTD, PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT; SID 2223 148007 2009 088 8458 234817458
LID & Ranppur Melal Industorcs Lid
24 |TANVIR CONSTRUCTIONSLTD 51D 3293809582 1 059481294 6,355, 360,850
| D R FAPER INDUSTRIES LTD, DR INDUSTRIES LIMITED, STAR
) ;-.\1 ULTE PURPOSE COLD STORE LTD & CHOWDHURY|STD, SMa JAGRASROTY 116,333,320 4013,092.2%4
ASSOCIATES |
Tasnnh Tatexs Lommed, Masce Prasso Ll Moo Pring & f !
| 26 |Embrodery Lid, MASTO Shakdh Creket Academy Lad Masco Trems| STD 1341025 0 TSITALL90 | SRSES84106T
_ (b Coneept Katiog Lorsied, Shass Pagressin Lumied | I
[Coy Evonuns Zose Lomted, Cry Scod Crshog Indates Lid, Cay i
27 |Sugar Industrs Lanscd, Coy Edble O Lid Ropsha Feed Mis Lid  STD 1AM35IM2 | 1EISHE L4078 349
{Rarshi Flowe Mk Lad !
[ 28 IMUS Absd Bulders MS. Bay Qccarma C & T, MS. Hamsm Cosporation SID 3224 510000 1.348,110,000 4 572,620,000 -
L [Tor o T HITIRIST,796 | 64,656,925,923 | I82438,200,719 | 140,514,776,308 |
7.4.3 Restructured Loans & Advances
According to Bangladesh Bank Circular o 04 dated 29 January 2015 relatmg o Large Loan Restructunng, the term loans provided
to Shabub Fabrics Lumned and Qennext | echnologies Limited have been restructured afier providing required provision. Details of
restructured ioan is given in the following able.
Name of the Client ha::l::‘ - Res;)r::::ure Expiry Date Limnit Outstanding St:f::no"
—_— - Term Loan- 02-12-2029 10
Shabab Fabrics Lanited fudascicl 16-10-2024 26.08.2034 459.011,541.20 | 426,292480.45 ucC
Gennext Technologies | Term Loan- .
: 23-12-2024 10-05-2030 | 277 .849489.00 | 278,887.231 .00 uC
Limied Industral
744 Geographical locatian-wise concentration of Loans and Advances
Iuside Bangladesh
Dhaka Division 251,885.934,277 214,618,5299%7
Chittagong Division 69,809,718,784 65,977,296,594
Khulna Division 13,190,567,827 £2329.710,0060
Sylhet Division 4.945,594,621 4,888 235206
Rangpur Divisson Nasimul Baten 7.585,236,117 7,963,289 752
Fapii e Mainging Dirosor & CEO Zoseou1a0s || 1437938049
ajshahy Divisson - 346,947,305 A37.938,
Mymensingh Division DBH Finance PLC. i 16,085,579,524 14.314,156,781
/ i 78241489810 332.703,579.863
Qutside Rangladesh - -
i _ 378,241,489 810 332,703,579 863
pena 53
a \M.i:\\\f?'“4r ?Ifﬁ".ﬂ‘ fmam® 228
MG acidt ™ :
v st A a¥ ' Chowm
criet o PLE 47 /AliS0 £ & CEO
prust B M ek #LC. 03 SEP 108




31.12.2024 31.12.2022
Taka Taka
745 Industry-wise concentration of Loans and Advances
Agro & Fisheries 5879410967 5,742.823,401 ]
RMG 29,855 ,006,448 25,660,387,270
Texule 33,144,796,729 25.651.278,538
Food and allied industries (Edible Oil included) 30,918,869,446 27.822,944.713
Pharmaceutical industries 5,180,636,183 5,035,102,504
Chemcal, fertilizer, etc. 13,012,115,774 3,907,281,330
Cement and ceramuc adustnes 9,915,052,665 7,451,606,106
Ship buiiding industries 3,231,015,580 2,684,231 156
Ship Breaking industries 2,044, 326,542 142,650,344
Power and gas 16,923,135,343 21,744,927,353
Other manufacturing or extractive industries (Rubber & Plastic, Paper, Stec!
Engineering & Metal Products included) 5$5,261,370,698 45,755,865 289
Service Industries (Telecom & ICT, Medical Service included) 33,440,822,524 26,543 045 448
Orther {ndustry 92723191 1,076,196,753
Trade & Commerce 24,124.246,159 24.013,776,566
Residential Real Estate 11,073,102,183 7.550,615,337
Commercial Real Estate 19,888,132,896 16,669,822,19)
Infrastructure Development 17.860,246,181 14,488 324 637
Otker Constructions 249,349 286 227,420,095
Consumer Financing (Personal Services) 45,491 403 248 43,210,814,510
Loans to Financial [nstitution (NBFT & NGO included) 11,644 945,002 13,949,371,727
Transport 4,751,824,946 4,106,279 936
Miscellaneous (Others) 1,422 847 087 2,968 813 870
3 ’8;241.489.810 332, ii53,579.863
74.6 Nature wise Loans and Advances
Continuous 65,343,709,855 60,510,710,304
Demand Loan 111,585,709,144 99,807,916,162
Term Loans 196,153,110,508 169,922 670,640
Short Term Agn. Credit & Micro Credit 3,195052,916 641,439,023
Staff Loan 1,963.907,387 1,820,843,734
378,241,489.810 332,703,579,863
7.5 Classification of Loans and Advaaces including Bills Purchased and Discounted
Unclassificd Loans and Advances
Standsrd Loans and Advances
Consumer Financing (House Financing, HF) 3,706,226,012 5,123.836,699
Consumer Financing (Loans for Professional, LP)  _” - - -
Consumer Financing (Other than HF & LP) : 8.372,885,480 7,135,731,111
Smail & Medium Enterprise Fizancing (SMEF) 39,060,305,413 31,596,156,735
Loans to BHs/ MBs/ SD's against Shares etc. 3,013,610,937 4,067,769,327
All Other Credit 285,729,502,782 256,477 ,856,%05
Short Term Agri Credit 3,1BR718 325 637,103,185
Staff Loan 1,957,470,633 1,820,843,734
347,028,719,582 306.859,297,596
Special Mentioned Accounts 7,160,211,816 5,628,975 473
354,188,931,198 312.488,273.069
Classifled Loans and Advances
Sub-Standard Loans and Advances m 1,R74,822.459 5167192867
Doubtfui Loans and Advances 2,342,915,057 995 886,571
Bad /Loss Loans and Advances Nasimul Baten 19,834.820,896 14,052,227,357
Managing Director & CEO 24,052.558 412 20,215,306,794
DBH Finance PLC. 378,241,489,810 332,763,579,863
7.6 Particulars of Loans and Advances
(1) Loans considered good in respect of which the bank is fully secured. 266,552,759,511 235,667,940,554

J,08N,555 604

2,761,735,678

(it} Loans considered good for which the bank holds no other security thaa the
%Js‘bims personal security,
/;' ;
(tii) Loans considered good ang secured by personal undertaking of ane

';',’.3,38",404.'67
{W?dy&»» E 7,404,4

68,429,623 364

§ s

gt fi1 addition to the arantes of the debtors
oA _"‘.':“wfff'.ﬁ’3 .»g;*""‘iﬁi* { E‘zii\‘ w -
j_‘\rﬁ;':{ & TR § ; 1 " 4 o
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7.8

7.9
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(1v) Loans considered doubtful or bad not provided for

{v) Loans due by directors or officers of the bank o1 any of them either severally
or jointly with any ather person,

(vi) Loans due by companies or firms i winch the directors of the bank are
interested as dircctors, pariness or managing agents or, in the case of prnvate
companies as members.

{vit) Maximum total amount of advances in¢luding temporary advances made at
any tune dunng the year to directors or managers or officers of the banking
company or any of them either several.y or jointly with any other persons

(viz) Maximum total amount of advances including temporary advances granted
during the yaar to the companies or firms m wiuch the directors of the banking
company are interested as directors, partners or managing agents or in the case of
private company

(ix} Due from Banking Companies.

(x) Amount of classified loan on which no interest has béen charged
a.1) Increase/{Decrease) in specific provision
a.i1) Amount of loan written off during the year
a.iil) Amount realized against loan previously wntten off
b} Prowvision kept against loans classified s bad debts
¢) Interest crediied to interest Suspense Accoumt

(x1) Cumulative amount of written off Joans
Opening Balance
Amount writien off during the year
Amount (recovery) during the year

. - . é‘""
The amount of wrnitten off loans for which law suit has been filed

Bills purchased and discounted
Conventional Banking
Payable :n Bangiadesh
Payable outside Bangladesh

Islamic Banking
Payable in Bangladesh
Payable outside Bangledesh

Remaining maturity grouping of bills purchased and discounted
Payable within one month

Over one month bus less than three months

Over three months but less than 01 year

More than (] year

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO

Net Loans and Advances DBH Finance PLC.

Gress Loans and Advances
Less: Interest Suspense
Less: Provision for Loans and Advarkes

4 Note-12.7
Note-12.}

Trust Rank PLC.

3_1.12.2924 31.12.2023
Tzka Taka
1,975,171,88R ., 824 399 667

1,975.171,888

1,524,399,667

19,814 820,896 14,052.227,357
4,384,897,000 (2,681,819,500)
£38,259,502 7,902,158,847
86,393,413 52,565,629
12,113,976,500 9.175,781,500
3,171,704,794 1,512,870,821
13,191,367,059 5,341,773,841
£38,259,502 7,502,158,847
{86,393,413) (52,565,629)
13,943,231,148 13,191,367,059
13,943.233,148 13,191.367,059

15,128,694, 261 12,002,101,127
240,204,727 543,697,249
15,368,898,988 12,545,798.376
33,095,273 16.815.673
30,461,529 5,742,328
63,556,802 22,558,001
[S432455,790  12,568,356,377
460,262,014 752,6%5,500
441,850,439 557,985,206
14,530,343,337 11,257.715,671
15,432,455,790 12,568,356,377
378,241,489,810 |[ 332.703,579,363
9,278,542,088 6218476427
17,781,551,000 13,487,884,000
151,181,396,722 __ 312,997,215,436




7.10

T.11

Disclosure of Document Verification System (DVS)
As per letter no. | 78/FRC/APR/2021/27(45) dated 09 December 2021 1ssued by the Financial Reporting Councy] (FRC) reparding

the compliance of BRPD Circular Letter no. 04 dated 04 Jansuary 2021 and BRPD Circular Jetter no. 35, dated 06 July 2021, the

current status of the Back 15 as follows:

31.12.2024
Taka

-

L

31.12.2023

Taka

; Compliance of BRPD Circular No. 04 * Compliance of BRPD Circular No. 35 **
Particulars -
Number % Number Oy
Compbed File 493 B574% 415 T2 7%
Towual File 575 i 575

sanctioned/renewed investments
** BRPD Circular Letter no.35: Regarding the venfication of audited financial statements through Document Verification System

(DVS) deveioped by ICAB.

Litigation filed by the Bank

As of the responding date, the Bank filed lawsuit against recovery of its defaulted loans and advances as under

Name of the Branch
Agrabad Branct | 1,142,274,432 1,142.274.432
Ashugonj Branch 76,712,650 56.771.632
Bagerhat Branch 2,040,943 281 443
Bangabandhu Cantt. Branch - 21,737,600
Banisal Branch 38,215.468 22,659,073
Beani Bazar Branch 43,851,541 40,707,355
Bogura Cantonment Branch 15,588,098 12,969,095
BUSM Cantonment Branch 4,653,010 7,247 892
CDA Avenue Branch 6,256,049,68% 6,256,049 688
Centenmal Branch 5,063.00] 5,034,236
Chandpur Branch 17,100,000 -
Chapainawabpon Branch 3,100,495 3,100,495
Chattogram Cantt. Branch 2.731,072 -
Chowmohoni Branch 16,615,055 18,311,094
Companygor) Branch 7,672,891 7.672.891
Cox'f Bazar branch ) 4-269, 778 4.269.778
Cv.m?na B-ranch bz 73,513,195 3,709,517 |
Cumilla Cantonment Branch 25,797,633 25,135215
Dashurie Branch 588,475,712 .
Daulatpur Branch 5,284,019 4,813,005
Dayarampulr Branch .+ Rahman 2,251,257 1,539,423
Dhanmondi Cerperate Branch 1 Oofficer 2,337,071 .
Dholaikhal SME Service Centre ‘~*;—_‘- ‘ 10,439,701 11,017,009
Dilkusha Corparate Branch - 6,412,550,648 1,775,375,954
Dinajpur Branch 157,276 157,276
Kalabagan Branch a 490,500,039 707,665,127
Fm.dpur Branch 4,694,960 3,571,089 ;
EWIB;:C: 8.213,387 8,313,387
oala Branch RAY 3,187,439 3,187,439
: esh ung) g e
Gopalgonj Branch Uﬂl:"m, geeretary é*‘"’ 1,678435 163,796
Gulshaz Corporate Branch Com | paok P 606,177,468 5,817,132,384
Habigan] Branch 1,481,466 1,481,466
ii;ltsh;:l:r Branch ?E W 8,470,474 £,470,474
ahanabad Cantt Branch 4,054,059 LAIRO13
Jalalahad Branch Nasimul Baten 2,141,474 2,141,474
Jashore Canit. Branch Managing Director & CHD 8,859,597 4,061,077
jﬁydcv*plgr Branch DBH Finance PI.C. 8,111,178 9,100,342
J:?;m;; ra;rc; . ! / 348,656,212 | 311,504,666
- ‘;a e Iaan ra:.ca | / /7 169,922 686 168,538,762
tali )
fit ks e P L 4,042,960 404,314
ranc . 119,968 1,302,936
e —— o ——

Managing D

ti Zamag Chowdhury
tor & CEOQ
Trust Bank PLC.

BRPD Circular Letter no.04: Regarding the collection of audited Financial Statements and statutory audit report for

03 StP 2025




7 (=)

Kakratl Branch

Kanchpur Branch

Karwan Bazar Branch

Keranigan) Branch

Khatungan) Branch

Khulaz Branch

Kishoregan: Branch

Kushua Branch

KYAMUH Branca

Lalmoznichat Brarch . -
Madhobd: SME Branch o
Madina Market Branch .
Marixgan) SMEKnsh: Branch

Matuail Branch

Millennium Corporate Branch

Mirerbazar SME/Krishi Branch

Mirpur Branch

Mohekhal; Branch

Mongia Branch

Moulvibazar Branch -
Munshigan: Branch

Mymensingh Cantonment Branch

Narayangan: Branch

Namingds Branch

Natore SME/ Krishi Branch

Pangsha Branch

Principal Branch

Raishahi Branch

Remu Branch

Rangpur Cantonment Branch

Radisson Blu Chattogram Bay View Hotel Branch
RWGH Branch

Saidpur Branch

Savar Cantt, Branch

Sena Kalvan Bhaban Branch

Shahjalal Upashohor Branch

Shambugon) Branch

Shatibari Branch

88 Cantt Branch

Sylhet Corp. Branch

Sherpur Branch

Taranagar Branch -

Takerhat Branch %\m

Titas Branch Nasimul Baten

Tengi Branch Managing Director & CEO
Uttara Corporate Branch

DBH Finance PLC.

Consclidated Loans and Advances/Islami Banking Investments
Loans And Advances

Trust Bank PLC Note-7.1
Trust Bank Secunities Limited

Trust Bank Investment PLC

Trust Axiata Digital Limited .

Less : Inter Company Transaction

31.12.2024 31.12.2023
"aka Taka
1,302,936 1,302,936
5,670,154 5,908,258

23,320,327
161,563,624

1,196,488,245
23,550,118
171,232,619

1,975,058,177 403,216,646
3,292,158 3,292,158
3,728,825 3,853,825

51,517,562 49,599,510
87,255,029 82,917,304
105,105 609 100,341,280
3,716,158 3,716,155
266,739,938 210,391,250
: 369,045
196,089,685 398,115,445
8,374,873 9,809,873
62,177,200 62,177,200
1.887,361,777 75,564,300
1,280,731 1,345,731
28,778,152 26,883,078
25,089,384 25,025,386
3,112,234 2,038,239
46,225,426 15,846,056
12,910,665 177,768,910
64,801,005 20,242,042
8,881,090 8,881,090
36,608,751 40,574,137
19,177.636 29,767,758
3,165,538 2,614 812
12,989,508 11,162,909
700,939 2
4,230,514 1577437
24,020,229 26,295,635
£ 006,111 3,652,023
235,901,725 237,390,564
3,425,297 3,605,297
7,447,653 13,723,923
3,125,770 4,463,954
7,000 7,000
14,727,000 16,227,000
243,894 :
S08,900 508,900
300,818 430,818
669,912 348,802
1,307,632 1,302,632
3,560,635,527 2.014,041,591
25,588,009,576 21,963,871,170
162,809,034,020 320,135,223,486
2,785,289,639 1,032,070,432
365,594,323,659 323,167.293,918
1,889,377,827 1,943,795,979
363,704,945,832 321,223,497,939




Bills purchased and discounted
Trust Bank PLC

wust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Invesiment PLC
Trust Axtata Digital Limited

Note-7.7

11,]12.2024
Taka

31.12.2623
Taka

15,432 458,750 §

12.568.336377

15,432 455,790

12,568 356,377

379,137,401,622

333,791,834 116

8 FIXED ASSETS INCLUDING PREMISES, FURNITURE AND FIXTURES
Cost
Land ; 7 327,276,677 327.276,677
Offize Building 29,045,910 29045910
Furniture and Fixtures 689,628 808 TOAE8D,183
Office Equipment 1,690,460 284 A68,114.116
Motor Vehicies 129,787 479 114,989 862
Right of Use Assets Note-8.1 3,706,982 032 2,226,782 3%
Intangible Assets 41,876,786 31,543 846
6,415,066,973 4,795,032,953
Less: Accumulated depreciation
Office Building 5,771,828 5175056
Furniture and Fixtures 441,557 443 44} 532,400
Office Equipment 1,105,244 905 1,026 325,064
Motor Vehicles 104,797,021 106,840,032
Ripht of Lise Assets 811,690,520 657,670,982
Intangible Assets 20,287 600 6,623,020
2,489,349,317 2.137,566,534
3,925,717,656 2,557,466,399
For details please refer to Annexure - B
The recoprition and measurement policy of fixed assots including Right of usc {Rol) assets are deseribed i Note 2,19 and Note
27
8.1 Right-of-use assets:
The Bank has leased assets mainly for Head Office/Branch Office Buildings. With the exception of short-{erm lzases and leases of
low-value underiving assets, each lease is reflected on the balance sheet a5 a right-of-use asset and 2 lease Hability. The Bank
classifies s right-ofiuse assels tn 2 congistent manner to its property, plant and eguipment.
8{a) Consolidated Fixed assefs including premises, furniture and fixtures
Trust Bank PLC Note-§ 3925717656 2,557.466,399
Trust Bank Secunties Limited m 5.907.560 3,608,524
Trast Hank Investment PLL 9,713,339 14,933,695
Trust Axiata Digital Limited Nasimu! Baten 229,335,507 186,442 600
Managing Director & CEQw-. 4,176,674.062 2,762,451,218
DBH Finance PLC.
9 OTHER ASSETS
i} Investment in shares of Subsidiary Companies
in Bangladesh Note-9.1 3,982,999.290 3,579,499 200
Ouitside Bangladesh - .
ii} Swmtionery, stamps, prinung materials in stock efc,; 68,669,363 72,024,239
iii} Advance Remt and Advertisement 110,520,730 127,300,310
iv) Interest/Profit acerued on investment but not celiected, commission  Nete-92 2,656,074,001 2,557,102,895
v) Security Deposits £,061,374 £.191,334
vi} Prelimuasry, formation and organization expenses, renovation/ Note-9.3 209,626,766 190,160,590
vit} Brench Adjusting Accouns {net) X - 263.191.810
viti) Suspense Account ) 326,288,377 413,762.852
ix) Silver o+ a,f i 2 .
x) Others 6,107,325,386 {1 4,736.514.428

13,469,505,287 11,945.747,843

/ N

T Laman ﬂChqudhury
ging Direstor %CEQ
rust Bank PLC,

03 SEP 2015




8.1

9.2.1

9.2.1.4

9.22

9.3

9.4

Investment in shares of Subsidiary Companies in Bangladesh
Trust Bank Investment PLC
Trust Bank Secunties Limited

Trust Axsiz Drgital Limited

Interest/Profit accrued on investment but not collected, commission and
brokerage receivable on shares and debentures and other income receivable;

Interest accrued on investments and deposits
Inrerest accrued on Loans & advances
Commission Receivahle on SP, WEDB & Mobile Banking Actnvities

Notwe-9.2 1
Note-2.22

Interest accrued on investments and deposits

Interest acerued on Government Treasury Bond

Dividend Recevable from Non-Listed Companies
Dividend Recervable from Listed Companies

income Receivable on Corporate Bonds

int Rec on Other Banks & Fls - MSTD

Interest/Profit accrued on Other Banks & Fls - FOR'MTDR
Interest Receivable on FDR with other Banks- USD
income Recevable on Money At Call & Short Nouce
interest on Reverse REPO

Income receivable from BO Account

income Receivable on Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk (BGIS)
Profit Recervable on BGIB

Lnterest Receivable on Swap: Forward Deal

Income Receivable on Investment in Perperual Bona

Income Rec. on Investment in BD Gowt. Spectal Purpose Bond

income Receivable on Investment in Mudaraba Perpetual Bond

Note- 8211

Interest/Profit accrued on Fixed Deposits' MTDR
Interest accrued on Fixed Deposits

Profit accrued on MTDR

Interest Receivable an FDR with other Banks- USD

Interest accrued on Loans & advances

31.12.2024

31.12.202}

Taka Taka
2,999 999 300 2,999 999 300
349,999 990 349,999,990
633,000,000 229,500,000
1,082 999,290 3,579,499,290

2,100,886,686

2,338,404 845

511,453,197 176,628,313
43,734,118 42,069,737
2,656,074,001 2,557,102.898
918.129.534 1.065.326.546
94,438,393 118,866,751
473,425 940,068
354,381,154 491,293,674
R.744 444 187,095,551
7,193,290
2,984,639 ‘
- 30,000,000
9,565,041 43,364,261
500,000 947,350
32,769,398 11,388,173
56,882,194 63,084,937
250,830,453 .
363,994,521 326,097,534
3,100,886,686 2,338,404,845
8,744,444 49,443,648
: 137,651,903
8,744,444 157,095,551

Interest/profit 1eceivable from borrowers for COVID-19 and interest/profit receivable from Bangladesh Bank for COVID-19 as
subsidy to the Bormowers are included with the interest accrued on loans and advances according to BRPD Circular# || dated 03
May 2020, BRPD Circular#12 dated 10 June 2020 and BRPD Circular Letter#23 dated 04 May 2020

Preliminary, formation and organization expenses, renovation/ development expenses and prepaid expenses;

Office Renovation
Prepaid Expenses \_k-/_\b
Nasimul Baten

Others Managing Director & CEO
Deferred Tax Asset DBH Finance PLC.
Encashment of Sanchaya patra awaiting reimbursement-Principal
Encashment of Sanchaya patra awaiting reimbursement-Interest
Encashment of WEDB awaiting reimbursement-Principal
Encashment of WEDB awaiting reimbursement-Interest

USS Investment Bond - Principal
USS Investment Bond - Interest
Advance agmnst Capital Expenditu
Advance for Investment in C:

Noww-94.1

:
pman
e Re
y_ﬁﬁ“*z\‘_ . (yEfce S
“pict ! . pLC sy
Cr 1))-_\(~_‘5-. v CC“Q‘“ 1

fyust

108,710,063 96,065,233
100,916,703 94,095,357
209,626,766 190,160,590
135,836,470 104,019,074
58,780,292 599,649,217
6,518,991 47,795,068
635,440,675 979,660,975
§94,928,174 660,538,656
§,940,000 .
1,807,650 215.475
22,143,882 34,720,637
§00,000,000




31.12.2024 3122023
Taka Taka
Clearing Adjustment Account 14,591 814 9,473 530
MFS Remittance Settiement Account 657,148,360 13,238,040
Receivabie from Exchange House 2,696 569 957,593
Recervabie on Death Risk Benefit-WEDB - 30,240
Bangladesh Bank Subsidy Receivables Account 56,200,742 56,627,261
Impres: Fund for Cash-Incentive agams! Remuttance I.RS8 593 B30 1,428,838 213
bKash A2A Receivable S8,633 948 -
Adjesting Account- Prepard Card 3R 5EY
Central Fund - RMG Sector 7468576
NS Online Fund Transfer H85.059,780 -
VISA Receivable Fast Fund 2222626 741 445
6,107,325,386 4,736,514 425
9.4.1 Deferred Tax Asset Note-94 1.1
Balance as on | January 104,019,074 178,313,108
Addition dunng the vear 31.817,396 (74,294 034}
Closing Balance 135,836,470 104,019,074
94.1.1  Asper BRPD Circular # 11 Dated: 12 December 2011, the accounting for Deferred Tax policies are as follows:
. Deferred Tax
Particulars Book Value Tax Base Wt el Swmtei (Assets)/ Liability
Temporary Differences
31.12.2024
Fixed Assets 1.030.426,144 1,288,700,233 (258,274,089) (96,852,784)
Right-of-Use Assets 2,668,420,117 | 2.772376,613 (103,956,496) (38.983,686)
3,698,846,261 | 4,061,076,846 (362,230,586) (135,836,470}
9.4.1.2  Position of Deferred Tax as at 31 December 2024
Deferved Tax Asset 104,015,074 178,313,108
Dreferred Tax Liabliy - -
Net Deferred Tax Assets 104,619,074 178,313,108
Increase of deferred Tax Assets recogmzed in to the P&L Account 31,817,396 -
Decreased of deferred Tax Liability recognized in to the P&L Account - (74,294,034}
Tots! Deferred tax Income recognized into P&L Account during the period 135,836,470 104,019,074
Trust Bank PLU recognize deferred tax asset/linbility where 1t has identified a taxable temporary difference between an asset's or
lehility’s cammying amount for accounting purposes and its value for tax purposes. A deferred tax Hability anses where the carying
emouns of an assets/(Liabikity) for accounting purposes is greater (less) than its tax value as per [AS -12 of 12,15 A deferred tax
asgsets anises where the carrying amount of an assers/(Liability) for accounting purposes is less{greater) than its tax value
94.1.3 To maintain the Deferred Tax Asset of Tk 135,836,470 as on 11 December 2024, & deferred tax Income of Tk 31,817,396 has hezn
made for the penod ended 31 December 2024 as per [AS-12 - Income Taxes
94.1 (a) Consolidated Deferred Tax Asset
Trust Bask PLC Note - 94 1 135,836,470 104,019,074
Trust Bagk Secuntes Limited 855144 680,378
Trust Bank Investment PLC 1,339,329 1,365950
Trust Axaata Digital Limited m 266,156,700 252,471,279
404,187,643 358,536,690
9.5 Breakeup of Other Assets Nasimul Baten - - ,
1?;@: generating “_th“ assets Managing Director & CEQ 3,98.‘.99'),29(1 3,5,9_499,-9?
Non income generating other assets DBH Finance PLC. 9.486,505,997 8,366,248 555
13,469,505,287 11.945,747,845
9.6

Prowision for other asset has been made as per BRPD Circular No. 14 dawed 4 e 2001 issued by Bangladesh Bank and shown m

M. 12.3 under Orher Liabilities ;
')’.". .
. ZM-/?U oF
wMd Maniuzes Rabman \ ‘ y/
1y '_ o ot Office” #
Chief Finant o) OfF ‘Q !»\*H&“ )

& 3 REY T cn®) Afsan£zmen Gho ydh .
Trust Bank Pt \Jmﬂesgtctt‘m‘lc Managing Director :'.(E’E‘gﬁ 3 &tl‘ m
i Trust Bank PLC.
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9 (a)

Consalidated othor assels

Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Sccuries Limited
Trust Bank investment PLC
Trust Axaata Dagital Lumated

Less: Investment'Advance in Subsidianes Company

Less: Inter company Transaction

Note - 9

J1.12.2024
Taka

31122023 |
Taka

13,469,505,287
867,592,163 |

37,291,338

278,445 986

11,845747 R45
912,953,720
60,187,383
261,136,575

14,652,834,774

13,180,025,523

BORROWINGS FROM OTHER BANKS, FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS AND AGENTS

in Bangladesh
REPO

Call Borrowings
Call Loan from Banks
Short Notice Borrowings

Other Borrowings

Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank - EDF

Borrowng fram SME Foundation
Bangizdesh Bank Refinance
Bangladesh Bank SME - Refinance
Bangladesh Bank Green-Retinance

Bangladesh Bank Refinance - WC {30,000 Crj

Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank - IPFF (BDT)
Borrowing from Bangladesh Bank - IPFF (USD)
Bomrowing from Bangladesh Bank - LTFF (USD}

Bogowing from Offshore Unit

Issuance of Bonds

Subordinated Bands
Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond IV
Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond V
Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Rond V1
Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond Vil

Perpetual Bonds

Trust Bank PLC Perpetual Bond

QOutside Bangladesh
Commerz Bank, AG Germany
Borrowed by Offshore Banking Unit
Standard Chartered Bank
The Nauonal Bank of RAS Al-Khaimah
Habib Bank Limited UAE
Bomowing from DBU

As per Bangladesh Bank letter ref 8 BRPD (BIC)661/14B(P)/2011-264 datzd: May 31, 201!

Note - 10,1

Note - 10.2

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

3,982,999,290 3,716,571,727
10,669,835,484 9,463,453,796
- 1,504,851
10,669,835 484 9,461,948,945

i j -1
4 706,080,181 4,041 487 900
35,404 300 5,200,000
5,807,369 7,252,452
2.252,531,333 1,408,749, 167
971,874,453 690,012,500
3,377,980,575 3,589,256,301
2,854,052,910 3,123,666,837
1,671,491 112,934,622
14,205,402,612 12,979,159,779
1,000,000,000 2,800,000,000
2,400,000,000 3,200,000,000
3,900,000,000 3,500,000,000

4,500,000,000 -

11,800,000,000 9,100,000,000
4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
15,800,000,000 13,100,000,000
10,005,402,612 26,079,159,779

| o 6,495,370 |

718,381,690 -

1,241,591,066 951,374,417
; 455,271,667
10,126,391,092 8,312,011,061
12,086,363,848 9,718,657,145
12,086,363,848 9,725,152,515
42,091,766,460 35,804,312,294

& Guidelmnes on Risk Based Capital

Adequacy { December 2010){ Annex A): Unsecured Subordinated Non-Convertibie Bonds are shown as long term borrowings.
Trust Bank PLC has 1ssued the subordinated bonds for 07 times outfofwhich Bong - 1, II and |1l have aiready been adjusted. The

feasures of other bonds are stated below:

il 55

?ﬁt;,gm & CEO 3 SEP NG

Trust Bank PLC.
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10.1.1

10.1.2

10.1.3

10.1.4

f Fipan

31.12.2024
Taka

31.12.2023
Takan

Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond IV
Trust Bank PLC wssued an Unsecured Subordinated Non-Convertikle Bond of Taka 5.000,000,000 for a term of Seven (7) years to
strengthen the capital base of the Bank. The Bond was issued on Decemnber 201R en the consen: of BSEC wide Lener Refe
BSEC'CEDS-11172014/694 dated 11 October 2018 and Bangladesh Bank pernussion Letter Ref# BRPD (RFICY6A1/14B(P120G18.
8228 dated 28 October 2018 The Bond was 1ssued 21 floating rare of imterest. 80% repayment of the Bond nas already been made
on 15 December 2021, 18 December 2022 | 17 December 2023 and 15 December, 2024 @ 20% to the respective Bond holders. The
detarls of the Bond as on 31 December 2024 arc as follows:

Jarata Bank PLC
Sonaii Bank PLC
Agrani Bank PLC
Rupali Bank PLC
Dhaka Bank PLC

ELLE s (RUEE 600 000,600
$0,000,000 106,000,000
A00,300,00( 00,680,000
150,000,000 300,600,000
106,000,000 240,000,000
1.004,000,000 2,000,000,000

Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond V
Trust Bank PLC issued an Unsecured Subordinated Non-Convertible Bond of Taka 4,000,000,000 for a term of Seven (7) years to
strengthen the capital base of the Bank. The Bond was 1ssucd on December 2020 on the consent of BSEC wide Letter

Ref#BSEC/CUDS-125/2020/297  dated  December

23, 20

and

Bangladesh

Bank  permission

Lerte:  Ref#

BRPD{BFIS)66 1/ T4AB(PH2020-10358 dated December 01, 2020 The Bond was issued at floating rate of interest. 40% repayment of

the Hond has already been made on 28 December 2023 and 29 December, 2024 7 20% to the respective Bond holders. The details
of the Bond as on 31 December 2024 are as follows

Agrani Bank PLC
Eastern Bank PLC
Pubali Bank PLC

Squere Pharmeceuticals Limited

1,200,909.000 1,600,000,000
600,000,000 800,000,000
300,000,000 400,000,000
300,000,000 400,000,000
2,460,000,060 3,200,000.060

Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Band V1
Trust Bank PLC issued an Unsecured Subordinated Non-Convertitie Bond of Taka 4,000,000,000 for a term of Seven (7} vears 10
strengthien the capital base of the Bank. The Bond was issued on December 2022 on the consent of BSEC vide Letter

Ret#BSEC/CI/DS-200172022/111 8

dated December 29, 2022 and

Bangladesh  Bank

permission

Letter Kefi

BRPD{BS)661/14B(P)12022-9860 dated September 27, 2022. The Bond was issucd at floating rate of interest. The repayment of the
Bond will start after three years from the date of issue of the Bond. The details of the Bond as on 31 December 2024 are as follows:

Premier Bank PLC
NRBC Bank PLC
(GPH lspat Ltd
BSRM Sicels Ltd
Smile Food Products
5.8 Steel Lud

Tanvir Constructions
Qimex Electrode Lad
Farhana Monem
Abdul Monem Lid

1,006.000,000 1,000,000.600
1,000,000,000 1,000,630,000
500,000,000 400,000,000
160,000,600 100,000,000
1,000,006,000 1,000,000,000
5¢,000,000 50,000,040
100,000,600 100,000,000
50,000,000 50,030,000
56,600,000 50,000,000
50,000,000 50,000,000
3.900,000,000 3,900,000,000

Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond VII
Trust Bank PLC issued an Unsecured Subordimated Non-Convertible Bond of Taka 4,500,000,000 for a term of Seven (7) years ta
strengthen the capital base of the Hank. The Bond was issued on 30 December, 2024 on the consent of BSEC vide Lester
Ref#BSEC/CFD/CRD/DS-262/2024/0307 dated November 28, 2024 and DBangladesh Bank permission Letter Ref#
BRPD{BS)561/14B(P)/2024-8379 dated 19 September, 2024. The Bond was issued at floating rate af mterest. The repayment of the
Bond will start afier three years from the date of issue of the Bond. The details of the Bond as on 31 Decemnber 2024 are as follows:

Muhammad Nazrul Islam

RN

25.000.000 | -
:“;:MT:WI Nasimul Baten TN
b::h e :":" ” Managing Director & CEO 000,900
o o DH Finance PLC. /7 Smemme
anpla 2,250,000,000 -
. |«l1‘1;{¥.ﬁ?ﬁ%§‘§wa Bank Gratuity Fund ) 2,214,900,000 -
ABIIT 1 Officer 4,504,000,000 -
arsg e ,
“ hete Ray unl)
¥ (A ——l
o el
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10.2

10.3

10.4

10.5

10 (a)

Trust Bank P1.C Perpetual Bond

31.12.2024
Taka

31.12.2023
Taka

Trust Bank PLC has been permutied to issue an unsccured, contingent-convertible, floating rate Perpetual Bond of Takes
4,0100,000,000 1o strengthen the capital base of the Bark on the consent of BSEG/CUDS-125/2620/290 dated December 09, 2020
and Bangladesh Bank penmssion iettcr ref # BRPDIBFIS)661/14B(P)12020/7904 dated September 24, 2020. The coupon rate of the
Bond will be lunited to mimimum 6.00% and maximum 10 0025 The dewils of the Bond as on 31 December 2024 are as follows:

Jamuna Bank PLC

Commumty Bank Bangladesh PLC
Eastern Bank PLC

Mercantile Bank PLC

Dhaka Bank PLC

Midiand Bank PLC

IPDXC Finance PLC

Ms Shakzana Hanf

President Guard Regiment

Secnrity-wise borrowings
Secured Horrowings
Unsecured Borrowings

Repayment nature wise borrowings
Repayment on Demand
Others

Remalming maturity grouping of Borrowings from other banks, financial
institutions and agents

Payshie

On demand

Up to 1 manth

Over | month but within 3 months

Orver 3 months but within | Year

Ower 1 Year but within 5 Years

Over § Years

Consolidated borrowings from other Bunks, financial institutions and agents

Trust Bank P1.C Nate-10
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment PLC e,

Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Trust Axiatz Digital Limited

Less: Inter Company Transaction

DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS

Currert/Al-wadecah Current Accounts and other Accounts Note - 11.2
Bills Payable Note- 113
Savings Bank Deposits’Mudaraba Savings Deposits Note - 114
Fixed Deposis/™Mudaraba Term Deposits Note- 115

ﬁm‘:s‘-.z_?;.
A e T
T i ()
aan
k-“' h%‘;cj . \’..““'

o s n
T
CO° Ao

650,000,000 650,000,000
150,000,000 150,000,000
1,200,000,000 1,200,000,G00
400,000,000 400,000,000
1,000,000,000 1,000,000,000
60,000,000 60,000,000
250,000,000 250,000,600
250,000,000 250,000,060
40,000,000 40,000,060
4,0100,000,000 4,000,000,000
42,091 766,460 35,804,312,294
42,091,766,460 35,804,312,294

42,091,766,460

35.804,312,284

42,091,766,460 35,804,312,294
6,437,090,575 5,475,550,69%
3,816,759,261 3,246,631,159
12,512,489,812 10,643,437,672
10,385,908 966 8,834,514 665 |
8,939,517 846 7,604,178,100
42,091,766,460 35,804,312,294
42,091,766,460 35,804,312,294

1,568,101,971

1,553,531,392

43,659,868,431

37,357,841,686

1,889,377.827 1,943.795,979
31,770,490,604 35,414,047.707
62,427,156,558 53,518,246 499
3.588,897,619 4,804,983,055
70.037,347,731 64,437,532,540
312,675,476,432 243,640,966,750
448,728,878,340 366,401,731,844

03 SEP




121

11.2.2

11.2.3

11.2.4

Remaining maturity grouping of Deposits and other accounts

31.12.2024
Taka

[}

31122021
Taka

Inside Bangladesh Pavable Banks

Other than Banks !

31.12.2024 |
Taka

31.12.2023
Taka

Repayable on Demand 782,923,781

Repavable withm | month 732,883,074

Over | month but wathin 6 months -

61,644,165.200
135,647,727.474
104,184,519,456
86,605370,379
44,788 392,273

13 252 R0 h A

62,427,089 071
136,380,610,548
104,184,519.456

86,695,370.379

44,788,392271

14 283 %0041

$3 518,249,499
54,949,378 748
53,821 364,960
115,926,462 364
14,074 0622 880

14,111,253.443

4721307 4KE

448, T2R 278 340

166,401,731.844

Over 6 months but within 1 Year -
Qver | Year but within 5 Years -
Over 8 Years .
1.515,806,855
Outside Bangladesh =
1,515,806,855

447,213,071 485

44K TINKRTS 0

366.401,731.844

Current/Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and other Accounts
Conventional Banking
Islarmic Banking

Conventional Banking
Current Account
Unctaimed Dividend
Other Accounts

Islamic Banking

Al-wadeeah Current Accounts
Foreign Currency Deposits
Sundry Deposits

Profit payable on Deposits

Unclaimed Dividend

Note-11 2.1
. Note-11.22

Note-11.2.3
Note-11.2.4

58,279,287,141
4,147.809.417

I
|

49,978 431,559
3,839.817.940

62,427,156,558

53.518.249.499

33,840,301,731 ||

26,045,618,6%1

38,071,258 33,284,518
24,400,914,152 21,899,528,350
58,279,287,141 49,978 431,559

1,818,064 569

1,817,397 468

-
l 212,567,968 §4.916,742
1.241,101,138 1,192,553,541
L $76,135.742 | 444,950,189
L147.869,417 3539 817,940

As per Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission directive no. BSEC/CMRRCD/2021-386/03 dated 14 January 2021, vear

wise unclaimed dividend information is given below:

2023 4,829,788 -
2022 3,548,644 3.536.753
2021 2 4,629,955 4,652,085
2020 3,220,344 3,230,483
2019 1,795,673 1,802,083
2018 48 875 4B 850
2017 3.337.933 3,342 448
2016 2,856,854 2,863.807
2015 2,254,408 2,258,218
2014 2,786,249 2,788,138
2013 41,685 41,888
2012 30,994 30,984
2011 2,312,388 2,312,388
2010 2,432,617 2432817
2009 3,033,259 3,033.259
2007 & 2008 910,584 910,594
38,071,258 33,284,518

Other Accounts

Foreign Currency Deposits 13,251,665,405 15,627,985,653
Interest Payable on Deposits 4,300,315,683 2,624,946,523
Sundry Deposits 6,848,933,064 5,646,596,174
24.400,914,152 23,899,528.359

Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

Managiag Director & CEO
Trust Bank PLC.

03 SEP 2008




11.4

1.5

11.5.1

11.5.2

1183

11.54

E ot a‘.rf"i\s

31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka Taka
Bills Payvable
Conventional Banking
Demand Draft pavable 997,559 1,108,593
Pay Order payable 1,586,8¢61,601 4,296,543 280 |
3,587,859,560 4,297,651,873
Islamic Banking
emand Drafi payable - -
Pay Order pavable 1,038,059 507,331,182
1,038,059 507,331,182
3,588,897,619 4,504,083,055
Savings Bank Deposits/Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Conventional Banking 60,680,425,286 56,372,097,320
Islamic Banking 9,356,922 345 8,065,435,220
70,037,247,731 64,437,532.540
Fixed Deposits ™Mudaraba Term Deposits
Conventional Banking
Fixed Deposits i i 175,072,687,867 136,291,925,551
Special Notice Deposits : 34.498,640,642 25,831,133,218
Scheme DCpQSﬂS é@.?64.064,760 37,402,5?3.237
250,335,393,269 199,525,632,006
1slamic Banking
Mudareba Term Deposits §3,:144,798,992 35,821,073,732
Mudaraba Special Notice Depasits 971,459,289 BE4,047,300
Mudaraba Scheme Deposits §,223.824 842 7410213712
62,340,083,163 44,115,334,744
312,675,476,432 243,640,966,750
Fixed Deposits
Inside Bangiadesh Payable Banks Other than Banks 21234004 i
Taka Taka
One month . 11,240,717 835 11,240,717.835 5,049,543,182
Three months > 82,111,340,576 §2,111,340,576 65,177,155,769
Six months - 27,964,485 582 27,964,485 582 18,059,688 854
One year - 53,600,098,642 53,600,098,642 47,839,752,290
Two years = 5293829 5293829 5,444 337
Three years - 135,102,368 135,102,368 141,075453
Four years - 55,995 55,995 53,251
Five Years ’ 10,034,240 10,034,240 13,166,979
More than five years : 5,558 800 5,558,800 6,045,426
- 175,072,687,867 175,072,687,867 1316,291,925,551
Mudaraba Term Deposits
Inside Bangladesh Payable Banks Other than Banks FLAZ 200N 21132023
Taka Takn
One month . 2,335,622 940 2,335,622.940 16,129,031
Three months 39,155,9048,343 39,155,906,343 25,409218,183
Six months - 4,725,961 667 4,725.961,667 4.117,115,571
One year - 6,913,198.258 6,913,198 258 6,265 080,240
Two vears Nasimul Baten - = - - o
Thice years Managing Director & CEO _ 14,109,784 14,109,784 13.520,707
Five Years DBH Finance PLC. | _ )
More than five years i) £ o Z
53,1444,798,992 35,821,073,732

Ci

53,144,798,992

59
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11.6

1.8

11 (a)

11.12.2023
Taka

[ 30122024
‘ Taka
Payablc en demand and time depaslis
Demand depasits
Current’'Al-wadeeah Current Aceounts 2nd other Accounts 42.113,990,121

Savings Bank Deposits/Mudaraba Savings Deposils
Foreign currercy deposits

Sundry Deposits

Bills Payahle

6,303,361,296
13,014,091 804
6.848,933.064
1588857 619

32,158,750,930
§.799.377.929
14,553,933,075 ¢
8,646 596,174
4 304,083 0S5

Time deposits

Savings Bank Deposits/Mudaraba Savings Deposits
Fmxed Deposits™Mudaraba Term Deposits

71,869.273,904 62,963,641,163
63,733,986,435 58,638,152 611
228.217,486,859 172,112,995,283

450,141,569 1,158.969,220

Foreign carrency deposits

26,715.180,518
44,812,786 944

303.,438,090,681

Special Natice Deposits/Mudaraba Special Natice Deposits 15,470,099,931
Scheme Deposis/Mudaraba Scheme Deposits 48,087,880,642
376,859,604,436
448,728,878,140

166,401,731 844

reographical location-wise concentration of Depaosits & Other Accounts
Inside Bangladesh

Dhaka Division 319.513,653,511 255,910,357 507
Chittagong Division 79.126,190,051 65,611.171,118
Khuina Division 11,884,845 501 13,670,048 436
Sylhet Division 13,796,981,173 11,169,283 ,066
Rangpur Division 7,279,884,325 5,990,087 294
Barisal Division 1,.958,835,690 1,557.477,011
Reishahi Division 12.957,170.874 16,777,147,560
Mymensingh Division [ 2211,317,215 1,706,259,849 |
448,728,878,340 166,401,731 844
Outside Bangladesh . .
448,728,878,340 366,401,731,844
Sector-wise Deposlts
Government 48,596.625,295 18,930,251,534
Deposit money banks 1,515,806,855 756,301,392
Other public 13,503,281,452 13,141,305,928
Private 166472.479,920 294,784,195, 718
Foreign Currency Deposits 13.464,233373 15.712,502.395
Interest Payatle on Deposits 5,176.451,425 3,069,896,712
448,728,878,340 366,394, 853,679
CONSOLIDATED DEPOSITS AND OTHER ACCOUNTS
Current / Al-wadeezh Current Accounts and other Accounts
Trust Bank PLC 62,427,156,558 53,518,249,499
Trust Bank Securities Limited - -
Trust Bank Investment PLC 81,582,523 84 868 GOR
Trust Axiata Digital Limited = :
_ 62,508,739,081 §3,603,118,107
Less : Inter Company Transaction 206,009,331 £8,112,329
62,302,729,750 53,515,005,778
Bills Payable 31,588,897,619 4,804 983,058
Savings Banx Deposits/Mudaraba Savings Deposits 70,037,347,731 64,437 532 540
Fixed Deposits’Mudaraba Term Deposits 312,675,476,432 243,640,966,750
448.604,451,532 166,198 488,123
4
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31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka Taka
12 OTHER LIABILITIES
Provision for Loans & Advances Note - 121 17,781,551,000 3,487 884,000 T
General Provision for Off Balance Sheet Fxposures Note - 12.1 1,559,349,000 1,489,505,500 |
Provision for Investment Note - 12.2 50,062,510 38,168,146 E
Provision for other asset Note - 123 267,900,000 250,000,000 |
Provision for CSR Fund Note - 12.4 203,601,703 190,792,315 |
Start Up Fund Note - 12.5 156,437 388 118,418,222
Rebate of Interest payable 1o Good Borrowers Note - 12.6 19,502,477 19,502,477
Uneamned profit on TIB nvestment 2,609,521 516 1,855.092218
Interest Suspense Account Note - 12.7 9,278,542 ORE 6,215,476,427
Provision for Income Tex Less Advance Income Tax Note- [2.8 3459316283 941,101,570
Interest Payable on Borrowimgs 305,710,644 227,189,247
Accreed Expenses 732,510,356 404,464,809
Audlit Fees Payable 920,000 575,000
Sundry Creditors 2,302.003,623 2,0338.7370
Compensation Fund Account Note - 12.8.2 75,608,040 44 270,477
Braach Adjusting Accounts (nel) s 3
Lease Liability Note-12 2,473,323 580 1.370,586,360 |
Oihers Note-12.10 57,702,830 36,692,049 |
41,373,463,038 28,726,535,985
12.1 Provision for Loans and Advances/Islami Baokiag Investments and Off Balance Sheet Exposure
Specific Provision
Agpainst Classified Loans & Advances Now-12.1.1 14,526,614,000 10,141,717.000
General Provision
Agamnst Unclassified Loans & Advances Note-12.1.2 3,195,300.0G0 2811624500
Special Genera. Provision for COVID-19 Note-12.1.3 - 486,340,000
Against Special Mention Accounts Note-12.1.4 59 637,000 |1 48,202,500
3,254,937,000 3,346,167.000
17,781,551,000 13,487,884.000
Against Off Balance Sheet Exposures Note-12.1.5 1,559,349 000 1,489,505,500
19,340.%00,000 14,977,389,500
1211 Specific Provision for Classified Loans & Advances
Provision held on ] January 10,141,717,000 12,823,536,500
Fﬁﬂy provided debts written off (838,239,502} (7,902,158,847)
Recoveries from previvusly written off debts 86,393,413 52,565,629
Specific provision for the year 5,136,763,089 5,167,773 718
Recovenes and provisions no .onger required - -
Net Charge te the Profit Loss Account 4,184,897,000 (2,681,81%,500)
Provision held at end of year s 14,526,614,000 10,141,717,600
12.1.2 General Provision for Unclassified Loans & Advances
Provision held on | January 2,811,624,500 2,603,765,500
Provisions made during the year 383,675,500 207.859.000
Provision held at end of vear 3,195,300,000 2,811,624,500
12.1.3 Special General Provisien fer COVID-19
Special General Provision for COVID-19 is maintained as per Bangladesh Bank's BRPD Circular Leiter No -56, dated 10 December
2020 which is shown below.
Balance on | January 486,340,000 655,600,000
Provisions made during the year Nasimul Baten (486,340,000) (;ggﬁig,g)
Manaping Director & CEO g :
12.14 Genersl Provision for Specia] Mention Acconnts DBH F maEce AL
Provision held on 1 January 7 ' 48,202,500 13,346,000
Provisions made during the year l R _ 11,434,500 14,856,500
Provision held at end of yea 2 W‘. P 59,637,000 48,202,500
R | 65
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31.12.2024 31.12.2023
‘ Tuka Taka
12.1.5 General Provision for Off Balance Sheet Exposures :
Provision held on | Jaguary \ 1,489,505,500 | 1,302,116,000
Provisions made during the year 69,843,500 | 187,389,500
1,559,349,600 1,459,505 500
12.1.6 Reduired Provision against Losns and Advances
Required General Provision
Unclassified Lazns & Advances 3,195,300,000 2511,624,500 !
Special General Provision for COVID-19 - 484,340,000
Special Mention Account 56,437,000 48,202,500
0Off Balance Sheet Ttems 1,859,349,000 1,489,505,500
o 4,814.286,000 4,835.672.500
Required Specific Provision
Sub Standard 1,875,341,000 672.171,000
Doubtful £17.296,500 293,764,500
Bad 12,113,976,500 9,175,781,500
14,526,614,000 10,141,717.000
19,340,%00,000 14,977,389,500
12.1 (a} Consolidated General Provision for Loans and Advances
Trust Bank PLC 4,814,286.000 4,.835.672,500 |
Trust Bank Securities Limited . -
Trust Bank Investment PLC 613,016,309 615.016.309
Trust Axiata Digitai Limited - -
5 429,302,309 5,450,688 ,809
12.1.5 (a) Consolidated General Provision {or Off Balance Sheet Exposures
Trust Bank PLC 1,559 146 000 1.489.505,500
Trust Bank Securines Limited w - -
Trust Bank [nvestnent PLC Nasimul Baten 5,175,000 -
Trust Axiata Digtal Limited Managing Director & CEO . -
E)BH‘ Finance PLC. 1,564,524,000 1,489,505,500
122 Provision for Investment
Cost price of holding of quoted shares and mutual funds (both close end and open end) as on 31 December 2024 is Tk
161,549,875.00 whercas the market of these securities is Tk, 87,666,575.00 showing a loss of Tk. 74,183,300,00 on {all of market
pnce
Details workings relating to provision on Investment is given below:
i ! Market . Required
SL| Name of the Company st %A"me lm::::ent Rate o o | Telnl Market a\;l’;r::: : E \a;::il:r?' ’mllkl“
shares  cost rate Cost Price 31 Dee Price (Loss)/Gain |  Provision Excess /
1024 | (Shortage)
1 | Popular Life Munml Fund | | 1089298 ©  665|  72841%4 1.10 1376824 | 39073001 1376824 (3,907,300)
2 | TBL Ist Mutual Fund 3563045 659 | 30,258,555 1.50 16075 658 (14,182 897) 16,078 658 (14,182 89Ty
3 | LROLOBMF-1 £554016 .64 63205 690 140 22 283554 {40,922 042y 22281 654 (40,522,042
4 | CAPM Unit Fund HOS0 | 10000 10,000,000 100.00 10,065,000 - 10,000,000 - |
Pravision Required for Mutual Fands j (59,012,239)!
§ | Prime Bark Lud 6160 27| 201290 2401 158558 s N (21321)!
6 | Pubali Bark Lid e 597,688 29.30 909,53 (88,157) 909,631 | (88,1573
7 | Summa Power Ltd 4637]  £569] 14378320 16.80 4656628 | (9718692) 4656628 | (9718,692}
§ | Obyrpic Industries Lid. 00000 | z80.8| 28914757 158001 15800000 | (13,:14757) 15,800,000 | (13,114757}|
9 | IT Consutans Lid 123568 677 2,189,115 70| 11551378 8362263 11551378 | 936226}
210 | ACMELAB 5000 119 4% 5§97 406 75.10 375500 {221 506) .1'-"55(!.‘!]_ {221,906}
11 | BD ThaiFood Lud 3568| 10.00 33680 1530 54590 18970 s4590 | 18510
- saen T2 ] Ursos Renk Lid | 207756 9.52 1L9me30 |/ ase! 67229 {681 .401) 597,225 | (981,401)
= o7 Finage :' Provision Regquired for Shares a /_-f‘ e | (15,171,061)
‘“"_M parn TfroTaL i 161,849,875 | Y2000 |/ 87,666,875/ (74,183,300)] 87,666,575 [ (74,183,300
g IaA~""7
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12.2.1

12.3

12.3.1

12.7

31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka Taka
Provision for Diminution in value of Investment
Balance on | Junuary 38,168,146 19,907 857
Provisions made 101 Investment iz Shares dunng the year 51.794 364 18,260,289
#9.962,510 18,168,146
Provision for other asset
Balance on | Januany 250,600,000 250,000,000
Provisions made duning the year 17,500,000 -
267,900,008 250,000,000
Provision for other asset
Prepard Legal Expense §5.369.376 72,098,694
Advance against Capital Expenditure - 3,803,000
Protested Bill G5 .906,602 95,900,602
Acerued Income - 25,319,762
Security Deposits 5.649,092 5,801,091
Suspense Account 60R69. 116 25,091,303
Prepard Expenses - 4,369,946
Stzbonery & Stamps - 6,889,330
Clearing Adjustment Account - 8,199,208
Provision for Others 20,105.814 2,521,004
167,909,000 250,000,000
Provision for other assets bas been kept as per BRPD Circular No <04, dated 12 Apnii 2022
Provision tor CSR Fund
Balance on | January 190,792,315 120,000,000
Provisions made dunng the yesr 120,000,000 £20,000,000
Amount spent dunmg the year {107,190,612) (49,207,685)
203,601,703 190,792,313

Pram ssianshins

il HlamEnes o1 Cesperste Sewst Responsibilite (0SSR aciviies OSSR actties inchudes boanmntanan belief, disaster

mrtagement. beabth core, educaton, mning, green muiaty os and eovionmental degradubion. As por Bangladesh Baok SED Cweular

noe D daed [0 Jumse 2020, st the egimmng of the vear the tund s been allocated Tor eduieston, bheaith care. ervironment & clunate
change and other sk @ 3, 306, 2 & 207 respevtively and expensed over the vear ascvordinely

Provision for Start Up Fund
According 10 SMESPD Circular no. 84 dated 29 March 2021 as well as SMESPD Circular Lenter no. 05 dated 26 Apnil 2021, 1% of

Net Profit has been transferred 1o Start Up Fund Account under Other Liabihities at the tme of finalization of Financial Statements
for the year ended as on 31 December 2024

Balance on | January 118,418,222 75,238,187
Provision made dunng the year 38,019,166 43,180,038
156,437,388 118,418,222

Rebate on interest payable to good barrowers
According o BRPD Circular no. 06 dated 19 March 20135, BRPD Circular no. 16 Dated 30 December 2015 and BRPD Circular
Letter no. 03 dated 04 February 2016, the Bank has to keep provision for incentive of Good Borrowers in every year. As Bank's

exasting provision in this issue s more than requurement, so the Bank has not been accounted for any additional provision for
ineentive of Good Borrowers during the vear 2024

Interest Suspense Account

Balance on | January 6,218,476.427 7,283,990,632
Amount transferred during the year Nasimul Baten 3.171,704,794 1,512,870,821
Amount recovered dunng the year Managing Director & CEO (3,131,047) (10,018,420)
Amount wntten off / waived dunng the year DBH Finance PLC. (108,308,086) (2,568,366,606)
talance at the end of the vear s 9,278,541.088 6,218,476,427

st 3
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12.8

1281

1282

12.8 (a)

129

Provision for Income Tax Less Advance Income Tax
Pravision for Income Tax
Balazcce on | January

31.12.2024
Taka

31.12.2023
Taks

22.094,897,220

20,080,247,634

Provisions made during the year 4,560,000,000 2,000 000000

Provisien for Doubtful Income of Islamic Banking 19,490,138 14,649 606

Settlemnent for previous year(s) - -
26,674,387,378 22.094.897,240

Less: Advance Income Tax
Balance on | January

Paid dunng the year
Settlement for previous vear(s)

Net Closing Balance

Provision for current tax of Tk 4,560,000,000.00 has been made @ 37.50% o0n Business Income, @ 20% on Dividend Income, 1 5%

23,153,795670 ||

2,061,275,425 |

17,545,269,320
3,608 526,350

23,215,071,095

21,153,795,670

3,459,116,283

941,101,570

©

of Capital gain from sale of Govt Securities as well as @ 10% of Capital gain from sale of Shares made by the Bank during the
vear after considering some of the add backs to income and disallowances of expenditure as per Income Tax Act and Rules, 2023,

The Bank has chailenged some disputed 1mcome tax assessments which are pending at vanous appeal stages (1.e. Appellate
Tribunal, High Court Division). The Bank is confident that once these appeals are finally disposed off, there shouid not be any
acdsional tax demand against the Bank and hence no further provision is required.

Compensation Fund Account

Opening Balance 44270477 20,892 467
Amount credited during the year

Compensation Realized during the year 51,973,701 39,065,616
Income Tax Provision &j 37.50% 19,490,138 14,644 606
Amount credited duning the year 32,483,563 24,416,010
Total 76,754,040 45,308,477
Amount distribated during the period 1,146,000 1,038,000
Closing Balance- 75,608,040 44,270,477

Islamic Banking (5 & trade-based mode of hanking where compliance of Sharia puidelines is the precondition for its lepitimacy. In
2ddinon to the prohibition of interest and classification of business activities between lawful (helal) and un-lewfui (haram), Shane
also provides guidelines of business process and transaction. Any income generated from trading or investments without confirming
to these Sharia instructions are considered un-lawful and termed as “doubtful Income" in the terminclogy of Isiami¢ Backing.

However, since the "Doubtful Income® is not an "income" - as such the nomenclature has been ziready been changed a5
"Compensation” instead of "Doubtful Income".

Consolidated Current Tax Expenses

Trust Bank PLC Note-12 5 4,560,000,000 2,000,000,600 |
Trust Bank Securnties Limited 8,647,587 20,441,335 ¢
Trust Bank Investment PLC 19,820,600 16,106,462
Trust Axiata Digital Limited M 7,736,663 5,064,617
4,596,204,250 2,041,612,414
Lease Liability Nasimul Baten
Balenoe as.at 1 Janoncy Managing Director & CEQ 1,370,586,061 1,199,002 496
Add: Addition during the year DBH Finance PLC. 1.402,297,219 549,842,364
Add: Interest charge during the year 133,242,142 70,236,491
Less: Payment made dunng the year {432,801,842) (448,497 ,293)
2,473,323,580 1,370,586,060

mal

E E Balance as at 31 December
gt B
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31.12.2024 31.12.2023
l Taka Taka
12.10 Others
ITCL A/t - Foes payable 18,589 3457 1,336,753
CGS Registration Fees Pavable 23482 55,000
Accumulatea Gain on Delayed Export Proceed Realization - 2,252,730
ATM Risk Fund 2,000,000 2,000,000
VISA Receivable Fast Fund 207,219 -
Unearned Revenue AVC 13,800 84,525
Trust Money Fees Hecewved- Credu Card 5,896,563 3,276,560
TADL Sertlersent Aceourn: 30,662,591 17,386,072
Miscellancous 2949 818 300,409
57,702,830 36,692,049
12 {a) Consolidated ather liabilities
Trust Bark PLC Note-12 41 373,463,038 28,726,535,985
Trust Bank Secunties Limited 1,255.052,604 1,320,364,952
Trust Bank Invesiment PLC 2,303,655,275 2,320,567,212
Trust Axiata Digisal Limuted 572,455,696 553,335,278
45 504 626,613 32.920,805,427
Less: Inter company transaction - 1,504,851
45,504,626,613 32,919,298,576
13 CAPITAL
13.1 Authorized Capital
2,500,000,000 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each 25,064,000,000 10,000,000,000
13.2 Issued, Subscribed and Paid Up Capital - S
116,667,000 Ordmary shares of Tk, 10 each issued for cash 1,1 66,670,000 1.166,670,000
11,666,700 Ordavuy shares of Tk, 10 cach issued bonus shares 116,667,000 116,667,000
25,666,740 Ordmary shares of Tk 10 each issued fin tpht 1RS 256,667,400 256,667,400
30,800,080 Ordinary sharcs of Tk, 10 cach issved bonus shares AR, 000 800 308,000,500
36,960,100 Orduxuary shares of Tk, 10 each issucd bomas shares 369,601,000 369,601,000
44,352,120 Ordisay shares of Tk, 10 each issued bonus shares 443,521,200 443,521,200
26,611,274 Ordmary shares of Tk. 10 each ssued bonus shares 266,112,740 266,112,740
53,222,550 Ordmweay shures of Tk 10 cach issued for vight 1R S 532,225,500 $32.225,500
34,594,656 Ordivuy shares of Tk. 10 cach ssued bonus shares 345,946,560 145,946,560
45,664,946 Ordmary shares of Tk. 10 each ssued bonus shares 456,649,460 456,649,460
42,620,616 Ordmary shures of Tk. 10 each ssued bonus shares 426,200,160 426,206,160
17,506,142 Ordmnary shares of Tk, 10 each issucd bonus shares 375,061,420 375,061,420
50,633,292 Ordmary shares of Tk. 10 each sssurd bomas shares 506,332,920 506,332,920
35,696,621 Ordinary sharves of Tk 10 each issurd bomis shares 556,966,210 556,966,210
30,633,141 Ordinary shares of Tk, 10 each tssned honus shares 306,331,410 106,331,410
64,329 597 Ordmasy shares of Ik 10 each ssued bomis shares 643,295,970 643,295,970
70,762,557 Ordimary stewes of Tk, 10 cach ssued bonus shares 707,625,570 707,625,570
77,838,813 Ordwary sharcs of Tk, 10 cach issucd bunus shares 778,388,130 778,388,130
68,498,159 Ordinary shares of Tk 10 each wsned banus shares 684,981,550 -
9,247,251 ,000 8,562,269,450
13.3 Capital 1o Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR)
An terms of section 13 (2) of the Banling Campames Act, 1991 and Bangladesh Bank BRPD circulars no. 1§ dated 21 December
2014 relating to implementation of Rase} I in Bangladesh, risk weighted assers (RWA), required capital, available common equity
ver | capital, additional tier § camital and tier 2 capital of the Bank as on 31 December 2024 are shown below:
] g Nasimul Baten
1334 Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) under SOLO basis Managing Director & CEQ
A. Total Risk Welphted Assets (RWA) DBRY Einance PLC.
Credit Risk Weighted Assets 293,418,967,908 232,886,500,721
Marke! Risk Weighted Assels 3,843,734,445 2,637,215,269
Opcrauenal Risk Weighted Assets ol 30,102,648,18! 26,408,227,723
,::' y 327.365,350.534 281,931,943,713
B. Minimum Capital Requirement {MCR) with (.‘a;nital(?ms1 ot i
‘_It{l:.mﬂ'l'.‘so‘!’n of RW A,V.r v f' 40,920,668,817 35.241,492,9 i
Mani | offict [ & 1 i
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] 31.12.2024 31.12,2013
{ Taka Taka
€. Cammon Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital (Going-concern capital)
Paid up share capital 9247251 000 R 582 269450
Share premium : -
Statutory reserve 10,779,751,092 9.779.751,002
Retained eemangs 4950 834 554 4.419,391,018
24,977,816,676 22,761,411,560
Less : Regulatory Adjustments
Deferred t2x assets 135,836,470 | 104,016,074
Intangible assets 21,589.186 | 25,920,826
157.425,656 129,939,900
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital 24,820.,411,020 22,631,471,660
Required Common Equity Tier 1 {CET1) Capital
{7.00% of risk weighted assets] 22,915,574,537 19,735,236,060
D. Excess Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (C - 7% of RWA) 1,904,836 481 2.596,235.600
F. Additianal Tier 1 (AT1) Capital
Non-cumulative [rredeemable Preference Shares - -
Trust Bank PLC Pempetual Bond 4,000,000,000 4,400.000,000
Others (if anv item approved by Bangladesh Bank) - -
4,000,0600,000 4,0060,000,000
Less - Regulatory Adjustments - -
Total Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
Maximum Limit of Additional Tier 1 Caputal §,545.162,258 5,194 204 48|
Total Admissibic Additional Tier-1 Capital 4,000.000,000 4,000,060,000
LExcess Amount over Maximum Limit / {Uneccupied Limit) of Tier-1 Capital (1,545,362,258) (1,194,294 481}
F. Total Tier- 1 Capital (C+E) 28,820,411,020 26,631,471,660
G. Tier 2 Capital {(Gone-Concern Capital %'W
General Provision 4,814,286,000 4,835,672,500
Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond Nasimul Baten 9,600.000,000 7,300,000,000
Revaluation reserves Managing Director & CEO - -
DBH Finance PLC. 14,414,286,000 12,135,672,500
Less - Regulatory Adjustments
Revaluation Reserves {according to Phase-m deductions as per Basel 11
Guiceling} - .
Total Tier 2 Capital 14,414,286,000 12,135,672,500
Maximum Limit of Tier 2 Capital 14,787,823,171 13,851.741,573
Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital 14,414,286,000 12,135,672,500
Excess Amount over Maximum Limit/ (Unoccupied Limit) of Tier-2 Capital {373,537,171) {1,716,069,073)
H. Total Eligible Regulatory Capital (Tier 1 & 2) (F+G) 43,234,697,020 18.767,144.160
Surplus Cepital as per Bank weighted Assets (11 - B) 2,314,028,203 3,525,651,196
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) (H/A)*100 Note-13.3.1.1 13.21% S 13.75%
13.3.1.1  Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)
Capital Requirement D ne
Required Held Required Held
Common Equity Tier-1 to RWA (C/A)*100 7.00% 7.58% 7.00% 8.03%
Tier-1 Capial 1o RWA (F/A)*100 B 50% 8 .80% R.50% 9.45%
Thwer-2 Capualto RWA (G/A)*100 4 .00% 4.40% 4.00% 4.30%
Total 12.50% 13.21% 12.50% 13.75%!
13.3(a) Capital Adequacy Ratio under Consolidated basis
A. Tota] Risk Weighted Assets (RWA)
Credit Risk Weighted Assets 291,166,048,352 251,363,198 556

Market Risk Weighted Assets
'y ' P o
. ggcrg;wgal Risk WeighteY Asscts
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B. Minimum Capital Requirement (MCR} with ('apitﬁl Conservation
Buffer (CCB) [12.50% of risk weighted assets|

C. Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital (Going-concern capital)
Paid up capital

31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka Taka
41,081,464,238 315,817,902,259
9,247,251,000 §.562,269,450

Non-controlling mterest 800 188,509,034
Share premum . =
5-'&'\;.'.\"'.. reserve 10,779,751,092 §,779,751,062
Retained earmings 5,248,297 174 L 4 605,573,291
25.275.300,066 23,136,502,867
Less: Regulatory Adjustments
Deferred Tax-Assets 404,187,643 358,536,690
Intangible assets 21,589,186 25,920,826
425,776,829 384,457,516
Common Equity Tier 1 (CET1) Capital 24.849,523,237 22,752,045,351
Required Common Equity Ther | (CET 1) Capual
[7.00% of rish weighted assets) 33.005,619973 20,058,025,265
D. Excess Common Equity Tier 1 Capital (C - 7% of RWA) 1,843,903.264 2,694,020,086
E. Additional Tier 1 (AT1) Capital
Non-cumulative irredeemable preference shares - .
Trust Bank PLC Perpetual Bond i 4,000,000,000 4,000,000,000
Others (f any tem approved by Bangladesh Bank) 1 - -
4,000,000,060 4,000,000,000
Less . Regulatery Adjustments = &
4,0040,000,000 4,000,000,000
Maximum Limit of Additonal Tier | Capital 5,544 348 666 5,196,065,166
Total Admissible Additional Tier-1 Capital 4,000,000,800 4,000,000,000
Excess Amount over Maximum Limit/ (Unoccupied Limit) of Tier-1 Capital (1,544,348 666) (1,196,065,166)
F. Total Ticr- | Capital (C+E) o 28,849,523,237 16,752,045,351
. Tier 2 Capital ern Capital
General Provision %\\m 2514.286.000 2835672500
Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond Nasimul Baten ; 9.600.000.000 7,300,000,000
Revaluation Reserves Managing Director & CEO | - -
_ {SBH Fisancs PLC. 14,414,286,000 12,135,672,500
Less . Regulatory Adjustments
Revaluation Reserves (according to Phase-in deductions as per
Basel [1] Guideline) = 5
14,414,286,000 12,135,672,500
Maximum Limit of Tier 2 Capital 14,785,114,167 13,856,443,177
Total Admissible Tier-2 Capital 14,414,286,000 12,135,672,500
Excess Amount over Maximum Limit/ (Unoccupied Limit) olecr-Z Capliai (370,828,167) (1,720,770,677)
H. Total Eligible Regulatory Capital (Tier [ & 2) (F+G) 43,263,809,237 38,887,717,851
Surplus Capital as per Bank Weighted Assets (11-B) 2,182,344,999 3,069.815,592
Capital to Risk-weighted Asset Ratio (CRAR) (H/A)*100 Note-13.3{23.1 13.16% 13.57%
13.3{a).]1 Capital Adequacy Ratio (CAR)
2024 2023
Capital Requirement -
Required Held Required Held
Common Equity Ter-1 to RWA (C/A)" 100 7.00% 7.56% 7 007 7.96%
Tier-1 Capnal to RWA (F/A)*100 £.50% 8.78% 8.50% 9.35%
Tier-2 Capital o RWA (G/A)*100 4 00%s] - 4 38% 4 00%% 4.24%
Total 12.50% 13.16% 12.50% 11.57%
7
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134 Leverage Ratio under SOLO basis
A. Tier-1 Capital - considering all repulatery adiustments

B. On- Balance Shee! Exposure
C. Ofi-Bulance Sheet Exposure
D. Total Deduction from On and Off-Balance Sheet Exposare/

31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka YTaka
28,820.411.020 26,631,471,660
542.850,293,391 443 687,17) 958

86,349,810.367

£3.064,012,372

Regulatory adjustments made to Tier 1 capital 157,425,656 119,939,500
E. Tatal Expesure (B+C-D) 629,042,678,102 £26,621,244,430
Leverage Ratio (A/EY* 100 4.58% S.06%
134 (a) Leverage Ratio under Consolidated basis
A Tier-1 Capital - considering al. regulatory adjustments 28,849,523,217 26,752,045.351
B On- Balance Sheet Exposure 546,831,001,620 447 951 318,667
C. Ofi-Balance Sheet Exposure $6,349 810,367 831064012372
D. Tota! Deduction from On and Off-Balance Sheet Exposure/
Regulatory ad;justments made to Tier | capital 425,766,943 184,457,516
F.. Total Exposure (B+C-D) 632,755,045,044 530,630,873,523
Leverage Ratio {A/E)*100 4.56% 5.04%
13.5 Percentage of shareholdings at the closing date
——— Amount (in Taka) Percentage (%)
31.12.2024 |  31.12.2023 31.12.2024 | 31.12.2023
Sponsors 5,548,270,830 5,137,287 810 60.00% 60.00%
Financial Instktutions 2,007,519970  #1,651,682.940 21.71% 19.29%
Foreign Investors 2,065,770 10,771,470 0.02% 0.13%
General Public 1,685455,670 1,757519470 18.23% 20.53%
Non-Resident Bangladesh 3,938,760 4,607,760 0.04% 0.05%
Total 9.247,251,000 8,561,269,450 100.00% 100.00%
13.6 Sharcholding Range on the basis of shareholdings as an 31 December 2024
Na. of Number of
Shareholding R %
N Shareholders Shares g
1 to 500 4399 735478 0.08%
501 to 5,000 5836 13331449 b42%
5,001 o 10,000 645 4753539 0.51%
%\_W 10,001 to 20,000 318 4,597,685 0.50%
" ! e 20000 to 30,000 107 2579710 0.28%
bttt g R L to 40,000 45 1561283 0.17%
D;;‘!af Iln-‘iml;l?eolr’i.c 40,001 to 50,000 36 LA e
' 50001 to 100,000 62 4,189,921 0.45%
100,001 to 1,000,000 70 18,113,655 1.96%
1,000,001 and More 35 873243777 04.43%
Total 11.553 924,725,100 100.00%
13 (a) Non-Cantrolling Interest
Share Capital @
07 ros. shares of Trust Bank [nvestment PLC @ Tk. 100 each 700 700
01 no Share of Trust Bank Securities Limited & Tk 10 cach 10 10
%ﬁ‘__@ nos Shares of Trust Axiata Digital Limited (@ Tk. 10 each /7 100 220,500,000
o, 810 220,500,710
A atanl i E. _; _._..‘;
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31.12.2024 31122023 |
Taka Taka
Share Money Deposit
Trust Bank Secunnies Limited
Trust Bank Investmeni PLC - -
Trust Axiata Digita. Lumited - 232,597 580
- 232,597,580
Undistributed Profit
Cumnulative Profit as of § January {264,689 ,656) (165,827,965)
Profit for the year (24) (98 R61,691)
Transfer 1o Trus: Bank PLC 264,632,670 -
{10} (264,689 656)
B3 188,409,024
13.1(a) Summary of sharcholding in subsidiaries
Trust Bank's shareholding position m its 03 (thre2) subsidianes and one associate 18 summanzed below:
N . 2 . L}
face Torl i, &t No. of ordinary Trust Bank's
Name of shares held by percentage of
value per ordinary shares
subsidiary Trust Bank PLC. sharcholding
) sNers — -
{ 2024 2023 2024 1013 2024 1023
[Trust Hank Investment PLC BDT 100 | 30,000,000 | 30,000,000 | 29,999,993 | 20999993 | 99.99998%| 99.99998%
—_—
{Trust Bank Securties Lamned | BDT 10 | 35,000,000 | 35,000,000 | 34,999,999 { 34,999,999 | 100.0000%| 100.0000%,
Trust Axiatz Digital Limited BDT 10 | 45,000,000 | 45,000,000 | 449999%0 | 22,950,000 | 99.99998%| 51.00000%
The non-controlling intercst has been changed significantly in 2024 compared o the amount of 2023 due to the acquisition of
99.99998% shurcholding of Trust Axiata Digital Limited (TADL) by Trust Bauk PLC in 2024 from 31.00% shareholding in 2023
14 STATUTORY RESERVE
Balance on 1 January G779, 75 092 £,779.751,002
Reserve made duning the year 3, U00,800,000 1,000,000,000
Clasing Balance 10,779,751,0892 9,779,751,092
141 As per Section 24(1) of The Banking Companies Act, 1991, every banking company shall create a statutory reserve and if the
amount of such fund together with the amount in the share premium account is less than ils paid-up capital, it shall wansfer at an
amount not less than 20% of et profit before taxes 1o statutory reserve fund. Trust Bank PLC has maintained the required fand for
statutory reserve, @n amount of BDT 1,030,000 000 has been transforred (o statutory reserve in current year on lump sum basis
15 CAPITAL RESERVE
Balance on | January 3,521,946 6,302,868
Reserve made/(adjusted) dunng the year (1,635,206) (2,780,922)
Closing Balance 1.886,740 3&11'946
As par BSEC Notification No. BSEC/CMRRCD/Z017-387/221/Admin/89 dated 22 May 2019, cach registered entity shall mamtain
s mandatory provision at least @ 10% of profit after tax of last year as capital reserve. Accordingly, Trust Bank Securinies Lud., a
subsidiary of Trust Bank 1id , has trapsforred 10% of profic afier tax of last yes: as capital reserve,
16 OTHER RESERVE
Revaluation Reserve
Balance on 1 January ; 114,545,718 46,394,756
Reserve made/(adjusied) dunng the year Nasupul Batcn& CEO 62,992,033 68,150,962
Closing Balance Managing Director 177,537,751 114,545,718
DBH Finance PLC.
Investments winch have ‘fixed or determmable payments’, and are intended 1o be “held to mawnty” other than those which are
floating and/or free to trade i the market at prevaing prices are classified as held 10 matunty and must be amortized at the end of
the year before matunty Invesiments classified in the category of ‘Held for Trading are indeed selling or purchasing —in shornt-
truding as deciced by the management of the bank or treasury After initial recognition tments of such catepories ere measured
at thewr fair value once in 8 weck. The merease in case of amortization of nvestment cld 1o matyrity' and any change in the
fair value m case of Investment under hcld for Trading' 15 to be accounted for 1n of changgs in Equity' under the
head Other Reserve as Surplus/Defi ation of investment. 7{
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17

17 (a)

18

18.1

18.2

18.2.1

18.2 (a)

RETAINED EARNINGS

Balance on | January
Issue of Bonus Shares
Cash Dividend

Net Profit for the vear transferred from Profit and Loss Account

Less: Transferred to Statutory Reserve
Less: Transferved to Start up Fund
Less: Transfer to Special Reserve Fund

1 ess: Coupon/Dividend on TBI. Perpetual Bond

Consolidated Retalned Earnings

Trust Bank PLC
Trust Bank Secunties

Limited

Trust Bank Investment PLC
Trust Axsata Digital Limited

Add: Gain on Acquisition of Shares of Subsidiary
Less: Transfer to non-controlling interest

Closing Balance

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
Acceptances and endorsements

Letters of Guarantee

Irrevacable Letter of Credits

Bills for Collection

Other commitments

Documentary Credit and short term trade -related
Forward assets purchased and forward deposits placed
Undrawn note issuance and revolving facilities
Undrawn formal standby facilities, credit lines and other

Acceptances and endorsements
Acceptance Bills - Local

Acceptance Bills - Foreign

Accepiance Lizbilities - Back to Back L/C

Letters of Guarantee

Letters of Guarantee
Letters of Guarantee

- Local
-Foreign

11.12.2024 [ sz |
Taka | laka
f 4,419391,01% 3,221,143,506
(684,981.550) (778,388,130)
(1,027,472,334) (778,388,132
2.706.937,134 1.664.567,544
3,801,916,616 4,318,003.509
1,000,060,000 1.000,000,000
38,019,166 41,180,035
120,000,000 120,000,000
400,000,000 400,000,000
2,243 897,450 2,754,823,474
4950834,584 4419391018
Nate - 17 4,950,834,584 4,419,291 018
157,947,227 124,785 460
321,108,672 336,890,297
{402,093,219) (540.183,140)
5,027,797,264 4,340,883,635
220,459,900 .
\ (10) (264,689,656)
§,248,297,174 4,605 573,201
Note - 181 55.427,558,47 £0,489,266,886
Note - 18.2 40,316,399,954 42,405,298,594
Note - 18.3 42,887,721,958 36,281,594,386
Note - 18.4 11,187,125.875 8,324,545,958 |
149,818,806.258 137,500,705 824
Note - 18.5 19,737,321,209 24,794,500,747
19,737.321,209 24,794,508,747
165,556,127,467 162,295,212 871
4,509,976,114 3,422,823.543
48,464,165,579 45,396,101,448
2.453.416,778 1,670,341,895
55,427,558 471 50,489,266,886
39,085,486,836 41,180.915,695
1,230,913,118 1,224,382,899
40,316,399,954 42,405,298,594

Money for which the bank is contingently liable in respect of guarantees

given favoring :
Directors or Officers
Govemment

Banks and other financial mstitutions

COthers

Ceonsolidated Letters of Guarantee

Trust Bank PLC
Trust Bank Sccunties

Trust Bank Investment PLC
Trust Axiate Digital Limited

Limited

e,

RS

Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

. Note-18.2

[ : i
248,108 860 1,385,834.430
14,666,313 90,071,917
40,053,624,781 40,929,393,247
40,316,399,954 42,405,798,504
40,316,399.954 42,405 298,564

517,500,025 I

40,833,899.979
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188

18 {a)

19

20
20.1

Irrevocable Letter of Credits

Lener of Crednt - Local

Letter of Credu - Foreign

Leter of Crednt - Back to Back L/C

Letter of Credit - Usance (Foreign)

Letter of Credit - EPZ Al
Letter of Cred:t - Back to Back (EDF) - Foreign

Bilis for Collection ¥
Cutward Balls for Collection

Local Documentary Bill for Collection

Foreign Documentary Bills for Collsction

Other commitments
Forward Sale- USD
Forward Sale- BDT
Tom Sale- EUR

Consolidated Contingent Liabilitles
Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Securities Limited

Trust Bank lnvestment PLC

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Mote-18

INCOME STATEMENTS

Income:

InterestProfit, discount and sumilar income
Drvidend income

Fees, commission and brokerage

Gains less losses ansing from dealing in securities
Other operating mcome

Expenses:

Interest / protit paid on deposits, borrowings etc.,
Administrative expenses

Other operating expenses

Depreciation on banking assets

Profit before provision

INTEREST INCOME

luterest Income under Conventionul banking
Interest from Loans and Advances

Interest on Repair & Recon. of Dwelling House (RRDH)

Inzerest on Marriage Loans
%m BT

Interest on Car Loans
Interest on House Building Loans
i ten
asimul Ba
Eanaging Director & CEO

Interest on Tenm Loans
Interest on Other Loans
pBH Finance PLC.

Interest an SME Loan
Interest on PAD - FDF
Interest on Stafi Loan
Interest on LTR
Interest on Payment Against Documen
[nterest on Cash Credit

y  Interest on Cash Collateral

pahmat

31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka Taka
274,652 141 184,174,010

26,555,817,137 21,584 928 943

6.) 05,198 258 4,767,094.799
7.746,883.526 7,303,853,530
137,030,242 47,438,574
2,067,840,554 2,394, 104,420
42,867,721,958 36,281,594.386
£5,200 775,089
6,989,261,692 176,640,940
4,197,778 983 3,147,129,929
11,187,125,875 8,324,545,958%
17.846,615,309 13,935,368,947
1,803,124,500 10,839,140 800
¥7.578.400 .
19,737,321,209 24,794,509.747
169,556,127 467 162,295,215.572
517,500,025 .
170,073,627,492 162,295,215,572

41,721,123 ,482 31,354031,910
265,631,893 311,304,614

2,420,127.799 2,507.460,313
1.470,636,067 212,368 258
766,996,711 781,917,540
46,644,515,952 35,167.082.635
26,000,562,893 17,387.662,197
5,562,970,421 4657992017
1,450 242 849 1,218.156,968
106,565,616 83,894 503
33,129,345,779 23,347.906,085
13,515,170,173 11,819,176,550
6,394 B52 10,010,576
46,309 6,335
6,040,663 5,100,624
551,051,358 519,975,296
10,004,060,025 6,674,252,395
10,936,756,261 8,939,219,554
1,568,777,681 1,117.363,608
296,387 594 279,927,719
47,519,725 45,005,683
1,200,848,633 616487 067
1,355414 760,839
38,463,754 31,421,872
329,271,659 269314,218




Interest on Overdraft

Intesest an SOD

Interest on Inland Bills Purchased and Discounted
Interest on Foreign Bills Purchased and Discournted

Interest from Banks and Other Financial Institutions
[nterest on Fixed/Teem Deposits

Interest on Bangladesh Bank Foreign Currency Accounts
Interest on SND Account

Interest Received on Call Lending 10 Banks- USD
Interest Received on FDR with other Banks- USD
Interest ¢n Short Notice Lending

Interest Recerved from Other Bank - CD

31122024 |

31.12.2023

Taka Taka
2,780,242,389 2,220586,418
05,948 RS2 121,187,082
R74.647.018 R50.799.3K8
310,295 095 200,991,707
19,048,102,284 21,902,414,381
B4 381,907 234 330,831
31,602,350 17,201,808
147.351 366 738
21.667 10,237,136
40,951 655 156,420,539
39,254,722 261,742 300

50,954 054

104 408 26,7

Interest on Cali Deposits 105,432 266 49,624,695
352,747,972 834,442,510
Interest rece:ved from Foreign Banks ( 415,340,643 | [ 190,988 215 |
29,816.190,899 21,927 ,845,106
20.2 Profit from Islamic Banking
Profit on Murabaha (RM) 2.816,051,525 1.244 699,251
Profit on Bai-Muajjal 70,909,346 260,946 602
Prafit on HPSM -Capital Machinery 441.062.137 307,354,667
Profit on [HSAN Apanment Purchase Scheme 50,355,449 34 48R 207
Profi: on BARAKAT Home Construction Scheme 18,627,113 16,657,678
Profit on BARAKAT Car Scheme 395,141 281,194
Profit on HPSM- Real Estate 125,585,982 99,149 695
Profit on Murabaha TR 137,870,847 86,612,954
Profit on Bai-Salam 29,634,169 3813,502
Prafit on Murabaha Import Bills (MIB) 529 97,157
Profit on TIB House Building Scheme-HBL (RM) 636,888 30,209
Profit on TIB Household Durable Scheme( Household Durable) 71,756 91,245
Profit on MIB - EDF - TIB 189,679,310 99,127,357
Profit on HPSM General 773,218310 402,306,657
Profit on Barkat Dactors Scheme 95,125 146,411
Profit on Trast Nibash 158 821 146,364
Profit on Trust Power 22,652 9,54}
Profit on FDBP - TIR - 1.588
Profit on Bai Muajial under Stimulus Package . 26,082,178
Profit on Bai-Muayzl under Stumulus Package (SML) 41400 2,500,067
Profit on Investment for TBL Employees under HPSM 3,410,283 2,738,607
Profit on Baim WES/Dac Bills 5,799,158 10,856,828
Profit an HPSM under Stmulus Package (RMG) - 64,741
Profit on Refinance Scheme under HPSM (SME) 313,929 234,762
Profit on Mushareka agt. [BP 5,445.483 2,199,765
4,669,385,555 2.603,639.227
Profit from Banks and Other Financial Institutions
Profit on Mudaraba Term Depasits 93,918,162 469,753 202
Profit from Islamic Banking 4,763,303,718 3.073,392.429
Nasimul B aten 34,579,494.617 26,001,237,535
Less: Rebate for Good Borrowers Managimg Director & CEO i 5
334 Finance PLC, 34,579,494,617 26.001,237.535

The Bank has transfeired interest accrued during the year on "Sub-Standard”, "Doudtful” or "Bad/oss” to Interest Suspense
Account instead of Interest Inceme Account in line with BRPD Circular No. 14 date 23 September 2012, The Benk has also

transferred any unrealized acerued interest o rescheduled loans to Interest Suspense Account instead of Interest Income in line with
BRPD Circular No. 14 date 23 Septermber 2012

To comply with the aforementionsd circulars, the Bank had wansferfed 2 sum of BDT 5,171,704,794.00 to Interest Suspense
Account during the year, vesulting ! Interest Suspense of BDT 9 42,088.00 as at 3 December 2024,
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31.12.2024 3122023
Taka Taka
24 fa) Consolidated Interest Income/profit on investment
Trust Bank PLC Note-20 34,579,494 6.7 26,001.237 835
Trost Bank Securities Limded - -
Trust Bank Investment PLC 36,939 747 111,319,018
Trast Axiata Digital Limited . -
34,616,434,364 26,112,756,554
Less | Inter Company Transaction 145,649 925 149 649,925
34,466,784,439 25.963,106,629
21 INTEREST PAID ON DEPOSITS AND BORROWINGS
211 Interest paid on deposits
Enterest on Savings Account 1258 075813 969 489,753
Interest on SNIX Account 1,196,511,526 756,413,360
Intersst on FOR Account 12.592,713,200 5,115,015950
Interest on Scheme Deposits 3,668,158,722 2917667619
Intersst on Foreign Currency Deposit 331,429,097 307,305,387
19,046,888,358 13,065,892,069
21.2 Profit paid on Islamic Banking Deposits
Profi Paid o Mudaraba Savings Account 265,704,015 175,419 349
Profis Paid or Mudareba SND 21,410,599 28221223
Interest Pasd on Mudarana TOR 3,273,204 048 1,916,823 640
Profit Pard on Mudaraba MTDR - 1 Month < 38247977 541,535
Profit Paid on TBL Barakat Hajl Deposit Scheme 2,922,266 2648193
Profit on Mudazaba Kotipati Scheme (MKS) 41641993 38,410,041
Profit on Mudaraba Millionaire Scheme (MMS) 24 882,503 31,569,360
Profit on Mudaraba Money Double Scheme (MMBDS) 17,962,827 15486428
Profit Paid on DPMSA 1,019,560 603,065
Profit Paid on TEMSA 1,085,321 2,781,492
Prefit Paid on Mudarsbe Monthly Savings Scheme 144 792,201 122,001,808
Profit paid on Trust Bank Mudaraba Cash Wagf 57,401 59,638
Profit paid on MMPS 264,667,277 322,676,018
Profit paid on TIB Pavroll 2,700,445 1,667 71
Prafit paid on Providert Fund Account (TIB Payroll) 1,119,625 898,477
Profit Paid on Trust Mudaapah Deposit Scheme (TMDS) 10,149,185 10,699,165
Profit Paid on Mudaraba Sentors Deposit Account (MSDA) 1,584,691
Profit Paid on MTDR-Seniors 143,217,967 60,435,356
Protit Paid on MMPS-Seniors 29,277,467 23,426,963
Profit paié on 10 Taka Farmers-MSA 2,534
Profiz Paid or Mudaraba Porua Account 235,430
Profit Paid on Mudaraba Junior Savings Scheme {MISS) 341,393
4,281,554,0874 2,657,537.667
21.3 Interest paid on borrewings
2131 Conventional Banking
Interest on Call Depasits. 76,052,833 25 896,625
Interest an Repo 1,039,506,516 43,277,683
Interest on Lease Finance 133,242,142 70,236,493
Interest on Other Horrowings Note-21.3.1.1 1422418970 1,520,821,660
2.672,120,461 1.664,232,461
21.3.2 Islamic Banking =
Profit paid on Bangladesh Bank Bomrowings \m - &
% 36,000,562,893 17,387,662,197
213,11 Interest on Other Borrowings Nasimul Baten
Interest on Trust Bank PLC Subordinated Bond Managing Director & CEQ 816,826,412 825,117,535
Interest on Bangladesh Bank Refinance DBH Finance PLC. 315,365,250 602,911 426
Interest on Borrowing from SME Foundaton i 248349 -
Interest on Barowing from Offshore Unit . 1,502,097
Interest on Call Loan and Shan Notice Borrowings 20,809,066 13,209,361
Interest Expense an Swap/ Forward Deal 69,169,893 78,081,241
Ui 1,422418,970 1,520,821,660
o A . a8 .
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: 31.12.2024 3122023 |
Taka Taka
21 (a) Consolidated [Interest / profit paid on deposits, borrowings etc. on
investment
Trust Banx PLC Note-21 26,000,562893 |[ 17,387.662.197
Trust Bank Securines Lamited i .
Trust Bank Investment PLC 139.712.819 1| 122,648,927
T'rust Axiata Digital Limited ; .
26,140,275,712 17,510.311,124
Less - Inter Company Transaction 149,649 925 149,649,925
K 25,990,625,787 17,360,661,199
22 INCOME FROM INVESTMENTS
221 Income from Conventional Banking
Income from Treasury bills 1.628,:57,945 188,921,696
Income from Treasury bonds 3,804,979.519 3,349,459 278
Income from Reverse REPO 20,591,578 396,531,534
Lottery on Prize Bond 10,000 118,000
Income from Corporate Bonds 301,942,189 457,716,269
Dividend Income 260,862,719 306,982 814
[atetest Income on Swap/ Forward Deal 374,103,836 82,689,739
Gan from sales of shares 14,645 875 2,511
Coupon/Dividend on Investient in Perpetual Bond 400,210,956 40:,760,268
Income on Investment im Zero Coupon Bond 4,444 024 4194217
income on Investment in BD) Gowvt, Special Purpose Bond 629,590,687 .
Capital Gain on Sale of Treasury Bill/Bonds 821,95] 481 209,856,258
g 8,351,496,809 5,400,981,073
ry.5 4 Income from [slamic Banking Investments
Profit on Bangladesk Govt. Islamic Investment Bond 18,250,855 5,748,122
Income from Corporate Bonds 17,845,107 19,432,782
Dividend Income 4,769,174 4,121 800
Gain from sales of shares - 1.000
Coupon/Dividend on Investment in Mudaraba Perpetual Bond 366,696,987 328,684,921
Iincome oo Investment in Sharah based Mutual Fund - 1,250,000
Income on Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk (BGIS) 118,837 8923 116,047,539
526,400,016 475,486,174
' 8,877,896,825 5,876,467,247
12(s) Consolidated Income from Investment
Trust Bank PL.C Note-22 8,877,896 825 5,876.467,247
Trust Bank Securittes Limited 81,368 857 60.911,6%
Trust Bank Investment PLC 148,240,587 £2.497474
Trust Axiata Digital Limited e =
9,107,536,269 6,019 876,417
23 COMMISSION, EXCHANGE AND BROKERAGE
Commission B i Note-23 1 1,047.825,098 1,402,678,677
Exchange gain 04 . 1,372,302,701 1,104,781,636
Brokerage Income » -
2,420,127,799 2,507,460,313
23.1 Commission Income
Comamission on DD, MT, TT, PO etc. m 2,820,438 2,891,688
Commission on Bills . 32,119,469 31,259,703
Commission en Letter of Guarantee Nasimul Baten 328,389.178 442,265,247
Commission on Letter of Credit Managing Director & CEO 297,468,786 468,147,787
Commission on Foreign Remittances DBH Finance PLC. 7,571,213 1,786,587
Commission on Sale of Government Securitics 2,040,181 13,656,149
Commiission on Accepted Bills 300,032,045 342,995,766
Supervision Charge 26,447,716 49,855,179
EMI Commission on Credit Card . 4,439,367 4,438,747
Commussion on A-Challan Transaction { f 2 3,533,062 5,365,820
Other Commission . [ @it 42,963 643 40,034,004
ﬁh__/ W}M\ / [ B 1,047,825,098 1,402,678,677
_ apyfyzur Rahmar ey O N ® ﬁ_-___, " A
#4. %‘Tf::ﬁruﬂ Officer ) (\S“cc"\;cci"wﬁ :.»C' Y @howdhury ms
Crief P et C DY st e Mansging Dizeear £CE0. (3 SEP
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23 {a)

4

24 {a)

25
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Consolldated Commission, exchange and brokerage
Trust Bark PLC

Trust Bank Securiies Limited

Trust Bank Investment PLC

Frust Asiata Digital Limated

Note-23

OTHER OPERATING INCOME
Locker Rent

Sale Proceeds of Forms

Service Charges

Service Compensation

Front End Fees

Nonee Pay

Closing Charge

Sale Proceeds of Cheque books

O/W Cheque Processing Fees
Swndicauon Fees

Income tarough Credit & ATM Card
Insurance Premium Income

SMS Natification Fees

Service Charges on e-GP

Service Charge on Passpon
Miscellancous Foreign Exchange lncome
RTGS Seutlement Charge

Charges for Footage

Income from SWIFT - Export
Indemrity for Shipping Guarantee Charge - Expont
Miscellaneous Farmngs

Consolidated other operating income
Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Securities Limited

‘Trust Bank Investment PL.C

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Nete-24

Salaries and allowances

Basic Salary

House Rent Allowances

Conveyance Allowances

Medical Allowances

Leave Fare Assistances

House Maintenence Allowance

Leave Encashmen: o 23 Bre.
tlity Allowances . U
Telephone Allowance

Club Membership Allowance
Contractua! Staffs Salary

Managers’ Charge Allowance

Key Helding Allowance

Cash Handhing Allowances

Festival Bonus

Incentive Bonus

Bank's Contribution te Provident Fund
Bank's Cantribution te Employees' Gratuity Fund N
Bank's Contnibution to Superannuation Fund

Nasimul Baten

DBH Finance PLC.

hFALLS i - oy g
IV ot o8 0¥
RO\ 1o o b PR C 75
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et T Wl T oy Ahsen
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Managing Director & CEO

o a2 |

31.12.2023 '

Taka Taka
2,420,127,799 2,507,460,313
32,108,711 31,065,052
1,443
1,452.233.510 2,538,516,808
l 17,618,100 3,817,700
18,345 39,380
86,841,882 81,259,591
227,575 55,694 |
17,160,668 17,003,254
2.326.136 1,588,604
1,401,509 1,346,225
4,500 3,000
682,021 652,658
2,000,000 4,350,000
265,886,573 279,047,828
575 1 388
82,514,661 76,594 4.8
722,875 476,710
7.853 ]
147,322,836 131,295,091
9.427,545 8,532,429
9,650 25,350
- 79,350
236,250 192,250
132,587,157 175,156,120
766,996,711 781,917,540
766,996,711 781,917,540
2,653,957 3,761 696
11,644,701 20,779,249
27,204,354 16,091,539
808,539,723 $22.550,027
1.530,839,829 1,356,809,766
765,403,161 676,433,096
84,651,659 75.441.398
325,979,172 294 898,257
S 55,816,686
132,770,416 65,332,861
18,355,407 12,853,688
6,042,184 6,515,703
483,030 541,297
1,711,624 1,856,789
124,152,136 65,595,470
3,707,774 3,503,271
1,296,000 1,252,500
6,906,451 6,623,669
273,098,600 226,598,299
300,001,042 120,000,000
149,574,312 131,399,265
149,764,190 134,688,168
/11,900,000 11,900,000
1,134,197 123,300
Zie&w 8,887.771,184 3,250,183,485
[ ji’ . 5‘.]&%.
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31.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka Taka

15 (a) Consolidated salaries and allowances
Trust Bank PLC Note 2§ 3,887,771, 184 | 3,250.183.485
Trust Bank Sccuninses Limited 23,040,378 | 10,448 S64
Trust Bank Investment PLC 30,490,580 25,595,326 |
Trust Axsata Digital Limited 68,138,640 | 124,568.292 |

4,009,440,782 3,419,796,667

16 RENT, TAXES, INSURANCE, ELECTRICITY,ETC.

Rent Note-26.! 277,565,411 | 208,351,054
Electnieity and Lighting 89,465,020 71,258,801
Insurance 343,542,792 || 285 481,581
Rates, Taxes & Excise Duty 37,595,389 19,408 849
Fees & Renewals 55,947,335 45,867,493
Generator Fucl 5,680,728 5,545,921
Gas/Water Bill 4,580,504 3,773,599 |
814,377,169 639,687,300

26.1 Rent
Total Rent paid duning the year : ‘ 765,130,126 719,685,594
Less: Reversal of rent expenses due 1o deprecianion and interest expenses under
IFRS 16 Leases I (487,564,715) (511,334,540)

277565411 208,351,054
While implementing IFRS 16 Leases, the Bank recorded interest expense on lease habilities and depreciation on nght of use assets
instead of charging rental expense against those rental premuses that have been treated as nght of use assets and presented in the
balance sheet under IFRS 16.

26.2 According to BRPD Circutar Letter No. 28 dated 26 July 2022 and BRPD Circalar Letter No. 30 dated 27 July 2022, the Bank has
taken necessary imhatives such as mantenance of Office hour stnictly, rahonahzing the uses of elecmicity and air-condinoning,
maximum uses of documents on digital format etc. in order to reduce its expenditure on fuel, electricity, entertainment, travelling,
computer & computer accessonies, clectric equipment, furniture and other stationaries. To comply with the above instructions,
actual expenses have been monitored on regular basis to track the savings achicved. These initiatives have resulted in the reduction
in quantity (i.c. Usages). However, duc to the increase of cost per unit as well as other factors like uses of gencrator fue! due to load
shedding etc., actual reduction of such expenses in monetary terms may be different.

26 (a) Consolidated rent, taxes, insurance, electricity ctc.

Trust Bank PLC Note-26 814,377,169 639,687,300
Trust Bank Securities Limited 3,632,833 2,649,664
Trust Bank Investment PLC 1,448,131 1,617,540
Trust Axiata Digital Limited - -
819,458,133 641,934 504

27 POSTAGE, STAMPS, TELECOMMUNICATION, ETC.

Postage 2.021,416 7.047 440

Stamp & 68,860 47.284

VISA Connectivity Charges 2,880,000 2,640,000

VISA Membership Fees m 23,500,000 11,000,000

VISA SBRL Commission 4,324 994 3,000,000

VISA VIROL Fees Nasimul Baten 1,094,240 131,200

Bulk SMS Chargc ) Managing Director & CEO 42,350,000 24,046,321

El'ecmc Banklmg Service DBH Finance PLC. 9,225,968 139,946

Security Compliance Charge . 105,600 105.600

ATM Driving Charge 1,406,500 1,032,000

PCI-DSS, VbV, e-Mail Netification charges 211,200 211,200

Link (Fibre/Radw) Charge 45,749 686 46,422,404

ATM Card Expenditure 16,674,667 630,000

ﬁ N [Internet Charge y 3,838,320 2,880,765
Te!egram% %clcx, Telephone, Trunk Call ete, (Net) 9,772,124 9,656,524

R ue -
a ¥ AR Rggﬁccv Zap - 164,163,578 104,390,684
L&Jﬁ'ac; g'ﬁn&ﬁc {:\ 'RQY Q\ . .. N
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27 (a)

28 (a)

25

29 (a)

340 (a)
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Consolidated postages, stamps, telecommunication, etc.
Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Sccurities Limited

Trust Bank Investment PLC

Trust Axiata Digra! Limited

Stationery, Printing, Advertisement, Ete.
Printing and Stationery {Net)
Publicity and Advertisement

Consolidated stationery, printing, advertisement, etc,
Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Sccutities Limited

Trust Bank [ovesiment PLC

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

DIRECTORS' FEES

Meectng fees

Shanah Supervisory Committee's Fees
Other benefits

Note-27

Note-28

e

T aazans || 3112200
‘ Taka || Taka
[ 164.163,575.00 104,390,684.00
11,354.00 37,701
307,735.06 327,398
164,502,664 104,755,783
86,050.816 | 50,161,142
33,712,876 31,299,563
120,672,692 81,400,705
120,672,692 81,400,705
387.699 184,253
218304 181,545
121,278,693 %1,766,503
3,352,000 2,784,000
£0,000 72,000
3,432,000 2,856,000

Mecting fees include fees paid 1o the Directors for attending the meeting of the Board, Executive Committee and Audnn Committee,

Each Director was remunerated @ Tk 8,000 per o
October 2015

Consolidated directors fees
Trust Bauk PLC

Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investmem PLC
Trust Axiate Digital Lumited

AUDITORS' FEES
Statutory Audnt
Special Audnt

Consulidated auditors' fees
Trust Bank P1.C

Trust Bank Secunties Limued
I'rust Bank [nvestment PLC
Trust Axiata Digral Limited

DEPRECIATION AND REPAIR OF BANK'S ASSETS
Bepreciation
Fixed assets (For details please refer to Annexure - B)
Right of Use Asses

Repairs
Building Manag
Fumiture and fixtures IEI2RE!

Office equipment
Bank's vehicles

Note-29

Note-30

e 0

Nasimul Baten

ng Director & CEO
Finance PLC.

%4«/ A

an Choﬁﬁh“fy
Director & CEO
Trast Bank PLC.

neeting according 10 Bangladesh Bank BRPD Circular Lever no. 11 dated 4

3,432,000 2,856,000
102,910 §7.000
61,000 | 63,000
24,644 240,205
3,620,354 3,146,205
920,000 575,000
920,000 575,000
920,000 575,000
57,500 57.500
115,000 115,000
230,000 ;
1,322,500 747,500
159,617,178 122211257
399,704,576 435,533,313
559,321,754 557,744,570
43,559 =
11,803,720 10,304,861
32,265,672 22,125,017
5122272 5212532
57,334,393 46,252,493
106,569,616 §3,694,903
465,891,370 641639473




31 (a)

i

322

Consolidated depreciation and repair of baok's assets
rust Bank PLOC

Trugt Bauk Secuntics Limited

Trugt Baok investment PLO

Trust Axiaza Digital Limited

OTHER EXPENSES
Business Development Experses
Clearing House Charge
Coaveyance
Entertainment

Car Expenses

Bank charges

Meeting Expenses
Dozatien, Subscripiion and Membership Fees
News Paper and Penodicals

Oil and Lubricant

Remittanice Charges

Support Staff Service

Internship Allowances

Hororarium for Banking Diploma

Traimng & Recruiiment Expenses

Traveling Expenses

Up Keep of Office Premises

Washing Charges

Lass on Amortisation of T. Bend -HTM

Loss on Revaluation of Treasury Bond

Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets

Foreign Correspondence Expenses

CDBL Charges

Share/Bong lssus Expense

Cash Carrying Charges

Guaraniee Fee agaimst FICGS

Service Charge agnst Fareign Remiitance through MFS
Wages paid to dasly Labor
Purchase of Utensils

NID Verification Charge
Commission Paid to NPSB
Trustee Fees

Priority Pass Expense

Loss on Sale of Securities
Amortization of Renovation Expense
Miscellancous Expenses

Wote 3

RSN

Nasimul Baten
Managing Direclor & CEG

D Finance PLC,

Consolidated other expenses
Trust Barnk PLC

Trust Bank Sccurities Limited
Trust Bazk Investment PLC

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Note-32

mm Bank PLC.

31.12.2024 [
Taka

31.12.2023

Taka

665 891,370 |

641639473 |

1,823,507 817,542 |
6,736,741 | 6,700,448 |
45,340,299 | 38,681,765 |
719,041,917 707,839,228
20855042 18,209,069
52,950 50,368
16,137,568 13,924,934
53,734,404 36,181,765
178,760,836 165,450,617
846,328 1,021.303
435,160 ’
17,297,921 55,440,469
299,544 776,712
Q477,063 Q116,119
144,909 419,394
476,163,842 453,708,726
1,495,600 1,326,240
8,545,000 4,025,000
6,555,087 16,261,083
141,747.052 || 25,225.772
17,876,240 |, 15,101,518
4,242,795 3,618,601
243,621,532 202,276,354
15,140,694 2,822,903
4,392,848 2515433
9,872,057 8,821,638
500 900
29,359,638 796,100
12,094,421 11,821,559
58,579 35,870
15,096,075 3,207,855
1,596,442 829,045
- 1,647,169 1,221,144
2,792,224 2,220,878
37,362,325 17,713,265
1,552,500 1,265,000
10,426,663 7,642,136
35,355,740 £3,116,719
61,884,018 51,857,227
378,293 200,650
1,459,242,849 1,218,356,968
1,459,242,849 1,218.356,968
40,558,385 33,799,314
10,656,980 10,043,135
12,453,821 30,096,306
1,522,911,738 1,292,295,723

03 SEP 2025
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33 (a)

34

34 (a)
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15 (a)
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PROVISION FOR LOANS AND ADVANCES / INVESTMENTS
Specific Provisions-against classified loans & advances

General Provisions-against un-classified loans & advances

Special General Provision for COVID-19

General Provisions-against spectal mentioned accounts

Consclidated Provision for Loans & Advances / Investment
Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Securities Limited

Trust Bank [nvestment PLC

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

PROVISION FOR DIMINUTION IN VALUE OF INVESTMENTS:
Decline in vaiue of investment should consist of the following divisions
{a) Dealing secunties
- Quoted
- Unquoted

{h) Investment securities
- Quoted
- Unquoted

Provision for decreased NAV of Trust Bank Securities Lid

31.12.2024
Taka

31.12.2023
Taka

5,136,763 ,089

5,167,773,718

383,675,500 207,859,000
(486,340,000} (169,260,000)
11,434,500 §) 14,856,560
5,045,533,08% 5,221,229,218

5,045,533.089 ||

5221229218

1,643 846 (622,437)
i 28,672,510
5,047.176,935 5.249,279.291
- |
. [ =
51,794,364 18,260,289
51,794,364 18,260,289
51,794,364 18,260,280

Provision for nvestment 1n Share has been made as per DOS Circular No. 01 dated 24 May 2023 issued by Bangladesh Bank.

Consolidated Provislon for diminution in value of investments

Trust Bank PLC Note-34
Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank Investment PLC
Trust Axiala Digutal Lirruted

- A
OTHER PROVISION e T 4 e

General Provision for Off Balance Sheet Exposures
Provisien for Other Assets

51,794,364 18,260,289
5,600,000 5,198,787
56,794,364 23,456,076
69,843,500 187,389,500
17,900,000 -
87,741,500 187,389 500

As per BRPD circular no. 10 dated 18 September 2007, the Bank has maintain provision @ 1% against off-balance sheet exposures
complying BRPD Circular No. 07, dated 21 June 2018 and BRPD circular letter no. 01 dated 03 Jan 2018,

Provision for Other Assets has been made as per rules & regulations enumerated in the BRPD Circular No. 04 dated 12 Apnl 2022

issued by Bangladesh Bank,

Consolidated Other Provision
Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Securities Limited
Trust Bank [nvestment PLC
Trust Axiata Digital Limited

w Note-35

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

87,741 500

187,386,500

87,743,500

187,389,500

The Bank has no secured liakilities cn the reporting date and thérefore the Bank has no asset pledged as secunty egainst such

Lrabilities. .
A/ /
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) > Ahsan Zamen Chowdbury
(_.O&Q < Director & CEO

Tennt Bank PLC




32024 31.12.2023
Taka Takz
37 Reconciliation of effective tax rate (Standalone)
11 Nec 2024 31 Dec 2023
Particulars :
Y Taka % Paka
Profit before provision 13,515,170,172 11,819.176,550
Incomec Taxas perapplicable taxrate 37 50%: 5,068, 188,817 17.50% 4432191206
Factors affecting the Tax Change for the current vear {
Inadmissible Expenses -333% (449,987,407} -2649% (3,131,284,390)!
Admssipie Expenses 2.25%% 303,505,820 7.70% 910,606,597
Tax Bxempied Income 0.00% 0.00%%
Tax Savings fromreduced tax rate for dividend -1.34% (180,694,471 -1 54% (182,306,217)
Taxloss/ savings fomreduced taxrete for capital gain -1 .34% (181,012,758 | -0.25% (29,207.196)
Fffect of deferred tax -0.24% £31.817,196) (.63% 74,294 034
Total Income Tax expenses 31.50% 4,528,182,605 || 17.55% 2,074,294.0634
18 Earnings Per Share (EPS)
Profit attributable to cutstanding ordinary share holders 3,801,916,616 4.318.003,509
Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding 924,725,100 924,725,100
Earnings per Share 4.11 4.67
38 (a) Consolidated Earnings per Share (EPS)
Prefit atinbutable to outstanding erdinary share holders 3,723,173,422 4.270,266,056
Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding 924,725,100 924,725,100
Earnings per Share 4.03 4.62
39 Net Asset Value (NAY) per Share
Net Assct Value (NAV) 25,182.799,553 22,896,308 834
Number of Ordinary Shares Qutstanding 924,725,100 924,725,100
Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 27.23 24.76
39 (a) Consolidated Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share
Net Asset Vaiue (NAV) 25,482,149 683 23,274 922,088
Number of Ordinary Shares Outstanding 924,725,100 924 725,100
Net Asset Value (NAV) per Share 27.56 25.17
40 Net Operating Cash Flow per share (NOCFPS)
Net Operating Cash Flow 49,376,136,756 7,170.316,699
Numpber of Ordinary Shares Outstanding 924,725,100 924,725,100
Net Operating Cash Flow per share (NOCFPS) £3.40 778
40 (a) Consolidated Net Operating Cash Flow per share (NOCFPS)
Net Operating Cash Flow 51,258,520,971 9,113,592 784
Number of Ordinary Shares Ouistanding 924,725,100 924,725,100
Net Operating Cash Flow per share (NOCFPS) 55,43 986
41 INCOME RECEIVED FROM OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES 4
Locker Rent : 17,618,100 3,817,700
Swift Charge {Net) - 34,304,222
Sale Procseds of Forms 18,345 39,380
Service Charges 86,841,882 £1,259,591
Service Compensation _ 227,575 £5,694
Front End Fees Nasimul Baten 17,160,668 17,003,254
No:if:e Pay Managing Director & CEO 2,326,136 1,588,604
Closing Charge DBH Finance PLC 1,401,509 (,346,225
Sale Proceeds of Cheque books ’ A 4,500 3,000
O/W Cheque Processing Fees 682,021 652,658
Syndication Tees ! s 2,000,000 4,350,000
Income through Credit & ATM Card (o 7 A 265,886,573 79,047 828
Income from Government Securitics ) Lorn o A 7,539,421 ,534 4,671,684 638
3 é : Interest on Corporate Bonds X ; 546,699 616 433,107,521
L S o Chowdbury
ith A0 - \:“‘{\C‘ C_-,-’-‘:"ﬁ‘i '?‘»-C, Managtag Director & u 3 SEP zm
LA 02 et Trust Benk PLC.




41 (a)

42

Interest on Perpetual Bonds B
Interest Income on Swap/ Forward Deal

insurance Prem:um Income

Income on Bangladesh Government Investment Sukuk (BGIS)
Incom:e on Investment in Zero Coupon Boad

Income on luvestiment in Shariah based Muteal Fund

SMS Nouficaton Fees

Service Charges un ¢-GP

Service Charge on Passport

Miscellaneous Foreign Exchange [ncome

RTGS Settlement Charge

Charges for Footage

Income from SWIFT - Expont

Indemnity for Stupping Guarantee Crarge - Export
Miscellaneons Famings

Consclidated Income from Other Operating Activities
Trust Bank PLC

Trust Bank Securities Limited

Trust Bank Investment PLC

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

Note-4.

EXPENSES PAID FOR OTHER OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Business Development Expenses

Clearing House Charge -
Conveyance

Entertainment

Car Expenscs

Bank charges

Mesung Expenses

Donation, Subscripuon and Membership Fees

News Paper and Perodicals

Qil ard Lubrigant

Remittance Charges

Other Comtractual Service

Internship Ailowances

Honorarium for Banking Diploma

Traning Expenses

Itaveiing Expenses

Un Keep of Office Premuses

Washing Charges

Foreign Correspondence Expenses

Special Reserve Fund )
CDBL Charges ¢ - e
Share/Bond Issue Expense " A
Cash Carrving Charges

Guarantee Fee against FICGS

Service Charge agnst Foreigr Remittance through MFS

Wages paid to daily Labor
Purzhase of Utensils
NID Verification Charpe
Commission Paid 1o NPSB
Gain from sale of Share
Trustee Fees

A

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
Di3H Finance PLC.

4
Priority Pass Expense
Amortization of Renovation Expense .
Miscellancous Expenses 8 Z {
Puklicity and Advertisement i
l a\ f
. ganmal LLES R ; d
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PREIEE Lol ™ T gt ' Chowdhury
W o pil CO gt Ahsan Zaman Cho .
pt B Maaging Director & CE

Trast Bank PLC

31.12.2024

31.12.2023

Taka Taka
735,213,699 760,550,685
352,722,611 73,142 360
575 1,888
152,637,113 59,105,946
4,444 024 4,394217
. 1,250,000
82,514,661 76,994 4}8
722,875 476,710
7,853 .
147,322,836 131,295,091
9,427,545 8,832,429
9,650 25,350
- 79,350
236,250 192,250
132,587,157 140,689 338
10,098,135,308 6,814,990,347
10,098,135,308 6,814,990,347
109,983,629 86,447,737
159,885,288 103,276,723
567,532 121,388 668
10,368,571,757 7.126,103,475
(20,855,042) (18,209,069)]
(52,950) (50,368)
(16,137,568)| (13,924,916)
(50,304,538) {35,299 580)
(178,760,836)| (165.450,617)
(846,328) {1,023,303)
(435,160) -
(17,297,809) (55,440,431}
(307,770) (790,896)
{9,098,930) (9.086.290)
(182,252) (1,533,595)
(47€,362,928) {45 3.530.935]
(1,495,600) (1,326,740)
(8,545,000) (4,025,000
(6,555,057) (16,261.083)
(141,747,052) (25,225,772)
(17,879,240) {15,101,518)
{4,242,795) 13,618,601)
(9.872,057) (8,823,638)
(94,381,224) 20,792,315
{900) (900)
(29,359,638) (796,100}
(11,742,683) (11,734,835}
(48,579) (35,870)
(35,096,075) (3,297,855)
(1.596,442) (829.045)
(1,647,169) (1,.221,144)
(2,792.224) (2,220,678)
(33,563,012) {29,378,990)
14,649 875 2,512,000
(1,552,500) (1,265,000)
(10,426,660 (7,642,136}
(76,528 868) (53.004,587)
30,418,669 (5,591,006)
(33,712,876) (31,299 563)
ﬁ 4"c:!n.lﬁga

"



42 {a)

43

42 {a)

44

Rent, Taxes, Insurence, Lighting ete
Legal Expenses

Postage, Telegram, Telephone

Audit Fee

Direclars Fee

Repaits and maintenance of Fixed Assets

3.12.2024 2203 |
Taka Taka |
(1,296,618 125) (1,289,865,951)
(13,033,865 (19,961.608)
(104.928,632) (108,576,538
(575,000) (575.000)
(3.432,000) (2,856,000)
(88,631,485) (85,081,429)|
(2,755,578,331) (2.410,652,493)

Consolidated Expenses paid for Other Operating Activities

Trust Bank PLC Note-42
Trust Bank Securties Limited

Trust Bank Investment PLC

Trust Axiata Digital Limited

(2,755,578.321)
(68,329.851)

(13,130,612)}

(195,593,398)]

(2.410,652,493)
(56,540,942
(12,790,621

(2,479,984,066)

(3,032,632,192)
CHANGES IN OTHER OPERATING ASSETS
Security Deposits (1,810,040} 4,514,575
Encashment of Sanchava patra awaiting reimbursement-Principai 540,868,925 342,595,705
Ercashmment of Sanchays pawa awaiting reimbursement-Interest 41,276,077 50,582,750
Encashment of WEDB awaiting reimbursement-Principal - 344 220,300 760,979,250
Ercashment of WEDB awaiting reinbursement-lnterest {234,389,518) 511,018,821
USS Premum Bond - Principal - 5,683,717
USS Premium Bond - Interast - 435,338
USS [avestment Bond - Principal (8,940,000) 36,165,974
USS Investmernt Bond - Interest {1,592,175) 4,685,697
Recervabie on Death Risk Benefit-WEDB 30,240 S
bKash AZA Recenvable {$8,615.946) -
Adjusting Account- Prepaid Card (310,989 -
Central Fund - RMG Sector (7.468,576) -
NPSB Online Furd Transfer-IBFT (Incoming) (240,128,315) -
NPSB Online Fund Transfer-IBFT (Outgoing) (644,931,465) -
MFS Remittance Settlement Account {643,9:0,314) (13,238,046)
Receivable from Exchange House {1.738,976) 13,771,077
Advance against Capital Expenditure 12,585,755 {15.423,942)
Branch Adjusting Account 263,151,910 (260,845 689)
Cleaning Adjustment (5,118,284) (756,236)
Coupon Interest Adjustiment Account 20,813,317
VISA Receivable Fast Fund (1,481, 86] (741,440)
Imprest Fund for Cash-Incentive against Remittance (429,755,637) (1,428,838,217)
Credit Card Adjustment - Debit - -
Suspense Account 87,474,475 (109,509,067)
(990,563,739) (75,506,412)
Cansolidated Changes in Other Operating Assets J
Trust Bank PLC 2. Note-43 (990,563,739) (75,506,412)
Trust Bank Secunties Limited ) - -
Trust Bank [nvesment PLC 22,868,325 (16,894,290}
Trust Axiata Digital Limited = e
(967,695,414) (22,400,702)
Less : Inter Company Transaction - -
Nasimul Baten (967,695,414} (92,400,702)
Managing Director & CEQ
CHANGES IN OTHER LIABILITIES DBH Finance PLC.
Sundry Creditors 268,186,253 955,479,425
Provision for Rebate of Interest 31,337,563 23378,010
Imprest Fund for Cash-Incentive - (79,492 888)
. Others 21,010,781 17,896,967
320,534,897 917,261,514
#’/
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31.12.2024 33.12.2023
Taka Taka
44 (a) Consolidated Changes in Other Operating Lisbilities
Trust Bank PLC Note-44 320,534,597 917,261,514
Trust Bank Secunties Limited (591,599) 14 805 80
Trust Bank Investment PLC (16,168,555} (37,566,671}
Trust Axiata Digital Limited > -
303,774,443 894,500,644
45 CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Cash 1n hand (including foreign currencies) 4,644,207,84] 4,514,047,537
Balance with Bangladesh Bank & Sonral: Bank (incl. FCs) 21 486,883,343 16,977.503,573
Ralance with Other Bank anc Financial Institutions 21,934,135,549 16,299 (86 455
Cail Lozn to other Bazks 5,960,000,000 .
Reverse REPO - -
Prize Bond 8,623 600 5,133,100
54,033,850,333 37,795,770,665
45 (1) CONSOLIDATED CLOSING CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT
Trus: Bank PLC Nore-45 §4,033,850,333 37,795,770,665
Trust Bank Secunities Lumited 869,164,876 876,940,804
Trust Bank Investment PLC - -
Trust Axiata Digital Limited ol 39,751,258 310,097,238
2 54,942,766,467 18,982 R0O8,707
46 Reconciljation of Net Profit after tax with Cash flows from Operadng Activitics
Net profit/(loss) after taxation 3,723,173,395% 4,171,404,405
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Interest Income (135,634,559) (123,321,098)
Interest Expense 1,916,958,075 339,389,754
Fees and commission Income (661,158,597} (117,845,668)
Recovenes of loans previously written off 86,393,413 52,565,629
Sulary and Allowances 156,702,378 (121,189,386)
Printing and Stationeries (2,124,413) {17,813,025)
[ncome Taxes 2,482,808,686 (1.381,369.580)
Other Operating Incoms 749,237,555 593,317,169
Other operating Expenses 237,693 862 322,422,815
Provision for loans & advances / Investments / Other Assets 5.191,714,799 5,460,124 K67
Operating profit before changes in eperating Assets and Liabilities 13,745,764,596 8,977,685,884
Increase/{Decrease) in operating assets & liabilities
Net Investment in trading securities (892,983,260) 636,458 3181
Lozn & advance to customers (41,246,555,450) (41.358.09i1,722)
Other assets (item-wise) (967,695,414) (92,400,702)
Deposits from other banks 5,280,525,980 (3,764,719,125)
Depasits from customers 75,035,690,076 43,820,159422
Other liabilities (slem-wise} : 303,774,443 894,500,644
= 37,512,756,375 135,906,900
Net cash Rows from operating activities 51,158,520,971 9,113,592,784
v E',;s"-“f"?"‘ln
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47

48
48.1

48.2

48.3

49

EXPENDITURE INCURRED FOR EMPLOYEES

Salaries, allowances and benefits

Number of employees at 31 December 2024 was 2302, (31 December 2023 was 2199) who were an recept of
remuneration for that period which 1 the aggregate was nol less than Tk 36,000 and those emploved for 2 part of that
year who were in receipt of remuneration. of not less than T<. 3,000 per month.

AUDIT COMMITTEE
Particulars of Audit Committee
An audit committee has been formed by the Board of Directors of the Bank in 1ts 64" Board meeting held on 03

February 2003. In accordance with the BRPD circular no. 11 dated 27 October 2013, the committee constituted with a
chairman, and a member.

As on 31 December 2024, the Honarable Members of the commattee were as foliows:

Status with | Status with

Bank Committee

m——— « MSc (Management of Risk), Peter ] Tobin College of)

Ms. Nusrat Khan Dér.cto: Chamman {Busmess, St John's University, New York, USA. |
* MBA & BBA (Fmance), Universay of Dhaka

* Post Graduate Diploma = Defence and Strategie Studies

Name Educational Qualification

Brig Gen Sclim Azad, Drector frem University of Malaya, Malysia,
, Member ; i .
hdeme, psc {Nominated) + Masters m Management Stdes fom Osmania
' e University Hyderabad, India. |

During the penod ended on 31 December 2024, the following number of meetings of the Auvdit Committee held with
the bank’s Senior Management to consider and review the Bank's Financial Statements and Risk Management:

b Meeting Number Date of Meeting

{ 118 (01/2024) 01-Fen-2¢
119 (02/2024) 22 Apr-24
120(03/2024) 16-May-24
121 (04/2024) 28-Jul-24
122 (05/2024) 27-0c1-24
123 (06/2024) 13-Dec-24

Following steps have been taken for implementation of an effective Internal Control Procedures of the banks:

= A strong internal control & compliance division has been fonmed with a view to establisk compliance culture and full
cantrol.

+ Regular review of internal and extemnal (including Bangladesh Bank) audit reports with a view to implement the
suggestion of internal and external auditors (including Bangladesh Bank), in respect of internal control techniques

= To establish an effective mapagement system that includes planning, organizing and supervising culture in the
branches as well as at head office.

+ Continuous monitoring & evaluatior on application of internal control system, internal audit policy, pobicy for
financial risks, existing rules and regulations (internal and external), other obligations from controlling authority,
disclosure process of financial statements ete. of the bank.

+ Review the accounting procedures with a view to ascertain that the Internationz] Financial Reporting Standards
(IFRSs) have been applied in preparation and presentation of financial statements.

* Formulation of HRM policy and other operating procedures.

Related Party Disclosures

The names of the companies :n which the directors also hold the directorship and the membership of committees of the
Board in compliance wath Notfication No. BSEC/ CMRRCD/2006-158207/Admin/80 dated 03 Jjune 2018 of
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) are appended below as on 31 December 2024:

Coust ¢ Chow dhury..
aging Dheeotoy & CEO
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St

Name of the Directors

1) Directors' interest in different entities as at 31 December 2024

Status with Bank

Entitivs where they have nterest

Gen Waker-Uz-Zaman,
SDP, OSP, 8GP, pse

Charrman (Representng

Army Welare Trust)

Sena Kayan Sangstha, Charman, Board of Trstees |

Sena Horel Devebmmens Lid Chaiman !

Bangiadesh Machme Took Faciory Li¢, Charman B
Army We'fare Trust, Charman

| Trust Bank Investment PLC., Charman

Councd of Milrary Instewte of Scence & Technology,
Ve Chagman

Couxil of the Cojiege, Armed Forces Medice! Celege, Choyman

S¢ma Pariber Kabvan Samaty, Cre{ Patron

Advsary Commatree of Proyash, Presdent

Natonal Defence Cobepe & Defence Services Command ané
Saff Caliege Governing Body, Vice Chaeman 1

Kurmiols (ol Clis, President

Banglzdesh Golf Federstion, President

Defencz Officers Howmg Scheme Commaee, Charman

BAIUST Cumfz’ BAUFT Qusdirate¢/ BAUST Sampor’
IBAUST Khusa, Charmar, Board of Trustees

[Baggiadess Diesel Pl Lid., Chezman

Joishin Abasace Proget, Chief Patron

R N (N —

Trust Axata Digital Lid, Caarman

Sens Kalyan Sangstha, Vice-Charman, Board of Trustees !

Army Weidare Trust, Vice Chairman |
Sena Hotel Develaprmenss Lid, Vice Chairman i

= Vice Chairman  [Trust Technical Tranag Instiure, Chazman, Board of Dueciors |
A ] s
|~ :Ma; Gen Md Masudor Rahran, sk, pie {Nommated Director) {Governng Hodies of Cadet Colieges, Charman
{Trust Bank Secwrtes Lid, Chagman ;
| | Trust Bank lavestment PLC., Vice Chagman
J Trust Axets Dignal Ld, Deecter
T = +
P 2 (;:: Md Nishatul Islam Khan, ndc, Drector (Nei oevice: Bu Ay
i i
P Amy Weifare Trust, Managng Director I
Sena Hotel Develnpments Lid, Drester i
Trust Technca! Tranig Instbne, Drecior
Brig Gen Md Safjad Hossain, { A : : ,:m ]
4 SUP, ks, Afwe, | Descwx (Nommated) |Jolshan Ahasthn Proecy, Duscror |
. \ Trusi Bark Investment PLC., Duecter
Trust Bank Secwites Limsied, Vice Charman
Trust Axats Digtal Lid, Deecior
.Brig Gen Selim Azad,
} , Baz h
s i poe Drecior (Nommated) |Service, Bazgkdesh Army
: B
¢ [PricGen Shan Mohemmad Masmn, | /o oy (Nominaied) [Service, Banghadesh Army
adu, psc
. iBrig Gen Md Mohashin Rera Il 1 N s
z | (! we, Bargadesh Arm
0SP, sfwe, psc Daecler (Nomnated) |Service, Bargiadess Army
Anarz Amarek Ltd, Independen: Drector
Summit Power Lid, Indeneadent Drector
Summa Aliance Port Lid, Independent Director
ks W & W Grams Corporation, Drector
5‘1‘; <Mr. Anisuddin Abmed Khan Indepeadent Drecter A Dt
e i | AC] Motors Lid,, Director,
Trust Bask Iovesenent PLC, Independent Directar
Trust Bark Secwrties Lid, Independent Director
! 1 = Tyser Risk Managemen: Bangladesh Ld., Drector
| | 4 AAZ & Parmers, Managog Partner
3 | Ms. Nusrat Khan | Independedt Direptor |Service - Assoceie Proiessor, Universty of Dhaka
. [
A .
et B (oot W b
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it} Significant contracts where Baok is a party and wherein Directors have interest:

MNature of Contract Branch Name Name of Directors and related by
{yen Waker-Uz-Zaman, SBP, OSP, SGY, psc
i Charman, Board of Trustees, Army Welfare Trust
;Lease Agreemem with Army 'Pl'i!“.l: el Branch Ma; Gen Md Masudur Rahman, nde, psc
Weifare Trust 2 Vice Chawman, Board of Trustees, Army Weifare Trust

Trig Gen Md Sajad Hossein SUP, nde, afwe, psc
Maragmp Drector , Army Wellare Trust

Lease Agreement with Sena

'Sena Kalyan Bhaban Branch

tKhulze Branch

Cren Waker-Uz-Zaman, SBP, OSP, SGP, psc
Chaaman, Board of Trustees, Sena Kalvan Sangstha

Pariher Kalyan Samity

Miliennmm Corporate Branch

Kelvan Sangstha Tongi Branch Mai Gen Md Masudur Rahman, nde, psc
Vice Charmarn, Board of Trustees. Senz Kalvan Sangstha
Lease Agreement with Sena | Head Office

Ger Warer-Uz-Zaman, SBP, OSF, SGP, pse
Chief Patron, Sena Paribar Kalvan Samun

Army Welfare Trust

Adverisement Agreemen: with

Head Office

Crer Waker-Uz-Zaman, SBP, OSP, §GP, pse
Charman, Board of Trustees, Army Welfare Trust

Ma; Gen Md Masudur Rahman, nde, pse
Vice Charman, Board of Trustees, Army Welfare Trust

Brig Gen Md Sapad Hossam, SUP. ncc, afwe, pse
Managng Drector , Army Welfare Trust

iif} Shares issued to Directors and Executives without consideration or exercisable at discount:

iv) Related party Transactiens:

Dunng the year ended 31 December 2024, the Bank concluded business dezls with the following organizations in which

the directors had interest:

Nil

i Amount of transaction made ——
H Name of the Nature of Nature of diiring the Period ended i
! Company/Person Relatignship Transaction 31 Dec202d | 31 Dec 2023 | 3 Dec 2024 | 31 Dec 2023
pany.
| Taka _Taka Taka Taka
Army Welfare Trus! Common Drecter Offxe Renl 50,594,500 43,165,860 -
]
|Senz Kalyzn Sangstha Commen Drector Office Rent 17,245,852 16,990,369
‘Sena Parbiar Kalvan Samth Common Drector Offsce Rent 338,480,322 308781512 -
1 o
ARS7 Tuiamanes Comesor Deector | loswrasce Premaum | 98,167,731 62,711,001
Company Lid, |
Toishai Absshon Project Coramen Drector Land Purchase SITHIS208 1 321116208
Trust Bank Investment PLC | Subsidiary company | Subsidiary company - 28,245,743 7796877
E: t
‘Trust Bank Securfics Led Subsidry company | Svbsidiary company | i 2,201,872 | 5169310
Trust Axata Digral Limned Subsidiry company | Subsiliary company 193,541,556 i 75,146,142
TRAT Sccurmes & Logstic Securfies services to | 7
S s neon Dx 163, 453,708,726 i
Faaaint Lud Common Drector e 476,163,841 3,7087¢ |
v} Loan and Advances to Directors snd their related concern:
Relation with Bank Tatal
SLN i Parpose of the Loan Status
1. No. Name of the Director{s) as Related Party rpos Outstandios
I iMai Gen Md Measucur Rahman, nde, psc Vice-Chairman  |Housing Finance 76382151 Regular
2 |Brig Gen Md Mohashin Rez, OSP, afwe, Drector Personal requirement 15363583 | Regular
ps< Drrector Personzl requirement TSE007 Repular
Ductor Personal requirerment 366854 | Regular
TOTAL 10,295,659
The loan has been availed as Defence official as per entitlement.
vi} Investment in the Securities of Directors and related concern: ; £ Nil

NN v

Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & C
Ling EQ

DBH Finance PLC.

-

s

es

i

Z& :‘f“ Chcwed;uf?'
s £  TErEs CEO— =
rust Bank'® LCL)




0 Credit Rating of the Bank

As per BRPD Circular no. 6 dated € July 2016, the Bank kas done 18 credn raung by Credit Ratmg Agency of
Bangladesh Lid (CRAB) based on the financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2022, The
foilowing ratings have been awarded

Sursvillance Rating .
Periods Date of Rating - - - Outlook
Long Term Short Term
Janusary 10 December 2023 25-Jun-24 AAY ST-1 Stable
January to December 2022 21-Jun-23 AAY 57T-1 Stable
January to December 2021 30-Jun-22 AAL ST-1 Stable
51 DIVIDEND : P

The Board of Directars in its 365 (03/2025) meeung held on 28 April 2025 recommended 7.50% stock Dividend 1e.,
7.5 (Seven and half) Bonus Shares for every 100 {One Hundred) Shares held and 7.50% Cash Dividend subject to the

approval of the sharcholders at the next Annual General Meeting (AGM). The proposed Dividend for the year is more
than 30% of Net Profit after Tax.

52 FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

As per BRPD Circular # 14 dated 25 June 2003, Fimancal Highhights of the Bank for the period ended on 31
December 2024 shown in Annexure - (
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Financial Highlights

Annexure - C

ST No Particulars Base 31.12.2024 31.12.2023

1 |Paid up Capita: Taka 9,247 251,000 8,562,269,450
2 iTowl Capual Taka 43 263 809,237 18,934 758 801

3 |Capital surplus/(deficit} Taka 2,182 344 099 3116836632
4 |Total Assets Taka £57.376.907.391 || 453.828,388.958
$  iTowl Deposils Taka 448 728878340 || 366,401,731 844
6 |Total Loans and Advances Taxa 378,241 489,810 |} 332.703,579,863
7 |Towai Conungent Laabilines and Commitments Taka 169,554,127,467 || 162,295,215.57]
£ |Credit Deposit Ratio Y 778 84 09
9 {Percentage of classified loans agains? total loans dnd advances % 6.36 6.08
14 |Profit afler tax 2nd provision Taka 1801916616 4,318,003.500
11 [Amount of classified loans during current year Taka 3,837,251 618 6,003,088,481 |
12 |Provisions Kept against classified loan Taka 14,526,614,000 10,141,717,060
13 |Provision surplus/{deficit) Taka -

14 |Cost of fund Yo 607 437 :
15 |Interest Eaming Asseis Taka 461,832,224,785 || 374,917,055,055 ¢
i6 [Non-nlerest earning Assets Taka 95,544,682,606 78.911,835.903
17 Retum on [nvestmen: {REOT} % 8.70 1:.09
18 [Returm on Asset (ROA) % .68 1,95
1% |Income from Investment Taka 8.877.895,825 $,876,467,247
20 {Eaming per Share (EPS) Taka 411 504
21 {Net income per Share i e Taka 411 5.04
22 {Pnce Eamning Ratio Times 5.35 6.29
23 {Net Assct Value (NAV) Taka 25,182,759,553 22,896,308,835
24 |Net Operating Cash Fiow Per Share (NOCFPS) Taka 53.40 837

Nasimul Baten
Manaying Director & CEO
3B H Finance PLC.

Managing
7 rast Benk PLC.
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Annexure - D
Trust Bank PLC
Islamic Banking Division (IBD)
Final profit paid on deposits

Final profit paid on depaosits
Profit end loss of Islami Banking Branch 1s caleulated annually as at 1] Decernber in every year. After retaining 25 09% as
Mudareeb commuission, the remaining 74.91% of the funded income has already been distributed to the depositors as per

declared weightage and balance amount of final profit has bzen credited 10 depositors account es on 20 December 2024 after
decacting statutory taxes & charges at source

In: the year 2024, final profit has been paid to the depositors as per followiag rates:

Deposit Type Final Profit Rate 2024
10 Taxa Farmmers MSA 413
Mudaraba Savings A'C 181
I'BL Employee Mudaraba Salary A/C 381
Delfense Personnel Mudaraba Salary A/C (DPMSA) 3.81
TIH Payroll A/C 3.81
Provident Fund A/C (T1B Payroll} 381
Mudaraba Seniors Deposit A/C 4.13
Mudaraba Porua A/C (MPA) 4.13
Mudaraba Special Notice Deposit A/C (MSNDA) 1.91
Mudaraba Youth A/C 508
MTDR-1 imonth 2.54
MTDR-1 months 5.40
MITIR-6 manths 1 572
MTDR-12 months 6.03
MTDR-24 & 36 months 6.22
MTDR-60 months 6.38
MTDR-1 month (Entity) 1.9%
MTDR-3 monshs (Entity) 349
MTIR-6 months {Entity) 413
MTDR- 12 months (Entty) 476
MTDR-24 & 36 months (Entty) 508
MTDR-60 mornths (Entity) 540
MTDR-Seniors 3 months 5.72
MTDR-Seniors 6 months 584
MTDR-Senors |2 months 6.03
MTDR-Seniors 24 & 36 months 6.5
MTDR-Seniors 60 months 6.67
Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme-36 Month_ 6.48
Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme-60 month 6.67
Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme—96 month 6.67
Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme-120 month 6.99
Mudaraba Monthly Savings Scheme—144 month 7.30
Barakat Hay) Deposit Scheme up to 10 years 7.30
Barakat Hay) Deposit Scheme above 10 years 7.62
Mudaraba Millionaire Scheme up to 10 years 6.86
Mudarabaz Millionaire Scheme above 10 years 6 99
Mudaraba Kotipati Scheme up to 10 years 6.86
Mudarzba Kotipati Scheme above 10 years 6.99
Mudaraba Money Double Scheme 6.67
Trust Mudazpah Deposit Scheme 3 Years 6.22
Trust Mudaapah Deposit Scherue § Years 6.35
Mudaraba Monthly Profit Scheme- 1, 2 & 3 Years 6,22
Mudarzba Monthiy Profit Scheme- § Years 6.35
MMPS-Semors | year 6.22 i
MMPS-Senors 2 & 3 years ; 6.35 ‘Tﬁm\m
MMPS-Seniors § years iy 6.67 N
Mudaraba Cash Wagql Scheme 3 Years ] 622 Nastmul Baten
Mudarzba Cast Waqgf Scheme 5 Years 6.15 Managing Director & CE(
Mudzraba junior Saving Scheme (MJSS) 6.48 DBH Finance PLC.
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Trust Bank PLC
Balance Sheet of Islamic Banking Division
Ac ar 31 December 2024

PROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cash

Cash in hand (including foreign currencies)

Balance with Bangladesh Bank and its agent bank(s)
{(including foreign currencies}

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
QOurside Bangladesh

Piacement with banks and other financial institution
Investments in Shares and Securities

Government

Others

Investments
General Investments etc.
Bills purchased and discounted

Fixed assets including premises
Other assets

Neon-banking assets

Total Assets:

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities:

Placement from banks and other financial institutions
Deposits and other accounts:

Al-wadeeah Current Accounts and Other Deposit Accountse
Mudaraba Savings Deposits

Mudaraba Term Deposits

Other Mudaraba Deposits

Bills Payable ]
Other liabilities ;

Tatal Liabilities: Nasimul Baten

Managing Director & CEO

DBH Finance PLC.
Capital/Sharcholders’ Equity

Paid up Capital

Foreign Currency Transaction Difference
Statutory Reserve

Other Reserve

Retained Eamings

Total Shareholders' Equity o

Total Liabilities and Shareholders' Equity :

- obme™
csh &a‘iﬂ L hﬁ“ﬂ v:\ 92
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Annexure - E

S,

311.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka Taka
39,813,110 49,293 108
2,995,545.713 2,217,209,297

3,035,358 823

2,266,502,4035

15,678,056 4,814,134,542

- l -
15,678,056 4.814,134,542
4,0564,580,000 3,024,840,000
4.302,411,504 4,352.411,504
R, 366,991,504 7,177.251,504

53.943,351.732

43,051,545,342

63,556,802 22,558,001
54,006,908.534 43.074,103,343
912,286 648,123

16,132,395,870

2,817,405,762

81,558,245.073

60.350,045.679

4,147 869417
9.356,922,345
62,340,083,163

1,038,059

3.539.817.940
8,065,300,545
44,115,334,744

$07,331,182

75,845,912 984
5,377,322,569

56,227,784,411
3,464,055,808

81,223,235,553 59,691,840,219
/335,009.520 £58,205.460
/' #335,009,520 658,205,460
[ 60,350,045,679

Trust Bank PLC.

Managing Director & CEQ
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Trust Bank PLC

Profit and Loss Account of Islami Banking Division

For the vear ended 31 December 2024

[nvestment Income
Profit paid on deposits
Net Investment Income

Income from mvestments in Shares 'Securnities
Commussion, exchange and brokerage
Other operaung mcome

Total operating income

Salaries and allowances

Rent, taxes, insurance, electricity, etc
Legal expenses

Postage, stamps, telecommunications, ¢tc.
Stationery, printing, advertisement etc,
Chief Executive's Salary & Fees
Directors' Fees and Expenses

Shariah Supervisory Cominittee’s Fees ad Expenses
Auditors’ Fees

Changes in Investment Losses
Depreciation and repair to bank's assets
Zakat Expenses

Other expenses

Total operating expenses

Profit before provision
Provision for loans & advances / Investments

Provision for Diminution in value of Investment
Other provision

Total Profit before Taxes

¢ Ranmat
1 0

v 71 L8
fans
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Annexure - F

31.12.2024 31,12.2023
Taka Taka
4,776,623,007 1,078,094 732
4,281,554,074 2,657,537 665
495,068,933 420,557,067
526,400,014 475,486,174
533,495 824 239,386,450
72,055,360 51,744,587
1,131,951,200 766,617,211
1.627,020,133 1,187,174,278
131,267,143 99.779.175
2,780,423 5,100,430
23.244 152,702
1,920,031 430,257
3,082,500 4,337,500
80,000 | 72,000
2,602,206 1,515,671
13,483,718 6,622,083
155,239,265 118,009,818
1,471,780,868 1.069,164,460
1,124,043,848 416,219,500
13,825,000 -
(1,099,500) (5,260,500)
1,136,771,348 410,959,000
335,009,520 - 658,205,460

R

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.




Trust Bank PLC
Cash Flow Statements of Islami Banking Division
For the year ended 21 December 2024

A. Cash flow from operating activities

InterestInvestreent Income received in cash
Interest/Profit paid on Deposits

Dividend receipts

Fees and commission rece:pts m ¢ash

Recovenes of wnitten off Loans/Investments

Cash paid to employees

Cash paid to supphers

Income Taxes paid

Received from other operating activities (item-wise)
Payments for other operating activities (item-wise)
Operating profit before changes in operating
Assets and Liabilities

Increase/(Decrease) in operating assets & liabilities
Statutory Deposits

Net Investment in trading secuntics

Loan & advance/Investments to other banks
Loan & advance/Investments to customers
Other assets (item-wise)

Deposits from other banks

Depasits from customers

Other liabilities account of customers
Trading liabilities

Other liabilities {item-wise)

Net cash from operating activities (A)

B. Cash flow from investing activities

Proceeds from sale of secunties

Payments for purchase of govemnment securities
Purchase of property, plant & equipment
Purchase of intang:ble assets

Sale of property, plant & equipment

Net cash from investing activities (B)

C. Cash flow from financing activities

RSNV

Nasimul Baten

Increase/(Decrease) in Borrowing:
Call loan
Other borrowings

Share Capital Ac

Share Premium Alc

Net cash from financing activities (C )
D. Netincrease in Cash and Cash Equivalent  (A+B+(C)

E. Effects of exchange rate changes on cash
and cash equivalents

F. Opening Cash and Cash Equivaient

: ! Cash and cash equivalents at
- nr{_‘_a\‘n'.f yan .
__‘.‘-\.'l-";‘. . t'ﬁ{'!_“.c":.

period (D+E+F)
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Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Anncyure - G

311.12.2024 31.12.2023
Taka Taka
4,790,769,377 2,954,589,199
{4,281,554,074) {2,657,537,665)
4,769,174 4,321,800

(131,267,143)

-

{99,779,175)

762,295,411

1,127,182,026
, 23,972.122) (18,230,643)
1,485,927,238 945,658,927
50,000,000 20,000,000

(10,932,805,191)
(13,329,136,478)

19,618,128.573

118,289,953

(8,864,481,139)
(627,283,083)

§,497,563,722

80,744, 44|

(2.989,595,905) 52,202,868
(1,039,740.000) (340,000,000)
(264,163) (152,130)
(1,040,004.163) (340,152,130)

é (504.319)
3 ©04.319)

(4,029,600.068) (288,853,581)

f/’ 7,080,636.947 7,369,490,528

. .

7 051,036,879 7,080.636,047

=3

Trust Bank PLC.
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FROPERTY AND ASSETS

Cush

Cash in band (including foreign cummenties)

Eziance with Hangledesh Bank and its agent bank(s}
[ncluding foreign currentics)

Belance with other banks snd financial institutions
in Bangladesh
Ourside Bangladesh

Moncy &t call and short netice
Investments

Govemnment

Others

Leans snd Advances/Islami Banking lnvestments
Lasns. Cash Credit. Overdrafis ete./ Investment
Bills purchased and discounted

Fined sssets including premises, furniture and Ntures
Other essets

Non-bunking assets

Total Asicts

LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL

Liabilities

Borrowmngs from other barks, feancial metitubons and agents
Deposits and other sccounts

Current © Al-wadeeal Current Accounts aad other Accounts
Balls Payable

Savings Bank - Mudarabs Sevings Deposits

Fixed Depos:ts | Mudaraba Term Depoains

Bearer Certificates of Deposit

Otker Deposits

her labilities
Total Lisbilities

Capital/Shareholders’ Equty

Pasd up Capital

Forcign Currency Translation Defference
Statutory Reserve

Other Reserve

Fetaircd Earmings

Total Shareholders' Equity

Total Llahilivies and Sharchalders’ Equity

Rohman

Trust Bank PLC
Offshere Banking Lail
Balance Sheet

As at 31 December 2024

Annevure - H

31.12.2024

21.13.2023

! Naotes s _]'.

Taka

Usp

H

Taka

671.822 03

£0.618.650

154994 19

17,049 361

67182208

§0.618 650

154,994 19

17.04% 361

10.600,000.00

1.206.060,000

10.060C.000 00

1,260.000,000

142992 %0 |
91.630,833.04 |

29,159,140
10,995 699,965

44373778
§9.568, 956 4)

AN EIN1S6
9.852,585.207

91871835 87

11.024.359,105

90,012,494 21

9.901,396,163

101.545.647 98

12.305477,758

90,167 64840

9,914,445,724

6 100.719.658 M

12,086,361 848

B8.351428.59

3.718,657,142

411,735.64

493487277

411,235 64

3934827

161, 130,934.37

1,135 713,125

£R,351,428.59

9,718,687, 145

1414,71358

7073569

162,692 061

1,816,259 81

6,091,100

193,697,479

1414,711.58

159,765,630

1,816,159 .81

199,788,579

162,545,647 95

12,305,477,.7558

90,167,688.40

9,918,445,724

. aAphinzur ;
g, MARIRT L Offier
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Annevire - 1
Trust Bank PLC
Offshore Banking 1 nut
Profit and Loss Account
For the year ended 31 December 2024

3122024 | 31.12.2023 |
USD [ Taka { usn I Taka |

inerest income / Profit on nvestment T | 1:71.438.15 E £36,.215385 7679672 50 .' 215,009,041 l
Invterest / Profit paid on deposits and borrowings cic g | 6,002 985 52 J. 690,343,335 l S.918,288 94 |i 631,161,914
et interest income 1,168 452,62 145,872,051 1,761 381 54 187 845,125
Income from mvestmenis o 2 5 l B '|

Comemssion, exchange aod brokerage . - . | .
Onher operating income 150,217.53 17,275,016 ] $9,151 05 | 6108244 I
150,217.53 17,275,016 $9.151.08 5108, 244
Total operating income 1 418,670.1% 163,147,067 1,820.5834.589 194,153,069

Selaries and allowances - E —‘

Rem, taxes, insurance, eiecmicity, i ! -

Legal expenses - . l!
g
i
|
i

Postage, stampa, telecommunications, 21c.
Stationery, prinling, sdvenisement ele
Managing Director's salary and benefits
Ditectors’ fees

Auditory’ foe -
Charges on loan losses - i
Depreciation and repair of hank's assets - - . __| - f
Other expenses 3,956 87 455,006 427478 | 455390 |
Total operating expenses 3,986.57 455,006 427478 455, 890
Profit before provision 141471358 162,692,061 1.R16,259.8] 193,697,479

Provision for loans & advances / investments : ‘ |
Provision for Dimanution in value of Investment -1 ” |
(hther provision k: |

Tota! Profit before Taxes 1,414, 713,58 162,692,061 1,816,259.51 193,697 479
Provision. for Taxation
Current tax : - p
Deferred tax - =

Net Profic afier Taxarion 1414,713.58 162,692,061 1.816,259.41 192,697 479
Appropriatians

Statutory Reserve .
General reserve -

Retsined surplus 1,414,713.58 162,692,061 LB16253 K1 191 697,479

afa. Mahtuzar Rainman %\‘@
Chief Finencial Officer Nasimul Baten

frust Bank PLC Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.

03 SEP 2025
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Annexure - J
Trust Bank PLC
Qffshore Bankdng Unit
Cash Flow Statements
Far the year ended 3 December 2024

31.12,2024 31322023 |
USD | Taks UsD Taks |
A. Cash flow from operating activities

Inierest received in cash L. 127143804 836,215,385 2,619,672.50 | 819,000,041 1
Interest payments w15 (6,002,985 52) (650,343 335} (5,918,288.96) 1631,163,516)
[Hvitend recapls . + .
Fees and caommussion receipts in cash . =
Rezovenes of loans previously written ol - - =
Cash paid to emplovees - . .
Cash paw 16 supplicrs - = C
[ncome Taxes pud - | = X
Reccived fram other operating activities (dem-wie) 156,217.53 | 17,275,016 || 59,151 05 6,308 242
Payments for other operating activities (iem-wise) 1 {3.956.57)| {445,006 4,274 78; (455,890

Operating profit before changes in eperating
Assets and Liabilities 1,414,713.58 162,692,061 1.814,259.31 193,697.47¢
Incresse/{Decrearel in operating assets & labidities

Samtory Deposits

Net luvestment . trading secunitics (10,000,600 0% (1,200.000,000) -

Lgan & advance to other banxs - - - -
Losn & advance w cusmamers (1,861,131 66) (1,023,462,742) T0.218.59 (525,348 521)
Onher asscts Lem-wise) - - - -
Deposits fiom other benks 411,235.64 49348277

Deponits from customers . .

(nher haabinses account of customers - -
Tradmng liabilines - -

Other habilites {(ilem-nise) - W . 2
Net eash {rom operating activities (A) (10,035,182 44) (2,111,422 404) 1,536,478 40 (335,651.342)

B. Cash flow from investing activities
Proceeds from sale of secunties =

Payments for purchase of government securitics -
Purchase of property, plant & ecupment - -
Purchase of iniangible assets - . |
Sale of propeny, plant & equipment - - |
Net cash from investing activities (B) - -
C. Cash flow from finuncing activities
Increase{Decrease) in Borrowing ~< 1 - } - -
Call loan 12.368,270.14 i 1,367,706,703 + (1,869,149 43, 399.530.046
Re-Purchase agreement (REPO) - - -
(nber bomrowings
Share Capial A'c

Share Premaum AC . - - .

Profit ransfer 10 Head Oifice (1,816,25981) {191 657 479), (1,313,184 96) (124,156 Bes))

Net eash from finuncing activities (C ) 10,552,010.33 2,174,009,224 _(3,182,334.39) 275,373,200
D. Netincrease in Cosh and Cesh Equivalent (A=B+C) 516,827.89 62,586,820 (645,855.99) (60.278,141)
E. Effects of exchunge rate changes on cash

and cash equivalents . 982,469 - (5,394,475)
F. Opening Cash and Cash Equivalent 154,994.19 17,049,361 800.850.18 82,721,577
G. Cash and cash equivalents af end of yese (DHEE} 671,822.08 89,618,650 154,954.19 17,049,361

a 31-.;5“3‘[’
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Trust Bank PL.C
Off-shore Banking Unit (OB}
Nates ta the Financial Statements
For the vear ended 31 December 2024

Status of the unit

Off-shore barking Unit (“the Unit™) is a separate business umit of Trust Bank PLC, governed under the Rules and Guideles of Bangladesh
Bank. The Bank obtaimed the Off-shore banking umit permission wide letter no BRPD(P-31744(116)2010-2462 dated 02 June 2010 The
Bank commenced the operation of its Off-shore Banking Unit from 24 October 2013 #nd its office is located at Dilkusha Corporaze Branch,
Dhaka

Principal activities

The principal activities of the unit 1s 1o provide alt kinds of commeraiai banking services 10 its customers through 1ts Off-Shere Banking Unit
m Hangladesh

Significant accounting policies and hasis of preparationt

Basis of preparation

The financial statements are prepared on the basis of a going concern and represent the financial performance and financial posttion ef the
Off-shore Banking Unit (QOBU). The financial statements of the OBU arc prepared in accordence with the Bank Cempamies Act 1991 1n
particular, Banking Regulation and Policy Department (BRPD) Circular No 14 dated 25 June 2003, Bangladesh Bank BCD Curcular Ne. (P)
744(27), dated 17 December, 1985, other Bangladesh Bank Circulars, Bangladesh Financial Reporting Standards (BFRSs) and other rules
and regulations where necessary

Foreign currency transaction
Iems included in the Minancial statements of e Unit are measured using the comreney of the primary economue epviremrent in which the

entity operaics (“the functinnal currency”). The financial statements of the Uit arc presented in US Dollar (USD) and Taka where USD s
the functional currency and Taka are the Unit's presentation currency

Cash flow statement

Cash flow siaternent has heen prepared in accordance with the 1AS-7 Cash Flow Staignent under direct method as recommendad in the
BRPD Crreular No. 14, datd 25 June 2003 issued by the Banking Regulanon & Policy Deparunent of Bangladesh Bank

Reporting period
These financial statements of the Unit cover the financiel year from 01 January te 11 December 2024

Cash and cash equivalents
Cash 2nd cash equivalents include notes and coins on hand, varestricied balances held wih Bangladesh Bank and highly hquid financial

assets which are subject to insigmificant nsk of changes in thew fair value, and are used by the unn manapement for its shortterm
COmmMImenIs.

Loans and advances
a) Loans and advances are stated in the balance shest on gross basis.

b) Interest is calculated on daily product basis, but charged and accounted for quanterly on accrual basis. Interest on classified inans and
advances/investments is kept in interest suspense account as per BRPD circulars no 16 of 1398, 9 of 2001 and 10 of 2005 and recognised as
income on reabisation. Intesest is not charged on bad and loss loans and advancesiinvestments as per guidelines of Bangladesh Bank, Records
of such intcrest amounts are kept in separate memorandam accounts

¢} As per BRPD circular po. 16 dated 18 November 2014, BRPD Circular 14 dated 23 Septersber 2012, BRPD Cirenlar aa. 19 dated 27
December 2012 and BRPD Circular no. 05 dated 29 May 2013, provision for sub-standasd loans, doubtful loans and bad loss loans has to be

provided at 20%, 50% and 100% respectively for loans and advances depending on the duration of overdue. Provision for unclassificd foan
was made at the specified rate ie. 0.25% to 5%

Revenue recognition %\b N

'Ialerﬂ‘t'ln:nme . ) ‘Nasimul Baten
Interest income 1 recognized on accrual basie Managine Director & CEO

. EEE I : PLC.
Fees and commission income D k

Fees and commission inCome anses on services provided by the umits are rec
customers on leners of credit and letters of guarantee are credited to income at the i

‘on & cash recept basis. Commission charged 1o
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2.7.3 Interest paid and other expenses

far

4.1

4.2

6.1

In terms of the provisions of the IAS - | Presentauion of Financial Staternents, interest end owner expenses are recognized on accruzl basis

Ceneral

Assets and Liabilities have been trans!ated into Taka currercy (@USD 1 = BDT 120.6000 (2023
transiated at en averdge rate @ USD 1 = BDT 119.060060 {2023 : BDT 106.6464)

Balance with other banks and financial institutions
In Bangladesh
Outside Bangladesh
Masareghank pse, New York USS
Standard Chartered Bank, New York LSS
Uried Bane of Indns, Xolkaw, ACUS
AXIS Bank of Ind:a. Kolkata, ACUS

Loans and advances

Lozns, Cash Credst, Overdrafts etc./ Investment (Note-
41

Bills parchased and discounted (Note-4.2)

Loans, Cash Credit, Overdrafis etc./ Investment
Teem Loan (Cormmercial}
Term Loan (Industrial)

Bills purchased and discoented
Bill Purchased end Discounting
Discounting of Export Bill- Foreign
Discounting of Export Bill- Loca!

Other assels
Propand Expense: Advance Subscription
Prepaid Expense Others

i

Borrowings [rom cther banks, financial institutions
and agents

Bommowing From Other Banks (Notwe-6.1)

Bomowing From Trust Bank PLC

Borrowing From Other Banks
In Bangladesh
Borrowing from DBU

BDT 110.0800 income and expenses are

31.12.2024 31.12.202)
USDh Taka USD Taks
555,684 89 66.682.189 || 65,242 42 7,066,667
2.160.40 259,247 13,987.63 1,538,638
27.002.12 3,240,254 10.836.05 1,191,966
86,974.67 10,436,560 65,928.09 7,252,090
671,822.08 80,618,650 154,994.19 17,049,361
671,822.08 80,618,630 154,994.19 17,049,351
242,892 83 29,159,140 || 44373778 4&311,15&{
91,630,833 04 10,995,699.965 || 8956895643 ||  9,852,585207 |
91,%73,825.87 11,024,859, 108 90,012,694.21 9,901,396,363
242,892.83 29,159,140 44373778 48,811,156
242,991.83 29,159,140 44373778 48,811,156
85,064.753.76 16,567,770,451 [ $4,626,687.12 ||  9,208,935,583 |
. - H 189.597.19 20,855,691 |
3,566,079.28 427,929,514 || 475267212 §22,793,933 |
91,630,833.04 10,995,699,965 89,568.956.43 9,852,585.207
427178 513334 1 427778 470,556 |
(4,277.78} {513,334y 11 4.277.7%) (470,556} |

100,719,693.73 ]

12,086,363 848

88,351 428.59

9,718,657,145

100,719,698.73

12,086,363 848

B8,351,428.59

9,718,657,145

84,386,592.43 || 10,126,291.092 ||

75,563,736.92 ||

8312,011.061 |

84,386,592.43

10,126,391,092

75,563,736.92

8,312,011,061

88
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QOutside Banpladesh

Standard Chartered Bank

The National Bark of RAS Al-Khaimah
Ajman Bank PISC

Haoid Bank Limited UAE

$686,512 08
10,346,562 22

TiE 381,800 1)
1,211.591.066 |

=
8.648.85% 34

4,138,833.33 || 455271667 |

g Dareetos : CEO
Trust Bauk PLC.

03 Sep Wid

- H 3
16,333,106.30 1,939,972,756 12.787,691.67 1.406,646,084
100,719,698.73 12,086,363,848 88,351,428.99 9, 'HS 657,148
7 interest income / Profit on Investment
Interest on Term Loan (Industnal) 24476 56 |i 2.R14 803 44 206 76 47353818
Interest On Bill Purchase & Dhscounting 6,903,268 70 741 8§75 91 7,100 87578 778.611.752
Int. on Discountng of Export Bill- Foreign l 874291 1,005,437 46,9715 5,003,760 1
Int. on Discounting of Export Bill- Local 03,713 84 14827493 285,245.07 MLA20 346
[nterest on Loan o Others I 11,236.18 3,592,152 2,228.72 237,365
7,271.438.14 £36,215386 7,679.672.50 £19,009,041
8 Interest / Profit paid on deposits and borrowings ete.
Interest Paid on Deposit from other Bank 5 5 5 =
Interest Paid on Borrowing from other Bank 2,250,930.36 270,356,891 2.269 570 84 242,041 426
Interest on Borrowing from DBU | 363382452 437,385,820 3648718.12 189,122,470
Int. on International Barxing (IBY FC Accoun:- USD | 3060 3,430 01 - i
Int. on Internatioral Bankimng (T1B) FC Term Depasit Aceq 484 93 55,767 1 -
Int. on Non-Resident FC Term Deposit Account- USD 1771871 2,037,307 ll - -
6,002,985.51 690,343,335 5,918,288.96 631,163,916
bJP%
- Aman f %
pentuzt fualy * *
Ma.E ,_-“.““-\:!‘. Ot K £
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(Credit Rating Report of the Issue)

vt
w0
wad
mesbw\j k-P:cﬁtl._
ALt S
Cofﬁ?a < NQ\Q‘“

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEO
DBH Finance PLC.

Masnecing Ditector & CEO g1
:nst Rank PLC. ‘3 SE? .mﬁ



GRab

CRAB Structured Finance Rating

Credit Rating Report (Initial)
TBL Fully Redeemable Non-Convertible Unsecured Subordinated Bond-
VIl (BDT 5,000.0 million)

Rating
Analysts Bond Rating
Md. Saiful Alam Long Term Al THyD)
saifuiaiamicrab.com hd Dutiook Stable
Fahmida Rahman Date of Rating 27 August, 2025
fahmida@crab.com.bd _Valid Till - 2! December, 2025

RATING BASED ON: Audited flinancial statement ug 10 31 December 2024 and cother relevant quantitative as well as quatitative
informatien up 1o the date of rating declaration

Methodotogy CRAB's Rating Methadoiogy fova ra

B [NSTRUMENT PROFILE.

Issue Name Trust Bank Subordinated Bond Vil

lssue Size BOT 5.000 600,000 Five Thousand Million Taka)

lssue Tyne Unsecured, don-converubie, Redeemable, Floating Rate, subordinated Bond
Purpose To raise Tier-2 Capital through issuance of Trust Bank 8" Subordinated Bond in

order to strengthen its capital base in accordance with Bangladesh Bank's
Guidelines or Risk-Based Capital Adequacy {Revised Regulatory Capital
Framewaork in fine with Basel i)

Latest average of the highest & montns FDR rate of all private commercial banks
{excluding ail the foreign, Islamic, 4th generation & 5th generation Banks) as available
by any reguiar publication of Bangladesh fank website on the Quotation Day plus
margin 3.0% p.a. subject to market condition and regulatory approvals.

kﬁ\\,‘ Tenor 7 years from the Issue Date.
B [550ER PROFILE:
*  Name Trust Bank PLO (TEPLO)
Lega! Status Listed Public Limited Company
i Year of Incorparation 1992
= Sd Nature of Business Bankin
N 2
é Branches 122 branches mciuding SME/Krishi branches & service centers and § sub branches.
= ; 5 Manpower Over 2,302
é,’ > g Subsidiaries i} Trust Bank investment PLC, 1) Trust Bank Securities Limited, (ill) Trust Axiata Digital
:g = Limiteg
(-]
o] W RATIONALE

Credit Rating Agency of Bangladesh Limited «URAB) has assigned the long-term ratng of Trust Banks's issue of TBL
Fully Redesmable Non-Convertibie Unsecured Subordinated Bond-vili (BDT 50000 million) at “AAz{Hyb)"
{pronounced Double A Two hybridi, n fine with CRAB's standard notching practices. The rating outiogk is stable,
retlecting the outiook on the issuer. CRAE performed the rating based on updated financial statements, past trend
and other refevant information up to the date of rating declaration. The rating of the Bond includes “Hyb™ as the
subordinated bond has bean structured for Tier 2 own fund eliaibility accerding to BB regulation, thus combings both
oebt and eguity characteristics. The rating outiook 1s stable, reflecting the gutiook of the issuer.

CRAB performed the raung hased on audited fingpaal statements as of 3t December 2024 and other relevant
information up to the date of raung declaration Mhe BDT 5,000 0 millien unsecured, non-convertible, redeemable,
floating Rate, subordinated Bond will be issued th 8t ngthen T8?LC’ ww!&ibaﬁe {Tier 1l Regulamry Capital Raising)

2 CRAR § CR@ Ratings onEnng Digest | 27 August, 202 ’,‘4‘:‘—_ \ L"’

Page 1 of HY"
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Managing Director & CEO Managing Director & CEC £ 27 &
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m hne with the Basel 1B ramework,

The regemption of peirapal of the Bordy will &

and finat

maturdy of the Bond will be a1 the engd of sevent vear af 1hs Baage
average of the highest Gomamhe’ FOR voe of a0 mrivate con

friom the issue Date. Counnn rale well Be Litest

cluding 21 the foregn Blamic Atk
generation & Sth generation Barke] iz svaiohie ¢ : aton of Banglagesh Bank wehas
Quotation Day plus margin 3.0% pa. (suliect o markel condition and reguiatory aporovalsy,

The bond raung reflects the ssuer’s (TBRLCY stredigth in wood assel guality with relatively lower large ‘oan

oncentration, better funding position, adeguase canitalizatien, efficiency i terms of €08t 1o incame ratio as weil ar
diverse earnings profie,

B KLY FEATURES OF THE INSTRUMINT

Table 1 -

“Basic Features of The Instrument

Name of the lssue _ Trust Bank ﬁuimfdmaléd mmd Vi

T_ype of the Issue _ }Jﬁ_sec_u md Non-Convertible, F!nqgen:;;i;i\gmgr;;ing Rad:' Sugﬁ ated Band
Issuer Trust Bark MO
'L}Ema us of he fusuer Capital mariet @ sted Publo fomited {,‘.:}“mm;‘-'l;

Purpose To raise T 2 Capatal through tisuance of Trust Bank S magrwdmr;'m} Qz;wi%%azn

order 1o strengiiten ity captal base in aeoordance with Baneladesh Barics Candebnes
on Risk- Baced Capital Adeguacy (Revised Reguiatory Caputal Framework in binewith
Basel iy

Arranger UCH Investment Lisvted lLead Arrangen oy
Al i oo e P Trgﬁt Bank inveﬂlmem Pi C({Ca J\'rangeﬂ ol
Trustee DEH hnarsr(- pLC

s5ue size

“fem;ze o of jssuance
; dred thousandl
‘Iutal chds
Invesions Institational i PVESTOTS. m{ah net worth lrdlwduat mvesmra }m’ as 'w 1*1e Hw‘zlqtorv

a{mraw

i?’awaw Figcement on g eyt offorr baus

rence Rate Lazaes: average att pr :
excluding 48 the foreugn, mamI( 4th qeﬁemmn & stn gwwatem &anks: as
avaiiable by any requiar publication of Bangladesk Bank w‘ebsm& on the (Juotation

ma\; plus margin 3.0% p.a subject to m.,rkm co"rdmon ‘md regaiatow approvais,

Caapm Margm 3 00% .
Coupon %vmem Frpawmy Sr—rm annual coupon payment starting at the ee"l o ﬁ mon:hs ;rrm. the {3319 of the
lssue Date

Coupen will be paid to the bondhoiders semi-annually However, the first coupon
payment pénod will be from the issue date/subscnption clasing date up to the
ensuing ealior 30 June or 11 December of e respective year, whichever |5 earbiar
of the ishue date 'substription closing date,

thereafior. coupon gavmentwiil ,;ﬁ*f}ezsefw annually 1 june and Decemberdie
Coupon Period will be from 01 Janu t': 30 june and 01 july 10 31 December
o R T i

£ i S Ernain T ‘sw&w“‘""{ s SeaEgR
CRAR 1 CRAB Ratings on Rating Digest | 2 P o s = - Page £n
: Ahsen Zaman Chowdbury
Nasimul Baten ‘Managing Tarestor & CEO 03 SEP 088

Managing Director & CEO Trust Beak FLC.
BH Financo PIC




& Subordinated Bond of Trust Bank PLC

Late Paymen: Penglty The 1ssuer & [y @ @ payment fee of 2% (two per cenl) p.a. nigher than the
CUVDOR rale Payabie on the gmount not paid on the due date up to the gate of actual
payment

Repayment Schedule Face Value iPrncipall Redemptions will e in § (iive} Annual Tranches commencing
at the end ol 36" month from the date of drawdown in the followmna manner
Manth Redemption

36 20
AR 20%
L0 20%
72! 200
g4 20% )

Call -ﬁéfus:{éfng. Conversion  The Bond 1s non convertible and non callable in nature

Features

' Compliance - o “The Bénd indenture to be alhgned. where applicable, for ce;;'!_p!iance with ‘Guideline

of Risk Bated Capial Adeguacy issueo oy Bangladesh Bank (BB), Rules & Regulations
of the Bargladesh Secunities & Exchange Commission (BSEC), and applicabie Laws of
the jand

Tax eature According Lo the laws of Bangiagesh

Description  of  Calateral  Unsecured

Security

Listing As ger Consent letter of the BSEC

Cost of the Issuance The approamate cost of the issuance 15 BDT 3.08 Crore

Credn' Enhancement Not Appiicable -
Currency _ Bangladesn Taka BDT) CysiSes ;
Credit Rating issuer Rating' Long Term AA., Short Term ST- 1, Qutlcok: Stable

“Matidity Date 30 June 2025
{Credit Rating by Credit Rating Agency of Bangiadesh Limited {(CRAB)
issue Ratng AA:une
Vahdity Dawe 21 December, 2025
Credit Rat:ng Agency of Bangladesh Limeed (CRAB)
Documentanion . Wil incluge But not imited ta the .'or:rm--ng_s -
» Facility Arranger's Agreement Term Sheet
« Bond subscription agreement
o Trust deed
» Agency Agreement

Any pther instrumentis) relating (o surh transaction

Rating Trigger, it any “BBR" in tang term and $1 3 in shorr Lime
e © Risk Premium
in gase of 3 downgrade of credit rating under surveitlance rating. Risk
- Premium (o be added as under

Others

o - 2 e
b . addes
RE 0.25%
: .
:

D

Nasimul Baten
Managing Director & CEQ
DBH Finance PLC.
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S Subordinated Bond of *rust Bank Pl

M INTEREST RaTE Risk OF THE Bond

The purpose of issuance of the hond was mainly toincrease its Ter 2 capital and hence the averall CRAR of the Bank
CRAR of the issuer, Trust Bank PLT stood at '3 2% at the end of 2024 (Dec'23

13 8% The coupon rate of 1he Bank
will be determined as lates! average of (e mughest © monthy

rate of all private commercrat banks (exc
the forewgn, 1slane. 4™ gengratior & 5 gengsution Hanke as avallab

uding a
€ by any regular gublication of Banglade sh Barik
website on the Cuetation Day plus margs L e na sunpecttam

coupon rate of the bond wili be affected by aterest rale movement of tne morey marke Conudering the lang 1erm

nature of the bond. On an average. rate of interest Tor 6 months FDR in POB Has an ingreasing trend durmy the recent
period as well as interest rate :n the moeney market has an increasing trend during the recent penod compared to
previous year due to withdrawal of interest rate caps, Imposed by central bank.

v ket congition ang -qui&ggr\' approvals frere‘ore

The maturity wise intergst sensitive assel and fiabilities and thereby the exposures Lo interest rate risk of the Bank
The Bank had asset sensitive positions in all maturnity buckets up to 6 months. Gap indicates that the Bank will suffer
on increasing interest rates anc wili beneft on decreasing interest rate seenano marginatly. for |

interest rate increase the Rank witi loss BD1 13 6 midlion and wall lose the same amount for 1 percentage point intorest
rate decrease

percentage point

B PROFILE AND PERFORMANCE OF THE ISSUER

Trust Bank PLC was incorparated in June 1999 and commenced its commercial operation from 1999 The Bank aent
to tPO in 2007 and got listed in OSE anc C5F in 2007 The Bank affers all kinds of Banking and investment services
for SME, retail as well as corporate customert The pank, sponsored by the Army Weifare Trust tAWT) (¢ first of 11
kind in the country. Presently the Bark 122 branches including SME Krishn branches & service genters ana 9 sub
branches. It also has a countrywide netwark of 282 ATM's, The Bank alsp has 12 coliection bogths, The Bank aiso
has 7 premium lounges nameg “T-Lobby” for its valued dlients, The Bank also focusing on developing alternative
delivery channels to provide servige mainly fotusing on low-income peaple. The Bank has three subsidiary companies,
i1 Trust Bank Investment PLC, i} Trust Bank Securitics Limited, i) Trust Axiata Digial Limited

Asset Evaluation
TBPLC's asset structure has remamned almost similar in the last two yvears having high contribution of loan & advances

with an increasing trend. The growth in total assets has been BDT 103.548.0 million which transiates to 22.8% aver
PY.

Table 2:

Asset Composition = o

“8DT Milliom)  31/12/2004 3171272023 '
- - Amount % Growth (%) Amount % Growth %)
Money at Cail 59600 . -
Cash inhand and with B8 26,131 | 4.7 218 214916 4.7 73
Balance with other Bank & Fi's  21,934: 39 346  16,299.1 36 2.2
Investment 107.7150 193 565 GB.8315 152 146
Loans and advances T 37R2418 678 2 137 3327036 733 s
Fixed Assets 3.925 7 o7 535  2552% OB 188
Other Assets 13.4695 2.4 128 11.945,7 26 16
Total $57,376.9 000 228 4538289 1000 8.6
Highlights

Loans and Advances.

«  Strong growth by BDT 45.537.9 million during the period upder review (FYF 20245 3

+  Accounts for 67 9% of Total Assets

Nasimul Baten
Manzging Director & CEO
DEH Finance PLC:
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¥ Suberidingred Bond of Trust Bank PLC

Investments

- Hurpose 1s o mamtamn hqudity and SLR
~ Growth by B 35,883 5 miuthon over the PY

. inglude high auality assets via COB secunties/bands amounting to BT 89,391 5 mulbon This investment
ane tutes aboul 83.0% of total investrment
. Quoted shares (nwolve g value of 8071 224 4 milbon The ditterence between cost price and markel vaiue
BOT  B9.6 muillton has been proviaen tog

«  Hank noigs 22 bonds (BD1 15008 7 million issued by different banks & big corporates

. Investmient yieid stood at 10.4% during FYE 2024

Tabie 3
lr?v_eaf-l'nent F‘;OFHB“O I B o - S -
" (8DT Mo 31012,2024 31/12/2023
- o Amount % - J'i_rﬁour‘t *
Covernment S.,ezu-::ues & B:‘x‘ds‘_ 89.39 5 e 51 bi; ‘I T 74 3
" Others ' - - 183235 170 176635 5.7
Quoted Shares 2243 02 T 2243 03
_l}nqucréd_ Shares - T = ml =i #_0.3 168.1 N 0.2
Sonds 15,008.7 13.9 13,537.2  19.7
Others 277285 26 3,7340 54
Total a 107,715.0 100.0 68,8315 1000

TBPLC s Risk Weighted Asset was SB.7% of Total Assets duning 2024 (61 V% in PY)

Loan Profile and Loan Quality.

The Bank's total ioan portfolio increased 1o BDT 378,241.5 million in 2024 from 8D7 332,703.6 million n 2023
registening 13 7% growth. The Bank's loar searegation based on loan type remained almost same for the last couple
of years hawnyg strongly dominated by corporate loan which increased further in 2024, Gross NPL (in absolute amount)

mnereased 1o 807 24 052 € milhion at the end of 2024 from 8121 20,215 310 miian in 2023 As an overall effect gross

NPL rauo mcreased substanbially ang reached €.4% at the end of 2024 (6 1% in 2023) Among total ciassified loans
n 2024, 52 Y5 came from bad & loss category followed by substandard category {7.8% of 10tal) and doubtful category
(9. 7%).

Because of 1 consistent focus on corporate lending. the Bank has had substantial large loan concentration since its
nception. There was improvement in large loan concentration during the recent years. However, the Bank anticipated
that asset quahity of retail and SME loans may deteriorated due to COVID |9 aftermath, therefore increased focus in
growth of corporate clients during the recent period which resulted in 74 9% concentration. The Bank's top 28
culstanding large loan exposures (funded and non-funded) amounted 1o BDT 182,438.3 million against approved
facihities of 8D 225.619.0 mulhon The Bank < 1op 28 loans and advanres 1o tolal loans stood at 48.2% in 2024 As
on December 31, 2024 all 28 large loans were undlassified as per given data

On the onset of COVID 19 pandemic, Government deaded to support the financial institutions as well as borrowers
and declared loan moratorium up to December 2020. Therefore. no fresh NPL generation was reported for the 2020.
After withdrawal of lcan moratorium, fresh NPL (n absolute amounti soared to BDT 4,907 6 million during 2021
which further increased substantially by BDT 10,613 9 mullign in 2022 In ine with the same. the fresh NPL (in absolute
amounl has further detenorated to B 18 200 5 in 2023 Howoever | dunng the surveillance penod. Trust Bank PLC
generated BDT 12,341 8 muliion fresh NP which 15 32.2% lower than previous year Although the Bank writter: off
oniy BDT 1,051 8 nullion loans in 2024 substantal amoeunt of loan rescheguiing (BDT 5757 8 mulliond resulted in
4 7% ingrease o1 gross NPL erespecuve of substantal ingrease an fresh NPL. The gross NPL further increased
substantiaily in 2024 following the fresh NPL generation of BD1 12,341 8 mitlion during the same period irrespective
of written off ioans NPL in Trade & Commerce, RMG and | ood & allied sectors mainly resulted such a high gross N#L
the Bank in 2024
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N Sphorchmared Bond of Trust Bank PEL

NPl Mavcr"er‘l

(8DT Milion) 31/12/2024 317122023 T 31/1272022
Particulars  Amount  %of Total Amount ¥ of Total "~ Amount % of Total
Loans Loans Loans
‘EI:?ETng balance of NPi 202153 5.1 142122 T 43 031820 3t
Add Fresh NPL Generation 12,341 8 33 18,2005 ET %';._:.d‘:_a_ T 36
Lc;T:n- Re overy T a5 0 4 863 ; 0.3 0106 0.3
Less Rescheduling  5.757.8 5 563 03 42392 1.4
Less Wﬁ.t_ off __'i_Esl_s Q3 10,470 5 . _j__l o 53] ] N c-_z'
Ciosmg Balance of NPL 24,0526 6.4 éo—_zTS_ 3 s 142122 48
SMA to total loans and advances of the Bank was low at 1 9% at the end of 2024 (1 7% in 2023). In 2024, NPL as % of
sharenolders’ equity plus LLR was 54.08 (2023 53 5% Amang total claswified loars 1n 2024, 82 5% came from the
had & inss category. foliowed by the doubtful category (9 79 of totalh and the substandard categary 7 8%)
Table 5
Loan Loss Provision i;duding Off-Balance Sheet Expowrgs i, ) A =
BOT Million) 31/12/2024 T 31/12/2023 o
Parttculars . T Amoumt % of Total Loar's_ - Amsﬂnt % of Tu:al Loans
Genera! Provision Held T aBi43 3 48357 15
Specific Provision Heid ' 145266 38 100417 T 3
Total Pravision Held - 19,3409 51 14977 .4 - 4_5
Reguired Provision T 1934009 T st 149774 T &k

Provision surpius

In 2024 the Bank's provision requirement for classified loans and advances was BDT 14,526.6 million, agamnst which
the Bank kept the same amount as specific provision. In addition, the Bank maintained BDT 4.814.3 million prowision
for unclassified ioans and advances as well as olt halance sheet exposures inciuding the prowvision required for
COVID- 18 There was no surplus grovision during ihe last two years. Gross NPL coverage ratio of the Bank was 80 4%
at the end of 2024

Capital Adequacy

The Bank has consistent growth of capital on the back of internal capital generation. The Bank's Tier | capital grew
by 8.2% in 2024 following 12.9% growth in 2023 and reached at BDT 28,820 4 million at the end of December 2024,
On the other hand, risk weighted assets of the Bank grew by 16.1%. As an overall effect, capital to risk weighted asset
ratio of Trust Bank PLC remained almost stable after a marginal dechine in the previous year. Core capital to total
exposure {on and off -halance sheel) of the Bank was 4. 0% in Dec'24 (Dec'23 4 3%}

Table 6:

Capital Structure _ = Diee )

(BOT Million) ) 3”]2)‘2024 3'lf|2 2023 3]}12!2022 ;
Particulars Amount '%é'f RWA  Amount % of RWA  Amount  %of RWA
Tier t Capral 288204 88 266315 94 235887 92
Tier 2 Capntal 14414 3 44 2.135.6 @3 117007 46
Yotal Capital 437347 12 18.767.0 3.8 35.289 3 3.7
Required Capieal an f2n 7 2% is2M1 5 128 324273 12§
{including capital conversion

buffer) :

Capital Surplus 2348 07 95256, 1.3 3184 1.2

o '!. :z,,xwﬁ, Nasimul Baten
ad i\iﬁ‘ ﬁ,\n@&a - ’ Managing Director & CEO
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Liability and Liguidity Profile

The Bank's assets were funded by mainly deposit (80.5

101a) asserst ang eguity 4 .5% of total assets

Total oepe

& Subordinated Bond of Yrust Bank PiC

¢ of total assets) followed by borrowings & others (4 7% of
i1 aof the Bank reached at BDT 448,728 9 millian at the eng

ol 2024 trorm B3 366,40 7 muthon i PY regustening o noot 22,5 Growtn of deposil was Higher than thay of
oans & advances gunng the same peool. [rerdtore (uaas o geposit ratio was 77 8% in 2024 (85 2% 2023 witn
monthly average [oans 10 deposit ratig of B0 Za thr it tre e Inese § aiso retlected in the Bank's catt money
market ggeratans. The Banx was neél borrower !
Table 7 B
Deposit \cczeaatar of the Banx
(M BDT) : 3t 12:2024 3171272023
P*H.l; ulars - AMGU Lrowtt -"m‘uum E _w:ga_!n i
L‘;ITLII. kaU 't‘_-g "‘Ei;'—aL(Oum;_ a GC2.427 2 19 . 53,518.2 N 146 35.}
Bills payabe - 45880 08 (25.3) 48050 13 64
Savmgs UEW&T B - ?iﬂis? 3 _S.%'.' S ) 8.7 64 437.5 _1?.6 “3-.3
Special Notice Deposits §4,458.0 58 ; 13_1___;1?23 @ 195
Jorm Deposit/Fixed deposic 2282175 509 326 1721130 470 @213
?om Depasit and other accounts _‘: 443 ?2& 9 ' 1600 e 366 401 7 Id{}q """"" 2.4
The Bank's totat degosit increased to BDT 448,728 9 muthon e 2024

22 5%

tram BOT 366,401 7 million in 2023 registening

% growth 1hnc deposit mux was strongly domimated by rerm cepesi 150.9% of total) foliowed by short agtice
depostt (1 8.8% of total) sawing deposit (15 6% of total] and current deposs 4

1 3.9% ot total), Contribution of low- cost

depusit base has been found to be 29.5% in 2024 Though the contribution of low -cost stable deposit base seems
lower compared 1o g Bank s branding, the Bank has competitive advantage being a bank majorly (60.0%) owned by
Army Welfare Trust. The average cost of deposit & borrewing significantly increased to 5.7% in 2024 from 4 6% in
2023 rrespective of having the advantage of increased low cost deposit due to increase in interes: rate in the banking

Mgusiry

The Bank adopted BASTL Il lquidity standards and foliows ¢

[LCR) and Net Stable Funding Ratio (NSFR), Commitment

denen for maintaiming MCO, Liguidity Coverage Ratio
whoitsale Dofrowing etc. as per Bangladesn Bank Cuidelines.

The Bank enjoyed sound hiquidity positon in 2G24 in terms of Hguidity ratuios, At the end of 2024, LCR and NSIR of
the Bank was tigh 2t 168, 1% and 11 1.7% respectively. LOR represents short term resilience (30 days) for the liquidity
nisk profile of barks, whereas NSFR indicates availanility of stable funding over required level and provide better
assessment of bguidty risk 3cross all on- and off balance sheet items. | everage ratio of Trust Bank was 4 6% at the

end of 2024

Ta.blc 3
Liquidity Profile - - S
a _Up o 3 months 61012 ltoS Morethan s Total
Particuiars
o monih_ — } momihs years years
Msels 99,813.1 42 623 2 iﬁd,ﬁ'?ﬁ.? 142 834 8 167,4295 557, 3}5 9
Liabiities 182.386.9 748501 1894916 521744 332910 5321941
Net Lquidity Gap 182,738 2269 1848154 906604  134,1385 25,1828
Cumulatve Liguidity Gap 1825738 148007 199616 ¢ (108,955 7 25.182.8 0.0
Cas as % of Liability (%5 453 1431 448 173.8 023
BOT Wit

The Bank's asset-hatdity matunty bucket shows (hal the Bank possessed positive net liguidity gap for more than 5
years maturity buckets and negative net iquidity gap for alt the maturity buckets of less than § years maturity buckets.
Trust Bank PLO's liguid asset to deposit and borrowings was 29 2% i 2044 122.1%n 2023).

‘I‘\ﬁ

‘,\\N" i_"\ﬁ'“c'
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Earnings ang Profitability
Trust Bank PLO earmed BT 20683 0 r

¥ EBRETALBG ¢

e 2004 reporiing 16

L growth Totlown

irt the PY Invesiment income fas been the maor revenose staurce of the Bank on the Back of low spread aitho

tontribution of net inlerest iINcome was comparatively Bigh over e vears ol 2024 The contnbution of nat interes

income declined 1o 41 8% reporting 0.9% in absalule amount In 2024, 43.0% of to1al operating income came from
imvestment income and 11U7% from commasondes & exchange income, Other operating income was BDT 7671

million in 2024 which incluges miscelianenus worome fees & charges ¢

foterest income of the Bank sonred by 33 0 an the hark of &

“loan growth Argund T4 9% of tetal lnan

portfoiio of Trust Bank PLC consistlen of ¢

ie mans On the pither Band, mtarest supense grew by 49 5% duniny
the same period mainly resuited from deaose growth 35 well ag increased deposit rate in the market. As an averail
effect, net interes! income declined by 0 4% in 2074 and reached BOT R.578.8 millian

in ie_zes tingome

Interest E'Xp('.ﬁ‘rirf.‘

NMet interest Income
Investment Income
Comm. Fee & Exchange income
Otner Operating inc ome
Total Operating Income
Persannel expense
W(K:é?ﬁwéad EXDED >!:

Total Operating Expense

. Pre Provision Profiy

40189

) _ 1847  6,981.5 358
20743 148.03 3,090.0 66 .4
4318.0 as3 2905 2.0

Following the siability i investment assets mvestment ncome of the Bank sionilicantly igreased 1w 803 88779

million although growth o investmen? income was comparatively bigh due to ngreased visld an Government
securities, On the gther hand, fees & commission & exchange income dechined to BT 2.420.1 mullion in 2024 from
BEIT 25G7.5 million in 2023 on the back of slawdown of forcign carrency dealing and import. Other aperating income
was BOT 767.0 million in 2024 which includes miscelfaneous income, service charges etc. As an overall effect. total
operating income reached BODY 20,6439 million in 2024 registening growth of 16,14,

L Bsan effect of higher provision expense for tax. lower growth of revenue from core business and migh growth of

§;§'§r=a!!rig expense resufted i fower bottom hine profit of the Bank, Net interest margin of Trust Bank declined to
2.5% 0 2024, ROAA and ROAL deterigrated in 2024 Pre provision profit (PPP) 1o nel foans was 3.7% in 2024 whith
 indicates that 3.7% of currently performing foans can be written off without charging on reserves and equity. Net

'
Nasimul Baten
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31 42/2024 3 2023 3101272022 31,12,202) 31,12/2020
‘u\-l. Interes Margir &3 20 :' . &% . _“__-’_5\‘
R-“..l-;n_"‘l‘_ﬁu‘l.u‘( Asset h o 0.8 1.0 05 0.8 f,‘jf‘-
Hoturn_a;ﬁl--raqe Faus t\‘. o I5.8 .?0...-3 _-_E" I o _I_S 5 T Z
Retwrn on Risk Weighted Asset (5 12 16 12 13 0.
Asse! Utiization S “;"-‘_ o 41 43 45
Net Profis Margin B 184 43 78 17.1
Pra p:aa- W prott ta Net Loans (4 . T2 J.7

Tre hove Exhimt stiuws the maturly wise snlenest sensit
race risk of the Hank

ive assel and baviities angd thereby the exXposures 10 interest
I'ne Bank had asser sensitve positions in all maturity buckets up to 6 months Cap indicates
that the Bark will suffer on increasing interest rates and will benefit on decreasing nterest rate scenano marginaily
For | percentage point interest rate increase the gank will loss BDT 13.6 midlion and will jose the same amount for |
percentage point interest rate decrease

Off Balance Sheet Exposures
The off

Baiance shee! exposure of the Back «nceeased by 4 5% 0 2024

At the end of 2024 the Bank 5 contingent
312.7% of totah lollowed by letter of gradst
L2 Gu followed by and leuer of guarantee (23 8% of otal). Besiges. the Bank also had sizeable swap, spot and
forward deals with panks and customers. Totai off balance sheet exposures of the Bank were 3.9 times of ifs total
caprtal and 30.4% of 10tal asset of the Bank at the end of December 2024 Trust Bank PLC earned BOT 2.420.1 million
iy 2024 from contingent Labilities partfolio which was 2,507 5 million 1in 2623,

hamhnes portfoho was mamy gemoaaied acoemante & engorsement

Tabie 11

Off 8al Balamce Sheet Exposure

(80T in Million) 31/12/2024 31/12/2023

Pa'm:f.:i;';“ Amount % Growen Amaum o B
Acceptances and endorsements | 554276 327 9.8 $0,489.3 3t
?g;'?ér'-.r&_i gs:axan;eé B = 403164 218 4.9) 42,405.3 26.1
g o 42,8877 25.3 18.2 36,2816 224
"""" 11087 6 341 4 s3ms s

N o 19.737 3 L6 {20 41 247945 151

169,556, 1000 45  162295.2  100.0

Senior Management

Presently. [he management of the Bank :s headed by Mr. Ahisan Zaman Chowdhury, Managing Director & CED. Mr
Ahsan ;omed Trust Bank PLC in 2016 and sas promoted as the Deputy Managing Director (DMD) in December 2020
assuming the role of Chief Business Officer (U301 He has been performing as Managing Director since Aprii 2024
He has more than 19 years of experience o Banking and financial senaces sector He iy supported by & group of
praned and expenenced professionals comarning of Deputy Managing Daectors and different Dwision - Deparimental
heads. For smooth operatien, the Bank has 'oligwing commuiltees

Board of Directors

the Bank's Board comprises of 10 members including Managing Director as ex-officio member of the Board. General
Waker Uz-Zaman. SBP, OSP. SCP. psc is the Chairman and Maj Cen Md Masudur Rahman, ndc, psc 15 the Vice-
Chairiran of the Bank There are two independent directors in the Board. The Board 1s involved in policy formulations,
strategic direction setting, business plan approval and review of various activities and also providing rnecessary
direchion 16 the management for conducting busmesses in a mmpcmws‘,alnd profitable manner Hoard also ensures
effective risk management across the Banx as per (he Central Bank's gufdplines. The Bank's Board of Directors meets
montily: but may hold more meeungs in £ase therp are special need ! :123 the H{mrd held 10 meetings 12023
Audtt § Frit

! 31, The Boarg has three sub commuttees Excoplive Comnutice
113
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Arpennix | DEFINITIONS OF SELECTED RATION

Definitions of Selected Ratios

otherwise.

Loans and advances in¢ ude Loans. Cash Credit, Overdratts, Bilf purchased and discounted unless mentioned

2. Deposits include Deposits & other accounts and bils payables unless menuoned otherwise.
3. Average Assets, Average investment assers, Average farnming Assets and Average ecuity are caiculatec on

the basis of epening and year end balances.

4. Interest Earning Assers include total loans & advances, money at call & short notice, balance with other

panks & Fis, fereign currency balance with Bangladesn Bark ang interest earning assets in Offshore tinit.

5. Net Loans & Advances has been calculated by deducting Specific Provision and Interest Suspense Accounts
from Gross Loans & Advances.
6. Net Profit Margin = Net Profit after Tax / Operating income
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CREDIT RATING SCALES AND DEFINITIONS  LONG TERM DEBT INSTRUMENTS
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'
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Annexure — |

(Declaration of the Management of the Issuer)
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